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Disclaimer:

The information contained in this English version of 2010 Annual Report is provided as
a reference only with the understanding that Baoshan Iron & Steel Co., Ltd. makes no
warranties, either expressed or implied, concerning the accuracy of the translation. For
full information, please refer to Baosteel's Chinese version of 2010 Annual Report
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To Our Investors

2010 marks the end of China’s | Ith Five-Year Plan period, the inaugural year of Baosteel’s 2010-2015 Development Plan. as
well as the 25th year since Baosteel was put into production. In 2010, inheriting and enhancing valuable practice and measures
adopted during the financial crisis, all the employees made concerted effort in carrying out the key tasks of “procuct management,
cost improvement, managemen reform. emvironmental management.and basic managemen”.As a resuh.the Company maimained
the s:atus ¢f “the best performing steelmaker in Chna™ against the backdrop of very complicated and volatile market: the sales
of steel products totaled 25.261 million tons.a 12.6% grow:h from the previous year, and the business income reached RM8
20243 billion and the pre-tax profit reached RMB 17.03 billion, which were 36.3% and |33 4% higher year on year respectively.
And the net profit attributable to the Company’s stockholders was RMB 12.81 billion. with the EPS reaching RMB .74 per share.

The outstanding business performance in 2010 was achieved through  product differentiation strategy. namely providing
high quality. value-added products and service. However. affected by the overall poor sector fundamerttals, the stock performance
was not satisfactory . with valuation even lower than the industry average The Company strengthened commwnication with the
capital market. partic-oated in many IR activites. Senior management including the chairman and the prescdent. and BOD Secre-
tary increased their shareclcing i the Comgany 1o show the = corfiderce .n the busiress outlook and ‘n the Company’s value

It appears that the 2011 global econcmy centinues to recover slowly in the wake of 2010 Some courtnes are burdened
with heavy debts and great amount of non-performing assets; The side-efiects of economk surmulus po'icies starts to emerge.
The QE monetary policy adopted by the US.government has fuel'ed commodity prices with flood of iquidity. Regronal instabilty
has made the road of recovery even more bumpy. Asset bubble and inflationary pressure have grown in emerging markets:Trade
protectionism is still very rampant and competition in the inmernational market is becoming more inense.

China’s steel industry is sull charactenized by periodic over-capacity . low speed of growth. more fierce homogeneous com-
petition. and margin squeeze. The central government will encourage more M&A activities in the sector 0 optimize the structure.,
10 Increase the concentratior rate. to reduce enengy consumption and polluton in a durs.it of more sustainable develooment.

The wiie-ranging changes in 2011 present both challenges and opportuniiies. Bacstee’ will focus on the new rourc of
sirategic plan. promote the product managemers. conso! date the best practice in cost -saving. increase management efficency
thvough organizational reform. launch environmental management on a ful scope so as 10 achieve sustainable development. To
this end. the Company pus forward the new operatonal guideline of “Adapting itself to changing environment through product
management and cost improvement: forging new competitive edges by enhancing soft power and conducting emaronmenmal
operation” The Company aims 1o realize a total operating income of RM8 210 bilfion, with its “only one™ products reaching | 1%
of all products. the contract fuffilment rate reaching 100%. and s comprehensive energy consumption per ton of steet less than
738 kilograms of standard coal

As the conditons for the economic recovery at heme and abread remain complicated. and the Comoany 1s still faced
with many urcerta nies in the sntema! and extemnal business envimrment. the management of the Company will meet these
challenges through effkient execution of key operatonai plan. striving 1o outperform the sector in a fiercely competitive market
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The Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors of Baoshan lron & Steel Co.. Ltd. (hereinofter the
Company). olong with their directors, supervisors and senior management, hereby guarantee that the 2010
Annual Reporl {hereinatter the Report) is free from false statement. misleading information or grave material
omission. and assume relevant separate and joint responsibilities in regard to the truth. the accuracy and the
integrity of the contents of the Report.

Nine of the ten directors attended the board meeting. While Director Dai Zhihao was absent from the board
meeting due to occupation of other work. Director Mo Guogiang was entrusted by Mr. Dai himself, to vote
on his behalf.

Deloitte Touche Tohmotsu Certified Public Accountants Limited gave standard unqualified gudit report for
the Company.

Mt He Wenbo, Chairman of the Board, Ms. Chen Ying, Financial Controller and Vice President of the
Company, and Mr. Wu Kunzong, Chief Accountant of the Company, attest to the truth and accuracy of the
financial siatements contained in the Report.

No capital was found in the Company to be occupied by the controlling shareholder and its related parties.

No guarantee was found in the Company to be provided in manner that is against thpslijgtfée?‘ﬁmE
making procedures.
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Chinese Name: R LR HBARLE)

Chinese Abbreviation BB

English Name Baoshan Iron & Steel Company Limited
English Abbreviation: Baosteel

Legal Representiative: He Wenbo

Secretary 10 Board of Directors: Chen Ying

Investor Relations Officer Yu Hong

Acdress: Secretanat to Board of Directors. Baosicel Adminsstrative Center, 885 Fuyn Rd. Baoshan District. Shanghai
Z.p Code: 261900

Telephone: 86-21-26647000

Fax: 86-21-26646999

Emar: ir@baosteel.com

Registered Address Baosteel Adminsstrative Center, 885 Fuyn Rd. Baoshan Drstrict, Shanghai
2ip Code. 201900

Office Address Baosteel Administrative Center, 885 Fupn Rd. Baoshan Drstrict. Shangha

Z p Coce: 20'90C

Official Website. http:/Awww.baosteel.com

Email Address: ir@baosteel.com

Company Annguncements or Disclosures pudiished 1n China Securities News. Shanghai Securities News, and Secunties Times
Annua Report Website htip/iwww sse com.cn

Copies of the Report can be obtained by mail irom Board of Directors’ Office, Baosteel Administrative Center, 885 Fujin Rd
Baoshan District. Shangha.

Stocc Lstec at Shargnal Stoc« Exchange
Stock Name: SRR}
Stock Code: 600019

Date cf Incorpo-ation: 3 Februa-y 2000

Place of Incorporation: Guoyuan. Fuj:n Road. Baoshan Distnct. Shanghal

Change of Registration: 14 October 2010

Address of Change of Registration: Baosteel Administrative Center, 885 Fupn Rd. Baoshan District. Shanghai
Corporate Bus vess License sumber 3100600007451

Tax ldentificavon Number. 31004 6631696382

Organization Code: 63163638-2

Accounting F rm: Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants Limited

Ofice Address of Accounting Firm: 30th Floor, Bunc Center 222 Yan An Rd. East. Shangnai, China (260002)
Otner changes in registration were made on 30 November 2000, 11 May 2005, | September 2005, | June 2006. 23 April 2007,
18 January 2008, 22 June 2009. 23 Aprit 2010. 23 August 2010 and 14 October 2010.
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Accounting and Financial Highlights
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1.

Major Financial Data

(RMB million)
Item Amount
Operaing profas 16,666
Pre-tax profa 17076
Net proft atnbutabie 10 shareholders of Isted company 12.889
Net proft att-butab'e to sharero'ders of sied company less non-recurrng gamns and losses. 12.585
Net cash fiow fom operating actvties 18.856
Non-recurring gains and losses
(RMB muthon)
liem . Amaount
Loss from d:sposal of non-current assets 123
Investment ncome o cisposal of fnancai assets avalable for sae 8
Net ingease from other non-cperatng aiviies 534
Irpact from ncome taxes 98
Impact from mnorsy shareholders A7
T2 of nom-recu=ing gains and losses 304
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2, Summary of Three-year Financial and Operating Data
{RMB million}
item 2010 2009 mc'e"(’:s 2008
Operaing revenue 202,149 148,326 3529 200332
Pre-tax proft 17076 229 134.10 8154
Net proft attnbutable 10 shareholders of Isted company 12,889 5816 12161 6459
Net profi atbuiable 1o sharsholéers of listed I
et profi atmbuiable 1o shareholders of ated company less 12,585 5465 13029 6958
non-reqrmng gains and losses
Ne: cash Nlow from operatng acivies 18.856 23993 22141 16.244
{RMB million)
ftem As at end of As at ond of Increase As at end of
2010 2009 (%) 2008
Toul asse: 216065 201,143 742 200021
Sh s equiy (nterest) 10 bsted company 104.746 95137 1010 91957
(RMB million}
tem ' 2010 2009 : O 2008
Basc ewnings per share (RM3) 074 013 12161 037
Didvted earnings per share (RMS) 074 033 12161 0.37
Bauc eanngs per share iess non-recunring gans and losses (RMB) on 031 13029 040
Fully-dhted average retum-on-equiy (%) 1295 627 beBperentge 699
ponts vp
Futy-crhsied verage return-on-eauty less nonecurrng gams and losses (%) 1264 sge 870 °:’:"';“: 753
S
Ne: cash flow Fom cperaing actvaies (RM3) 1.08 137 -2l4: 093
(RMB million)
ftem - As atend of Asat end of Increase As at end of
2010 2009 {%) 2008

Book value per share attrbutable 10 Isted company (RMB) 558 543 1010 525
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(2)

Changes in Share Capital

Changes in share capital

(Share)

Beginning of year I Changes In tha period (+, -) | £nd of ysar

Share |
transfered  Others| Suo-total Shares %
from reserve :

Shae| Bonus

Shares, issued | share

i Shares subect to cond ong’ sales

| Government shares

2 Domest ¢ egal persons

3 Other comestic nvestors ! ' i

ldlucng

Oomesic egal versons

Domest« ngiura’ persos

4 iniematonal nvestors

e,

Internat.oral 'egal persens

leMauona’ natural persons

ILShares not subrect to cendtonal
saes

I
17.512,03G,000 109 48.083 48086, 17512048088 100

1.RMB ord rary shares 7.512.00G.000 90 43083 48.088 17,512,048.088 | 10
2 Domest ¢ | sted niemationa invest-
ment shares

3 Overseas 'sied ntemaiona nvest-
rent shares

4 Otkers

WTots 17512c0000¢] 100 , | enoas] amoes| rsizossoss,  ico

Authorization of the changes in share

Approved by China Securtuies Regulatory Commissior (CSRC) in the cocument of [2008: 73$.the Compary issued. or: 20 June 2008.RM810 billion con.
veruble bonds with attached warrams with par va.ue of RM310G pe- bone and a duration of six years (from June 20. 7008 to June 20.20 4) The irgury
coupon rate range was 0.8% On 30 June 2008. 100.000,000 co"porate beads (8 worth of RM310 billon) arc 1,600,00C.000 warraits were separated.
Approvec by Skangha Stock Exchange 1 the cocument rumbered [2068]81.a total of RMB 0 b-lion cf corporate bond afte- separation were listed a
Snangha Stock Exchange on 4 July 2008 Tre bond was aobreviated as " 08 Baosteel Bond™ with the coze of 126016.The auratcn is from 4 July 2008 to
16 June 2014 ard they will be redaid in the five trading days after tre matumy date -

Approved by Shangha Stock Exchange in the cocumertt ruTbered (2008]1 1. total of | 600.000.000 warranss after separation were Isted in Shangnai
Stack Exchange on 4 Juty 2008.The bone was abbreviated as Baosteel CWSBI1 with the code of 580024 The durat.on is from 4 July 2008 to 3 )’y 2010
and the exercising penod in the trading days from 28 June to 2 july 20° 0. during which the warrants are 10 cease trading

As at the Market Close on 2 July 2010.the exercise schecU'e for “Baosteel CWEB I was ended with |13.785 ecurty warrants exertsed. and an nc-ease cf

48088 shares cf the Company. A tatal capal of RMB567.538 4G was raised. which will be used as stated ir the prospectus. On 7 July 201C. the "Baostes!
CWBI *warrgnts were delistec in $nanghar Stocx Exchange

Status of Transter for Shareholdings’ Movements

T=e rew shares ¢ the sharehokders have 2! been regrstered in Shangnai Branch of C.na Securt es Deposto-y anc Cleanng Cerooration L mited after
the "Baosteel CWBI " wararts were exercised

Change in restricted shares

T-¢ Cornany has no restrictec sha-es in the reponted perod
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3)

Iszuance of Securities

Issuance of securities in the previous three years

(RMB)
Approved amount of
Stock and derivalive stock and derivative Transaction
[ t [ prce I !
secunties ssuing aate ssung ssuing volume Listing date securities Isted for temrnination date
transactions
_Warrant Bonds
Warran: Bonds 20 June 2008 100 2.1 biken
08Baosted Bonc 4 July 2008 10 bilkon 19 june 2014
Baosteel CWB1 4 juy 2008 1.6 blkon 2 July 2010

Refer to " 1. Changes in Share Capital™ “Authorization of the changes in share™ for the details about the issuance of

securities in the previous three years

status of existing employee stocks

During the reported period. no shares for employees of the Company were in 1ssue.
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Shareholders

Shareholders and their shares

(Share)
Number of sharcholkcers 606,180
Top |0 shareholders
Shares
Increase . Shares
Type of Pescentage subjected to

Name Investor %) Total shares  during the " pledged

cond or frozen

sales
BAOSTEEL GROUP CORP Statc-ownec 7357 12953517441 o Noce
CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK —
N SO Ve SHLECTED STOCK FUND Others 086 ISLUILIDZ 15461313 None
BANK OF COMMUNICATION
th
£ AUND 50 INDEX SECURITES INVESTMENT RUND Others ol 7125729 69896925 None
UBS AG (Bank. Swazerlang) Oners 041 0928393 966828 None
- N fFOR —
NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR SOCIAL SECURTTY FUND o o emoss w0 e
0COMBO ‘
RUGAO CHANGRONG ORE STORAGE LIMITED Others 033 sI9sn S1asi None
“NDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF C-INA - -
o XGRS0 e FOND Others 031 53497602 2137976 None
CHINA RISOURCES SZIMC TRUST CO. LTD. —
CHONGYANG NO. 3 SECURTTIES INVESTMENT Others 028 49092628 49.392628 None
COWECTION FUNDTRUST PROGRAM
ZFANGIAGANG FREE TRADE ZONE RIXIANG ) .
INTERNATIONALTRADE CO.LTD. Qihers 021 36631921 30,167,732 None
GUOTAI JUNAN SECURITIES CO. LTD —
CUENT CREDIT TRANSACTION SECURITY ACCOUNT Others 020 35486360 35486560 None
Top |10 tracableshare holders
Shareholdngs of
Shareholders smnoonditiona share Share type
BAOSTEEL GROU® CORP 2551517441 RMB common share.
CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK — YINHUA CORE VALUE SELECTED STOCK FUND ASLIELIO2 RMB comm.on share
BANK OF COMMUNICATION — £ RUND 50 INDEX SECURITIES INVESTMENT RUND 775709 RMB common share
UBS AG (Bank. Swazertand) 70928353 RMB common share
NATIGNAL COUNCIL FOR SOCIAL SECURITY FUND ~ 0 COMBO 65050535 RMBcommor stare
RUGAO CHANGRONG ORE STORAGE LMITED 7229512 RMB common share
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA —
SHANGHAI STOCK EXCHANGE 50 ETF FUND 53497601 RMB common share
CHINA RESOURCES SZ/TIC TRUST CO. LTD —
CHONGYANG NO. 3 SECURTIES INVESTMENT COLLECTION FUND TRUST PROGRAM 9392628 RMBcommor share
ZHANGJAGANG FREE TRADE 7ONE RIXIANG INTERNATIONAL TRADE CO. LTD 36631921 RMB common share
TAI —_

GUOTAIJUNAN SECURIMES CO. LTD 15486560 RMS common share

CLIENT CREDIT TRANSACTION SECURITY ACCOUNT

Remarks on affkation, a'ance or collisron among the

alorementioned top ten shareholders
Compan'es.

The Company 1 not aware of any connection among or between the top ten shareholders or that they are
persons acing in concent as provided for in the Measures for the Admeistration of Acquistions by Listed
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3. Shareholdets {continued)

() Holding company and actual controller

1) Holding company

Name: Shanghar 8aosieel Group Co-poration
Legal representative Xu Lefang

Date of ncorporation: 17 November 1998

m-zed capral RMB51.082.620.558 89

As 2 governrenal authorzed nvestinent vehie and a state-owned holdng company. Baosteel Group Corporation mainly deats with state-
owned assets within the authorzed scope set by the State Councit The Corporation has ako been uvolved n nvesiments in areas of wvon
Prncpal busresses ano & steel manuiactunng meta’urgy and mnenal producis.non-toxx. chemicals. e'ecr Kty piers warehousing transportation, ana steel-reatec
operaucns: bus ness. teda-ologal deveicprent. tecknology 'ransfer. techa <al supporting. anc technical management consubsig, as we l as :n areas of
mport and expont busnesses agproved by the Mrusry of Foregn Trade & Econom:¢ Cooperation (MOFTEC). domesti and nternationa’
tradng where alowed. and mport and export services of products and technology

2) Actual confroller

Baosteel's ukimate controller 15 the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Courxil (SASAC)

3) Changes of the holding company and actual confroiler

The hakding company and actual controller remained unchanged in the reported penod

4) Relationship between the Company and its controller
[ SASAC n

@ 100%
Baosteel Group Corporation ]]

@ 7397%

Baoshan fron & Steel Co.. Lid. ﬂ

3.3.3 Other corporate shareholders holding over 10% shares

As at the end of the reported penod. the Company has no other corporate shareholders holding over 10% shares.
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4 Information of Convertible Corporare Bonds

(1) Issuance of convertible bonds

Refer to “Authonzation of the changes in share”.in 1. Changes in Share Capital” for additional information.

(2) Status of holders of convertible bonds and underwriters of the Company’'s convertible bonds during the reported
period
Number of convertiole bond halders at the enc of the reported perod 11,047
Urderwrrer of The Company’s Corvertble Bords Baosteel Group Cop

Top |0 holoers of converuble bonds

Bonds helq at Rate
Holders the end of the period (%)
{AMB)
China Pacdic Life lnsurance Co. bid 1690.577.000 1691
New Chna nsurance Co. Lic 1.449.378.000 14.49
Bank of Commynications Co. Ltd -- Gongyn Ruxn bond secur ty nvesurent und 617,573,000 618
Nationa' Counci for Soca’ Securty Fund — 305 Combo 499.158.000 499
Takang Lfe nsurance Co. Ltc. — Urtlnked procuct 460,592,000 ’ 461
Huatai Lle insurance Company Lid. — Dmcend-ur i-Inked product 383.732 000 389
New China Ufe insurance Co., Ltd.-- Wanneng-Den financa! boro. fund account B 138¢.108.000 384
Ch.na Perroleum France Co. Lid. 377.073.000 377
CNPC’s Corporate Pension Plan — 1CBC 321.190.000 N
Ching Petroleum France CoLtd. 116977.000 317
(3)  Changes of the Convertible Bond Price
(RMB}
Date of Adjustment  Price after Adjustment Disciosure Date Disclosure Media Notes

China Securtes News Shanghu Secu“ties News and
-3 June 2009 1216 *S June 2009 Securt: &5 “wmes and the offc al webste of Shanghar  Dvigenc ¢ strbution
Stock Exchange (htepJiwww sse com.cn}
China Securtes News Shanghas Secures News and

24 May 2010 1180 24 Mgy 2010 Securties Times and the offcial websae of Shanghar  Dvidend distnbution
Stock Exchange (http/iwwwsse com.cn)
Closing peice for the converible bond cf the penod The exercise for "Baosieel CWB 1™ was ended

)] The profitability. assets status and credit rating of Baosteel Group. the guarantee of the Company’'s “08 Baosteel

Bond”. have not experienced significant changes.

[65) Atthe end of the reported period. the asset-liability ratio of the Company was 45.8%. an indication of a stable capital

structure. [n the coming yeare. the Company will repay its due bonds with its own capital and debt financing




IV.  Directors, Supervisors. Senior Management, and Employees
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1. Current Directors. Supervisors and Senior Management
Name Position Gender Age Term of office
He Wenbo Charman cf Boars of Dreciors M 35 2010.03-20:2.04
Ma Guoqang Drector. Presdent M 47 2009.04-2012.04
Lu Zhanying Drector F 55 2010.04-2012.04
Fu Zhongzhe Drector M 0 2009.04-2012.0¢
Dai Zhhao Director M 47 2009.04-2012.04
‘W Yaowen Drector M 67 2003.04-2012.04
Buck Per Indepencent Drrector M S3 2009.04-2012.04
Katherne Tsang Independem Direcior f 33 2009 04-2012.04
Sun Hamrng tnoepencem Drector M 54 2009.04-2C12.04
Ecward C.Tse Independern D.rector M 54 2009.04-2012.04
il Chairwoman of Boaro of Supervisors F 57 2009.04-2012 04
Ln An Supervisor M 54 2010.04-201204
Zhou Guquan Supervisor M 5% 2009.04-2012.04
_thg Pyun Suzervisor M st 2009 04-2012.04
Zhy Kebng Supervisor M 3% 2009.04-20.2.04
LiYongxang Vice President M 50 2009.04-2012 04
Zhu krsheng Deputy secrewry of CPC commitiee M sC 201003-
Jang Lcheng Vie Presden: M 52 2005 04-2012.0¢
Chen Yig Ve Presdent. Secetry to Board F 3 2009.04-2012.04
Lou Crgbo Vice Presdent ™M 48 2039.04-2012.0¢
Pang Yuanln Ve Presdent M 47 200904-201204
Zhou |nfeng Ve Prescient M 4/ 2009 04-2012.04
Wang rg Vie Presdent s 47 205008-20i204_
Notes.
m The term of office wil end at the date when the 2012 Annual Sharehoklers' Meetng s held
@ As 2t the end 0f the reperted per od. Mr He Wenba Mr Ma Guoq ang a1d Mrs. Chen Ying purcrased some shares cf the Compary at the seconcary market dunng

e penod. ana respectvey owned 80.000 shares 60.000 shares and 60.000 shares of the Company Mrs. U L cwned 30.000 shares of the Company. without any
dunge n amoum n the penod
3) Mr Lou Dgbo purthased 30.000 shares of the Company at the secordary market on 24 February 2011 at the average pace of 6,58 RMBishare
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Profile of Ihirectors. Supervizors. and Senior Executives in Last Five Years

He Wenbo (bom in June 1955). Servor Engineer. Cirector and President cf Baosicel Greup Cerporation (herenafier as BGC). ard Chairman of the Board
of D rectors of Baoshan iron & Steel Co. Lid

MrHe s vghly experienced in manufactunng. marketing. management and human resources in the fie:d of on and steel Industry. Since ne started to work
for Baosteel in 1982, Mr.He held vanous dosdions with the company, including vice manager ard. iater. manager of the blooming plant. manager of the hot
roling plant and directer of the department cf the technology of Shangha: 8aoshan Iron & Steel General Plant assistant to the preskient and. later. vke
presiient of Baoshan Iron & Steel (Group) Corporation. vce presicent of Baosteel 'nternatonal Trading. ¢rairnan and oresident o Baosteel Intemational:
director anc vice prescent of Shanghai Baosteer Group Corporation (hereinafter as SBGC). vce srescert of BGC: d rector of the f-st. second and third
boards of directors of the Compary Director and oresigent of 3GC since Apnl, 2008: Cha man of the board of the directors of Guangdorg Iron & Stee!
(Growp) Cerporauon since June, 2008.Vice chairman of the fu.~th 3oard of Direciors of the Company since April, 2009, Cha:nan of the fourth Board
of D rectors of Baoshan Iron & Steel Co. Ltd since March 2010

Mr.He graduated from Northeast Universtty in 1382 and he cbtaned his EVBA frem Ch r2 Surope Intemauonal Business Schoo. in 2001
Ma Guogiang (born in November 1963) Senior Accourtant. is cur“ently Directo the Boa~d of Direciors anz president cf the Company

MrMa 1s highly experienced ir industnia' account.ng France. nvestment marketing. managemert i the field of iren and steel industry. Sirice he startec 10
work ‘c- Baoteer 12 July 1995, Mr. Ma held vanous bositions with the company. inc.ucg vke directo” of departnent of finance of Baoshan iron & Steel
{Group) Comorat on, vice ¢irecter and 'ater. cirector of the departmens of arrng and accounting and vie president cf SBGC:Vice president as we!l
as geneal accountant of BGC.Director of Guangdong Iron 216 Steel (Group) Corporation since Jure. 2008: Mr Ma also serves as incependent d-rector
of the Board of Dreciors of Iver 3right Securtt es Company Limaec. and indecendent direcior of the Board of Tireciors of Societe General (China)
Limaed Directo- cf the ‘ourth Board of Direciors and presdent of Baoshan Iror: & Steel Co. Ltd. since Aprl 2005

M-Ma graduated fom Reijing Un-versity of Sc ence and Technclogy - 986 and obtarned his EMBA degree froin 2 progr arnme jontly ‘naragec by Anzona
Stare University and Nationdl Insttute of Accourting in Shanghai in August. 2005

Liu Zhanying (oorn 11 October 1955). Senior Pelitical Officer 15 currerty Secretary of CPC Commatee ‘or Discipi nary Inspection of BGC as well as
Secretary of CPC corrmmties for Disciphnary Inspection. and the Charrperson of Board of Supervisors of Guangdeng Iron & Sieel Group. and member
of te Board of Directors ¢ Baoshan l-on & Steel Co Ltd

Ms Liu nas rich expenence of working in the domain of d.sc-phnary inspection She werked for the Central Comnussion for Discipieie !rsoections of the
CPC.Mirstry of Superwsion. Central Work Committee ‘or Enterprises Before jo:ning Baosteel. Ms Liu was the deouty secretary of the CPC com -
tee and the secretary of the comimittee for d scip! nary Insnecton of the State owned Assets Supenvision ard Adminstration Cemission of the State
Courcil n October 20C5. she assued the secretary of the commtee lor crsc-plinary nspecton anc standing memve- of CPC committee of BGC. She
orce assumes the sec-etary of the ccmmrtee for disciplirary nspection of Baoshan Iror & Steel Co. Ltd corcurrently. In August 2008. she assurned the
chairgersen of the Board of Supervscrs and the secretaty ¢ the commitiee for discislnary nspection of Guangdorg Iron & Steel Groun concurrently.
11 April 2010 she assumec the zirector of the Fourth Boare of Directors of Baoshan Irca & Stee’ Co Ltd. concurrently

Ms i graduatec ‘rom Shandong Col ege o Oceanograply :n .979. and got ker master degree cn Socoiogy from the Party School of tne Centra.
Commmtee CPC r January 2004

Fu Zhongzhe (bom ir june 1960). Sericr Engineer &t Professo” Level. Vice Preadent of BGC. member of the Boarc of Directors of 3aoshan l-on & Steel
Ce utd

M- Fy 1s nighly exdenencec in procutton and technique maaagement in the feks of iron ang steel ncustry S nce he started tc worx far Baoteel in Juy
1982 M- Fy beld various postons with the cempany. inc'uding wce manager of Bacsteel Stee! Trac ng Co. Ltd.. vice dizector and. iater, d “ector of the
department of sroductizn of Baoshan 1ron & Steel (Group) Corocration; ‘nanager of the steel-making slant of SBGC. assistant to presGent of the SBGC:
BOD Cha rman ard President of Baostee” Group Shangnai No | ron & Steel Co . Lic . vice presdent of the Company and oresicert of Baosteel Branch:
Derector of the thid Boa-d of D.-ectors and President f the Company, vice preskient of 3GC and D ~ector of tne feurth Boara of Directors of the
Company since Apnl 2509

Mr €y graduated from Xi'an Insttute of Metallurgy in July 1982 anc he obta red his MBA irom Maastecht Schecl o Management (MSM) in December 1995,
Dai Zhihao (bornin |une :1963). Senor E~ginee~, 15 cur-ently Vice President of BGC and Director <f the Beard of Directors of the Company.

Mr Dar.s "ughly expenierced in 2reCuciion anG marxeting management 1 the Se'd of steel incust-y Sice he started tc work ‘o7 Bacsteel in August 1983,
Mr. Dai beld vanous posicns wh the company.incuding secticn nead of Baosteel | ternatioral Traging. manager of Steel Trading ComoanyVie Pres gent
of Baosteel Internationa: Trac ng assisiant 1o Presicent of SBGC and d rector of the market rg department of t1e Group. assrstant to resdent and later.
Vice Presigent of the Compary, Presidert of Baosteel Interrationel Trading. Presicent of the T-acing 8rarch ¢¥ the Company He serviced as Vice Presicert
of BGC sirce November 2007 and Director of the fourth 3oard of the Company s e Apri 2005

M- Da' gradated ‘rem Shanghs: | aotong Urrversity 1 August 983 anc he ontained h s rmaster cegree frem West Virginia ‘niversity ir. August “$96
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2 Profile of Directors, Supervisors, cnd Senior txecutivesin Last Five Y=2ors

Wau Yaowen (born in September 1943). & currently Outsider Director of BGC and Director of the Bozard of the Company.

MrWu s highly experienced in industnal business managemest. He held vanious posiions with the large companies in China. inctuding the chief representa-
tive of Mixed Commission for Cooperation with Other Countries in Ofishore Petroleum, Shengli Oilfield: vice president of Southemn Huanghai Company
of China Offshore Petroleum: directar of O Administraton of Qinghal Province, general engineer in petroleum of Ministry of Energy of China: director of
the energy department of Nationa! Planning Commiee of Chna: direcior of the International cooperavon depariment and. later. assisias to president
end vice president of Ch'na Natronal Petroleusn Corporation: d rector and vice chairman of the BOD of PetroChina Company Uimited. MrWu is currently
the chairman {extemal direcior) of China National Coal Group Corporation and the external director of BGC. He has been on the fourth board of the
directors of the Company since April 2009

MrWe gracuated from Bey, 1g Insttute of Petroleum in 1967
Buck Pei (born in March 1957) is currently Independent Director of the Company.

Mr.Pei 15 an influential member of American Accounting Association. Among the vanous posts he held were assistant professor. associate professor and
full professor of Anzona State University: chairman of the Chinese Accounting Professors’ Association of North America. Chairman of Global Commtee
of Amerian Accountng Associaton and Independent Director of the third Board of the Cempany. He s currently pro‘essor of accountancy at Arzona
State University and assoctate dean of W.P Carey School of Business and supervisor of the doctoral program a: the university. He has been independent
Director of the fourth Board of Directors of the Company since Apnl 2009

Mr. Pei g-aduated from Natonal Taiper University anc he obraired his master’'s degree from Southern | inois Unversty anc his PhD from the University
of North Texas

Katherine Tsang (born in May 1957) is currently Independent Director of the Company.

Ms.Tsang s highly experienced 1n decision-making and employee adminisiration. She worked for Kowloon-Carton Rar‘way and Hong Kong Government,
among otrers. In 1992, Ms Tsang started to work for Standard Chartered 3ank, first as MR Irspector General of Equitcs Grouo (the later Standard
Chartered Bond Trusteeshup Business Department). inspector of the department of human resource. inspector of human resource in Asia-Pacific area,
and group head of organization feaming. She served later on as president, chief acting president and vice chairperson of the BOD of Standard Chartered
Bank {China) Ltd. Ms.Tsang 15 currently charperson of Greater China. Standard Chartered Bank, chairperson of the BOD of Standard Charterec Bank
{China} Ltd. and Standard Chariered Bank (Taiwan) Ltd. Ms Tsang 1 aso the independent d rector cf Gap Inc. USA. member of the City of London
Adwsary Council for China and member of Intemavonal Centre for Financial Regulation International Adwisory Council. She has been an independent
director of the Company since Apnl 2009.

Ms Tsang receved her Bachelor degree - business from University of Aiberta, Canada
Sun Halming (born in june 1956). professor in economis. is currently Incependent Director of the Company

Mr.Sun has made extensive research in the field of economics and finance. Among his posts and positions were vice dean of the department of indus-
trial economy. Shanghai University of Finance and Zconomucs (SUFE). wsrung researcher of Sussex University, Director of researth center of fnance and
ecoremics. SUFE: dear of school of intematicnar business acmiristration. SUFE: Chairman of professor’s commitiee of SUFE, Supe~visor of the ‘irst and
second Boards of Supervisors of the Company and Independent Director of the third Board of Directors of the Company He 1s currently President of
Shanghai Insttute of Forergn Trade and member of the consultation board of Shangha municipal government. He has been an Independent Director of
the fourth 8oard of Directors of the Company s:nce Apnl 2009.

Mr.Sun gracuated from People's Un~versity of China and ne o%tained ks maste”’s degree from Shanghai Unversity of Finance and Economics
Edward C.Tse (born in June 1956) is currently Independent Director of the Company.

MrTse has worked as sen:or managemen consuhant a1c senior adminestrator for more than twenty years The posts he held included GlobalVice Presidenrt
of 8cs:0n Consur.ag Groun and maraging partne- of the Chinese branch of the company. executive Vice Presidert of the planr ng and developmert
departmeat of Hong Kong Telecom and President and acting Director of the Greater China, Hong Kong Telecom. He served a5 Indepenaer: Director of
the third Board of the Company. Currently President of Booz & Company (Greater China). Mr.Tse has been an Independert Director of the fourth Board
of Directors of the Comoany since Apnl 2009.

Mr.Tse obta.ned his MSc 1n Crv Engineening from Massazhusetis Insteute of Technology and h's MBA PhD in Cavil Eng neenng from the Universrty of
Calforra at Berkeley.

Li Li (born in December 1953) is currenty Chairperson of Board of Supervisors of the Company

Ms.Liis now Beijing Oice Director of Cleary Gostied Steen & Famiton LLPPrior to jo.ung C eary Gottheb. Ms. Liwas 2 Pastner of Cebevoise & Pimpton
LLP (2002-201 1} and Chief Representatve of Debevoise & Plimpion LLP (Shanghai). before which she was partner and lawyer of a well-known intermational
Law fm in New York and Hong Kong (1991-2002). Ms Li is hghly experienced in management in areas of investment, financing and business combination. In
NewYork Ms_Li special:zes in asset-based lending.airplane f.nancing. mortgage-backed security and project financing In China. she 1s involved in cooperation
wiith internat onal companies. Chinese comganies. and fund manzgemers companies 1 areas of securties ssuing. M&A. private equty ‘und managemert
and internaticnal investment in China. Ms. L was on the third Board of Supervisors and has been on the fourth Board of Supervisors since Agnl 2009

Ms.Li otened her master’s degree in Economics from Duke University and her JO in law from Columbia University.
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LinAn (born i ApAl 1956), Senior Engineer. member of Board of Supervisors of the Company, and Charman of the Labor Union of the Company

Mr Linis expenenced in on and steel manufactunng. energy and environmental protection.and managemen: of the Labor Union. Since he started 1o wok
for Baosteel in August 1982. Mr. Uin hekd various postions with the Company. including assistant to manager and vke manager of Baostee) Blooming M,
vice manager of Cold Rolling M, vice group leader of the cokd rolling team of Baosteel Project Command, vice manager, and then manager of Baosteel
Blooming Mill. director of Bar Steel Department. director of the Steelmaking Department manager of the Steelmaking plant. assistant 10 the president of
the Company. vice president of Baosteel branch. the person in charge and chairperson of the Labor Union of the Company. He has been the Supervisor
of Board of Superwisors of the Company and Chairman of «ts Labor Union since Aprit 2010

Mr Lin graduated from Wuhan Instiute of Iror & Steelin july 1982

Zhou Gulquan (bom in August 1955) is currentsy vice secetary of CPC commitee for drk pl nary -nspection and director of department of supervision
of BGC as well as merrber of Board of Supervisors of the Company.

#r. Zhou is expenenced in human resource management and disciplinary inspection. Since be started to work for Baosteel in August 1983.Mr. Zhou held
vanous positions with the company, inctuding director of enterprise management drvision, director of supervision dvision, the secretary of CPC committee
at hot rolling plant. He was on the third Board of Supervisars of the Compary Currently he serves as vice secretary of CPC Committee for disciphinary
inspection and director of supervision department of BGC He has been on the fourth Board of Supervisors of the Company since Apnl 2009.

Mr. Zhou Guicuan holes a Bacheior degree.

Zhang Pijun (bornin March 1958}, Senior Engincer at professar levet is curmently on the Board of Supervisors cf the Company ana prescent (director)
of Baosteel Institute (Technical Center) of the Company.

Mr. Zhang is experienced in technical research and production managemert in the fiekd of iron and steel industry. Since he started to work for Baosteet
in january 1982, he held vanous positions with the company, including vice director and Later. director of research center for steel products at Baosteel
Insutute, assistant to president (director) and. later, vice presidert of Baosteel Instiute (Technical Center). He was also vice director of the department of
silicon steel at Baostee! branch. Mr. Zhang is currently president (director) of Baostee! Institute (Techrwcal Center) He has been on the fourth Board of
Supervisors of the Company since Apnl 2009

Mr.Zhang gradated o Ber,ing Universtty of Science and Techno.ogy in 1982 ard he obta:ned h MSc from Besjing Universty of Science and Technoiogy
in January 1989 and hs D from Northeast University in March 2006

Zhu Kebing (bom in October 1974), Servor Accountant. is curnently on the Board of Supervisors of the Company and general manager of department
of operation and finance of BGC

Mr Zhu is experienced in enterprise finance and irvesiment management Since he started to work for the Company in july 1997, he held vanous positions
with the company.including vice director of the department of faance and accounting of the Company as welt as BGC. He has been general manager of
aepartment of operation and finance of BGC since May 2009 ana on the fourth Board of Supervisors since Apnl 2009

Mr. Z4u graduated from Northeast University in 1997
Li Yongxiang (born in October 1960). Senwor Engineer. s currently Vice President of the Company

Mr.U is highly experienced in steel production, marketing and management Since he started 1o work for Meishan Company of Metallurgy in 1982.Mr.Li
held various postions with the company, inchuding vice manager and. later. manager of Meishan Company of Metallungy. member of Board of Owrectors and
vice president of Shanghai Meishan (Group) Co.. Ltd. member of Board of Directors. vice president. chairman of the Board of Directors. and presidert of
Shanghai Meishan Co.Ltd as well a member of Board of Di-ectors. vke presidert and presidem: of Baosteel Groud Shanghai Meishan tron and Steel Co.
Ltd: assistant tc presicent of Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd He has been vice president of Baoshan won & Steel Co Ltd since March 2008,

Mr.Li graduated from Northeast University n 1982, obtained his EMBA from China Europe \mernaticnal Business School in 2001.a1d hes master's degree
of engineering in metallurgy from Northeast Uncversty in 2003

Zhu Junsheng (born in November 1960). Sensor Engineer. is currertly Deputy Secretary of CPC commttee of the Company.

Mr. Zhu is highly experienced in management of production planning. cost. and human resource. Since he started to work for Baostel n 1983, M Zhy
held vanous posiions with the company. includ:ng director of the department of production planning. vice director and, later. director of the department
of cost management, we directo” of the personie! department of $3GC. d.rector of the persornel departmert of the Company and assstant to the
presicent of the Comoany, 2nd vice pres-dent of the Company. He has been deputy sec-etary of CPC cermmittee of the Company since Mach 201G,

Mr. Zhu gracuated from Maznshan Institute of Iron and Steel1n fuly 1983 and he otraired his EMBA from China Europe International Business School in 2007
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2 P:ofite of Directors, Supervisors. ond Senict Executives in Last Five Yeors (continued)

Jiang Licheng (bom in July 1958). Engineer. s currently Vice President of the Company.

Mr.J-ang is highly experienced in squipment management, engineering consiruction, and business management in the field of steel industry Since he started
10 work for Baostee! in 1980. Mr. jang hekd various posttions with the company. including manager of Baostee! Shanghar Incusirial Inspection Company.
vice director and later, director of the energy department of the Company, director of the equipment department of the company. assistant to President
of the Company:Vice Presidert of Baosteel Group Mershan fron & Steel Co. Ltd: President of Baostee! Group Pucong fron & Steel Co..Ltd. He has been
Vice Presdent of the Company as weit as general manager of the Company's Baosteel Branch since March 2008 20 Apnl 2009 He has beenVice Presidert
of the Company snce Apnl 2009

Mr. ang obtained his EMBA from Ching Europe Intemational Business School in 2004
Chen Ying (born in March 1971). Seaicr Accountant. s curently Vice President and Secretary to the Board of Directors of the Company.

Ms.Chen is highly expenenced in finance and accounting cost and budget management, corporate governance, information disclosure and investor relations.
in the ron and steel InCustry. Since she started her career in Baosteel in 1993 she held vanous postions with the company. including vice director and,
later. divector of the finaxe department of Baoshsn Iron & Steel Co.Ltd and directer of the cost maragemem deparimert o the company She became
secretary to the Board of Directors and financial comroller of the company in October 7003. She has been Vice President and secretary o the Board of
Directors of Baoshan tron & Steel Co. Ltd. since March 2008.

Ms. Chen graduated {rom Pecple's Unvesty ¢f Chna in 1953, oota nec her MBA from Maastricht Scnool of Managemers, Hotland in 2003, and Fucan
Unnersay. China, in 2005,

Lou Dingbo (born in July 1962).Senor Economist is currently Vice President of the Company as well as general manager of the management department
of staivess steel products of the Comgary.

Mr.Lou is heghly experienced in manufacturing and marketing of iron and steel products. Since he started to work for Baosteel in 1983.Mr. Lou hetd vanous
positions with the company, includng vice director of marketing section coki-rolled procucts in department of marketing general manager of Baostedl
Southem Ccmpany, imanager of the Sales Center of the Company.Ass stam 10 Presidert as we'l as Manager of the department of stainless steel orooucts
of the Company from March 2008, to April 2009 i {e has beenVice Presdent of the Cornpany as well as general manager of Stainless Steel Business Unat
of the Company since April 2009

Mr.Lou gracuated from Northeastern Universtty of Techno ogy in *983 and obtained nis EMBA from Ch na Europe Intematonat Business School in 2003
Pang Yuanlin (born in September 1963) Senior Engineer, is curmently Vice President of the Comparny

Mr Pang 15 highly experienced in productior management and sciemi‘c research management in steel industry Since be siarted to work for Baosteel :n july
1985. M= Pang neld vancus postios wit™ the compary, nzluding vice marager of Baosteel hot-rolling plant, vice d rector of planning section of Baosteel
Planning & Finance Department; vice director of department of construction and fnance of the company, acting vice director and later. director of hot
rolling department of the company as well as manager of the hoi-rofling plant; assistartt 1o President of Baosteel Branch of the company and President
(director) of Baosteel Researcn Instrite (Technology Center). He has been Vice President of the Company s nce March 2008

Mr.Pang grauated from Wuhan University of Science and Technology in 1985 and obtained his MBA from Shanghai University of Finance and Economics
n 1997

Zhou Janfeng {bo"n -1 September 1963;. Senor Engineer. is currently Vice President o the Compary

Mr.Zhou is highly experienced in production and business management in the field of iron and stee industry Since he started 1o work for Baosted in August
1984. Mr. Zhou he!d vanaus postuons with the company. inchuding vice manager and. later, manager of Baostee! hot rolling plant: assistant to presidert of
BGC. assisiant 1o the Company, vice president of Baosteel 3ranch, business supervsor of BGC and vice oresident of Hanbao “ror & Steel Cempany. He
has peen vice president of the Company since April 2009

Mr Zhou graduated from Beijing Insttute of Iron and Steel in July 1984 and he obta‘ned his EMBA from Ching Europe International Business School in
Acnl 2002

Wang Jing {(born in October 1963), Senior Economist. is currertly Vice Presidert of the Company.

Ms.Wang has rich experience .n marketing and business management. She pired Baosteel in 1985 and has successively held posttiors of Vice President
and President of T:an; n Baosteel Northern Trading Co . Ltd. Assistant to President of Baostes! Internatioral Trading Co..Ltd. Presicent of 3steel Online Co.

Ltd. JO of Baostel Internationa), President and Chief Representative of Baosteel Amenca inc. President of Baosteel Intemational. She has been working
asVice President of the Company since August 2010,

Ms. Wang g-aduated from Wuha Insttute of Iron and Stee! in ' 985. She rece ved her EMBA degree ‘om Guarghua Schoo' ¢f Management. Be.jirg
Universaty in 2000 and her PhD degree in management from Northeastern University in 2009.
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Posts in shareholding company*

Shareholdng Romuneration from
Nami Post hed Startoftem  End of ierm
e company the Company
HeWenbo Baostee! Group Cocp. Drector of Board of Directors, President Apri 2008 Yes
Lu Zhaapng Baos:eel Group Corp. Secretary of Commitiee for D ptnary inspection Ontober 2005 Yes
Fu Zhongsie Baosieel Group Corp. Vie Presden: Apri 2005 Yes
Dai Zhao Baosteel Group Comp Vie Presdent November 2007 Yes
Wu Yaowen Baosieel Group Corp Qutside Drector Oclober 2005 Yes
Ve Secretary ¢l Commatee for
CH Baoseel G May 2006 Ye
Zhou Guauan osecl Grovp Corp O sop'aary Inspecion & Drecior of Supervison o ©
General manger of Depariment of
1 Ye
Zhy Kebing Baosteel Group Corp Operation and France May 2009 s
Poxts in others companies
Remuneration from
Py n ol t E 1 1
Name Name of company ositiof Stan of term nd of term the Co y
2 + Securties C
Ma Guoe g [:‘:gn‘ Securties Company ndepencent Drector February 2008 Yes
Ma Guogang Socrere General (China) Limned Independent Direcior february 2003 Yes
. Cnarperson of the Board of Supervsors.
Lo Zhanprg CvA"E00NE Iron 8 Stee! Group Secretary of CPC Commitee for August 2068 No
Corporation )
Discplaary nspect o
‘Wu Yaowen China Nauonal Coa: Group Corp. Chawperson of Board of Drectors October 2008 _ Yes
W.PCarey School of Busness, Assocate Dean Professor of Accountancy
k . May 2003 Ye
Buck Pei Asizona State Unnversty and Supervsar of Docioral program ¥ = _
Greater Ck ra. Stancarc Chartesed
Lath: T er Ye
Latt: urle Tsang Bank (China) Lid Charperson Sepiember 2005 es
_— ;s
Katherne Tsang f:"d"" Chartered Bank (China) ) orson of Board of Orectors September 2009 No
KathermeTsang  Gap Inc lnzependem O recior Augus 2010 Yes
Sun Hasring Shanghar Instrute of Foregn Trade Prescent Septemver 2009 Yes
Edward C.lTse E;:‘:; Chna.Boo: & Company (e ersan of Board of Dvectors November 2009 Yes
ub Cebevoise & Pirrpien | LP Parirer July 2005 February 2011 Yes
Shangha Office. Debevoise &
Hi g F 1 N
uu Plempion UP lead Sepiember 2002 February 20 o
4 heb S
uL Geary Gomieb Sieen & Hamiton 4, ., February 2011 Yes

LLP Begng Offce {USA)
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3 Annual Remunerations
The arwal remunerations of directors ano supervisors will be set and approved by 8oarg of Directors 'n accordance with their annual performance and
wrh the “Remuneration Management for Senior Manageridl Staff . and the "Rules for Rewarding the Special Connbutions by Senior Managenal Stalf™
The compensation of the Directors. Supervisors and Senior Executives for the year 2010 toaled RMB20.218.000 (pre-tax).

{RMB 10 thousand}

Compensation from Rmmom Non-yearty
Name Position share-holders or reported w:od msmuneraion from
aff*ated company (ore-1a0) the Company
He Wenbo Cnae of Board of Drectors Yes
Ma Guoqiang Drector, President No 1955 B
L Zhanpng Orector Yes :
Fu Zhongzhe Drector Yes
Dai Zhihao Ovector Yes T
Wy Yeowen Orecior No 249 0ol
Buck Fer Independert. D.rector ) No 2500
Katherne Tsang Independent Director No 2500
Sun Harning Indenendent Director No 25.00
Edward Tse Independent Dwector No 2500
Lu Champerson of Boarc of Supervisors No 2500
:n An Supervisor No 1522 B
Zhou Guiquan Supervscr Yes
Zhang Pyun Supervsor No I29-I
ke Swervsr Yo
LiYongwang Vice Presdent No 1679
Zhuy junsheng Deputy seuetary of CPC commitee No 1739
|rarg Lxheng Vice Presdent No 1694
Ch_en g Vice President, Secretary of tre Board of Drectory No 1750
To«, Ongbo Ve Presicent No 1965
Pang Yuanin Vice Presdent No 1689
Zhou |uanfeng Vice President No 1685
Wang fng Vice Presdent . No 1688
Xu Lejang Retrec Char of Board of Drectors Yes
Han Guopn Reztires Supervsor Ve
Zhao Zhou Retrec Ve Pres cert Yes Nt 2833 201001-2010.05
Toual 202183
Note "‘Compensation from share-holders or aflated campany” refers to whether the Drecior or Supervisor or any ather senior executive 8 pad by a share-holder o

an affikated company

Note | Accorang 1o “Wmeren Measures for the Remuneraton andTreatment of the Board of Diveciors of a Central Erterprise  the Pilot Program on Board of Drectors™.
Owecior Wa Yaowen siopped 10 get hes yearty remuneration from Baoshan ron & Steel Co. Ltd from anvary 2010 Instead. be wil oe pad meeung akewance
accerdng 10 the s:andard set by the Sute-owned Assets Supervsion arc Adm nist-ation Comm ssor of the State Counc

Ncte 2 Mr Zhao Zrou! recerves his rernureratio~ from BGC since he left the postion of Vice Prescent of the Comoany
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iy Recruitment and Termination of Directors. Supervisors and Senior Executives

As approved by the fourth meetirg of the fourtn Board of Directors held dunng 29-30 March 2010, Mr. He Wenbo was elected and 2ppo nted Chair of
the Board of D.rectors of the Company to replace Mr. Xu lepang. who had requested to resign from the position of Charr of the Board. while rema ning
Chair of BGC. Mr. Zhao Znou' resigned from the posttion of Vice President

As approved by the fith meeting of the Third Employee Representative Congress held from April 6 to 12 2010, Mr. Lin An was electea as an supervisor
of the Fourth Board of Supervisors. Mr Han Guojun, for the reason that he has been transferred to be the vice chairman of the Labor Union of Bacs:eel
Group. stopped to hold the pesition in Baoshan Iron & Steel Co . Ltd . end resigned from the position of the superviscr

As approved by the 2009 General Snareholders’ Meeting he!d on 29 Apnl 2010, Ms Ly Zhanying was clected as an acdtional member of the fourth
Board of Directors

As approved by the eighth meeting of the Fourth Board of Directors hek on 27 August 2010. Ms. Wang Jing was hred as the we presicient of the
Company Mr. Zhu Junsheng has resigned from the position of vice president due to the reason of work. but he continues 10 be the deputy secretary of
CPC commitee of the Company

o

Emplovees

As atthe end of the penod covered by the Report. the total number of the employees of the Company and nts controlled companies was 42.308,including
25.804 who were involved in production. 12,522 in technical functions. and 3.982 in adminsstration and managemerit departments. Among them, 27.692
held three-year college or higher degrees. The suff members of the Company totaled 26.966. including 18.101 that were involved in draducuon. 6575
 techakal functions. and 2290 in administration and management departmerts. Among them. those held three.year college degrees or higher ones
numbered 16.661. The company did not incur any expense for the reured employees in the penod.
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L. Progress in Corporate Governance

Ever since listed at the siock exchange in 2000. the Company has endeavored o create and execute. by means of standardizing s management and
reg.rating its operdt.on. a thorough and comprerensive corporate govemance system. which features operational trarsparency 11 in‘ormation publcaton,
irteractive re'ationship with investers. and strict anc effective internal aud-ung ard monitonng system. nsk-contro! ing systems. sounc crednt and transpar
ency in management, in strct compliance with the Company [ aw. the Secunties Law, as well 25 relevant rues and regulations ssued by China Securties
Regulaicry Commissinn and the Rules of Shanghai Stack Exchange for Stock [istng. Tficrs nave akso been made for futher imzrovement in 1s corpo-ate
govenance system by mears of keep.ng abreast with domeste and intematicna! progress in management while focusing on creativity 2nd innovation

(1} Prudent corporate governance

The Company establsned /s Dasic management framework ard a 1op-down 2poroval procedure must be foliowed in making decsions of great sigr ficance.
Tre Shareholcers’ Meet ng. the Board of D rectors.the kxecutive Directors. and the presidents have their own: dist-acive and respect ve nghts. making ar
irteractive and ba'arced system among the departments of power decisivn-ma«ang. manage nent.and supervsion. wha have the - cuties and responsibiites

(2 Independent and efficient Board of Directors

The Combany attaches great mportarce to the Board of Directors and efforts have been mace to imo-ove the ozerating eficiency of tre Board. In the
reporied perod the Company was awarded “Go d Pnze cf Raund Table cf the Board of Listed Companies in Chira hosted by the magazine "Directors
& Boards™ Directors & Boads:"3est Board of Direciors”™ & “Top 20 Board of D ~eciors ¢f the Central-enterorises-hod ng isted companies™,” Best Boarc
of Directors 1 Assuming Social Respons dilities”™. ana “Best Board of Direciors in Management™. hosted by "Moneyweek” The Boarc of D rectors corsists
of 10 directers.including feur :ncenendert cnes. which take ud 40 der cent of the totdl 11 addit on. MrWa Yaower: has heen trusted by the State-owned
Assets Supervsion and Administraton Comm sscn of the State Council as the Owside Cirector of 83GC as well as cne of the Directors of the Company.
whech makes tum mare independent from the Company

Three sgecial committees have been formeo to be resporuble for the 3oand of Directers: Commmee for Strategk. Development Audt ng Conim tiee
anc Remuneration and Aporaisal Committee Sficrt has been made to expand the funct:icns of the commetees

) Mature system of independent directors

As one of the frst few ccmparaes in Chira which introduced the praciice of :ndeperdent direcicrs. the Comiany attaches great irportance to the role
cf independert direciors ard enoys a mature syster of .ndependert directors both 10 Instrudon and practice. The four indepencen: direciors. senicr
experts n security. f vance ard accourning. and management at hgme o- abroad. ae well-known professionzls in corporate st ziegy. busiress maragement,
finance. commerce. and "umar: resou:ces Ther devot on. wependent stanas. professiong’ derspectives and exper ences Mave contraied greatly 1o the
manageme-t sgnfican: decs.on-making and corporate governatce system of the Company

The Independent Cirectors ave found to be active in better:ng the special commtees. playing an inportan: role in the special committees of t~e Board
of Directors Wih Mr He Wenoo as the & rector of the Commrzee for Strategx Development. ore severth of fts merbers ane ndependent cirectors.
Mr. Bucc Pei. an accoumtirg professor acts as the durecier of the Audring Committee, whose three inaesendent directors take up three fourth of s
~embers Ms.KatnenneTsang 1 the director cf the Remuneration anc Appraisal Commatee. whose members are all outs.de directors, with three fourth
of ts memDders are ncepencent direcicrs. Mr Buck Per and Ms. Katherine Tsang as indeperdert d “ectors serve to make fa'~ and incepencent decisions
i the auditing and evalLation work of when they are 1 charge. "espect-vely

()] Innovative measures of the Board of Directors

The Compary tas beer constantly leasring ine theory ard bes: practice of corporate geverance anz governance by the Boand of Cirectors It has es-
1ab'shed suck nnovative commynicaticn mechansms as the cormmunication meeting cf outsige cirectors the exchanging meeting of di-ectors and senior
executives.anc the interactive ccTmunizaucr ‘neeting among the auditing commritee. the intemal audit ng depariment and exterral audrung department
T also foundec the executrve director sysiem 10 an ¢flzrt to ‘orm an independen: arc effic ent Boarc of Cirectors

Tre Company ensurec the efficzert ~nplementaticn cf the resolutions of the Boara of Dir ectors through clesed loop maragement of the Boad ¢f Cirec-
tors.The resolution an advee of tre 3card of Directons were submitec to the leaders of the Compary. coped to diffe-ent departments in the shotes:
possibie time through the “3oaro of D.rectors ans tre report ¢f the relevant ers” after the convening of itk boad meeting In acdrion. the it of the
ieecvac time of the compete it deparinients and resdensitrlity denartments was also confirmed to emswre that the deciucn and adv ce of the Beard of
Directors co/d be dewvered tc the maragement at ¢ ferent icve s and the relevart departrents ard be implemented ir tme The closed loop manage-
men? ensured the efficient implementaion ¢f the Board of D ~ectors. In the perod.the Company ssued ore Resclution of the Shareholdery’ Meet ng, ard
4 Resolutions ¢f the Boerc of Directors address ng akiogetner § ssues The Company mes also fol.owed LD anc sought fcedbacks regacing these issues

Tre Comzany focused on the Lrk betwsen theory and oractce 't highly emphas zed anc comstantly improved (o-porate manegerment and the consruc-
tion of :he Board of Directors. ard 2ppliec the notior of its corporate management to the practice of s operation. Durng the per od of the report.
the Company had corducied the management research program of “tne coporate managemert and the operation: cf the 8oard of Directo™s of sted
compar es”. explorirg into the theory axd the bes: practice of corporate management and marzgement by the Boand of O -ectors and put forward
suggestiens of opuuzaticn that corm’ ned theory and peformability
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(5 Full and transparent information disclosure

Duning the pericd of the report. the Company naa combrned as usual the compulsory ard volunta-y ¢s<losures of information. treated a'i the sharehokd
ers on the princ:ple of openness. Impartaly. and justice. and creased its trasparency through the timely disclosure of sensitive information about its
stock price {oikowing the relevant rules strictly.

During the reported peroc. the Irtemes platform was effectively used to enhance the far disclosue of information Browsing by sud-categones has been
adced and mail sudscrplion took pace of the short message sLbscrouan. Dur g the perod., the Company video-taped the analysis” meeting for the
frst ime. uploazed the video with siide tc the IR column of the Company's webste. This has facitatec the far information ersc.osare decause those who
codd not attend the meeu~y for various reasons coukd waich e vdeo.

(6)  Fine end interactive relation with investors

During the oenod of the resort. the Compary had taken the intiebve to Mprove fs werk on investor re'ation (hereirafter re‘ered o as IR), making
pointed commyuzatich with the imvestars Durng this penod. the Company had received a tetal of 632 domestic func managers and securties analysts
1n 135 batches who came to the Company for invest gaticn and research:the Company had also 2rranged for 43 batches of investers to wisa the factory
areas, hested telecon‘erences for 34 umes. Meanwhi'e, the Cempany hac attended 15 large-sca'e investor exchanging meetings upon invitation hosted by
such irmternaticnal nvesimen banks as UBS AG. CREDIT SU'SSE, ang MFRRILL LYNCH. Led by vice oresidert and Secretary to Board of Directors. the
IR team had wvisted 8 furd vesicrs in Being. Shangha'. Guangzhou, and Shenzher The IR team had satsfacionly comp.eted fis regular 1R activity plan.
hesting 4 onlire news corferences on performances during the year and two on-the $o¢t exchanging meeungs of anaksis The meetings were eitended by
Chair of the Soarc of Cirectors, president, and Secretary t¢ Board of Directors. who made frank and sincere communication witk domest.c and overseas
Ingtauticna’ Investors on such ssues of concern as the :ndustrial developinent, corpo-Zie management and futre planrng

The Company was awarded "20!10 Best Listed Company in IR Creativty’ by Chira IR Associstion

)] Special activiies on corporate governance

As early as Augst 2007, the Company haa comgletec the relevant work on the three stages of corporate governance. namely. sed-check. public assess-
ment. zrd rectif caton and improvement. as recuired i Notce ¢n the Relevart ftems on Strengthening the Specia! Actmties of Corporate Govermance of
Listec Compan.es. winnng the acknowledgerment of Snarghar Securities Regulatory Bureaw and Sharghar Stock Fxcharge. In addmon. the Company had
publisned Reoort or: the Rectficat.on anc Imorovenert cf the Spec.al Activites of Corporate Governance of Baosieel. and weu'd conuue to 1mprove ts
independent direcior system and memal contrel system in the peroc of the report. !t would also establish ar¢ improve a mid- and lorg-team incentve
mechanism that combined incentive and restacuor.

(8 Awards

Date

Awards Issuea by
*ay 2019 Goc Prue of Round Tatle® of the Beend of wsted Comrzanes n Ching * Directors & Boards”
jne 26i0 ChenYing “Top "09 Seczary to Boa-c of Dreciors 20057 Secuntes ime
Ly 2010 2010 £xce ient Company n Legal R s« Managere~t among Chinese Orgar zer o° 2010 Summ of Legal Rsk Maragement of Ch rese
> Listed Companes Lsted Compan es -
“Best Board of Drectors’ ai"Top 20 Board cf Dreciors of tae Central-
eerprses-ho'drg 1stec companes .
erm 201 B . Moneyweck
Sepiember 201C “Bes: Boarc o Deectors n Assur g Soca’ Resconsty ey’ (lop 20) ’
“Best Bearo of Srectors m Maragement” (top 20) _
Octoser 2010 “Best Scc al Respons brzy Report 20107 among Mewr and Non-mewal A Orpganzer of 2010 Summ< of Soca. Responsbr iy Report of A Srare
»_ Share Lsied Company L stec Companes Ru g Gobal Responsbr ty Raing
N2 9 of she Frit Competecn of Top 100 Ch.~ese Compaes Exzeling  Scticol of Management and Engneerng Nanprg Univer sy, ©nanc al
Nevember 2010 R Maragemert Engneerrg Research Center Nanyng Lowversty, Reseach Center on

“2010 3es: Listec Compary i 'R Creatvity

the iRM of Listed Companes n Chng
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9 Horizontal competition & related transactions

1) Horizontal competition

During the repcrted perwod. ine Company's coniro'ing shareholder Bacsteet Group ako has 635¢% snarehouding of Bacsteel Goup Bayi Iron & Stee!
Co. Ltd..and 56.15% shareholding uf Ningbo lron & Steel Co. Ltd. two of which are also involved in the iron and steel manufacturing and transaction.

Bayi Iron & Stedl Co. Ltd. manly produces bar steel and section steel, and a certain amount of hot-rofled steel and plates. As for the product structure. the
major products of the Company are steel sheets and tubes, while the major products of Bayi Iron & Steel are long steel products. in light of region. Bayi Iron
& Siee' located in X riang. has distinctive features of a regoral market. and fts clent market is qute ‘ar away from that of the Company. There s a'most
no overlapping .n their end wsers Therefore. the two companies are not in substart:al horizontal competon. As for Nungbo lron & Steel, compared wih
the “Premium Product” strategy of the Company. it has imted products of hot-rolled cod aimed flor the medium and low-cnd market. Therefore. there is
no substantial horizontal competition between Ningbo Iron & Steed and the Company.

The fourteerth meeting of tbe second Board of Directors hekd on Ma-ch 28. 2006 approved the “Propcsal about the subject implementing domestic re-
organization of ron and steel dustry and build new steel p ants™ and selected 3aosieei Group 25 2 pilot to camy out domesuc reogamizat.on of ron and
sieelindustryT he Company reserves the right to acuire the related assets from Baosteel Group. and may choose to do so at any ume it thinks appropriate.

Commitments made in Issuance Prospectus by Baosteel Group

a) The Company has the right 10 acquire. at any time it thinks appropnate. Baosieel Group's assets and businesses which may be in compettion wih
the Compary,

b) The Company shall enyoy the priority of simidar business opportuntiies acquired by Baosteel Group. who will not invest urttil the Company gives
up the commestial opportunities;

As cne of the engines of domestik iron and stee! industry. Baostee! has been taking an active pa-t in the reorganization of the iIndusiry in accordance with
the national o'k ies cn iron and steel industry By way of vaicus capital operation including acquisition. merging. and transfer for free. 3aosteel nas quickly
enlarged its production scale. and strengtheneo s comprehensive power. enhancing fis core competitive power.

In the long run. the Company will choose to acquire. at appropriate time. high-quality iron and steel assets that are under the control of Baosteel Group
and have undergone reorganization and cultivason By the end of 2005. all iron and stee) assets onginally belonging to Baosteel Group have been fully
ntegrated into the Comoary Saostesl wil! contirue to carry cut reorganzation of domesti 1ron and sted assets according to thes principle. so as to recuce
horzorial compsution ir the same bus:ness and increase operatior: eficiency It s Lnder the guidance of ts pnnciple that Baosteel has been appropriately
handling the temporary non-substantial compettion with the Company. through following standard procedures. protecting the interest of medium and
small investors. and ensuring full disclosure of informaton. The specific measures taken for thes purpose nclude that the controlling shareholders consuks
with the related pariies and makes commnmens of non-competruon. and allows the Iisied company 1o reserve the right to acquire, at any time it thinks
aporopnate. Baostee’ Groud's assets and business wiich may be in competucn wth the Comaany

In order to avox] any possible substanual horizontal compeiition. the Company will keep in ine with the commitments made by Baosteel Group anc!
cominue to carTy out the following measures to avoid horizontal competition:

a} After obtaining business opporiuntties such as investment and M&A in the iron and steel industry. the Company will submit the issue to the Board
of Directors for deberator The directors witn conflicting interests wi withdraw from the voung process

b) The Compary will continue to closely observe the investment by Baostesl Group that & similar to the pusiness of the Company When potential
substantial competition arises. and when the business in competition coincdes with the objectives and nterest of the Company. the Company wall
acquire thrs business or assets from Baosteel Group at a fair price according to the standard procedures stipuated by the Artickes of Association.
The ¢ rectors/shareholders wrih confiicung imerests wall withdiaw from the voting process of the prooosal . the Board meeting/shareholder’s
gereral meetirg

2} Related transactions

Refer to (IX) "Sgnificant Events (6 Significant Related Party Trarsacuons) fer additional information about the related transactions 11 the reported period

The party that has related transactions with the Company 1s 8acstee: Group and legar entrues direcily o ind-~ectly under contrel of r. Baostee: Group is
the parent company of the Company and is the substantial controller of the Company

Related transactions with the related parues are conducted under the market principle with maximum benefit and operation efficiency They are reflecung
professional cooperation and double win situavcn.

The relatea transactions of the Company are carr ed out acconding o the cpen, ‘2ir, and just praciples and do not harr the interests of the two par-
ties concerned. For review of the related transactions at the Boarg meeungs, all the related directors waved from voting. and all independent directors
provded independemn opinons.
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Performance of Direcrors’ Duties

Directors’ attendance of the board meetings

Atigndance of
Attendance by Two consecutive
I 1 At Att
Name s independent  board meelings tendance 0 ondanca by .o esemaive Absence absences in
director or not? convenod porson correspondence 0N or Not
in the penod w
HeWenbo No 7 7 3 ] ¢ No
Ma Guoqung No ? 7 3 0 0 No
L Zhanyng No S 4 3 i 0 No
Fu Zhongzhe No 7 [3 3 1 [ No
Dar Zhihao No 7 7 3l 0 0 No
Wy Yaowen No 7 6 3 | 0 No
Buck Pei Yes 7 7 3 0 0 No
Katherne Yes 7 7 3 0 0 No
Tsang
Sun Haiming Yes 7 7 3 0 0 No
Edward C Yes 7 7 3 0 0 No
Tse

Notes: Dreciors Lu Zhanyng « 3 new drector of the Fourth Board ¢f Directors and her attendance was based on the number of fve board meetngs.

Total number of board meetngs 7
Incudng: on the spot regular meetings q
r:tern board meeung by comrespondence 3

Dissenta from independent directors

No independent directors have voiced ther dissents on proposals of the Board of Directors and other proposals in the reported year.

Establishment and improvement of the relevant work systems and main content of the independent directors and

the performance of independent directors

In Arvdes of Assooaton and fts appendix Rules and Procedures for the Mseting of Board of Drrectors. the Company specified its independent direcior
systemn The Company had signed Agreement on the Employment of independent Directors with the independent directors to clarify their rights and duties.

On March 26, 2008. the Company passed Proposal on the Work System of the Amual Report of independent Directors of the Company at the | Ith
board meeting of the 3rd sesson, specifying that the independent director should perform s rights and obligations and work diligently in the compilation
and dsclosure of the annual report

The independent director. in performing his duues. is free of the influence of the Company’s main stackholders. actual controllers. or units or indviduals
that have a stake with the main stockholders and actual cortrollers.

The independent director should fulfill his trust. attending the board meetings actively. performing hrs special powers in accordance with the law and the
administrative rules and regulations. voicing his opiion on key rssues Lke the Company's related transactions. external guarantee, and incenive by stock
nght. prowding professional and constructive suggestions for the Company's major decisions, carefully supervising the work of the management, and
safeguanrding the legiumate nights and interests of the Company and all the sharehoklers.

In accordance with Work System on the Annual Report of Independent Directors. the Company organized the independerk directors to pay an on-the-
spot investigation of Baosteel during the penod of making the annual report. Thes enabled the independert drectors to have a deeper understanding of
the Company. provided them wrth information support in their decision making, and helped them increase the efliciency of decision-making.

R
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3. Independence of the Contmlling Shareholder in Respect of Business. Personnel. Assets. Institutions
and Finance

(1) Saes and operations: The Company has full authority over fts sales and operations management.

{2)  Personnel: The Company 1 totally independent of and separate from Baosteel Group Corporation in regand 1o production. human resourtes and
any
payroll management.The senior executives. including the President. the Vice Presidents. the financial Controfler and the Board Secretary. did not
hold any concurrent postuons in Baosteel Group

(3)  Assets: The Company owns all of its production processes, including raw materials processing. sintering, coking. iron smelting, steel manufactuning
an0 stee: rolling, as well as relatec wnfrastructure ano facilues. such as skips anc ports. The Company also exercrses corrplete authority over fis
research and technclogy. manufacturng. procurement anc sales processes.

(4)  Organizational strucwre: The Company is totally independent of and separate from: Baosteel Group Corporaton with none of the Company's
departments overlapping with those of or reporting to the holding company

(5)  Finance: Equipped with fts own finance and accounting department, the Comparny has independent accounting, auditing and financial management
systems. All bank accounts of the Company are independent of the holding company and taxed separately.

4 Establishment and Improvement of the Corporate Internal Control System

In 2010.the Company further unproved its internal control system and system construction. strengihened work on internal comtrof and management and
continued to elevaie ds inemal management level

In the consiruction of mtemal control system, the Company has successfully completed the revision of as management documents and standards. As a
result. the business procedures are streamiined, interface and division of responsibiliies are specified. making the design of the corporate intemal control
more scientfic. rabonat ano staxdard. and promoting the healthy deve'opment of the Compnay’s intemal control system.

Ir the erhancement cf the employees’ sk"'s and awareness of nteral cortro the Corrpary organized special tramings wrth the implementat on of Basic
Standard for Enterpnse Intemal Controf as the guiceline and the Company's ntemnal cortrol brechure ana typical cases of imermal control as the main conters
In addrion. t ntensifed its guidance 1o the internal control work in its subsidianes. which promnoied the populanzation of the standard of intemal commrol

In the construction of the imemal cortrol evaluation system. the Company, foflowing the requirements of Methods of Iniernal Control Management.
completed the disclosure of the internal control self-evaluation report in 2009 In order to further improve the intemal control setf-evaluation system, the
Company completed 218 internal corrol seif-evakiation programs in line with the pattern of managing by program. Semi-annual re-evaluaton mecharusm
was aiso implermented 10 ensure the qualty and effects of the seif-evaluation, resuiting in a comnued improvement of the mechanism of internal control
in the Company.

In respect ¢f incorooraung the internal control imo the performance management,in 2010 the Company continuec to cpimize the follow-up and evalu-
aucn of the problems founc in internal control. According to the Company's requremert on performance management. the Company completed the
internal control appraisal on the quarterty basis. This has promoted the formation of a close loop of the intemal control management in the Company.
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Appraisal and Incentive Mechanism for Senior Executives

The Company enjoys a well-formed structure of corporate governance. with an assessment and appraisal mechanism for senior executives, which was
approved by the Remuneration and Appraisal Commitiee and the 8oard of Directors. The compensations of senior executives are dependent upon the
performances of the Company as a whole and of themselves. and nomative procedures have been well established with regards to ther targets. dady
compensation management. achievements. assessments and achievernent-assessment re.ationship.

3] Dizelosures of Roard's Self-evaluation Report on the Internal Control and Sustamability Report

(1) The 11th meezing of the 4th Board of Directors of the Company examined and passed the Sef-Evakaton Report of the Board of Directors
of Baostec! on the Company's Internal Contod. Delortte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants Limited issued its evaluation, which was
drsclosed at wwwissecomen

(2)  The 11th meeung of the 4th Board of Directors of the Company examined and passed the 2010 Sustainabuiity Report which was disclosed at
http/iwwwsse com.en.

-~

The Company-

Accountability System for Major Errors in Information Disclosure in Annual Reports

The 4th meeting of the 4th 3o0a+d of the Company hekd on Ma-ch 30-31 2010 examinec and passed the revision of Methods of Infermato: Disclosure
Management pursuant to the requrements set out in CSRC Document [2009] No 34 Circu'ar on Properly Handling the 2009 Annua' Reports of Listed
Companies and the Related Work in which the accountability system for major errors in information disclosure in annual reports was added.

According to the accountability system for major errors 1n information disclosure 1n annual reports. if the person hable violates the stipuations of such
state laws and regulaticns as Compary Law. Secyues Law. Adm nist-ative Measures cn Informaticn Disc osure by Listed Companies. the Rues of Shanghai
Stock Exchange for Stock List:ng. Accounting Standards for Business Emerpnses. and China Accourting Sysiem for Business Enterprises intentionally or
due to gross negligence. which has resulted in the fake record. misleading statement, or major omission in the annual report, the Board of Directors shall
punsh the person(s) directly liable a1d other persons liable dependent Lpon the senousaess of the case and shall dsclose the reasons for the correct-on.
supplement and revis on as we.” as ine influences thus caused truthfy’y following the relevant supu'atons by China Securrues Regulatory Commission
and Shanghai Stock Exchange It shal ako drsclose information about the acc bilty measures and punss! t of the relevant persons luble by the
Board of Directors.

No correction of major acceurtng errors. no statement of major irformation cm ssion. and 10 correct.on of advance notice of arnual performarce oc-
curred in the reported penod
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Shareholders' General Meeting

Sesslon Date convened Disciosure Med a Disclosure Date

Owna Secuntes News,
Shanghar Secunbes News and Secuntes Times

2009 Shareholders’ General Meeting of the Company Aprd 29.2010 Aprt 30.2010

The 2009 Shareholders General Meeting of the Company was held at 2 pm on 29 Apnil 2010.in Baostee! Cukural Center at 1569 Mudangang Rd.Baoshan
District Shanghai. and the Public Notice of the Resolutions of the 2009 General Shareholder’s Meeting of Baoshan Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. was posted in
the next day's China Securities News, Shanghai Securities Nevrs, and Securities Time.
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(2)

Review of the Company’s Operation

In 2010, China had furthered ris efforts in reducing the energy consumption and emission. ana eliminating outdated capacdy of s steel industry with
a view 10 boost the industrial restructuring and trarsformation of economic development mode The steel Industry was somewhat more centralzed
through the merge- and restructunng among the enterpnses. Progped up by the stable nationa' macro economy and downstream demand. the output
of the steel industry increased steadily, accompanied with a gradual recovery of exportation The crude steel output reached 627 million tones. a 9.3%
year-on-year increase. and the steel export totaled 42.56 million tons. a 73% year-on-year growth. However: the general overcapacity and low degree of
industral certralization rema.ned unchanged

In 2010, the prices of both iron ore and stee) showed a sustained volatile trend. Due to the major change in the pricing mechanism of imported iron
ore. prices of iron ore luctuzied more frequertly and drasiically. The iron ore sew a sharp rise it pnce and an apparent fnaial attrbute. Raw matenals
including coke and coal remained at a high price level. All of these have drven up the cost of on and steel enterprises. The rise in cost and the gracdual
recovery of downstream demand have directly led to the rmse of steel prices in the period. Also visble in this period is that the cycie of steel prce became
shorter. with wider fluctuation.

Confronted with the ever-changing market. the Comparty has overcome the negative faciors such as soaring cost and so on.anc has serzed the opportu-
nity 10 cacry out ris “client-centered” operauon. in an effort to Maximize the procuctivity. improve the procuct mix, optimize the resource allocation, and
soliaify the achievements of cost reducuon. In the period, the sales of atomotive sheet recorded an unprecedented figure in history. and the economic
eficiency of the Company improved greatly compared with same peniod last year :n 20i0. the Company sold 25.26' millon tons of stecl and reaiized
a total operatng revenue of RMB202.41 bilhon and a pre-tax profr of RMB317.08 bilkon, maintaining the best performance among its domestic peers.

Business scope and company strategies

With steel industry as fts focus and carbon steel, stainless steel and special sieed as s major classifications of products. the Company also engages in busi-
ness areas such as sieel--elated trade, shipping, coal chemical Indusiry informat:on services. and finance. The principle products of the Company include
hot-rolled sheets and coils. heavy plates, cold-rolled sheets. galvanized sheets. tin plates. color-coated sheets, electric steel, seamless tubes and pipes, UOE
& HFW we'ded proes. hot-rolled pickled sheexs. high-speed wires and rods. siainless sieel, and special steel. which are widely applied and used i industres
such as automebile. home appliances. oil Industry. machine manuactunng, energy and transporiaton, consinution and decoration, metal ware products,
aviation, nuclear power, and electroni. panels

The Company implernerted a compexion strategy gued by value creation for customers. based on manufacture of premium products with cost im-
provement. with product and service difierentiation as the major advartages and approaches

Company priorities

Enhoncing the Company's product management capability to better satisty the customers’ demand

Increasing the sales ratio of proftable products and exgloring the market for 15 exclusive and leading proccts. In the reported pe~od. the Company soks
119 million tons of exclusive and 1eading procucts, 22.9% higher than last year. 4 5 million tons of cold-rolled automotrve sheets. a 35.8% increase from
last year The sales ratios of deep punching automoiive sheets and high strength steel products had increased steadily Guided by the strategy of “customer-
oniented. breaking through 01 key paints. and realuing daich oroduction’ the Cempany will continue 1o Improve fts capability to provide pacxaged soluuons
for the light-weight design of the special purpose vehicle

Producing green and eficiert products to match up the market demand. Hi-B gra n-oriented silicon steel and h.gh g-ade nca grain-criented silkcen steel
nhad been approved by the Review Panel of Key Equipment Manufacture Inspection Team for the Three Gorges Project. and were used to substtute the
imported products. putting 2n end to no domestic production of silicon steel. The Company rssued the environmenal-friendly green product declaration
avcu: the s Kor stes! procucts 1o the globa: supoliers The sa es volume of nor gran-onentea and chromium-free coated products exceeced 50 thousand
1ons.The Company realized batch supply of high conductvity anti-fingerprint electro—galvanized products.breaking the monopoly of this product by Japanese
steelmakers The output of secondary ccld-rolled (DR) products coubled. exceeding 100 thousand tons, 60% of which was exporied

Optmaing the balance between production and sales by estabishing the iron and steel resourtes management mode with proft as the priority. When
the production capacrty was urable to meet the customers’ demands completely. the Company allocated the resource of hot metal to more profrable
oroducts. The internal mutual materia supply pian was adjusted dynzmcally based cn the principle of effic-ency priority with a view 10 maintain the bar-
ance of production and sales

The new producticr  mes reachec the required standard and capacity. end the division of work ameng production | nes was further opt.mized Through
resohing the botteneck procedures. the production of high-quality onented silicon steel has successfully met the annual “Four Requirements™ The elec-
trolytic tinring line and tne p.ckling l.ne of Meishan Steel fu'filled their rated momhy capacty in March and December 2510 respectively The operatrg
rate of the clod roling lines has been maintaining over 90% since August. 20:0.

Building a qukk-response overseas technial service team. and initizie the product claim and complaint management mechan sm based on the unified
platform of the cali center 50 as to realize an integrated resource allocation and improve fts customer sevice.
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S)

Review of the Company’s Operation [continved)

futhering the eftorts to lower costs and enhance the comprehensive cost competitiveness

Responding rapidly 1o the changes in the market and the production site o reduce purchase cost Confronted with the everchanging raw materiaks and fuel market,
the Company strengthened the market analyss and purthase proposai. folowed the pnce and quality change of raw materials and fuel dosely.and lad more emphasis.
on the develooment and substtution of new resourtes, with a purpose o optimze the structure and the suppy mode of raw matenals and fuel The Company
has ako opumazed the purthase mode and the nvertory structure of the matenak and spare materials by promoting the localzaton rate of these natenals and
enhancing the wiikzation of the previously unused spare matenials

Focusing on quakty mprovement and economucal operation by practicing low-cost manufactunng Vanous mexunes were taken to reduce the cost. such a: reduang
the rato of merthandse on hand. reducing the defect downgrade rate. expanding the vanetes of roll warm-up maenai, opumzing the coid roliing mél production.
ncreasing the amount of secondary resources recycled in steekmaking and so on

Focusing on the key indxcators that can reflect the levels of production, technology. equpment, and management The company camed out cost benchmarking of
ron-makng steel-making, hot rolng, and cold roling proxesses. promotng the rapd improvernent of key techmcal ad economic ndweators of each unt and the
bengn interacuen f imemal cost reducuon The Company strengihenced the efforts for the hat delvery of slab producuon. and promoted the hot deivery and
hot charging in the hot rofing Ime

The Company implemented strict contol over the period expense. Seizaing the ogportunity 2t the tuming poirt of rapid RMB appreciaton agairst US do'lars. the
Comparny opumued s debt structure. realzing an anaual gain of RMBO 78 biion from exchange. In the meamame. the Comparty's financial expenses reduced by
RMBO87 beden and fts comprehensive financng cost was remarkably lower than the market level. By sobdng the achieverments of cost corkrol, holdng déferent unss
responsibie for the cost reducton, and folowing the resufts dosely every quarter: the Cornpany has successfuly controlled the expendtures within the set oojectve.

Optimizing the business process and enhancing the overall capacity of the system

In order to bnng the advarmage of the plants under the direcior conol of the Company IMo (Wl play in tenms of management and technology and to speed up
the progress of Luojing area. the Company canceled the organzationa sysiem of Medum and H=eavy Plate Brancn ang imegrated the managemernt of the Luomg
area with the principle of “overal fusion and imegration” During the process of imegration. the busiress was n orcerty and steacy operatcn. After the integravon.
the key technical indxcatons of Luogng area showed obvous improvement.

The Company opimaed the grass <oots labor organzaton, and adessted the funcional management. By focusing on the synergy effect of the worlang areas. the
Compary mp-ovec the efficiency of ste maragement anc 'abor work Through optimizing the organeationdl structures of branc hes. the Company dso integrated
and opumized the imermal resourtes.

The Company innovated the R&D system and enhanced fts capabriy of mdependent innovation. it strove to develop its own nnovatve technologies and cutivate
a group of world-class leading talerts after a few years of corunued efforts.

Invesiment progioms in key fixed assets under proper cortrol
The Company sez Stnct imit on the number of new projects and the sca'e of rvestmer s ‘xed assets rvestment was RM31399 olon in 2000

A baich of key projects was completed one afier anothe~ Fu~ example. the cold-roled staniess stee! snp follow-up project of Stanless Steel Business Unit, the
stecket M progect and the technxcal revamping project of ttanium-nickel special metal sheet of Special Sieel Business unit the werne successfully completed ether
on or ahead of the schedule

The progress of a senes of projects was unaer proper control such as Luopng Step 2 project. the relocaton and product mix adusiment project of Lubao Stedl
Tube Co .Ltd . the produc mix ano process equpment upgrac.ng and technical nevamping prozect cf Meishan Stedl. and gra:n oriented sicon steel follow-up project
of the dinectly admirstered department.

Adapfing itself to the strategy of environment maonagement and lulfiling the targets of energy soving ond
emission reduction setin "1 1th 5-year plonning”

The Company ensurec safe production and stable energy supply whie enhancing the environmersal-fiendly management of energy Through systematical planning,
the comoreie unks o the Company realzed the energy savng of 346 thousand tans of standard coal. and fu¥l'ed the objective of savng | makon tons of standarc
codl supuiated in the "1 [th $-year planning” two months ahead of the scheduie. The Company’s comprehensive energy consumption of per ton steel redxed by
8kg stanca o coal compares with last year

The Comparny's researth an Lfe Cyde Assessment has reached a leading level in the world steel industry k has strengthened the research on the tedhnology of
energy savng and emvironmeal protecticn. anc has made progress in the key subsects such as: imerning waste gas heat recovery. corrol of doxn emession n
sintening process, orocessing high temperature blast fumace slag imo minerd wool, and the trestment of hot steel slag. In the meantme the Company has been
promoting green purchase by makang green purchase plans and guiding the suppless to participate in the green mamufacture.

The Company has improved fts uthzation of the solid waste and the secondary resource recyctng, and thus improved the emvironmen of the plangs The sokd waste
(2E2aticn rate rereased by 06€% compared witn ast year Tne Company has 250 nivated the special enmwonmenta program in preparauon for the World Expo
in Shanghai promoted the apofication of such key technologies as desulphunzation. and no'se reduction. As a resu. the emrsson of sy “ur doxice. ntrogen oxde
and powoer dust has been further reduced

L ..
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2. Overall Performance in the Reported Period

(1) Operating results

In 2010. faced wrih the ever-changing market. the Company foflowed closely the overall target of operation and spared no efforts in promoting product
management. lowering costs from all aspects.gning pronty to emvironment-friendly operation. and rasing the capacity of the overall system With the joint
eflorts of the whole sta. #t sokd 25.261 million tons of steed droducts. 12.6% higher than the previous year realized a total business revenue of RMB202.41
bilion and a pre-tax profit of RMBI7.08 billon, which were 36.3% and 134.1% higher than the previous year respectively And the net profit attnbutable
10 the Company's sharehotders was RMB12 89 billion

Compared with the Company’s annual operating plan 2010, the total operating revenue and the operating cost in 2010 were completed by 119.1% and
120.1% respectvely

(2) Distribution of operating revenue and cost of principal business segments:

Unlt: Rm8 Milllon

in .
Operating Rev- Gross Change ir Change in
Higf t YoY
Segments enue  OPeraiing Cost Margin revenue (26) cost Yo (%) gross margin
fac-
o & steel manufic 174437 155579 1084% 3787% JMIS% 206 percentage ponts up
wrng
ron & Steel Sa'es 171.134 166985 242% 3182% J1.88% 004 perceniage ponts down
Qrhers 12795 10518 14.07% 3066% 306E%  OCI percentage ponts down
Deduction berween 155858 155,454 02 etk 3008% 106 percentage poais cowr
segments
Tota) 202418 177978 1207% 3623% NI 157 serce~tage 50 G ud
Note: Based on the rtermal organizational structure. the Company s dvded mo the segments of ron and steel manufactung von and steel sa'es, 4nd the sector of
omher aflairs. The ron and steel marufacturng sepment cons s's of suc™ «or ad steel mam facturng un 18 as Carvor steel stanless steel ard spea steel. the ron
and steed sale segment conssts of such tradng uns as Baosteel and overseas the segment of other affaus conersis of such units as hnance.

chermica industry and I1. etc

(3) Distribution as per producte in 20107

Distribution of sales of steel products:

ess steed
Starless sieetproducs - ST O Hotrabec caroon stee! sheets and cods 26 1%

Spead ste prooucts i 8 Cold-rolled carton steel sheets and carls 42 5%
Carbon siect heavy plates  8.5%
Caroon steed tubes pipes 65%
Carvon steel wres 2%

Bulets a7d others 7%
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2. Overa” Pertormance in the Reporied Period [continued;)

1) Carbon steel

The Company's carbon steel products manly included hot-rolled products and pcked products. cold-rotied products ke plan cold-rolled sheets. galvanazed sheets.
elextro-gavanced sheets, color coated sheets. electrolytic tinning sheets and electric simel a5 wll 25 other products ke heavy plates, steed pipes and tubes, wines
and "ods.and bfiets

Hot-rolled products

Hot-rolled products indude automotive steel. pipeline steel steel for cold forming mechanical structural steel ant-comosion stuctural steel, hull structural steel boter
and dressure vessel steel, and toc! steel, ete. which are widsly used n such Industres as automobile. peoleur and natural gas transmission, engineenng machinery,
bndge. bulding, sh, pressure vessel and hardware and 1ooks In 2010, the 700MPa hot-rolled high-strength sted replaced the samie imported products and was
widely used by maor Gomestc engineenng mach.nery cliems. The Company continued 1o tap the needs of the market ‘r hot-olled pided stee! for automobiles
and as 3 resuL ts sales increased by 29% compared with that of the previous year:

In 2010, the shepments of hot-roled products (inchuding puckied products, but exciuding heavy plates) was 6 757 mdbon tons. making up 289% of the Company's
shipmens of carbon sieel products. The shpments of pipe'ne sted (incuding hot-refled. heavy plate. steel tubes and pipes) was 0.814 mibon tors, taking up 3 30.0%
share in the domestic market The shipments of high strength steel for engineering machinery was 0.105 miion tors. accounting for 37 5% of the domestic market.

Heavy plates

Heavy olates mainly inchude plazes for shins and ocean engireenng equipment bulkding structure, energy. and pipelines etc. which are manly used inindustries of ship
buikdng, acean engneering machinery. brdge, bulding, pressure vessels, od and natural gas transmassion, ruclear power: etc. The year of 2010 winessed 38 itams of
product vanety and specfication expansion completed and breakchroughs m the development of high end product varieties

In 2010.the shpments of heavy plates was 2191 milion tons. making up 9 4% of the total shipments of the Company’s carbon steed products. Among . the ship-
mesms of ship plates was 1.382 milion tons. taking up a 6.0% share of the domestc market

Cold-rolled products

Cold-roled products inchude plain cold-rolled sheets. galvanzed sheets, electro-gabvanzed sheets. color<oated sheets. tn plites. chrome plated sheets. dect sted.
anc ‘Ul hard colls for tse 1 the ndustnes of avtomobile. home appliance. consinuction packaging ana transformer manufactuning mainly The automotive sheets
manufactured by the Company have been widely used in oint ventures and domestic auto makers in the country, among which. the product qualty of automcive
exposed panels. high strength stedd and iF steei enyoys remarkable competive edge n the domestic market. The stesi for home applance: has been wadely used n
the industries of ar conditioner. refrigerator. washing machine. miro-wave oven. color TV, DVD stayer and comouter: In 2010, the Comnany began to supply hgh
conductmty ant-fngerpring €'ectro givanzed products 1o Maor lepanese copy machine manufaturers nsmall batches. which s a key breakthrough for the Cormpany:
The galvalume producis were sromoted and apolied in LCD modues. thicker galvaume products for electncal cabnets were developed The electric steed products
were manly used 1 the dectrc Motor; compressor. and transformer industries. In 2010, the high grade non—gran orented sicon steel was accepted by the Three
Gorges Projet ior large-scale generziors. By way of “Proactive imolvernent” the Company prormoted ris hgh pesformance non-grain orierted siicon steel for ¢rive
moters of new energy attomotxle. Gran orerted electrical steed products had been supplied n batches stably (0 welk-known domestic transformer mandfacturess.

The shpmerts of cold-roled prodicts in 2010 was 10516 milon tons. making up 46 7% of the total sn:pments of the Company's carbon steel procucts Among
them the shipments of cold rofled atomative shects, home apphance steel high-grade color coated sheets. and non-onented dectical sted were 4.503 mdhon tons.
256+ miion 2ors. - 42.000 tons.and | 19 mikon tons respectively. saking up 505% 3+ 0%.57.5%.and 20 7% of the domestic market respectivety

Steel tubes and pipes

The stedl wbes and ppes are of two types: searmiess wbes and welded prpes.The former indudes oil well pipes. hegh pressure boier tube and machiming tubes. and
the latter nchudes weiced cas ngs. | ne rpes and structural tudes These producs ate Lsec in petachemical "dustry. borer bueng. mechanxa' processing, geology.
transportaton, and cod mining industry. In 2010, despe the severe market studtion for stedl twbes and pipe products. the Company made good progress m the
folow:ng areas s pres of premium conrection doubled on top of that in 2009, the arw-HIC Lne ppes deauted comest market of hydrogen sulphude-proof line
pipes as a successil substruton for hydrogen sulphade-prool seamiess pipes: and UOE products won the bid of Austrakia’s Queersiand Curtis UNG pipetine project.
1n 2010, the shipments of sted tubes and pipes reached 1.676 milbon tons. making up 7.2% of Ure total shipments of carbon sted products. Among them, the hgh-
press.re bailer ppes.ol well pipes. and wekeed Ine pipes had a domesuc market share of 21.8% 21.2% axd 19.1% respectvely

Wires and rods

‘Wire and rod products inchude steed conds. spang steel wire rods. cold heading e wire rods, high strength steel strands, bridge cables. and welding wires. which are
widely used in the felds of radial tyre manufactuning, atomative comocnents. fxstenes. brdge bu'ding and mecharcal nanufactunng.

1n 2010.the shoments of wires and rods was 601 thousand tons. making up 26% of the total shipments of carbon steed products. Products mainly inchuded steel
core. spng stedl. 2Ltomotive cok! heading steer Among them. the shipments of steel cords was |18 thousand tons, taking up 10.8% of the comestc market.
Steel billets

The Company's magor products of steel bilets inchuded auto axde steel oxygen botle steel. de steet and other high value-added products In 2010, the Company

went al out to promote the sa.es of exc usve and leading bllet products and increased the shipment of high-end groducts such as the hot-working de steel and
the plastc mould steet

In 2010.the shpmernts of steel blets was 795 thowsand tons. making up 3 4% of the Company’s total shipment of carbon steel produxts.
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Stainless steel

The staintess steel products covered 300.400. and 8N senes hot-rol.ed and cold-rollec produ(l senes, ncluding ausienne. ferme. martensite. ukra mar-
tenste. utrapure fer-re. duel phase steel, ukra ow-carbon steel. nt-ogen stainless steel, . which were widely used in such industnes as awvtomchiles,
ncme apphances, solar energy. construction and decoraticn. pressure vessek. contaners. ¢ evatos. rail ir_rnsdoriat on. and metal groducts In 2010.guded
by the “custorre~need oniented” requ rement. the Company continued to cevelop new products to satsfy the demands of the clients. and lower the
use-cost of the cusicmers. During the year. i had ma.nty develozec the steel grase groups for apolicaticn in atemotve exhaust system represented by
409, and 409" ail irensportaton represented by 30IL an2 T4003, and comainer manufacture represented by 410L and BN4.A group o rew products
had oeen successfuly used in the downsiream incustries and had the capacty of batch supply These products inclucec B44SR ‘or construcuion. 843CK
antibactena! steel. B43CL for household electncal applances. and BA45}1M for so'ar enesgy products

In 7010, the shipments of stainless steel procucs was 343 mi‘ion tons. making ud $ 2% of the tota' sh aments of the Compary’s steel products and
occupyirg 14 0% ¢f the domestc market

Special steel

The soecaal steel collection :ncludes spec-al metal'ugical seres, stanless sieel seres. and constructon steel senes After years of R&0D and technoicgy -
ngvation.the Compary hao ceveloped a senes of droducts compet-tive n tne mernationa market with .ncependent intellectual croperty rights. :mncluding
sieel rods, smam ess DiDes. steel wires, steel Dies. steel nngs. steel discs and snaped steel. wirch were wicely used Ir avietion, zerospace. energy. avtomobile.
ra-way sh.p bu'ding. machinery. power station. €'ectron.c instrument and petochemicd industres. The Company s natcnal key R&D dase for high and
new metal matenals

in 2010.the shipments of special steel was 989 thousand 1cns. makng up 3.8% cf the total shraments of the Company's stee' products

The Cemnary's income from and costs of major iron and steei vrodwcts are as follows

Unii: RMB Million

Proguct o"’gﬂ:‘g O"“C‘A'j”f fa,“gfi Change n ’(Lm‘t) O""g“’(;‘," j‘gf;; Change i gross margin (%)
Culec-robec carvor s'.ge' 56.997 44,363 2218% 94.54% 46.60% _ 4.38 percentage pon's up
Hot-rclied :r;:cn ':-M' 3485 __29 162 16 34% 3% 16.53% o 3.24 pervertage donts up
Heavy p'ates 10.099 . :“1 79% 482% 356% 27 berzentage ponts up
Slee ‘unes anc ppes 10.162 9715 a ’-0%‘ -197% 864% 9 34 percentage ports down
Stanless s‘.e_e" - 17.£87 +7525 066% 4.06% 86 % 351 percartage por:ts down
Specal siedd B -‘;_BOI 10.:C0 -]95% 5089% 3751% 1003 perteniage ponts w
Other s:ee- progucts 7748 7681 38‘6‘%‘, 435.38% 4152% 270 pcf-(-c_"l:g::o_r.ls ]
Toal 147.342 12912% 12 36% 3251% 28.55% 267 percertage pon's up

The 50 omerts of sieel products of the Cormpany 0 010 ¢ uded the * 39¢ Ml on tor's o hot-re led carbor stee products soks 1c BNA but 3d nat rcuce the | 82)
mion tors of cc J-roled droduts soke by BNA

Major markets

Sales reverues anc cos by geograohical regicns

Unii: RMB Mill:on

Operating  Operating Gross Change n ravenue Change n cost

e Ch : 911 (%
egions rove ue cost margin (% Yov) {% YoY) 3098 in gross margin (%6}
Comesic Maker 182357 161531 B 44% 35.48% 31.59% 242 percentage ponts up
Foregn Maket 0.0 16447 17 85% 4347% 40.52% 1 68 percertage nonis up

17 2010.the Compary exported 2 334 mil'on 01 of steel orocucts. 607 housand ions

more thar the previous year. and the regicnai cistrostior of
steel procucts § a follows

Regions po —
.4&' As-a prm —
$cuhem Aga ok P -
Arneres _ —_ 134% 12 ’%'
Eurcpe and Alrca = oo% 2
Total P s
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2. Overall Performance in the Reparted Feriod {continued)

(5) Major suppliers and customers

In 2010. the Company’s procurement amount from the top five suppliers made up 27 3% of its total annual procurement

In 2010.the Company's sales income from the top five customers made up | 2.7% of its total operating revenue.

6) Changes of assets structure

As at the end of the reported penod, the totat of the consol:dated assets of the Company reached RMB 21607 billion. with an increase of RMB 14.92
bittion as compared with that a: the beginning of the year The tota! liability was RMB 104.72 billion. RMB 4 8 billion more than that at the beginning of the
year The sharehokcer’s equity reached RIMB | 1 1.34 billion, wath an increase of RMB 10.12 bdlion as compared with that at the beginning of the year The
debt-to-asser rauo of the Company was 48.5%. a drop cf 1.2 percentage points as compared with that at the bagining of the year

Unit: RMB Million

Al the end of Rate against At the end of Rate against :

'S 2010  1he total assels 2009  the total assels e of the rate
Current assets 66.864 319% 52666 26.2% 5.7 percentage points up
neudng laventory 38.027 i76% 29.482 14.6% 3C percentage ponts up

Receivables 15697 73% 12994 65% 08percentage points up
Non-current assets 147.201 65 1% 148476 738% 5.7 percentage ponts down
Incuong: 3
Fixed assets 112.7237 54.5% 115456 574% 2.9 percentage points down

Consiructon n-progress 9.763 45% 13747 68% 13 percentage poinis down
TOTAL ASSETS 216,065 100% 201,143 100%

At the end of Rate agamnst At the end of Rate aganst
3 f

Liabilities and shareholders” equity 2010 the total s 2008 the total 15 Change of the rate

Current labdties 7317 339% 70722 5% 1 3 percentage pon's down

Non-current uabities 31547 14.6% 29.202 14.5% 0.1 percentage points up

Long-term borrow ngs 8587 40% 5.26% 26% 1.3 percentage po nis ud

Long-term payables 2542 2% 5092 25% 1.4 pertentage points down

Total 1ad ses 104,723 48.5% 99923 49.7% 1.2 percentage ponts down

Sharehokeers’ ecuty 111,342 S15% 101.219 50 3% 1.2 petentiage points up

Towl Liab.Ltes anc shareholders’ equity 216065 100% 201143 100%

1) The Comnpany’s iventory was RIMB 8.57 bxi.on more than that at the beginning of the year. mainly due to pnce huke of such raw materials and
fuel as 1ron ore. coal and scrap steel. the growth of the Company's scale in purchase. production and sales. and the strategic storage of some raw
materia's. The Company paid great aitention to inventory management, and took measures to dynamically optimize the inventory structure. As a
result. the annwal inventory tumover was faster

2)  Asthe market was recovering gradually. the shipments and prices had been increasing The Company's recesvables had also risen by RMB2.7 bilfion
han that at the begnning of tne year.

3) Compared with the beginning of the year. the fixed assets had risen by RMB2.27 bi'lion. inchuding RMB15.52 billion composed of yearty purchase
and the assets transferred from construction-in-progress to fixed assets. minus the amount of RMBI 3.02 billien for depreciation.

4) Assets of construction-in-progress were RMBI.98 billicn less than that t the beginiing of the year The Comt-uction-in-progress th:s year .ncreased
by RMBI | 58 billion. while the construction-in-progress transferred to fixed assets was RMBI5.56 billion

S) In order to seize the opporturity of RMB appreciation. the Company increased its long-term USD bormowings. Its long-term borrowings inkreased
by RMB3.29 billion

6) The long-term payables reduced by RMB2SS billion This was mainly because that the Company paid for the acquisition of Pudong Steel Luojing

Project
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(&) Measure of fair value and impact of its change upon profit

The financial assets and liabilties i the Company which are measured at their fair values include bonds. funds. stocks and denvative financal products.
‘While the farr value of a bond. fund. or stock is measured on the basis of its markez price. the fair value of a derivative financial procuct. which has no
market pnce. s recognized by the value cakeulated and confirmed in the wimten form by the involved trading partner.

umit: RMB Million

Impact upon profit of
at 1 ¢ th f
Items As st the ena of 2010 As at the end of 2009 Change he
Tracirg firancal assets 297 546 -245 9
Transacvonat financal asset 1404 1056 348 0
Fnancal assets avaibble for saie 3 6 -3 3
Total - - - 12
®) Expenses and income tax changes during the report period
1) Saoles and administrative expenses

Unit: RMB Mullion

items 2010 2009 Vanance Vanance ratio
Sales expense 1,785 1,459 26 223%
Adminstraive expense 5304 4592 n2 15.5%

In 2010, the Company made great effarts in soaoifing the achievements in cost control. The sales experse increased by RMB 330 milkon due to the
larger sales scale, and the increase in the expenses for trarspertation and storage. insurance. and sales commission. The adminestratrve expense increased
by RMB 710 million because of the increase of R&D expense

2) Finoncial expenses

Unit: RMB Million
ltems 2010 2009 Ditterence Difference rate
Interest ncome -S1 34 -7 499%
Interes: expense 1,598 1665 67 40%
Exchange gans o- osses <788 -+ 784 214720%
Orhers 47 —45 N 8%
Totat 807 1676 -869 S1.9%

The Company's fnancial expenses were reducec by RMB 870 milion compared wrihthe previous year This was mainly because RMB appreciated against
USD by 3% over the year The Company gained RMB 780 million more compared with that of the previous year from the exchange of ts USO debt. The
Company also adopted the strategy of USD financing at low interest rates As aresult. s interest expense was RMB 50 million lower than the previous year.

3) Income tax expense
Unuit- RMB Million
ltems 2010 2009 Ditierence Drfference rate
Consaldzied pre-tax oroft 17.07¢ 7294 3782 1341%
Consoldated ncome tax expense 3715 1.199 2516 2098%
Effecuve 1ax rate 21.8% 164% 54 percentage points up

r.2010.5 nce the Company's tax zriviege kept balance Dasica iy but s total profit was much higher than the previous year. so the actual Income tax rate
of the Company was higher than 2009
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2 Overal Peiformance in the Reporied Period {centinued)

©9)  Cash flow analysis

In 2010.the Company realized a net proft of RMBI3.36 bilion. the depreciation and amortizatan of fixed assets was RMB13.27 billion. The cash inflow
from operating acuvities was RMB2691 billion. However. the inventory costs increased by RMB8.71 biflion and the receivables and payables from operating
actvties reduced by RMBO 68 billion As a resut. the Company realzed a net cash inflow from operating activities of RMBI18.86 billion

The invertory expense increase was mainty due to price hike of such raw matenals and fuel as iron ore. cod and scrap steel, the growth of the Company's
scale in purchase. production and sales. and the strategk storage of some raw matenials The Company paid great attention to inverkory management, and
took measures 10 dynamka'ly ogtimize the inveniory structure. As a result. the anrual inventory turnover was faster

The net cash inflow from operating activities was RMBS. 14 billion lower than the previous year Without considering the impact of Finance Co. the net
cash inflow from operating activities of the Company was RMB17.24 billon, a drop of RMBI 1.13 billion from RMB28.37 billion in the previous year. This
was ma'nly because.

(@)  Theincrease of net profit added RMB7 34 bilion net cash inflow from operating activiues.

()  Tre Company's inventory was RMB 8.71 billion mcre than tnat at the begirning of the yrar mainly due to price hike of raw materials and fuel.the
gowth of tne Company's scale in purchase. production anc sales, and the strategic storage of some raw materials While in 2009, affected by the
financial crisis, the Company’s inventory reduced by RMBI | 03 billion. making the year-on-year cash flow reduced by RMBI9.74 bilkon,

(€)  The -ecevabies and payables from operating actéties and other tems in 2010 cortnbuted a cash flow of RM312 6 billion. an increase of RMBI 27
brlion than RMB11.33 billicn in the previous year.

The general cash flow from operating actiities was at the normal level

The net cash outfiow resulting from investment actvities was RMBI2 61 billon, RM34 88 billion less than 2009 E: minaung the nfiuence of the business of
the financial compary. the net outflow resutting from investment actvues in 2010 was RMBI 2.85 billion. RMB4.63 billion less than the RMB1 7 48 billion in
2009.This was manty due to the principle adopted by the Company in 2010, characterized by Imng within fts means and compressing investment on fixed
asses.As o result. the cash paid to purchase fixed assets.intaigble assets. and cther long-term assets was reduced by RMB4 88 bilion than the previous year.

The net cash outflow resutung from financing activities was RIMB3.17 billion. RMBA4.78 billion less than that of 2009 Fliminating the influence of the business
of the financial company, the net outflow resutting from financing acuvit.es in 2010 was RMB2 46 billion. RM89.22 billion less than the RMBI 1,68 bill:on in
2005 In 2010. » orcer o optmize the debt structure. the Company sudstituted the USD financing for the RMB iterest buyerbeanng notes in finarcing
As a resut. the net bormowng increased by RMBA.73 billion, the amount of RMB inerest buyer-bearing notes in financing reduced by RMB3 2 billion. The
Company paid long-term payables of RMB2.87 billion. The Company’s general interest-bearing Labilties reduced by RMB1.34 biflion.

(10)  Technology innovation and R&D nvestment

The Company's R&D investment rate in 2010 was 2.1%.the selling rate of new products was 18.7%.1n addtion. the Company had applied for 068 paters
(armong which 427 were invention patents) and ticensed 890 patents In the select'on o the 2010 national meta: Jrgy science and technology award winners,
4 technologicdl innovation achievements of the Company had won pnzes. Among them. the O or and knteg of Key Process
and Model Technologies for Baosteed’s 1880mm Hot Stnp Miff won the first prize. Also, four innovative achievemnents including Research and Manufacture
of Wire Rod and Galanized Wire for Bridge Cable won the prizes of Shanghar Award Fo- Sc.ence Ard Technology Progress.

The Company conducted research in auttomotive sheet products and the user technologees. It made a breakthrough in advanced hgh strength steel de-
velopment. developed a packaged technical solution for hydroforming and hot stamping technologies. realized batch supply in Hi-B grain-oriented silkon
steel for “arge-scale transformers, ard improved the comprehens ve ye'd greatly The hignly corrosior resistart weathenrg steel far -arway freight zar
including $350HW and S450HW were the first to pass the review by the Ministry of Ralays and can be supplied in batches

The Company had successfully developed the Incone'690 alloy U-shaped heat transfer tube for the evaporators of nuclear power plats, and obtained
License of PRC for the Manufacture of Crvil Nudear Security Machinery and Equiomentissuec by Nat onal Nuclear Sa‘ety Admir straton. Production of
the first batch of finished tubes was completed, marking the Company as the first in China. and the fourth in the world that can produce such product
The steel plates SA5323/16MNDS for regulators and safety injection tanks of the nuclear power plants witnessed a success in tnal production and were
Lsed 11 AP1000 unit

The Company took the tead in China to carry out the life cycle assessment (LCA) research, and hence promoted the green manufacturing and sustain-
able devetopmrent of the Company greatly. The Company was successful in deve'oping the new generation emironmental-fiendly MSA tnning system
a7¢ nad put it into corymertia’ operaticn. resuiting in a new electrolytc tinn ng control tecnnolegy aimed at low-carbon operation. Critca breaktvough
was made i technology for emission reduction of dioxin and nitnde. The technologies of sinterng waste gas heat recovery. and recycling of dry method
desulfunzation by-product achieved positive effects
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(11} Performance of controlled subsidiaries and invested entities

) Shanghai Meishan tron & Steel Co., Lid.

In 2010, the Company made a un:ateral contnbution of RMBI1 5 bihon 1o the registered caprtal of Shanghai Meishan Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. As at the end
of 2010 the Company had 77.04% shareholding of Shanghai Meishan Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. With a registered caprtal of RMB7.081 billion. Meishan Steel
speaializes in the procuction and sales of black metal metallurgy. rolling processing and sales. By the end of 2010,Meshan had atotal asset size of RMB26.32
bilton. a net asset of RMB12 63 and a net yearty profit of RMB80 605 mition

2} Ningbo Baoxin Stainless Steel Co.. Ltd.

1n 2010, the shareholders made contrisutions of RMB340 million. includ-ng RMB80 milion from the Company. to the regstered capral of Ningbo Baoxin
Stanless Steel Co. Ltd. As 2t the end of 2010.the Company had 54% sharchokiing of Ningbo Baoxin Staintess Steel Co . Lid With a registered capita! of
RMB3.19 billion. Ningbo Bacxan’s business mainly covers the manufacturing and processing of siainless steel sheets and relevant technical guidance and
consutauon. By the enc of 2010, Ningbo Baoxin had a total asset size of RMB6.31 billion and a net asset of RMB2 75 billion and reported a net proft of
RMBO 23 bilwon in the year

3) Boosteel-NSC/Arcelor Automotive Steel Sheets Co., Ltd.

As & the end of 2010. the Company owned $0% of Baosteel-NSC/Arce'or Automotive Steel Sheets Co. Ltd. (BNA). With a registered caprtal of RMB3
billion, BNA 15 mainty engaged in the mandfactuning and sales of cold-rolled steel sheets and hot-dip and electrolytic gahvanized steel sheets for automobile
and automotive parts and other senices related to its principal business BNA had total asset of RMB5 .48 bli:on and a net asset of RMB3.64 bdlion and
realized a net profit of RM30.57 billion as at the end of 2010.

4) Yantai Lubao Steel Tubes Co.. Ltd.

As at the end of 2010, the Company owned 79.82% of Yantai Lubao Steel Tubes Co. Ltd (Lubao Steel Tubes). With a regrstered capral of RM8100 mdlion,
Lubao Steel Tubes is mainty engaged in the processing and sales of seamiess steed tubes. s major products include structural seamless steel tubes. low/
medium pressure boiler seamless tubes, seamless pipetnes for transportavon of fluds, hydrau' seamless tubes. as well as high pressure boter seamless
tubes. seamnless tubes for oll prpelines. geologkal drillings. oil pipelines and oxygen canisters. Lubao Steed Tubes had total asset of RMBI.25 billlon and a net
asset of RMBO.78 billion and reported a net profit of RMB9.861 millon at the end of the reported penod

5) Boosteel Huangshi Coating and Galvanizing Co.. Ltd.

As 3t the end of 2010.the Company had 39.37% sharehokd:ng of Baosteel Huangshi Coating and Galvanizing. With a registered capital of USD8 million,
Huangshi specializes in the production and sales of cold-rolied sheets. aluminum coated steel sheets. color-coated steel sheets and related coated steet
products. Huangshi had a total asset sze of RMB500 milton, with a net asset of RMBI 30 mdlion and reported a net profit of RMB23 03 million as at the
end of 2010 .

6) Shanghai Baosteel International Economic & Trading Co., Ltd.

As at the end of 2010, the Company had a full shareholding of Shanghai Baosteel International Economrc & Trading Co. Ltd With a regsstered caprtal of
RMB2 25 bilkon. Shanghai Baosteel Imemational Economuc & Trading s mainly engaged in the imports and exports of goods and technology approved by
the government. the imports of stee! and waste steel, processing with imported matenals and compensation trade. Shanghai Baosteel Intematonal had a
totdl asset size of RMB3391 bilkon. with a net asset of RMB10.26 billion. and reported a net profit of RMBI1.86 billion in 2010,

7} Shanghai Baosight Software Co., Ltd.

As at the end of 2010, the Company had 55.5% of shareholding of Shanghai Baosight Software Co.. Ltd. With a registered capital of RM3260 million,
Shanghai Baosight is mainly engaged in computer. automation, network communcation and the research. design. development, manufactunng and integra-
tion of software and hardware. Shanghai Baosight had a total asset size of RMB2 .49 bilkon. with a net asset of RMBI.14 billion. and reported a net profa
of RMB230 million as at the end of 2010

8) Shanghai Baosteel Chemical Co., Ltd.

As at the end of 2010, the Company had 100% of shareholding of Shanghai Baosteel Chemical Co. Ltd, which has a registered capftal of RMB2.1 billion
and 15 mainly engaged in the production and sales of raw chemical materials and products. "four techniques™ senvices in chemical industry, and import
and export activities of its own products. Shanghai Baosteel Chemical had a total asset size of RMBS. 1 | tilbon, with a net asset of RMB3.83 billion. and
reported a net profit of RMBS40 mdbon as at the end of 2010
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Overall Ferformance in the Reported Petiod (continued)

Nantong Baosteel Iron & Steel Co.. Ltd.

As at the end of 2010.the Company had 95.82% of shareholding of Nantong Baostee! lron & Steel Co. Ltd Wih a regstered capital of RMB0 621 billon.
Nantong Steel s mainty engaged in production and sa'es of deformec steel bars. round steel bars, steel sections. ang sem-fnished products (billex steel
and steel ingots) as well as other steel products and by-products. Nantong Baosteel Iron & Steel had a total asset size of RMB2.54 bilion. with a net asset
of RMBO.82 billon and reported a net proft of RMB4 58 milton as at the enc of 2010

Boosteel Group Finance Co., Ltd.

As at the end of 2010.the Company had 62.1% of shareholding of Baosteel Group Finance Co. Lid. With a registered capital of RMBO.S b.ilion. Finance
Co.1s manly engaged in absorbing deposrs from member companies. providing loans to them. conducting imesnal financial transfers between them, he'p-
1ng them in terms of borrowing and investment, and engaging in financial iInsttution deposts ano depostis from or to other financial institutions. By 31
December 2010. the scale of the company reached RM31 1 1 billior with & total net asset of RMB! 54 blllion and a reported net profit of RMBO.12 billion

Yantai Baosteel Steel Tubes Co.. Ltd.

As at the end ¢ 2016, the Company owned 80% cf Yartai Baosteel Steel Tuses Co. Lid. Wah the rest owned by Lubao Steel Tubes Wb a registered
captal of RMB2 billion. Yantai Baosteel Steel Tubes 1s mainly engaged in manufactunng. processing and sales of steel tubes. their matching products and
by-procucts. t dso provides technica! consuhaticn services oA steel tube rol..ng technokogy. storage. snpping and exporting services The project at pres-
ent s stk under construction. Yantai Baostee! Sieel Tubes had tota) asset of RMB2.6 billion and a net asset of RMBI 76 bilkon and reported a net loss of
RMB160 m:llion at the end of 2010

Overseos subsidiaries

8y the enc of 2010.the Company had overseas subskliary comparues in the US A, Japan, Germany. Singapore. and Hong Kong These overseas subsidianes
extended the Company’s sales and purchase netwerks. and played a criical role in enhancing the Company's intemnational competitiveness.

Special purpose entities controlled

None
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3. Company's Development in Prospect
n Trend of development of the iron and steel industry and the competitive market the Company faces

1} Trend of development of the steel industry

" 1n 2011 the world's economy wil mantan a slow growth as the developed economies have walked out of the shadow of the cnsis and the emerging
economies will low down «n economx growth The year 201 1 will winess the start of China’s *1 2th 5.year Planning” The Chunese government will further
strengthen the coryol of macro-economy and :ntensify economx structural adjustment with a view 10 impove the Guaity and efficiency of eccnomic
develooment and to mMairia n steady growth cf dornestc economy.

Tne year 2011 will see a slowdown in the growth of steel cemand workdwide China's steel industry will sull grow at a low speed in the context of
temporal overcapacity and imbalance between demand and supply. China will step up efforts in promoting the mesger and resiructuring of iron and steel
enterprises 50 a 1o optimze the industrial structure and enhance the level of industry concerration. The country will ako spare no efforts in advocating
environmental-friendly operation. emphasizing energy saving and emission reduction. so as to realize sustainable development. The prices of steed products
and raw materials may fluctuate more frequently and more dramatically. The inflationary pressure. together with the cost increases of iron ore. and coking
cod. will put the industry under higher pressure in terms of cost

However in the Yong run.since industnalization and urbanizauon will support the continuous growth of China's demand for iron and sieel. China's steel
industry still has space for development

2) The competitive market the Company taces

Competttion n China's steel industry manifesis the following characteristxs: (a) The regionel corsolidation and restructuring of the domestic steet industry
15 being accelerated remarkabiy. gradually forming a pattern of the co-existence of trans-regional emerpnses and local erterprise groups, (b) With the
product mix adiustment and technological advances of iron and steel emerprises. compettion in homogeney has been exacerbated, (c) The cost pres-
sure of the enterprises becomes mcreasingly heavier: (d) Domestic iron and steel enterprises have intensified their efforts 10 irvest in resources overseas
and enhancing resource supply guarantee will become normal in the industry.and (e) Domesti iron and steel enterpnses will focus more on the organic
combination of scale. technology. cost and service. seeking sustainable and comprehensive competitive advantages.

|
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2)

3)

Compony's Development in Prospect [continued)

Future opportunities and challenges

Opportunities

From 2011 on. China will continue to step up s eforts ta change ine mode of economi growth and ad ust the eccnomk siructure China's independent
economi recovery will conunue 1o be strengthened. which will actvely drive the domestic steel enterprises to change the mode of development, enhance
their capacties in independent integration and innovation. and foflow the route of sustainable development featunng energy saving and emvironmental-
fnend’y cperation. so as to create the conditions for tne steel erterprises 10 estabrsh rew sustainable competrtive edges end point out the d-rect.on for
the development of the siee! enterpnses

The low-carbon economy provides a new opportunity for the development of stee! enterprises. Developing environmental-friendly industries has been
written into China’s strategk emergng ndustry planning Therefore. the steel industry will stand at an advantageous postiion in the general trend of
acjusiment and revolution by {uifiling the energy saving and emssion recuction tasks. indusiralizing the envronmental-frendly technologies and grasping
the rde of ndustrial development.

China s sull in the course of industnalization. Urban:zation and industria'zation will sull provide growth opportuntties for the steel indusiry During the
* 2n 5-year Pann ng” penod. Cn.na wi speec up the orocess of urbanization. end the process of industralization will enter ts mid-late stage. Urbanzatior
and industrialization will continue to give the main impetus to the consumption and demand of iron and steel products.

Future challenges

As Chira upgrades its n2bond indusinal structure. expands its intemal demand, and increases the requirements for energy sawng and environmental
protection, higher requirements are imposed on the product mix upgrading of the steel industry to meet the demands of downstream customers. Under
such circumstances, whether a sieel enterprise can meet the new recuirements in terms of product performance. quality. cost. and service is decisive 10
s suscess i the competuon

Cost competitiveness is critical 10 the survival of steel enterprses. Affected by the price rse in resources. inflation, and domestic income distribution
adjustment. China’s steel industry will withstand cverincreasing oressure of cost increase.

As the workd econcmic recovery has a long anc tough way 10 go.and the intemational trade protecucnism is stepping ud. the intemationa: competiuon
of steel incustry is becoming fiercer In the meantime. the domestic sieel industry shows an obwvious tendency of gradually opening for foreign capials.
the competrion among enterprises in future will become more intensified The Company faces severe challenges in exploring intemnationalized operation.

Strotegy for future development

To adapt fiself 1o the rapid changes in domestic and overseas envionment for ecanomic development and the development of steel industry. the Com-
pary will cortinue to take as fts miss:on’ becoming a werkd-class stee!maker and committ.ng rself to providing extra-value prodikts and service o the
society”."integrity. cooperatics. nnovaticn. and the pursuit of the maxim zed value of the enterprise” as its core value. and “beccming the werld's most
competdive steelmaker” as rs strategic goal. tn addiion. t will adhere to the panciple of steadfast 23 and stable dop and follow a road
of susianatie development The Company will take the scientific ouook on development and environmental management as the guide. implemert the
intersional deve'opment strategy that takes the enhancement and redevelopment of 1s core competrve~ess, product development, techno ogical in-
ngvator. management IrNOvaton. system capacity. and socia’ resporsiility as rs svrategic focus. and the mode of management and conrol, technological
innovation atxlty cuitivation. environmental management. cost conurol. talent development. and risk management as its Maor measures.

The Company will cormbine such methads as product ceveloament. the enhancement of product service and the expansion of sroduction mix to constitute
prod.xt ciferertiation mix and ntegraton step by sieo
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3) Plan for capital needs and use and sources of capital

1 Plen tor cepital needs ond use

The Company is expected to make RM3! 6 8 billicn fixed assets irvestment in 201 1. which wll mainty be used ‘e~ a batch of prejects to be cominued, such
as the construction of the onerted siliken steel follow-Lp project. the project of product mix and orocess equ pment upgrading axd techrical revamping
project of Meshan Steel, Luojing Step 2 project and the relocation project cf Lubao Steel Tubes Co. Ltd and adjustment of its product mux k will a'so
nvest 1 projects of technka’ revampang

After purcnasing the relevart assets of Luoping project from Baosteel Grou Shangha. Pucong Iron & Steel Co. Lid. the Comnpany will. accorcing to the
agreement. pay RM32.87 tx cn in 2011 to Baostee. Group Shanghai Pudong ron & Steel Co. Ltd for the purchase

2) Sources of capital

The above investirent caprtals come from the Company's own caprtal and financing

(€Y Rizke and countermeasures

1) Major risks

Cue te the lack ¢f constraning ‘cree in globa: coorc.naticn mechanism. the recovery of world eccnory wi- be comolicated and devicus. As 1t becoTes
~ore dif cukt to cocrdirate the macro econamk oolicies of mzjor economic ertres. prees of primary products such as detrcleum and the US collar
exchange rate may fluctuate more. China's ecoromic developmen: ont.nues to be faced with many uncertainties and s interna growth powe- has
y& 10 be fL y recovered The margind effect of the incent.ve policy conuirue 10 see degression. and the macmo economic policies of the country show
tendency of bece g stncter At the same tme. the excnange rate is fluctuating more strongly and the impcried 'oflaton and the factor price show a
tendency to ntensi‘y These have oosed great & Tculties for tne country n conirolt ng inflation whie ensunrg ecorom ¢ growth, acjusuing the industey
structure wh.le mantain.ng a good ba'ance

The dormesix steel marxet ccrtinues to be burcenec by the imbalance vetween demard and supoly On one hand, grices of tre upstream resoures
have ncrezsed. putting the steel enterprises unde” Mo~ pressure of Nigh (ost. on the otner hai. the price bargainng ability of the dewnsiream incustries
nave beer improved. squeeaing the aoriestic steel ingusiry from beth ends Ir the meantime, prices ¢f sieel procucts and raw materials fluctuate more
frequert’y and more crastizally. and exportation becomes more dificul. Consequent'y. domestic stee' emerrises suffer more comstrairt in mairtaining
stas e cperaton ana increasing econome eff ciency

The oress.ne and sk cf energy saving and emvironmental p-otection remair high During the "1 2th S-year Panuing’ penod. China will imolement stncte-
policies regarding energy saving ano emiss:on reouction ard the cent-al anc local governments will mocse higher recu.rements of env ‘onmental protec-
tion ur: the stee industry Furtnermare. the stricter env ronmentar olicies w.! ako a”ect the stabe supply rom the Lostrearm resourtes and the demands
frem the downstrear mers

2) Counter-meaosures

Facing the changes at home and abroad. the Company will condict strategk acjustiment. change s develcpment mode and implement a new rours of
development planning under the gukiance ¢ the saiertific cutlcok ¢ developmert and the notion of ermirenmental managemert. k w.: adhere to the
road of cornotaticn ceve'cpmernt. ‘ocus.ng on technology Innovat o1, lead 1g service. env-onmental managemen:. ¢igitized Baosteel, and harronious
enterorse consiructicn The Company wi. ‘ncease s overall core competiveress through ris systematic capabilty upgrad.ng

Cortruing tc improve the rsk management ard enhance the zomorenens ve sk ressiance capac iy. On the bass of ts construction of the nsx man
agemers system in recent years the Company will :mprove rs sysiem of noicing regula- meetirgs ¢1 r s« and risk report, promote s own abuty anc
the anilty of other units to fight against rscs. anc corstruct the mechansm: of pomoting key nsk management programs 1 wil manage well 11 key risk
programs rc.ading market nsks

Based or s strategi p ann ng and following 1ts operaucna’ guidelines. the Compeny will corduct work certerag asound five themes. opt i z:ng produc-
ior structure orerted by profiabi ty. furthenng cost imzrovemert by enhancairg cost control. eharang cusiome managemert through improv~g the
custcmer-centered cperation mechansm, DrcmMoting emv.ormenta’ management by Zoordinating ere gy saving anc emissicn reduct:on on one hand and
the groduzt en ¢ the other hand: ard cutvating hamenicus corporate cutue to enable cemmon develcpment of the erterorse and the emplcyees
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4. Operational Plan for 2011

(1) Target and plan’

The year 20! 15 a year of 5oth oppo~tunties ana chal enges. .n this year the Company. centering or a new round of strategc planming. will continue to
promate product managerent.consol date the ahisvemerts made trough reversed transmession of the pressure, upgrade sysiem competuveness through
manage et reforr, fuly laLch work on envircnmental management and stnve to realize sustanabie deve'opment. For this purpose. the Cormpany puts
forwad the new requireme of “product management end cost improverTent” 1o adant ftsell tc new compettors. and the overall management gude

“ne of mproving abi ty.conduciing emaronmental ma-agemert arg ferging new competrtive advantages” It ams to reaze a tota operat:rg revenue of
AMB2I10 oil.on, make the proporton of its exclusve producis reach | 1%. fully complete s contracts. and mnake s comehensive energy consumption
per ton cf sieel iess than 738 kikogram of standars coal

In 201 I.the ircn and steel production is planred to reach 23 58 and 27 47 mlon tons respective v, the sale of procucts is plannea to reach 26.12 i on
1ons. the total operating revenue anc the operating cost s plarned to reach RMB210 and 184.7 billion respectve!y As the conditions for the econorc
“ecovery at hone anc anroad remain complicated. and the Cempany is still faced wth mary uncertarrves. for exemple. the “double pressures” from
both e Lostream anc downstream industres are bringing about higher risk anc Mo-e pressure 01 mawng profit. the management of the Company wail
hard e thrs stuztion postively arg implement the measares in great detadl. so as to strive te mairtain the sest performarce in Ch-na aganst a fercely
competuve market env ronment.

() Priority work to be done

In iine with the overall operzticna: target and plan. and accarding to a new round of strategic plaaning. the Company w.. orcinote 15 «ey programs 1 3
aspects centenng or product ranagement, cOst IMprovement management reform and systesn capacity in 201 1t wai strve to mainta:n and ennance s
comprehers:ve competrive acdvantages [ he prograry ave as felkows.

Improv g the coorcination of production and sales and the product aelivery precis.or:

Optimizing the inventory management of iron ao sieel preducts. and enharc:ng the inverzory turover effic ency

Enhanc ng the producticr capacry of key procacts 1o meet the needs of the market:

Furinenng the coordinaticn of producten and sa'es and sirengtiien the competitiveness of key major products.

Opumuzirg nrocucyon organizaion and "eaucing the cost ¢ steel:

mers:fy:ng quaity manage™ent 1o redxe auality loss ard nence rediking the quality cost

Ericrong erergy management ano curtrol to step up the efforts of erergy saving and emussion reduct on;

Opt.~2z:ng the moce of curchase. and recucing the durchase expense ¢° Uk 7aw matenias anc fue!

E~icreng the centralized maragement of sales expenses and adm n stration exgenses, opt.mizing hiabrlty structure. and mp emen.ag strict expenses
conro!

Imp-oving the eficency of examination anc maintenanze. reducing the kead of exanuirztion and Maintenance. and Promot ng reasonable inpue i
examination and mMairtenance exdenses;

Promating the cerbor steel cost benchnariung. and boosting the ccntined improvement of henchmark W, process cost

Ootimizing the mode of purcnase. and reducing the purchase expense of matersals anc spare matenass.

erforung nvestment cont'cl o1 key engineenrg programs and erhancing the canirel cver the whe'e process of nvestment.

Optm zing the sa &5 ard services systems. and :mzroving 1ne customen-ceniered operation mechanism;

Improving the management at the g-ass-root ‘evel ard entanc ng the ste Management
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. Investments

(1} Inveatment n fixed aszets

In 2010. the Company invesied RMBI 3.99 billion in fixed assets

1} Fund-raising projects

The project of stanless steel cold-rolled stnp was completed and put into operation in December 2010, adding the capacity of 330 thousand tors of
stainless steel ¢o'c-rolled corl. 330 thousand tons of stainless steel pickled coil. and 1400 thousand tons of cabon steel cold-rolled coil every year.

2) Non-fund raising projects

{a) Completed projects having been put into operation

Special steel steckel hot rolling mill project: Completed and put into operation in May 2010, adding a capactty to produce 282 thousand tons of hot-rolled
alloyed steel sheet and cGi' annualty

The project of hot-exiruded steel tube production lire was completed and ot Mo oderation in May 2010. add g a cadacity to produce 23 thousand
tons of seamless steel iubes of Ni-base alloy. t:tanium and ttanum alkoy. duplex sta.nless stee! every year.

The project of the technical revamping of ttanum-nickel special metal sheet was completed and put into operation in December 2010. adding a capacity
10 produce about 100 thousand tons of special metal cold-rotied sheets and cows and hot-rolled piced coils every year.

{b)  Continued projects

Luoj ng Step 2 project 1t aims to buiki the Corex process of iron-making. converter steel-mak.ng, slab-castng, oxyger production CCPP power generauon,
etc.The CCPP power gene-ation oroject was Synchror zed and started to generae electricty ir Aonl 2010, and passed the * 68 hour test in Seotembe-
2010.No. 3 contiruous caster oroject was completed ir October 2019. all the projecis are planned to be completed by Maren 2011

The relocation and product mix acustment project of Lubao Steel Tube Co. Lid 1t aims to build a production line for hot continuous rolling tubes and
for tube processing, and a temper recoiling line for high-pressure boiler tubes. which will produce 500 thousand tons of high-end seamless steel tube
products,including high-grade steel. corrosion resistant pipes for o# use only. high pressure boder tubes. The first phase of the project. the production line
for wbe processing. was completed in December, 2009 and the second phase. the production line for cominuous tube rolling i under constructon and
planed to be completed in April. 2011

The the p-oduct mix and prozess equipment Lpgrad:ng and techrica “evamping project of Meisnan Steel: it a:ms to bu ke a sirterng mack ne.coke oven,
blast furmace. converter. continuous casung. hot s2p mvll and the corresponding wtiltues The project 15 planaed to be fully completed in june. 2012

{c} Newlystarted projects

The constructon of the onented siicon steel foflow-up project: it aims to build the single stand reversing mall, the decarburizing annealing line, the high
temperature rotary hearth furnace. and the flattering & coating ine. The project is planned to produce 200 thousand tons of onented silicon steel annually. !

(2) Other investiments

The Company completed RMB2.01 bion worth of equity investment programs in 2010.

(3) Management and use of funds raised

1) Funds raised

Approved oy Ch na Securttres Regu'atory Commission (CSRC) n the documrent of 2008]793.the Company ssued.on 20 June 2008.RMB 19 bitton convert-
ible boncs wrth attached warrants with par value of RM8 130 per bend and a duravon cf six years Tre coupen rate was 0.8%. On 30 June 2008. 106.060.000
corporate bones (2 worth of RM8 10 bdlon) and 1.600.000.000 warrants were separatec As at the Market Close on 2 July 20:0.tne exertise schedu'e for
“Baosieel CWBI"” was endea with 113785 equity warrants exencised, and an increase of 48,088 shares of the Company. A total capaal of RMB567.438.40
was raised.
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5 investments {(continued)

2) Management of funds raised

(a)  Use of the funds ralsed. As was disclosed in the application document issued by the Company. the funds raised were paid by the Company through
the special account for raised funds in July 2010

{5)  Funds rased are pad through a special account According ta the relevant sipuations in the Company's Method of Raised Funds Maragsment,
2 82
after going through the siandard procedure of examination ana approval. the amount will be pad through the special account

3) Use of funds raised

(RMB milhion}

Tow' rassed funds used in the present year 057
Toul fund raiseo 057

Total raised funds used 057
Project of commitiment Changes made “und lobe invested  Fund invested  As schedulo¢  Expected proft  Actua! profit
Cold-roked sainless steer strp project No Abost 057 057 Yes IRR:11.2% Not app! cable :

i

Statement of projects not meeting the planned progress and expected proft No: applxable

Accordry to the the Cempany's Prospectus of Convertie Bonds with Call Warrants among the ncs ransed by exert sng equrly warams, the amount ¢f ro
more than RMBA 2 blion should be used for th s prepect As at the Market Close or 2 oYy 2010, the exercse chedule for “Baosieel CWB1™ was ended with
113,785 equiy warranis exercrsed ganng » furd of onty RMBST0 thousand. Snce 1t 15 a2 smal amount, s business benefa can not be ca'culated separately

4) General assessment of the storage aond use management of raised funds

In Augus: 201C.the Company passed Method of Rused Funds Maragement in an eort to “egulate the stordge, use, managemert and supervis on of the
raised funds.

The 1 1th meeting of the Fourth Boand of Directors approved the Specia/ Report on the Deposit and Actual Use of the Rund Raised which gave detailed
information about the deposit ang use of the fund raised

Cruc Securttes Co. Lid. issued fts opinion on this funa ~aising Its concius or is:” Baoshan Iron & Steel Co. L1d. actec in 17 wih the disc-osed informa-
uon regarding the publk offering of convertible corporate bonds in making investment in the <o'd-rolled stainless steel stap pro,ect with the fund raised
by exercising equity warrants. This operation was also in ine wrth the Rukes on the Administration of Proceeds of Listed Comparves by Shanghai Stock
Exchange. and the Rules on the Administaton of Proceeds by Baoshan Iron & Steel Co. Ltd"" The Company had opened up a special account for the
fund raised and was free from mistakes of misusing the fund and harming the shareholders’ interest

G Explanarory Notes from Auditing Firm

No explanatory notes were provided by the firm in the period reportec.

Significant Change in Policies or Accounting Estimation

No signficart change ir accounting policies or accounting estmation. 1o correctior of acconting e~ars, ro statemert of major infcrmation ormiss:cn, and
. no corection of agvance notice of annuai performarke occured in the “eported penod
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8 Routine Work of Board of Dirvectors

n Meetings and resolutions in the period reported

Nama of the meeting Date Disclosure meda Disclosure date
The fourth meeting of the Fourth Board of Directors  30-31 March 2010 Chna Secunties News Shanghai Secunties News and Seauvtes Tmes | Apnl 2010

The ffth meetng of the Fourth Board of Drectors 25 Apd 2010 China Secunties News, Shanghat Secunties News and Securttes Times 30 Aprd 2010

The soah meeung of she Fourth Board of Directors oty 2010 China Secunties News. Shanghar Secunties News and Secures Times 5 fuy 2010

The seventh meetng of the Fourth Board of Drrectors  fuy 2010 Chna Secuntes News Shangha: Secuntes News and Secunties Temes 20 uly 2010

The eghth Testing of the Fourth Boarc of Dreciors 27 August 2019 Chna Secunties News Shanghar Secunties News and Secunties Times 28 August 20-0
The nnth meetng of the Fourth Board of Drectors 29 Octoter 2010 Chna Secunties News Shanghas Secuntes News ang Secuntees Tmes 36 O ciober 2010
The tenth meeinng of the Fourtn Board of Drectars  December 2010 Chaa Secuntes News, Shanghar Securtes News ano Secuntes Tmes 23 Decemver 2010

Nates: (a) Refer 10 relevant resohsion announcement for the conter of the resolition approved st the meetngs.

(b} These meeungs adopted the form of wrten votng: the soth meetng of the Fourth Board of Drectors. the severth meeting of the fourth Board of Dreciors
2nd the zenth meetng of the Founh Board of Drectors

(2) Board of Directors’ implementation of resolutions of General Sharcholders’ Meeting

1) Implementation of profit oppropriation

According to the resohutions approved at the 2009 shareholders’ General Mecting hekd on 29 Apnt 2009 the proposed profit appropnation for 2009 was
as follows: AN sharehoklers were entitied W a cash dnvidend of RMB2.00 per 10 share (taxes included). for a total dividend payout of RM33.5024 billion.
Detaks of the drdend distnbution were published in the China Securtties News, Shanghai Sacurities News and Secuntties Times of 18 May 2010.The final
share regstravon date for the dividerxd emrtlement was 21 May 2010.wrth the ex-dvidend date set at 24 May 2010 and dividend payow: date on 28 May
2C10.A i snareholcers, as registered with the China Securues Decosttory and Clearing Co.. Ltd's Snangnai Branch ater the marxet clesed on 21 May
2010. would be enitled to such cash dmdends.

2) increase in the registered capital owing to the equity warrants & comesponding revisions of Articles of Association:

The first interim Genes al Sharehotders’ Meeting of the Company convened on December 27.2007 approved the Proposal of Issuing Convertible Bond
with Warrants Artle 16 of this proposal says.To emsure the success of the issuance. it is proposed that the the Shareholders’ Meeting authorize the
Board of Drrecicrs and one or several executive directors o assume full respons:bility in handl:ng matters related with this issuance. The matters include
but not imed to revis ng the Articies of Association accordingly ano comp'etirg changes of business regrstration such as the change of registered caoital
wnen the equity warmrait exex se is endec ™

As at the Marxet Close on 2 July 2010.the exertise schedu e for ‘Baosteel CWBI™ was ended with | 13785 equity warrants excrtisec. and an ncrease
of 48,088 shares of the Company A total capital of RMB567.438.40 was rased

On July 21.2010. authonzed by the Shareholders’ Genera Meeting. executive directors He Wenbo and Ma Guogiang signed for the bllowing changes:

Articte 5 of Articles of Assocatron” The registered capital of the Company is RM317.512.000.000” was changed to "The regrsiered caprtal of the Company
s RM317512.048.088"

Artcle 17 of Articles of Associatiorr one adcrtion 2s fol'ows “Approved by the CSRC on May 23. 2008. the Corrpany issued RMB10 oricn of corvert-
ible bonds and 1.600.000.000 wa-rants were separated. Dunng the five days of transaction from June 28, 2010 10 July 3. 201 0. the Corpany gained an
increase of 48,088 shares”

Article 18 of Articles of Assocation” The Company has a total of 17.5 2,000,000 shares ™ was changed to " The Company has a total of 17.512.048.088 shares”
Changes of business registration had been made accordingly.
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(4)

]

{6)

{7)

Routine Work ot Board of Directors {continued}

Performance of Auditing Commitiee under Board of Directors

The "Procedure Rules of Auditing Committee of the Board of Directors” was drafted and rewised. in which the structure of the commitiee. the term of
office, duties, and procecures are specified. The first ediion of the document was approved by the ninth meeting of the first Board of Directors on |
August 2002, and it was later revised on the second meeting of the Thind Board on 28 August 2006 and the eleventh rreeting of the third Board on 26
Marcn 2008, 10 improve 1t

The “Procedure Rules of Audting Committee of the Board of Directors™ was approved on the eleventh meeting of the third Board on 26 March 2008.
‘o improve .
Constructive suggestions and cpirons about the ‘inance and mernal control were put ‘orward on the fou- meetings held by the Commitiee

The "Procedure Rules of Audit:ng Committee of the Board of Directors” was stnctly foliowed by the Committee in reviewing the 2010 Annual Report.
acung as an inspector to the Company’s financial information. intemnal control and other performance

The Auciting Committee had examined the 2010 audting plan and the financial statements compiled by the Company and issued its written suggestions
‘or the documents before Deloitte Touche Tormatsy Certif ed Publk Accoumams Limaed, the accourting firm, started the 2udting work The Auditing
Commitee noticed the changes in the ems of the report as agains: the previous year and required that the Company to .rterpret the drastic changes
of sprificamt events in the 2010 annual report so that investors coukd have a better understanding of the fnancual stuation of the Company.

ter. the auditing members ssued a letter 1o Deloate Touche Tohmatsu, urging the firm to complete the auditing accordng 1o the time hmn stipulated
1 the 2010 annual audrung plan: the commetee examined the accounting report agan and ofiered their opinions in written form. after they rev.ewed
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu's intial suggestiors ‘or the audtag work. Msanwhi'e. the cornmitiee evaluated the audiiors’ percrmance and the cuality of
ther auditing work. The auditors formed a book of suggesuors for the problems found i the auditing, which helps BGC to standardize ts cperabon.

The audting members reviewed the proposa to hire Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd. as the independent auditor for the period of 2011 and agreed
to submtt it to the Board of Directors.

Performance of Remuneration & Appraisal Committee under Board of Directors

The Committee met two times in the period. during which the details of “Special Comribution Reward'in "Methods of Performance Evaluation of Senior
Management of Baoshan Iron & Steel Co. Ltd”"and the evaluation indicators and operation targes for the President in 2010 were discussed profoundly
with the outcome of constructive suggestiors and opinons

The Commitee met on March 24. 201 i. revewed the “Evatuation Indicators and Targets for Serior Management in 2010.""Report on Annual Remunera-
tions of Directors, Superwsors. and Other Senior Management in 2010, and “Evahuation indicators and operation target for the President n 2011 and
agreed to submnt these proposaks to the Board of Directors.

Reguiations on Report and Submitting Information to the Outside

The fourth meeting of the fourth Board of Directors approved the revised edrion of Methods of informauon Drsclosure Management pursuant to the
requirements set out in CSRC Document [2009) No.34 Announcement on the 2009 Annual Reports of Listed Firms and Associated Tasks, in which
regu'ations on report and submatng information to outskle are included

Accerding to the regulations on report ang submitung information to outside. efforts shou'd be made 1o strengihen the ranagement of report.ag and
submitiing informaton to the outsde by emphasizing the procedures of the whole process.

No information from any unit of the Company shall be submitted. following relevant legal procedures. to outsiders earlier than the date on which the
Company publishes the brief of s performance The brief shall not corrain less informauon than that for outside users

In case that .nformaticn shouks be submited 10 the outske .n accoroance of related regulations. 3 ea~.er rema:nde- shall be submated regarding the
filing of the knower and the obligation to keep confidental the information.
Statement by the Board of Directors on intemnal control responsibilities

The Company’s 3oaro of Directers are respensible for estab shing and maintain.ng an adequaie imerna. corerol sysiem

Insider Information management

Accere 1g to the Company's self-examinaticr. ro 1side trad ng of the Company's shares occurred before major senstive :ormation disclosure mace
1 the perod
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. Proposed Profit Appropriation
The net proftt of the Company in 2010 totaled RM311.483,156,644.17 Wath the addruon of the RMBI18.306,381.348.84 of undmirbuted profit at the
beginning of the penod and deduction of the RIMB3.502.400.000 00 of cash dmidend payment for 2009. the distntutable proft at the end of 2010 was
RMB26,287.137.99304.The Board of Directors proposes the following profi appropnating scheme for the year of 2010
1) Ten per cent of the net profi, or RMBI.148,315,664.42, shal be alocated as statntory earmungs reserves:
P “Ten per cert of the net profit, or RMBI,148.315.664 42 shall be allocated as drscretonary earm:ngs reserves:
3) In accorcance with the demand ‘or func of the Company in 2011 the Board of Directors has proposed a cash dividena payout of RMB3.0 oer 10
shares (pre-tax). with total of dividena payable of RMB5.253.6 4.42640
4) Other modeis of distribution. such as caprtalizing of common reserves. woukd not be adopted
S) Dividend-net profit ratios from 2007 to 2010
ltem 2010 2003 2008 2007
Cash dwicend per share (pre-tax) (RMB)* 030 a2 018 035
Total cash dmcend (RMB 100 mll.on) 5254 3502 3182 6129
Net profit for legal persor presentec n fnanzial staiements (RMB. 00 mion) 11483 5077 5077 9948
Net proft atrtutable °¢ parent company n consokdated s.atements (RMBIJ0 mil on) 1288% 5816 6849 12702
Cash div-cend against ne: proft for egal persor 4575% 68.99% 62.09% 6161%
Cash cwvidena aga nst net proft atr butable 10 parent compaty » conso'dated statemerts 40 76% 60.22% 46.02% 4825%
Note.  The cash dividend for 2010 i the proposed profit appropnation by the Board of Directors. which is subject to approvat at the
2010 Shareholder’s Generat Meeting
035
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10, Others

None.
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I Summary of Board of Supervisors’ Performance

(1) Inthe reported period, the Board of Supervsors labored 1o ensure that the Company’s operatiors, fnancial auditing, and performance by the
directors and senior managers are camed out in strict compliance with the nules and regulations set in the Company {aw and the Artides of
Association The Board of Supervisors attended the fourth. ffth. eighth. and ninth meetings of the fourth Board to supervise the convening of the
boad meetings and ensure that voting procedues on resolutions corform to relevant faws. “egu'ations and the Articles of Association

(2)  The Board of Superwsors was convened for seven meetings (three of which were interim sessions) in the reported penod and the resoluuons
were published in tme. The details of the meetings by the boards of supervisars are listed as follows:

1) On 31 March, 2010, the fourth Board of Supervisors held fts fourth meeung in Shanghai and approved the following proposals:
+ Board of Supervisors’ Report
« 2009 Report on Performance of Directors
+ 2009 Report of the Examination and Supervision on Internal Control and Risk Management
* Notes to the changes of accounting estmabon by the Board of Supervisors
« Board of Directors ™' Proposal for Provisions for Impairment Losses of Assets of the Company as at the end of 2009,
* Review of the “2009 Annual Report™;
+ Review of the “Report of the Final Annwal Accounts of the Company at the End of 20097
* Review of the "2009 Annual Profk Appropriauon Proposal of the Company™;
* Review of the proposal of “Self-Evaluation Report on the intemal Control by the Board of Drrectors of the Company™,
* Review of the proposal of “Increase RMB 1S bdlion of investment for Mershan Steel”;
* Review of the proposal of Sustainabiity Report (2009) of the Company™
 Review of the Board of Directors’ Proposal 1o hire Delortte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd. as the audrtor of the Company.
+ Board of Directors’ Proposal of “Related Transactions of the Company in 2010
« Board of Directors’ Proposal of the 2010 Budget of the Company™
* Review of the proposal of “2009 Report on Overall Risk Management”
* Review of the proposal of "Revising the Methods of information Disclosure Management’

2) On 29 Aprit. 2010. the fourth Board of Supervisors hekd its fifth meeting in Shanghai and approved the fotiowing proposals:
+ Board of Directors™ Proposal for Provisions for mpairment Losses of Assets of the Company as at the End of the First Quarter of 2010
* Review of the "2010 Report of the First Quarter”
« Review of the “2010-2015 Development Plannng”
3) On 5 Juy 2C10. the fourtn Board of Superv sors heka fts sxtn meeting by comesponcence and azproved the following propesa’s
* Board of Directors’ proposal of "Opening special account for funds rarsed”™;
4) On 26 Juy 2010.the fourth Board of Supervisors held rts seventh meet ng by correspondence and approved the following proposals
« Review of the rules for Special Contnbution Rewards' in Remuneraton Management Methods for the the Senor Management of the Com-
pany
S) On 27 August 2010, the fourth Boarg of Sunerv sors held fts eighth meet ng and approved the ‘Ollowing proposals:
+ Board of Directors™Proposat for Provisions for Impairment Losses of Assets of the Company as at the End of the Second Quarter of 2010™;
* Review of the “2010 Serrv-annual Report™
* Review of the proposal of revising "Management Methods of Funds Rarsed™
* Review of the “"Proposal of Carrying Out Equity Investment™
6) On 29 October 2010, the fourth Board of Superwsors heid its ninth meeting and aparoved the following proposals:
* Board of Directors'Proposal for Provisions for lmpairment Losses of Assets of the Comgpany as at the End of the Thed Quarter of 20:0°;
* Review of the "2010 Report of the Third Quarter”.
* Board of Directors’ Proposal of "Adjusting Volume of Related Transactions of the Company in 20107

7y On 17 December 2610. the fourth Board of Supervisors heid s tenth meet ng by correspondence ana approved the ©llowing proposals
+ Board of Directors’ Proposal of "Consent to Baosteel Group's Investment in the Stainless Steei Project of Desheng Nickel”
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Opinion= on the Company’s Operations

The Compary has a well-structured internal control system and has followed the proper legal proceedings in making s decisions and formuating fts
policies. It has complied stricty with relevant rules and laws. and regulated the Company’s operations accordingly. Board of directors and senior managers
have behaved responsibly and assiduously in performng their dutics and carrying out the resciutions passed by the board and the shareholders alike.
None of the girectors or senior managers was found to have breached any rules, laws and reguations of the country and the Artcias of ASocaton or
conducted any deed that has harmed the Company's interest

In the reported Penod. no breach of commitment o information disclosure has been discovered

Opinions on the Company's Financial Operations

The Company was in good and solid financial heakh in the reparted perod. fts financial management and internal cortrol systern have been further
strengthered. Its 2010 firancual statements are a true reflect:on of the financial cordrtion and ooeraung resufts ¢f the Company  all rmajor aspects. and
the standard. uncuaiif-ed opinion ssued by Delortie Touthe Tohmatsu in the auditors’ report is far anc oxective No malpracuces were ciscovered with
regard 10 their professional duties.

Opinions on the Company’s Use of Fund from the Latest Financing Program

The fund from the latest financing program was used exacty in the way as the Company promised and no change was found in the actual projects.

Opinions on the Company's Acquizitions and Sales of Axsets

No inuder trading or deeds that harmed the shareholders’ interests or resutted in loss of Company’s assets were drscovered in acquistion and purchasing
acimties of the Company in the reported penod

6.

Opinions on Related Party Transactions of the Company

In the penod reported. the relaied party transactions were carried out acconding to Baostee! Group Redated Party Transaction Management Methods &
far pnces and without any camage to the Cornpany's benefits.

-

Opinionz on the Company's Internal Control Self-evaluation Report

Te Board of Supervisors had revewed and passed the Compary's “2010 Report on intemal Control Evaluation” wthout any d ssent
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1 Legal Proceedings
The Company was not involved in any materid litigauon or arbriration proceedings in the period reported
2 Bankrupteies and Resstructuring
No bar«ruptcies and re-siructunng were experierced in the reported penoc
3 Shares Held of other Listed Companies and Financial Enterprises
(1 Investment in securities

{Share/RMB million)

Initia Book value s::;gbo"";::ﬂ
Typs Bondcode Bond name irvesiment Sharehoiding  as at end of as at end of Profit
oost Poriod ™ paviod ()
1 Bond 1081019 10-Xa Machnery & Elecronic-CPOI 10285 1,000,000 103.25 1693 030
2 T 20100126 2Zhorgreng Chuangying Deve opmert No. 2 16000 1.030.000 10000 1€ 39
3 Bond 1081055 10 Jushi CPOI 8201 800.000 82.26 1349 0.19
4 Bonc 10113002 10-Qan-Tyre-CPOI 50.00 500.000 5011 822 008
S Bono 1081290 10-Da‘ang-CPQ 4985 500.000 5908 821
6 Fund 482002 Gongyng-Run-Currency 50.00 $0.000.000 50.00 820
7 Tugt 20100629 Shangcn-GM-9003-1 4400 440,000 44.00 721
8 Benc 1081426 +0-Yunc antou- CPOI 40.0C 400.00C 4006 657
S Bond 1081303 10-Hongdou-CPOI 3002 300.000 3015 494
10 Bond 1081429 10-Xmwang CPO2 30.00 100000 3007 493
Orner bonds heic as at the end of penod 30.00 30.00 492 1.3t
Proftt n bonds sold 024
Toa £0873 60798 10000 | 44
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Stocks held of other listed companies

(RMB million)
Change in
Initial " Book value
1ock ) ’ .
Stock gk name invesiment  COUN18I0IN L e e Proft  SNEONOIRST L nting type Share source
codo cost tho Company of perod equty v the
penod
F.nancal assets Invesiment
§ nenial < < N
601699 Luan Enviroamental Energy 505 051% 35218 590 2336 wvataste for sale when ssued
§ Fnancal assets
000983  Xrshan ¢oal e'ectricty Group 27082 041% 148.30 5889 avadaste for sale Acquistion
Fnancal assets tvestment
4
600508  Shanghai Energy 5.59 077% 15765 08 1068 avaable for sa'e when ksued
N N financa’ assets Irvestrent
600597 Xaian Coporabon 351 038% 9181 047 2027 avaabe for sa'e when ssued
fnancal asse's Investrent
1 ! E
601001 Datong Coal Industry 257 2% 7564 086 563 avalable for sale when sssed
Fnancal assets
P . ;s
600000 SPD Bank 6297 004% 9.37 012 840 avaiable for sale Acquistion
Anancal assets
000928  Swostee fin Cardon 030 QL% 268 077 avadable for sa'e Acqustion
Toual 350.77 107953 819 €523
Tranaactions of shares of other listed companies
(Ten thousand share / RMB millton)
Sharehoking as at S Sharghoking as at
Name the beginning of in mz raded the end of Cost Profit
the penod the penod
Stocks. 423976 369624
Shares bough 204854 7i682
Shares $0d 259207 1322

Significant Acquizitions. Sales and Business Combinations

No sgnificam acquisitions, sales and business combinabons occurred in the penod

o

Progress of "Share Incentive Scheme™ and Its Impact on the Financial Status and Performance of the

Company

None.
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2)

Significant Related Party Transactions

Day-to-day related party transactions

The major related parues of the Company are legal persons controlled by Baosteel group. The transactions conducted between the Company and nts

mayor related parties in the reported penod included

Sales of products and purchases of services

(RMB million}

Affiaies Transactions Pncing Amount
Baostee! Group Development Corp. Sales of ron and steel products. supplermentary materals e'c. Market 27336
Baosteel Meial Co. Ltd, Sales of ron and steel products Martet 149330
Baosieel Resource Co. Lid Sa'es of raw fuels Market 899660
Baostee’ Shangha Meishan kon & Stee! Co. Lte. Sales of ron and steel procucis. ~aw fuek. supp'ementary materia’s. etc Market 155361
Zhanjang Longteng Logsixs Co. Lid Sales of raw fuels Marie: 109322
Sub-tota of saes 15.865.89
Baostee! Group Development Corp. Purchase of ron and sieel procucts. supo'emertary materals, ete. Market 155735

Purchase of | product d
Saosieel Shanghai Mehan ron & Steel Co. Ltd e cleon and seel products raw ek wpslemenury materals 1733
Shanghw Baosteel Engneenng & Technologral Co. Ltd. Purchase of equpment and supplementary matena’s Market 142568
Baosteel Group Bay: kor and Steei Co. Lic. Purchase of ron and sieei products Market 141576
Baosteel Resoute Co. Lid Purchase of raw fuek Marke: 831818
Baosteel Resources (internauonal) Purchase of raw fuels Market 250527
Nngbo ron & Steel Co.Lud Purchase of ron anc steel products Market 109243
Zhanjarg Longteng Log stxs Co. Lid Purcnase of raw fue s Market 16650
Sub-towa of purchase 19.058.89
Baosieel Group Deveiopment Corp. Comprehensre OgisTcs. project instaaton services. equpment Negotation 148894

examinaion & maintenance servke, and ransportaton serves

4 Ihas

Baostee! Shanghas Meishan kron 8 Steel Co. Lid. Comprehensive logistics, pro,ect nstallation services, equpment Negotation ~ 1.015.37

examination § mantenance service. and ¥ansportation services
Baosteel lncusral Examnation Corp Serwices N examnalons and siorage Negotaion 568.56

P 2al ' ination 2
Shasghai Baostee! EQupment xammation 8 Meritenance Co. Ltd. s:::: salltion services 270 equpment ecaninaton & manienance Negotauon 94040
S al of serv ces 401327

The sales above accounted for 79% of the Company’s revenue from its priac:oal businesses in the reported period: purchases and services received 100k
up 10.7% and 2 3%. respectrvety. of the Company's cost for its principal businesses i the reported penod.

All transacticns were setilec either by cash or by note.

fFinancial services

Baosteel Group Finance Co. {nereaRer referred to as F.nance Co.). a national non-bank financial company with the Baostee! Group (with 35.18% of the
shares) and the Company (with 62 1% of the shares). was established for certral management cf the funds of the Company so as to rase the eflicency
of fund use. It provides a comprehensive service of internal accourtang setiement. fund depostted and lozn. short-term caprtal financing, investment and
fund-raking.

In the penod reported. Finance Co. provided. at the RMS interest rate as set by the People’s Bank of China. a total of RMB9.32 billion loan to BGC and
fis cont:o 'ed companies. wiih cuistanding koan of RMB3.03 b.icn and a tctal interest inceme of RMB140 milhon. At the same time. i absorbed a tota
deposit of RMBB.65 biflion of the balance funds at the end of the period of BGC and its controlled companies. paying a total of interest of RMBO 14 billion

In the period reported. Finance Co discounted a total of RMBO.6 bilion to controtled companies of BGC at the drscount rate set by the People’s Bank

of China. with the ciosing balance of RMBO.14 bithon andd a total sum of “terests of RMB2Q mili:or.

Based on the mutua! maximum profits and operation efliciency. the Company and the related par tes choose each cther so that both can make the best
of each other's advartages in professional collaboration, each becoming more competrve The retated iransactions mentioned in the above aem 1) and
2) beiween the Company and the refated part:es are expected to continue
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3)

(2)

[8))

4

Collaborative R&D with the related parties

in 2010.Baoshan Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. started two 3-year collaborative R&D projects with Baosteel Group.The projects are “Baostee! COREX-3000 Key
Technique Plazform Construcbon anc Research™ (hereinafier referred 1o as the COREX project). and “Baosteel Special Sieel Research Center (Platform)
Process Technology and Product Research™ (hereinafter referred to as the Special Steel Project). The technical achievements such as patents, know-how
thus obtained wil be wintly owned by Baoshan lron & Steel Co. Ltd. and Baosteel Group.

Accord.ng to the collaboratve R&D agreement. Baosteel Group investea a total of RMBO0 72 billion for the research. among which, RMB0.45 bilion for
the COREX Project. and RMBO.27 billion for the Special Steel Project.
Transfer of assets or equity

No assets and equity were transferre in the period.

Related external investments with related parties

No related external investments with related parties were conducted in the reported period

Claims. liabilities and guarantees between Lthe company and the related parties

Claims and hiab 'fties arise from day-to-day related party ooerations and transactons that result in trade recewvables anc payables. as well as from tong-term
dues w the hokiing company for acquisttion of assets from BGC.

The Company was not irvolved 1n arty guaranteeing actvity in the reporied perod

Fund appropriations and their solutions

The Company was not involved 1n any fund appropnation 11 the reorted oeriod.

(1)

(2)

(3)

Major Contracts and Performance

Major trusteeships. contracts or leases

The Company was not involved in any ‘najor trusteeships, contracts or leases -r the reported nernod

Major guarantees

‘nview of the more and more intensified compettion in the steel markets at home and abroac. in orcer o fully se:ze the market opportur-es so that all
sales branches at home and abroad can actively parixipate the bidding prosects for supply at home and abroad under the general planning and guidance
of the Company. the Company prowides the joint liabilty performance guarantee for Howa Trading Corporation Limted. a wholly-owned subsidury of the
Compary with the amourt of USC 260 millon approximate y. accounting for | 5% of the ret assets of the Company at the enc of the repcrted period
The guarantee started from |19 March. 2010. and the duration wilt not exceed 50 months. The performance guarantee has been approved by tne Board
of Directors according to relevant stipulations.

As far 25 the Company 1s conceed, the avove guarartee doesnt pose any substantia increase of risks. Therefore, t 15 fundamentalyy different from
ordinary guarantees.
Major entrusted cash management

The Company was not involved in any major entrusted cash management in the reported period
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8. Fulfilment of Commitments

Commaments of Comparces or Shareholder with over $% stake in and to reported period:

)] Baosteel Group undertook the following two commitments as at the establishment of the Company

1y Al related party transactions wii be camed out in compliance with relevant laws. regulations and rules set by the authonties and will not damage
the legitimate interes: of the Company nor its minartty shareholders

2) Baostee! Group will not directly participate in any business activity or directly own an interest in any business actvity or entity that poses 2 competi-
tion to the Company. However. Baosteel Group can maintain fts exwsting imerest in other company (companies). as well as manage and develop
this business which may or may not be in compettion with the Compary Baosteel Group also proruses that. when Baosteel Group or any of its
subsidiaries is aboit to engage in any new business, investment or research that may pose a possible ccmpet:son to the Company, the Company
shall enjoy the preemptive right to develop or acquire the said business, investment or research.

These commatments will stay n force under two conditions
(a)  The Company 15 hsted on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and domestic stock exchange of China; and
(b)  Baosieel Group owns no tess than 30% of the Company's issued shares

In aderson.cn 13 june 2001.ana September 6. 2002. Baostee! Group further pledged to uphold these two commitments after the Company’s acquisiion
of the assets related tc construction of iis phase 2 project and all remanirg assess thereof.

These commamerts were published on China Sacunties News. Shanghai Secunties News and Securities Tumes on 2! June 200« ang 12 September 2002
and the coffcial website of Shanghai Stock Exchange (http/fiwwwsse comn) as wetl.

(2) Commitments made in Issuance Prospectus by Baosteel Group
1) Bacsteel Group nas the rght o acquire the hokding assets and bus.nesses which may be in compettion with the Company.

2) The CoTpany ska” enjcy the drio-tty of simular business oppertunties acquired oy Baosteel Group. who will aot invest urtil Baoshan Iron and Steel
gives up the commercial opporiunities:

3 Baostee! Group s commutted to helping dealing wrth the relevant property certificates for brikdings and lands after tne Company completed the
mergers and acquisVoONs:

These commitments were publicly posted on official websize of the Shanghai Stock Exchange (Mttp/Awww.sse.com.cn) in April 2005

3) Commitments Baosteel Group undertook about Luojing Land

Baostee! Group Shanghai Pudong Steet and Iron Co.11d. (hereafter. Pudong Steel). a wholly owned subsiciary of Baosteel Group, was offening s con-
struction-in-progress and related fixed assets in Luojing (hereafter. Luojing Assets). which the Company intended 1o purchase. Luojing Assets cover an area
of 3.228 millon m?.‘or which Pudong Steel nas pad some intial expenses, but not the land transfer expense Whnen tne assets are to be purchased. the
unpaid land transfer excense and the Pudong Steel's inriat expenses as on the asses-assessing day (30 September 2007). RMB2 8 billion, as pre’ m:narly
esumated. need to be pad.Baostee) Group promnes:

(a) If the Company intends to purchase the Luojing assets. Baosteel Group and/or Pudong Steel would help the Company go aver the transler pro-
cedures and other matters as required by tre Company

(9) -ntne event of the total actual expense exceeding RMB2 8 b..on ‘or the procedures.Baosteei Group or Pucong Steel shall fuly cover the exceeding
amount in time. by means of paying the Comopany or government (as s requ'red).

The aforementioned commitments were published on China Secunties News. Shanghai Secunties News and Securities Times ard the ofkial website
of Shangnai Stock Exchange (htp/iwww.sse.comn) of 12 December 2007.
) Supplementary commitments about the land involved in 2005 share capital increase of the Company
Baosteel Group promsed in writien ‘orm dated i1 Acril 2008 conceming the 'and use nght ard change in fts area

As regards 1o the piece of land whose use right has been suspended due to change in Baoskan land planming program. Baosteel Group sha iuly cover
the possible losses (inchuding. but not limited to, the cost of the land and the wterests involved, removing expenses. and foss due to closing down) due to
loss of the lang use ngnt witk 1 30 days.

Bacsteel Group shar try its dest 1o hep when the Company applies 10 relevare ofical departments for the use rignt of the land in question or when &t
uses the land in the manner 1 is used row.

These commitments were ing'uded in Prospectus of Convertibie Bonds with Call Warrants. pubiicly posted o caiel webstte of the Shangha: Stock
Exchange (http/iwww sse com¢n} in June 18, 2008
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(5)  Commitments the Company undertook about land use right in 2005

1} The Company iniended 1o purchase. by the fund from the five b.tion share issued in 2005. from Baosteel Group 23 pieces of state-allocated land
and 14 pieces of empty land. After the transactions completed. the Company would go over the procedures of changing the state-alloc ated land
into state-owned transferable land and changing the empy land into state-owned transferable land with no limis in nght.

) The Company and related companies that came under control of the Company after the acquistion shall negotiate in an active manner with
relevam administrative offices 1o go over the procedures, within 18 months after the tand acauisiuor. of the certfcates for using the state-owned
land or for owning the estates of the aforementioned preces of land. The land users of the aforer d land shall be regi in the Company
or related companies that came under centrol of the Company after the acquisition

The transfer procedures for a piece of land in Baoshan District covering an area of 581.000m?, which involved n the i 2005 increase in share capnal. has
not completed a the end of the reported period. The Company was informed that the piece had been planned by Shanghai Munipal Planning Bureau
as part of the "land for lancscanes” due 1o change in the overall plan Yet up tc the Zate of Cisclosue of the Report. tne Company has not been infermed
that the land should not be wsed in the way it is used. Furthermore., on the land are workshops of bright stee! plant and oxygen generating plart of Special
Steel 3-anch of the Company rather than key operaung workshops of the oranch.

©) Commitments Baosteel Group undertiook about Nesheng Nickel Project

Baosteel Group sought the Company's opinion of rivestment in the Desheng Pickle Project on December 16, 2010 in wmten form of “Solicit Letter
about Investment on Desheng Pckle Project”."Commizments abow Desteng Pick'e ®roject” The Company agreed that Baostee: Group could invest in
the project. but reserved the right to purchase the equity of the project. Baosieel Group promises When the Company requests to acquire the equity of
the project 1 future. & will t-anser fts share of the project at a fair price in ling with relative laws, regulations. and other documents and on the basis of
assets evaluavon made by an independent institution.

These commitments stay in force under two conditions: (a) the company & listed at a stock exchange and (b) Baosteel Group owns no less than 30% of
the compary’s ssued shares.

The aforementioned commamerts were pub:shed on Chma Secunties News Shanghai Securtties News ana Securities Times and the official website of
Shanghai Stock Exchange (http/iwwwase comuen) of 23 December 2010

Baostee! Group and the Company did not commit any breach of the aforementoned commaments in the pertod.

9 Engagement and/or Termination of Auditor's Service

The Compary engaged Delocte Touche Tohmatsu Certfied Public Accoumants Limited as the accounting firm in the reported year The compensation
pad to the accourting frm 15 detailec be'ow.

[0} The approach to and amount of the compensation payable to the account ng firm for services rende~ed to the Company 1s determied and subject
10 2pproval at the Shareholcers’ Meeting. Meanwhile, compensation for auditing services rendered to the Board of Directors is determined by the
Board. Indepencent d.rectors gave their urammous consent o the corpensation for the accounung firm

() As approved by 2009 Annual Shareholders’ Meet ng. the auditng fees payable to Delorite Touche Termatsu in 2009 was RMB3 25 r: lica. In add -
ton, the Company pad Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu RMB150.000 for s service in the imternal control auditing work, which does not influence the
depencence of the auditors n the.r work for the Company. as the Board of Directors be'ieves

(u)  Signatory auditors to the Company’s 2010 Financia' Stazements are Zhy, Xiaolan and Zharge. while Zhcu Youme: and Gu Xiaogang s.gned on
the previous year’s audrory report.

10. Neither the Company. nor the Board of Divectors and any of its divector. senior manager. shareholder

oractual controller was the subject of an invesugation by the China Securities Regulatory Commizsion
in the report period. neither were they punished or penahized or cited by the commis=sgion. or openly

denounced by any administrative departiment or Shanghai Stock Exchange for any wrongdoing.
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Index of Important Announcements

ltem Periodicals Oisclosure date  Wabsite
Chna Secundes News,
Express Report of 2009 Perdformance of Baoshan on & Stee! Co. Lid Shangta Secunves News and i6 Janyary 2019 hispdwww sse com ¢cn
Secuntees Tames
China Secunbes News.
N by f 1
otice of Onkne Publication of the Pedformance of Baoshan kon & Sieel Ca. g Sacurtes Nows and 29 Masch 2010 Nt sse.comn
Lid.in the Year ¢’ 2009
Secuntres Times.
Araguncement of the Resolut ons of the fourth Meetng of Fourin Boarc of Chna Secuntes News
Drectors and Anouncement of the 2009 Genera! Shareholoers’ Meeting of Shanghai Secunties News and 1 Apnd 2010 hitp/iwww.sse com.cn
Baoshan kon & Steel Co. Lte Securties Times
Speaa' Remarks on Baosiee! Furds Occupred by Coniroling Shareholders and  China Secuntes News
Related Parties & Guarantees Prowded by Baosteel for Control.ng Sharehower  Shanghar Secuntres News and | Apnl 2010 hepdiwww.sse.com cn
nd hs Enterpnses Secunbes Tames .
Chna Secundes News
Absiracs of the 2009 Annual Repo-t of Baoshan lron & Steel Co, Lt Shangha Securmties News v‘d I Apnl 2010 http Slwrww sse com cn
Secunties Times
China Secunbes News
Announcement cf the Resolutions of the fourth meetng of the Fourth Board of
Curbes 1 1201 hitpdiwww. X
Supenvisors of Baoshan kon & Steel Co L Shangha Securoes News and Apel 2010 i sse com
Securttes Tames
Ching Sccunbes News,
Aanouncement of Eiectng Employee Representatrves for the Board of Superw-
4201 b 2
sors by Baoshan ¥on & Steel Co. Lid Shanghat Securties News and 15 Aprd 2010 P SAWww S5¢.COM.Cn
Secuntes Times
Chna Secunbes News,
N 'ne Pub't f . f b ree’ T
“:‘:'_:' ?:a}::‘:;o"w‘" Pedormance of Savshan kon 8 Siee’Co. oy Secumes News and 29 Apci 2010 hutpJiwwwsse.com cn
e Securnves Trmes
Announcement of the Resolutions of the fidh meeing of the Fourth Board of Chna Sec .
Dreciors of Baoshan won & Sice Co. w1 Shanghar Securibes News anc 3C Apr12010 hup/iwarwsse.comcn
* . Securttes Tames,
Chng Secunves News
Frst Quarter Report of Baoshan kron & Steel Co. Ld Shangha Secuntes News and 30 Apri 2010 http/iwwaw.sse.com.cn
Securtes 1emes
: China Secuntes News
Announcerment of the Resolsi ons of the fifth meeting of she Fourth Boarc ¢f
Shanghas Securbes News 1 hapiwvew.
Superwiors of Baoshan ron & Steet Co. i Secomves Newsanc 30 Aprd 2010 Toherwsse.comen
Securtees Tames
China Secunpes News,
An f the R g f | ‘s M
nouncemert of the Reso'ions of the 2009 Gereral Shareho'der's Meetrg 5 Sec News and 30 Aprd 2010 -~ sse comen
of Baoshan ron & Stee1 Co. Ltd ¥
Securives Times
Chana Sacunties News,
Ann rent of the ™| WBI"W, I
ouncemen: of the "Baosteel CW8 aTant Exercise by Baoshan Iron & Shanghas Secunes News anc 12 May 2010 bt ivewsse comcn
Stee Co.lo
Securtees Tames
Chna Secunves News
Announcement of the “3aosteel CWB1~Warant Exercise Prce Adustment by
N 18 M, 1 httpdhwreew s
Baoshan kon & Steel Co. Lid Shanghay Secunties News and 8 May 2010 i sse.comen
Securttes Tanes
China Secunves News
Annourzemert of Lnp emenang 7009 Anrwal Divicenos Appropraizon of
18M 1 hitps s ¥
Baoshan ron & Steel Co. Ltd. Shangtar Secunties News ano 8 May 2010 Ppihwww.sse com.cn
Securias Tanes
Ching Secunves News
2 of the ™ | 1" W, Exer fron &
:{;Q(J:me[::ﬂ of the "Baosteel CWBI” Warrant Exercse by Baoshan fron p : Sec g 19 May 200 J srecomen
o Secunes Times
Chna News
Annguncement of the “Baostee! CWBI " Warran: Exercise Prce Adusiment by s S«:{v;“ e 2 May 2010 hep e comin
d/ﬁ‘(ﬂ‘l e i y hoip Jhwraw
Baoshan ror: § Stee’ Co. ltd A s anc 2y id <

Securttes Times
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ltem Periodicals Disclosure date Website
(Quna Secunties News,
{ the ieel W, i
Amw_n(emcn of the “Baosieel CW31"Warrant Exercrse by Baoshan bon & Shanghar Secunbes nd 26 May 2010 hrpi ssecomen
Steel Co. Ltd
Secunves imes
Cwna Securmes News
“ | "W,
Announcement of the “Baosteel CWB arrant Exercise by Baoshan iron & Shanghas Secuntes News and 2 ke 2010 Pp e s56.com ¢
Steel Co.L1d
Secuntties Tumes
Chuna Secunes Naws
Not ce of X f 2 E g S
ot ce of Dradend D.sinbution of 08 Baostee 3ond by Baoshan 'ron & Siee Secunbes News ana 9 June 2010 Do sse comen
Co.Lid In 2010
Securtes Tures

(ring Secunbes News
Ani f ine | : CWBITW, [{
Sl::‘g:'{::m of ine "Baostee: CWBI"Warmant Exercrse by Baoshan kon & Shanghas Secunves News and 9 hune 2010 hrpiwww sse.com.on

Secuntes Times

Choa Secunties News,
f the “Baosieel CWBI™W,
Amou_nwhml of the "Baosieel CWRI"Warrant Exercise by Baoshan ron & Sha Secuntes News and V1 june 2010 hitpJlwww.sse com e
Steel Co.L:d —
Secunities Tunes
Chena Secunties News,
Firs: Arnounceren: of the 1" W; 2
st .m cerent of the "Baosteel CWB1 ™ Warrant Exerc se by Bacshan ron Shanghas Sacunpes News and 17 jyne 2010 nip/hwwwsse.com.cn
& Stee’ Co. Lic.
Secunues Times

China Secunts N
Annountement of the Last irad ng Day of the "Baosteel CWBI” Warmnt Exer- s

1 | hr y
dise by  ¥on & Stes! Co. Lid Shanghar Secuntes News and 8 June 2010 S Awrww ss8.com en
Secunpes Times
Oxna Secuntes News
f the | 17w,
Announcement of the “Baosteel CWBI™Warrant Exercise by Baoshan iron & Shangha: Secmbes News and 2 june 2010 Nt w5 com cn
Steel Co. Lid -
Securties Times
Notce of Dividend Disirbution of 09 Phase 1! Mc-term Bond by Baoshan lron <113 SS€Lrmes News
Shangha Secunbes News and 23 une 2010 hUp Jiwww sse.comen
& Stee Co.L1e.in 2010
Secures Tunes

Orna Securtves News
men: of the eel CWB. "W, d
Seconc Announcement of the " Baosteel CWB arrant Exercrse by Baoshan S Secunbes News and 23 hine 2010 oy ssecomen
ron & Sieel Co, Lid ¥
Secunttes Trmes

Announcement of the Last Trading Day of the “Baosieel CWBI"Warrant Exer- Ching Securties News,

4 | hup Jfwww.
e by Baoshan ¥on & Sceel Co. Lia Shanghas Secunpes News and 24 hoe 2010 tp /i sse comen
Secuntes Times
Crina Secunes News
i 1™ W8I~ [ seel
C’;""‘"‘""'" of the Delst of "Baosteel CWBI™ by Baoshan von 8 SieelCo. ¢\ e ntes Nows ard 24 June 2010 N0 Slwwrwsse comcn
Secuntees Times

[e,% unpes Ney
Thurc Anriouncen ent of the “Baosteel CWB 1 “Warrant Exercse by Bacshan lon 3 ¢ s

| I .

& Steel Co. Ltd Shanghas Secuntes News ang 25 june 2010 TP /A sse com.cn

Securtes Times

. Ching Secunties News

Annouacermen: of the Last Trading Day of the "Saosteel CWBI" Warrant Exer- -
cise by Baoshan Iron & Steet Co. Ltd Shanghai Secunbes News and 25 june 2010 heip:/iveww sse coman

Securtes Times
Announcement of the “Baosteel CW3BI ™ Warrant Exercise by Baoshan kron & Se¢

Shangha: Secunzes News ana 28 Jne 2010 Piohwww sse comer
Stee Co.td

Securttes Temes

Cneng Secuntes News

Ass [ the | ree' TWB "W, o 7 Bagshan I
aouncemert of the “Bacsiee! CWB ™ Warran: Exercise by Baoshan lron 8 Shangha Secuntes News and 29 june 2010 hup Jiwww.sse comen
Sueed Co. Lid
Secuntes Tumes
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Ing2x of impartant announcemenits [continued)

Item Panodicats Disclosure date ~ Website
Chna Secunties News,
An f the 1 CWBI" Warraa: € s
" ;o\(,:-:alrl\;ﬂ of the "Baosteel CWI aran. Exercse by Baoshan ron & Sec nd 30 e 2010 hip <se.comn
ee Lo Securitaes Trnes
Chena Secuntes News,
1N f | CWB1™ Equrty Wi tE Ir
:p;m. cou::: the “Baosteel CWI Guity Warrant Exercise by Baoshan Iron @ Sec e 1 Juty 2010 huipd sse.comen
e to. L Securtes Temes
- Chna Secuntbes News
b fthe W8 Wi 2
?;f‘-zwﬁ: the " Baosteer CWB." Equity Warrant Exencsse by Baoshan ron s 2 Sexe Nows ind 2y 2010 [ ecomen
ee to. Secuntes Temes
Chna Secunties News
Announcement of the Resoh:tions of the stk meetng of *he Fourth Board of
O B ron & Semt Cobia ¢ Shangha Securtees News and S hly 2010 hetp S sse COM.cH
) Secunes Times
! Chna Secunbes News,
N f the R £ | CWEBI™ Equay Wi E
h:‘;; "’ec 5:": of "Baosteel € Equay Warrant Exercise by aoshan Shanghar Securves News a1¢ 5 Yy 2010 Ut Jfwwwsse.com ¢n
ee Co. L S Times
China Sacuntes News
Notxe oi the Debst of "Baosteel CWBIL™ by Baoshan kon & Sieel Co. Ltd Shanghar Sacunties News and 6 july 2010 hup/hvww.sse comen
Seamves Tmes
Chea Securties News
Notxe of Change 'n the Volume of Share of Baostan kon & Stee Co.L:d Shangha Securtes News ang 6y 2010 httpdiwww.sse.comen
Seausmves Times
Chana Secunbes News,
Arnouncement o 11e Resoutons of the suxth meetng of the Fourth Board of
&n‘wws A m‘; o Co s 4 Shanghas Securitees News and 8 by 2010 Rtspfwwwsse.com.cn
o Secuntees Tumes
Chna Secuntes News.
f 1 A fer F
:‘o(-c: o‘l;-gng\g the Agreement of Special Account and Supervision fer Funs Shangho Sec nd 17 kly 2010 hip ssecomon
ned of the Company Securroes Times
Cnina Secunbes INews
Announcenent of the Resoutions of the seventh meetng of the Fourth Board
O oy bt Soot Co g i Shanghas Secuntes News anc 204 2010 NEp:IHvterm.sse com cn
~ ' o Secures Tames
Chana Securtbes News.
Annourcement of the Resolut ons cf the seventh meetng of the Fourit 8oard
of Superwsors of Bauhon bon 8 SeehCo. g g Shanghn Secunties News and 4 Agusnt 2010 hetp /A sse.com.cn
) Secuntees Tanes
Chaa bes News
Notxe of Online Publication of ihe Pedormance of Baoshan ron & Steel Ca. secun
Lid.'nthe Frst alof 26 0 Shangha Securties News ang 25 August 2610 AMPIiwwwsse com cr
N . h Securves Times.
China Secunuas News
Announcement of the Resclut ons of the eghth eetng of the Fourtn Boarc of
e o G 3 Shanghas Secures News and WA 10 hplhwwwssecomen
| Secuntes fimes
Aanouncement of the Resolstions of the eighth meetng of the Fourth Board of Choa Secunbes News
Superwsors of Baoman lron & Steel Co. i1d Shangha Secunties News ang 28 August 2010 htp Jiwww sse com.en
v o Securstes Tunes

Chang Secuntes News.

Absract of the 2010 lnterm Report of Baothan Fon & Steel Co.lid Shangha Secuntses News and 28 August 2010 Ptp/hvwawsse com cn
Securtes Tumes.
Chna Secunbes News
f f rf {2he fo f b
Notice of prediction of business performance o rst three quarters of e Sec News 3nd 11 October 2010 hpi s5e.c0M.ch
Company n 2010
Securttes Times
Chna Secunbes News,

Noixe of Onlne Pubbcation of the Performance of Baoshan ron 3 Steel Ca.

Liz.n the Thed Quarter of 2010

Shangnp Secunties News ard
Secuntes mes.

27 Ociober 2610

hip Hwww sse.comen
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Item Penodicals Oisclosure date  Website
China Secunves News
Noice of Adusing Volume of Relazec Transactions of the Company m 2010 Shanghar Secuntes News and 30 Ocober 2010 hup/iwwwsse.com.cn
Securbes Times
Qwna Secuntes News,
Announcement of the Resolstions of the n.nth meeting of the Fourth Board of
Sharghar Secunbes News and 30 October 2010 hipJiwww.sse.com.cn
Supervisors of Baoshan kon & Steel Co. Ltd Sec Tumes
Qvna Secuntes News,
A t of 3l f thi F f
pnouncement of the Resolions of ihe nth meetag of he Fourth Boure o Shanghar Secunbes News ané 30 October 2010 hutp/iwww.sse com.cn
Drectors of Baothan kon & Steel Ca.lid
Secunes Times
Ohing Securties News
Thré Quarier Report of Baoshan ron & Steel Co. Lte. Shanghar Secunbes News and 30 October 2010 hitp/iwww sse.com.cn
Securtties Times
Chra Secunves News
Anncuncement of the Resoltions of the tenth meetng of the Fourth Board of
Oreciors of Baoshan kron & Steel Co. Ltd, Shangha Secunites News and 23 December 2010 htipiwww sse comcn
Securdes Times

Other Significant Matters

No significant event occurred in 2010

Significant Matters in Controlled Companies

Approved by the fourth meeung of the Fourth Board of Directors. the Company increased the investrers of RMB1.5 billion in Meishan Iron & Steel Co.
Ltd, a subsdia-y of the Company. The investment was completed in the third quarter of 2010.The shares of the Investee increased from 6 26 pillion shares
10 7.08 billion shares. The Compary’s sharehokding of the investee increased from 74 0% to 77.0%
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Auditor’s Report
Detoitte Touche Tohmatsu

{11)Audit No. P0392

To the shareholders of Baoshan Iron & Sieel Company Limited

We have audiled the sccompanying inancial statements of Baoshan lron & Steel Company Limited (the “Company ™) as of 31 December 2010,
including the consolidated and Company Balance Sheet, Profit Statement. Slatement of Chenges in Shareholders' Equity, Cash Flow Statement, and
Notes (o Consolidated and Company Financial Stalements for the year ended.

1. Maoagemeat's Responsibility for the Finaocial Statements

The i responsible for the prep and feir p ion of these financial siatements. This responsibility includes: (i) prepare
and ensure the fair p ion of the financial in d. with the A ing fards for Business Enterprise, and (ii) designing,
tmplementing and maintaining internal control relevant 1o the ion and fair p ion of financial that are free from material mis-
slatement, whether due to fraud or error.

2. Auditor’s Respoasibility

Our responsibilily is Lo express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audn. We ducted our audit in d: with the

Standards on Auditing for Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the

audit Lo obiain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements erc free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain sudit cvidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial slatements. The procedures

selected depend on the auditor s jud; including the of the risks of material misstatement of the financial siatements, whether duc to

fraud or ervor. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control rekevant to the enlity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order lo design audil procedures that are appropniate in the circumstamces. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on

the effectivencss of the entity's intemal control. An audit abso includes evaluating the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonable-

ness of. 8 catil made by as well as evalualing the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
3. Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the Einancial position of the Company as of 21 December 2010, and of its

financial performance end 1ts cash flows for the vear then ended in d: with the A dards for Business E: and Chins

Accounting System for Business Enterprises

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants Limited Certified Public Accountants
Registered 1n PR.China

Zhu Xiaolan Zhang Jie

Shanghai P R China

March 30, 2011
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2010

RMB
Item Note (V) 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
CURRENT ASSETS
Monetary funcs. M 9.200.675.786.05 5.558.276.15291
Funds leni to other fnancal nstitutions [\}?]
Tracing fnancia’ asset vl 297.113851.72 546.377.068.35
Notes receivabe V)4 7.879.784.804 93 6.674.251.784.05
Trade recenabie ™S 6.728.952.000.41 556628 EW
Payment n advance . [ 5464.166.424 66 4099.365.175.79
Interests recevatle w7 8097.92: 09 5702089 2%
Dwvidend recewvable w8 19.199.412.85 S
Orher recevables [G41] 1.088.689.487.14 753857.108.20
inventories M0 38027.32187388 2546217133342
Current portion of non-Current assets. M 150.362,59C.00
Toal current assets 68.864.383852.73 $2.666.288.041.21
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Leans granec anc cash acvances WM 3931.800.23492 413227699330
Avah.b‘le-fov»sde fnancui assets wmIi3 1,253.630.345.22 1.056.020.521 34
Long-term equty mvestment M14/15 4432305.394.65 4.207.114.155.86
lnvesiment readl estates (413 154,564.351.52 130535.31725
Fuec assets o w17 117737.015.179.64 115.465901.951.79
Construcion-n-progress M8 9.762.744217 47 13.746.832.781.17
Propat materaks [k 504.102.159.55 689.925.883.01
ntangble assets 20 8.149.310.483.44 7.837.410.155.00
Long-term delerred expenses w2l 18.828.446.84 3453855427
Deferred ncome tax assets mxn 1.135.371,070.97 1.054.669.754.72
Qther nonurrent assets V)24 12104397278 121,664.327.46
Toal nor-curren assets 147 200.715.85/.00 148.476.494.475.17

TOTAL ASSFTS 216.065.103.749.73 201,142.782516.38
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)

For the yeas enced December 31, 2010

RMB
liem Note (V) 31 December 2010 31 Decomber 2009
CURRENT LIABILITIES
- Shortierm borrowangs M2 _21_6I 124642382 24.274429.7659%

Frnanca nsttuton deposis and deposts from o to other fnancal instawions. 26 8.908.340.779.32 701861067845

Borrowings from banks ano other fnancial nsteutions w27 - 34.141.00000

Transacuon lub:id-es o W28 348077310 6.285.02495

Notes payable V)25 222194279391 4855.355.99237

Trade payable i W30 19.164.134.658.37 18.582.613.44064

Recedts n advance M3 11,755.800.06 1 97 11.045412.382.55
Accrved payrol M3 1641.234.036 31 1555.130.153.30
Taxes payable V33 112296279189 (946.370.73337)
Interests payable M3 289.681.337.1 1 24045654577
Dradends oayable ™5 1448983941 1668376964
Other payables 3% 65.554967.77 101623830124
Current portion of non-current kabities w37 3536.710083.31 2982560014 44
Tota: currert kb Iies 737597855229 7072194640093
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-tem borrowings M3 8.586.976.200.00 5.294932,134.33
Bonds payable M» 1847479528320 18.067.156259.62
Long-term payabiles (V)40 2.542058.246.12 509244054136
Special payables B (V)40 458.086.945.11 110914.331.45
De‘erred ncome tax labilties mn 9622641446 265472181 46
Other ror <cur-ert lab hies V)42 1088486 622 56 370619.49' 07
Total non-current kabik: s . 31.546.629.71145 25.201.535.339.25
Total Eabiisies . 104.722.608.263.74 99.923481.740 22
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Capra stock V)43 1751204808300 17.512.000.000.00
Capttal reserve (V)44 i 3756583295901 37.314.308.496.73
Speaalreserve 15 1529136280 83148579
Surplus reserve . V46 20.124401 54184 17.827.770.213.00
Undsirbuted profis V)47 29.674.047.101 69 22583995.11141
Foremn currency translition deference {145.142.801.00} (109.491.178.96)
Equity attnbutable to the parent company 104.746.478.252 34 95.136,897.502 14
Minorrty nterest 6.536.017.333 65 6082403274 02
Toal shareholders’ ecunty 111.342.49548559 101.219.300.776.16
TOTAL OF LIABILTIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 216,065.103.749.73 201.142.782.516.38

The accompanying notes constitute an integral part of the Financial Statements.

The financlal statements on pages 58 to 153 were singed by

# £R%5
Statutory representative: f¥inancial controller: ~ Chlef accountant: /\Ts



Balance Sheet of the Company
For the year ended December 31, 2010

RM8

Item Note (XI) 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
CURRENT ASSETS

Moneary funds 4076.704.419.19 1.767.579.044 385

Tracng fnancal assets 11.507631.72

Notes recenable 14497570736 70 15.028.797.350.34

Trade recenabies xn1 5.556,627.318.54 5.730.373.097.21

Payment n advance 2.249.650.160.56 1.925.570.050.65

Other receivables Xn2 36505001571 23886082907

lnverionies 26.457.744311.20 19.171.004.173.36

Total current assets

$3.214.854593£2

43.865.184.545.52

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Long-term equay svesurent Xn4 27.461.185.75091 25.526.158.150.03
Fixed assets 9202633743676 90.420.193.517.81
Censruzion: n-progress 4643095512.30 110322291266
Project materiah 371818665 11.097.12542
Inangble assets 3992.995.164.00 3638.558.491.23
Long-term deferrec expenses 1875.453¢1 17.085.879.05
Deferred ncome tax assess 34067557858 316.582.32396
Orher non-current assets 117.905.76C 14 117,905,780 14

Total non-curTent assets

128615.79386289

131.079.834,180.30

TOTAL ASSETS

181.830.648.456 51

174946.018.725.82
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Balance Sheet of the Company:.(Continued)
For the year ended December 31, 2010

RMB
tem . Note 31 December 2010 31 December 2008
CURRENT LIABILIME
Short term borrowngs 19.050862.514.68 20.8%0.937.335.18
Transaction labites 486.088.86
Riotes payadle 201.738.214.18 344364029344
Trade payable 15.103.083,147.38 14.053.098.945.89
Recepts n advance 9.809.436.517.48 9.063.340455.13
Accrued payrol 1.157.152.085.74 1,130478.560.54
Taxes payabie 1,296 576.206.93 {725.35043307)
Intesests payable 25301809425 203.156.569.24
Other payables 24878267646 }I6.477,[‘)ﬁ
Current portion of non-current Labrtes 348240394331 2525.170.774.44
Other curent kabilties 244230485509 463224627071
“ota’ curment abrtes 53.045649.748 40 85.938.156.687.72
NON-CURRENT UABIUTIES
Long-ten borrowings 7.851.144920.00 5.109.205.094.33
Bonds payable 18.474.795.28320 18.067.156.259.62
Long-term payab'es 2.542058.246 12 5_092.44094?;
Speval payabres 284.006.945.1 1 104914.331.45
Deferred ncame tax labines 21513087018 11392687431
Otner non-current Labiues 810.339.456.56 92.685.803.47
Towl non-curren kabikt'es 30.187.475.701.17 28.580.329.304.54
Tota' hatiltes 63.233.32544957 8451852593226
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUIRY
T Capral siock 17.51204808800 1751200000000
Capraal reserve 36.970.366.71293 36.781.341,171.72
Surplus reserve 20.124401.541 84 17.827.77021300
Uncistrinted profis 23.950.506.664.17 18.306.381.348 84
Toul shareho'ders” equity 98.597.323.006.94 9042749273356

TOTAL OF LIAB L'TIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 181.830648.456.31 174546015.72582
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Consolidated Profit Statement
For the year ended December 31, 2010

N
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RMB

ltemn Note (V) 2010 2009
| TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 202413451 16048 148.525.268.595 44
Incudng: Busness ncome 48 202.149.152.364.77 148.326.363.909.94
Inerest nzome 260099.383.43 196.506.237 65

Income from sesvice fees and commrssions 419941028 199885185

IL TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 186,586.431.218.13 142,117.55G:9C6 22
nchidng: Busness cont V)48 177816.74321239 134,332.458.30502
interest expense 161.154.'34.87 123591.211.26

Expenses on service fees and commissions. 22802390 21199159

Sales tax and surcharge M)4$ 525.055.202.74 569.634.29213

Sales expense 1.784,620.103.36 1.458.740.948.42
Admnrtrative experse 5.304.370.287.55 4592.115.0%0.6%

Financial expense M350 806.574.502.66 167550346187

Loss cn the assetarparment [ 187.685.600.66 635,104,394 76)

Add Ne: (loss)/gain fom change in far valie ms 12,063.575.63 {107.403.71341)
Investinen: gang ™53 B26,681.541.14 95345186175
Incudng Gans from mvestments n jont ventures and assooated enttes 444.906.040 66 26437670298

Il TOTAL OPERATING PROFIT 16.665.765.059.12 1.253766241.56
Add Non-operatng revenue V)54 589.839.584.17 495.599.260.18
Less: Non-cperatrng exdense MSS 17$.372012.82 43481010567
includng L oss from dsposal of non-current assets 133.386.264.64 38143821793

IV PRE-TAX PROFIT 17.076.23303047 7.294.555.395.87
Less ncome tax expense ™56 3.715.34542592 1.199.353.677.79

V. NET PROFIT 13.36C.887.634 55 6.095.201.718.08
Net proft attnbutable (o the parent company 12.889.083319.12 5816.227.393.10
Prof. and loss att-ibutab ¢ to minor ty sharehokeers 471.804.28543 278.974.32498

VL EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic EPS V)57 074 033
VILOTHER CONSOUDATED INCOME M58 (14.870.783.07) 316,070.757.00
VIIl TOTAL CONSOLIDATED INCOME 1334601682148 6411272475.08
Consoldated ncome atrbutable to parent company 12.889.123800.22 6.106.329.419.80
Consolcaled ncome atroutabe to minorty shareholcers 456.893021.26 304.943.055.28
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Profit Statement of the Company
For the year ended December 31. 2010

—~g -
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RMB
Item Note (XI) 2010 2009
L TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE Xns 161.014.710.626.65 116.288.373.505.74
Less Busness cost xns 143237.546.345 70 105.771.765.958.70
Sales ax and sutharge 332.043.10250 355.541.557.66
Sales expense 760.995.231.29 651.433.12796
Acmarsiraive expense 1.198992.832.68 274521824200
Financial expense §32.625.495.52 1663038.338.34
Loss on the asset smparment 123354.017.34 495685.046 06
Adg \et (10ss)/gan rom change n far value 1102154286 (116598.75C 74)
Imestment gans Xné 1.511.188,156.09 1.299.401.708.34
N nckéng Gans from rvesirants n ;ont ventures and associatec entd.es 43583027442 243552265.14
_IL TOTAL OPERATING PROFIT 14,151.363.300.57 5.786.093.592.62
Add Non-operatng revenue 188.297.809.66 240.242894.30
Less. Noa operaing experse . 10313224742 138.499.136 42
wncuéng: Net oss from disposal of non<urent assets $0.850.154.56 $8.930.274 40
1l PRE-TAX PROFIT 1443652886281 5.887.837.250 50
Less ncome tax expense 255337221864 81056582234
IV NET PROAT 1148315660417 5076871408 16
V. OTHER CONSOLIDATED INCOME {14564915.25) {381.164.80)
VI.TOTAL CONSOUDATTD INCOME 1146859172892 5.076.490.263 36
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year endad December 31, 2010
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RMB

Itom

Nois (V) 2010

2009

L CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTWIT:ES

Cash recerved from sales of goods or rendenng of services

231.965.535.49477

170.302.1006 1065

Net nagease in deposts from customers and from or to fnancal nsteutions

1.889.745.061 66

Net oecrease n customer loans ane cash advances

21637549524

Net decrease n depost reserves n central bank o deposits irom or 10 other (nancal asirutons 45162761372
Cash recerved from merests. service fees. and commissions 260.254.68251 207962478.33
Net :ngrease v borrowng from banis anc other franca: nsiautions 34.141,000.00
Tax refunds recened 12009618275 1374035121
Cash receved relatng 1o other operaing actvies M59.1 2068.141.410.04 782.365.538.60
Sub-taial of cash nflows 236.520.148,927.37 171.915.610592.56
Cash paid for goods purchased and abor services received 198696.473425.56 126.354.894.461.12
Netngease n cusiomer cans and cash advarces 2242451900 62
Net ingrease from depasa in central bank and deposts from or 1o other francal nstutons 478.563937.89

Net cecrease in deposts from customers and from or 1o fmancial nstutions 2238.229.508.34
Cash zaic for interests, service fees anc cormssons 158,641.74863 12420320285
Net decrease n fnancial assets so'd for repurchase 294.000.000.00
Net decrease in borrowng from banks and other financia! nsteutions 33.113,50000

Cash paic to emp oyees and for empioyees 8.025.470.106.38 7.543949.345.19
Payment of taxes 727703165728 6.ZI3_718.753-80—
Cash payments relating 10 other operai ng &1 es M592 299532758778 2911.039.439.53
Sub ota’ of cash outflows 217664.621.96352 147.922438.611.45
Net cash flows from operating actvities 18.855.526.36385 2359312158111

k. CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Casn receved from_mums of vesments. 5.894.245.599.30 717.384.148.29
Cash recerved fom retums on nvestments 586.383.359.92 219.309.051.24
Net cash recervec from the ¢.sposal of fxed asseis intarg ble assets and otner ‘org-term assets 123578.54877 12.311.25238
Cash receved reitng 10 other investing actvities V1593 50.545.04575 3372923167
Sub-tota’ of cash milows 6.654.752.553.74 98773372358
Cash padfor the purthase ank constuction of fxed assets. ntangle assets ad other long-ter assets 13246.396.042. 3 +8.236437.204 60
Cash paia for invesiments $.977.056.402.29 24 ]_768.735.;
Cash paymenis re'ai ng 10 other nvesting actvities (V)59.4 4171325210

Sub-tctal of cash ouifiows 19.265.165.736.52 18.480.2C3.940.53

Net cash flows from investing aimbes

{12610.413.182.78)

(17452472216 95)




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended December 31, 2010

RMB

Item Note (V) 2010 2009

Il CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM ANANCING ACTMITIES
Cash rece ved by absorbing Avestments 223084.738340 86.044,008.59
Incuéng: Cash recerved by subsidaries kom minonty shareholders” investments 222.517.300.00 86,044,008 59
Cash received from debts 57.442584.30840 6562022074778
Cash recerved from ssung medym.-term nates . 9.910.00C.000 00
Sub-total of cash inflows 57.666.069.04680 7961626475637
Cash pacc for repayments of debts 5344063667825 7941134287116
Cash pad for d'stnbution of ¢vidends or profits. or cash payments for nterests 452372990065 447817579375
Incucng: Dmdends subsidanies paid 10 minor iy shareholders 180.707.62580 17242541385
T G pac for Luogeg assets 286380000000 1868833680.10
Cash pad {or long-term assets and acquison of parts of assets uncer custody - 800.000.000 00
Sub-total of cash ouif ows 60.831.166.578.50 87558.352.33505
Ne: cash flows from financing actviies (3167.097.532.:0) {7.942,087.578.68)
V. EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 35.820.868.28 (7.044278.17)
vV NET INCRFASESDECREASE IN CASH AND CASH FQUIVALENTS 3.113836517.25 (1.448.482.0526%)
Add Salance of cash and cash equiva'ents at begnning of penod 602 4,824.082.506.98 627256459967

Vi

BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE PERIOD {V)60.2 2.531919.424.23 4824.082.506.98
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Cash Flow Statement of the Company
For the year endad December 31, 2010

RMB
ltem Nota (XI) 2010 2009
I CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTVITIES
Cash recerved from sales of goods or renderng of services R 187.695.571.588.37 129.666.772578.31
Tax reiunds receved ZBZZ.(;N_XI
Cash received relating 10 other operaing actvities 2229915041 10 789.405.368.30
Sub-tota® of cash nfows 189.925.486.629.47 130.459.000.353.92
Casn paid for goods purchased and abor senvces recenvec 1672311245349 102.112,144.15358
Cash pad to employees anc for employees $.263.502.570.11 5.068.686.279 59
Payment of laxes ’ 4.760.429.635.06 3.808.969.258.14
Cash payments relating to other operaung actvties 1.274076.006 61 1.701.831.064.96
Sub-i0tal of cash outllows 172021.120665.27 112491.630./5627
Net cash fows rorm operatag suvires xNns 16.504.365.96420 17.767.369.597 65
I CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM INVESTING AC i MITIES
Cash receved from retumns of mvestments 15.250.305.25
_Cash recerved from retums on nvestments 1.282812571.4¢6 1.061.315.36320
Net cash recened from (re dsposal of fixed assets. mang ble assels and other long-term assels 7.108.951.66 17.122.00752
Cash rece vec relaing 1o cther fivestng activies 43,190.394.72 240375846
Sub-tota! of cash infiows 1.153.362.263.09 1.102641.149.18
Cash pad for the purchase and consinuction of £xed assets. mangbie assets and other long-tem assets 7.381.255.662.45 12,786,383.155.89
Cash pad for investments 1.683.589.800.00 1.390.000.000.00
- -Czs.h payments re a2 ng 10 other nvestng aciw= es 3762713159

Suo-to1al of cash outfows

9.102.472.59395

14.176.383.15589

Nes cash flows from uvestng acives

(7.749.110.33086)

(13073.742.006.71)

I CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM ANANCING ACTIVITIES

- _Cash rece-ved by absorbing nvesiments 567.438 40
Cash recerved by borrowirgs 19.675.743.142.33 69.250679.212.30
Cash recerved from :ssung med um-tenr notes 9.910.000.000.00
Cash receved from other fnanceg acivioes 3.213.369.246.74
Sub-iotal of cash mflows 49.676.310.580.73 82,334.048.459.04
Cash pad for repayments of debis 4738152642777 80.623.490.73468
Casn pac for ¢siribution of cvcerds or profts. or cash payments for nteresis 4.255.050.88380 419295388553
Cash paid for Luopng assets 2.868.800,000.00 2868.333.680 10
Cash pad for long-term assets and acqusiton of parts of assets under custody 800.000.000 00

Cash payments relatng 0 other nvesting actwvit s 2.059.586.149.9
Sub-101al of cask outfows 5654500246086 68.4B5,305.300.51
Net cash flows from franzng actt e (6.892.692.880.13) (6.101.259.841.47)
V. EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 46.562.621.13 (7.479.047.48)
V. NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2.309.125.374.34 {1.415.111,298.01)
Add Ba'ance of cash anc cash equivalents at begnnng of period 1767.579,044 85 3.182.690.342.36

VI BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVA_ENTS AT END OF THE PERIOD

4076.764419.19

1.767.579.044 85
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity

For the year ended December 31, 2010

2010
ltem Shareholder's interests attnbutablo to parent company
Capital stock  Capital reserve Less: Special reserve  Surplus reserve
Treasury stock
L Opening balarxe in the penod 1751200000000 37.314308.49873 . 831485796 17.827.770.21300
TN"GI\( of ncrease or decrease in the year 48,088 00 25152446028 - 657650484 2296631.32884
{1) Net profe.
(2) Other consolidated ncome 3569210314
Towl consokdated ncome 35652103 14
(3) Capaal paric i and reduced by sharehokders 43.088 00 215822.357.14
1. Capral pad n and recucet by owners 48.08800 515.350 40
2 Capna! pad n by mnontes « subsidaries 10.246.454.74
3 Acaursition of equity from mnortty Mholcer;_r\ subsidianes
4 Others 205.066.512.00
(4) Proft d sribution 229663132884
1. Surplus reser ve provison 2296531.328.84
2 D.snbution 1o shareho'ders
3 Dvidenc pad 10 m.nor ty shaseholders
(9) Spec 2’ reserve 6.976.504 8¢
| Prowson for the year B 27784091113
2 Asmount uses (20.864.406 29}
Il Closng batance of the year 17.512.048.086.00 375(;5; 3_L:JS9 01 - 1529136280 20.124.401.541 84
2009
Shareholdor's interests attributable to parent comparny
Capital stock  Capital reserve Less: Special reserve  Surplus reserve
Treasury stock
I Closng baance of ast year +7.5 200000000 36.806,652.59598 168123953927 36
Il Amouni of rcrease or decrease in the year : 50761590275 . 8314857.9¢ 101537428564
(13 Net praft
(2) Other comprehensive neorre 290072.425.11 T
Toal consokdates income 250072.425.11
(3) Capal paid i and reduced by shareholders T 21754347764 a
1. Capaal pad » by mnormes in subucanes
2 Accunton of equay from mnomy shareholders n subsiciares {652.650.54)
3.Others 218.196.123.18
(4) Proft distrdunion 1.015.374.285 64
1.Surohus reserve srov sion 1015374285 ¢4
2. Dxtribution 15 shareho ders
3 Dwvdend pa:c to m nonty shareholders
(5) Specwl reserve 83148579
| Provision for the year 22585.557 67
2 Amount used . . (14270695 66)
lVClosn; balance of the year 17.512.000.00000 37.314.308.498.73 - 831465796 17.822.770.21300
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2010

Sharenotder’s interests attnbutable to parent company

Total of sharehoider's

General preparation -yt ab ted profits Foreign currency S Oy imerests interests
or nisks trans:ation difference
2258399511141 (19431.17896) 95.136897.507 14 6082403 77402 101.2:9.300./76.16
7.09005 1990 28 (35651 622 04) 51361295963 1012319470983
12685083319 12 T T haeses, 47180428543 13360887604 55
""""" (965162209 4GABLIC  (145:1268.7) (1457078307
_____ 128890823152 (565120040 12885.:2350020 45689302126 1334601682148
T o T T T sesosanie Tige230i753 3126l
- T T o 56743840

567.438.40

10.24€.494 14

21227080526

222.517.30600
(24.265.9%.27)

24369955 27)

205.066.51200 (171952146} 203.346.59054

(5.759.031.328.84) (3.502.400.C00C0; (125.553.585.16) (3.631.959.983.i€)

T (2295631.32684) .
T 3s0040000000) (3502.490,00000) (3.50240000600)

T (129.359.969.76) ( 29.955.569.16)

6376504 64 697650484

2784051 13 27840911 3
- T ) aoseess2) T T pusenaters)
29.674.047.1C1 £9 (145.142.8C1 00) 104.746.478.252 3¢ 635601723365 111.342.4554855%3

2009
Shareho'der’s interes's attnbuadle to parert company
o lotal of sharsholcer's
General pre;':aranon. undisten.ied profits I:c'x'eng\ curroncy S.o-total Minanty irterosis interest
for ris<s transtation di‘erence

20$35.302.00395 £109.52C.780.55) 91.956.669.746 14 58808:/£31728 $7.837687.378.02

1648453.10746 2560159 2'80027.755 40 201,585,542 74 3.381.613.398 ':l

T s3 6.227_39‘3‘|‘[‘)‘ $316227333 .C 27897432493 6G93.20..718 08
T 7 T o 75601 5% 259.102.026.70 2594873030 - 316070.75760

’ - B 5816.2:7.33310 294601 5% 6.126.329.419.80 304.943.055.28 £411.27247508

217543477 b—‘_—— __—655_“_).091';_33 28].3:_57597‘

86.044.005.59 86.044.008.59

. (£5265054) (20.277.84083) (20530451 37;

) 18, 96,128 15 3393057 875

(4.167.334.28564)

(3 1£2..60,020.00)

(63, 575:087) (332131731087}

(1,015.374.28564)

(3.152 169.006.00)

(3.152.16090C 00}

(3.152.160.600.0C)

(169.157.51087) (169.157.5 087)

9.3 48573

831485795

- 22.585.55762

22585.557.62

+270£99.66;

(14.270£39.46)

225835551 14!

(105.491,178.56}

95.1368%7.502 14

6.082.403.274 02 7312 9300.776 1€
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Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity of the Company

For the year ended December 31, 2010

86

2010
flem
Capital stock Capital reserve  Less: Treasury stock Specal reserve
I Ogenyg balance . the perioc 17.512.000.000.00 36.781,341,171.72
I Amount of ncrease cr decrease in the yeor - 48.088.00 - IE‘;:UZS_S4I 21
1) Nex greft .
T ) Otrer comsoleateo meome i (14564915 25)
ol comsohcated ncome (145643525
(33 Casria pac marc reducec by sharehoders £8.088.00 20359045646
. Capta vad ."a'; reduced by ownu_s- o 48.082.00 519.35040
T iowes 7 630711066
{4) Profr. c-:.r_ —-;n ’
I Surplus reser ve provsion
) 2 Dy bt or to snareho'cers
v1 Closng batance cf the yea 17.512.048.068 0C 36.970.366,71292 -
2009
liem
Capital stock Capital reserve  Less Treasury stock Special resorve
1. Cper ng balance 1 the pe od 17.512.00¢.0C0 9C 26.581.312.956 65
II_A;O\, . o < us:or .detree.s: nthe year 200.026.175.07
(1) Net 7ot T T
(381.16480) o
) (381.16480) T
picancrecucedbysdareocers 200.409.1987 T T
1. Others - 200.499.3398/
{4) Profe ¢ st butor T
1. Surplus "eserve provs on -
T 2 Do to sarenolaers
IIL Closng baance of the year 17.5°2600.003.00 36.781.341.171.72 -
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RMB
2010

.Sumlus reserve  General preparation for risks Undistritasted profits Total of snarﬁ:?:;;z

17.827.770.21 300 - 18.306.381.348.84 9042749273356

2.296.631.328.84 . 5.684.125315.33 8.169.80273.38

1148315664417 11.483,156.644.17

(1456491525)

11.483.156644.17 11,463591.72892

i 203638.544.46

56743840

203.071,106.06

229663132884 (5.799.031.328.8¢) (3.502.400,00000)
2.296631.328.84 . {2.296.631.32884)

) (3.502.400.000 00) (3.502.400.000.00}

20.124401.54- 84 - 23.950.506.664 17 58.597.323.006 94

2009

Sumlus reserve  General preparation for risks Undistributed profts Total of smml:o::;‘:

16812355927 36 - 17.397.044.206.32 88.302.753.13033

1.015.374.285 64 - 909.337.142.52 212473960323

5.076871428.16 5.076871428.16

(381.164.80)

$.076871428.16 5.076.490.263.36

200409.339.87

200409.339.37

1.015.374.285.64 . (4.167.534.285.64) (3.152.160.000.00)
1.015.374.285.64 . (1.015.374.285.64)

(3.152.160.000 00) (3.152.160.000.00}

17.827.770.213.00 - 18.306.381.348 84 504274927335
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For tha Year Ended 31 December 2010

M

Company Profile

Baoshan Iron & Steel Company Limited (hereinafier “the Company”) wes incorporated and registered on 2 March 2000 in the city of Shanghai, the
Peopte’s Republic of China (hereinafter "PRC™). as a limited company, with the registration number of 3100001006333, under the law of the PRC.The
Company was es:ablished by Baosteel Group Corporation. Ltd (formerty Shanghai Baosiee! Group Carporation: hereinafter as "Baosteel Group™) as the
sole onginator, under the official approval document No. [1999] 1266, as issued by the State Economic & Trade Commssion of China.

The Company took over the related business. relevar: assets and liabities from the Baosteel Group at nis foundatian. in the meantime. it issued to
Baosteel 10.635.000.000 ordinary shares (A shares) with a par value of one RM8 each.

The Company issued |.877.000000 ordinary shares (A shares) to the general public with a par value of one RM3 each and an offer price of
RMB4 ' B, by mears of on-lire stock exchenge lstng coupled wh off-line rat'oned subscriptior. from 6th to 24th November 2000. in compliance with
the approval document No [2000] 140.issued by the China Secunties Regalatory Commission (here.nafter the "CSRC™).

Following the approval by the CSRC. as provided in the approval doturnent No. {2005}15. duning the 2ist to 26th of Apnt 2005, the Company
rsued five bilion shares with a par value of RMBI each and an offer price of RMBS.12 per share, including three bilion state-owned shares to Baosteel
Group and two billion to the general public. with the latter on a combinatory basis of preferertial claiming. pro-rata and online and off-l:ne bidd:ng inqu'ry.

Approved by the CSRC (No. 739 document -1 2008). the Company issuea RM310 bllior of convertible bonds featuring the separeton between
stock nghts and bonds on 20 June, 2008.Trvs time, the oniginal circulating shareholders with unfimited sale (of shares) condiions were given the priormy
of placing and the rest of the bond were sold to institutional investors through price inquiry and to online applicants. The bond was issued based on its
face value. which was RMB100 per siock The dvidend was pa‘'d once a year and the principal was returned orce and for 3l when the tme expired The
anrual contrack 1merest rate was 0.8%. The purchaser of the bond was able to obwin 16 cop es of stock purchase warrams issued by the issuer the dura-

tion of tne warrant was 24 months from the date of s beng Isiec on the market. and the exercsing perioc was the last 5 t7ad ng days of the duration.
The exercise proportion was 2:| and the ntial exercise price was RMB12.50 per stock. The stock warrant and bond were ksied and traded on Shanghai
Stock Exchange on 4.july, 2008.The exercise price was adjusted to RMBI1 80 on 24 May. 2010 due to the dividend distribution. The exercise duration was
the trading days from 28 June to 3 |uly 2010 As a the Market Close on 2 ity 2010.the exercise schedule for “Baosteel CWBI “ was ended with +13.785
equity warrarts exercised. and an 1crease of 48.088 shares of the Compary.

At present. 82ostee! Group holds 12.953.517.441 shares of the total 17.512,048.088 00 non-restricted RMB ordinary stocks. making s shareholding
reaching 7397%.

The business scope of the Cempany covers iron and steel production 2nd its related processing. power generation, coal, industrial-gas generation.
port term nak. warehcuse sterage and tansport. tis also engeged ir technology deve'opment and transfer, technclogy services and consuking automo-
bile maintenance. exports ¢ steel products and technology. impors of relatec materials, machinery. equ:pment. parts and corponerts. as well as technol-
ogy (except for restncted ftems i e. where imports and exports are profibted by the Government). The Company also engages in import processing as
wel as a subsidized trading business. In summary. the principal acivities of the Company are the manufacture and sales of iron and steel products as well
as the sales and services of the by-products generated during the orocess of steel producuon and sales.

Tre Company's parent company 's Baosteel Group. a state-ownec enterprse superv seo Dy State-owned Assets Supervision anc Acminsiraton
Commission of the State Council (SASAC)

The Company and its subsidianes are referred to as the Group hereinafter.
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Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates of the Company

Basis tor the presentation of financial statements

The financia! statements were prepared in accordance with the newly revised Accouning Standards for Business Enterprises (February 15.2006)
published by the PRC Ministry of Finance. The Group also disclosed related financial irformation in accordance with the Compilation Rules for Information
Disclosures by Companies That Offer Securtties to the Public No 15 - General Prowisions for Financial Reports.

Bookkeeping Basis and Pricing Principle
The Group adopts the accrual system as the base of bookkeeping The financia! statements have been prepared on the basis of histonical cost

method. with the excepton of certain financal instruments measured at fiar value. Where assets impairments occur. provision for the impairments are
made accord:ng 1o re‘evant regulations.

Declaration on compliance with secounting Standnards for Business Enterprises
The financial statements were prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standartds ior Busness Enterprise ssued on February 15,2006 by the

Minrstry of Finance and give a true and complete view of the financial poston of the Comparny and the consolidated financial postion as of 31 December
2010, and of the Company's and the consolidated fnancial performance apd cash flows for the year then ended.

Accounting period

The accounting year of the Group 1s from | January 1o 31 December of each calendar year.

Reporting currency

The reporting cuTency of the Financial Statement is Renminbi (RMB). and the unit 5 RM3 yuan. except as indicated. The overseas subsidiznes,
however, have their choices of reporting currency which in line with their financial settings When drawing up consoldated accountng statements, these
currencies are converted into RMB.

Buxiness combinations

Business combinations are classified into the business combinations under the same control and the business combinations not under the same
control

Business combinations under the same control

A business combination under the same conirol 1 a business comananion in which all of the combining enterprises ace ukimately controlled by the
same party or the same parties both before and afier the business combinaton and on which the control s not temporary.

The assets and labilities that the combining party obtains in a business cormbination a2re measured on the basis of their carrying amourt in the
combined party on the combining date. For the balance between the carrying amourt of the net assets obtained by the acquirer. and the carrying amount
of the consideration paid by it (or the total par value of the shares issued). the additonal paid-in capital is adjusted 1o offiet the balance. If the additional
paid-in capral 1s not sufficient to offset. the retained eamings are adjusted

The direct cost for the business combination of the combing party s recorded into the profits and losses at the current penod.

Business combination not under the same controt

A business combination not under the same control is a business combination in which the combining enterprises are not L'timatety controfied by
the same party or the same part:es both before and after the business combination. .

The consolicated costs are the fair vaiues. on the acquisition cate. of the asses pa.d.the liab ues incurred or assumed and the equy securities
issued by the acquirer in exchange for the control on the acqu -e.The experses fer audrtng. legal services. and evaluating consultation and other related
expenses will be recorded into the profits and losses of the current penod of the acquirer. For a business combinabon not under the same control realized
by 2wo or mcre trensactions of exchange, the comdination costs shall be the summat-on of the fees Dad on the day of purchase. ard the far va'ue cfthe
acquiree’s shares held be‘ore the date of the purchase. As for the shares heke by thie acGuirer be‘ore the date of purchase. their vaiue should be recdcu-
lated according fair value at the date of purchase The difference between the fair valus and the book value will be recorded into the profits and losses of
the current period of the acquirer Other comprehensive benefits pertinent to those shares will be recorded ito investment ga'ns of the current penod
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

{0 Principal Accounting Pelicies ond Accounting Estimetes of the Company [continued!

The identifable assets, habilities and contingent lLabilbes acquired m the combination shall be measured w Iight of their fair values at the date of
purchase, The acquirer shall recoghuze the positive balance between the cormbination costs and the fair’ value of the identifiable net assets t obtains
from the acquiree as business reputation and the batance shall be recorded into the amount of intial measurement on the basis of its cost. When the
combination cost ts smaler than the far vakue of the idenifiable net assets acqured. the acqu:rer shall carry out reexamination of the fair va'ue of the
dentfiable assets, labilities and contingent liabiltes of the acquiree K the situation is confirmed, the balance shall be recorded into the profits and losses
of the current penod.

6 Consolidated financinl statements

The scope of the consobdated financial statements 15 based on cortrol The term “control” refers to the right to determine the fancul and operat-
ing polkes of an enterprise and obtain benefits from its operating actvrties of the enterpnse.

For the subsidiary dsposed by the Group. sirce s business profits and cash flow before the date of disposal (the date of loss of control) have been
included in the Consolrdated Profit Statement and the Consohdated Cash Flow Statement, no adjustment shall be made to the begnning and dosing
balance in the consoldated financial statements.

For the subskiiary resutting from the business combination not under the same control, since rts business profits and cash flow since the date of
purchase (the date of acquinng the cortrol) have been included in the C Profit and the Cor Cash Flow no
adjustment shall be made to the beginning and closing balance in the consolidated financial statements.

For the subsidiary resukting irum the business combination under the same control occurTing at any point of the reported pesiod. @ is included in
the Group's scope of consoldaton since the date of begmning to be controlled by the ultmate controller; and ts business profits and cash flow since
the beginning of the earliest penod of the report period have been appropniately included in the Consolidated Profit Statement and the Consolidated
Cash Tlow Statement

The maor acccurting po-cy axd azccunting penog of the subsidianes snal be adjusted in accordarce wta e Compary's polices

All maor accourts ang transactions between the Company and the subsidiates and those beiween two subsidianies shall be written off at the time
of comb.nation.

The owners’ equity of the subsidiary that does not bekong to the parent company shall be reganded as the minarity shareholders’ equity. whose
labilibes and net loss of the the current period shali be isted under the column of “Minonty Interest” and “Profit and loss attributabie to minonty share-
halders™ separatety.

When ke loss of the subsid:ary shared by minorty sharehoklers surpasses the portion of therr infial equity the balance sha'l be offset by the
MGty equity.

The transacton 1o buy the minority equity of or to dispose pari of the equity investment in a subsidiary without s ng the cortro' in 1t shall be
accounted as equity transaction.T he book value of the ownersnip interests atinbutable 1o the parent company and the mincrity shareholders have been
adpusted to reflect the change n their ownership interests to the subsidiary.The difference between the amount by which the minortty interest is adjusted
and the fair value of the consideration received or paid in the transaction shall offset against the capital reserve. if the capital reserve is insufficient to offset
the difference. the retained eamings shall be adjusted. ’

If the parent company ceases 10 have conirol over a subsidiary as a result of disposing part of the equity irvestment in it or other reasons. the parent
company shoukd measure the remanning equity with the fair va'ue at the date of losing the control The sum of the consideration recenved from disposal of
the equity ard the ‘air value of the remaining equy shall decuct the proportion cf net assets of the former subsidiary calculated accordng 1o the former
shareno'c ng percentage cr an cn-going basis since the date o purchase. ard the difference sha'l be inc'uded in the investment gains of the period cunng
which the com-ol is lost. Any other comprehensive gains related o the equity investment 1 the former subsidiary shail be reccrded into the nvestment
gars of the penod cuning which the control i lost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

{1 Princicoi Accounti~g Fol cies ong Accaunting Estmotes of r.e Comaany [cantinued}

7 Cazh and cash equivalent

The term “cash™ refers to cash on hand and deposits that are ava :able ‘or payrment at ary time."Cash equivalents” are short-term. highly | quid invest-
ments by the Group which are readily convertble into known amounts of cash and where there (s no significant risk of a change in value

3 Foretgn currency transaction and foreign currency rransiation

8.1 Foreign cumency transactions

A the ame of it recognt.on of a forergn currency transacticn, the amount in the foreign cutrency is trasislated into the amount in the functional
currercy a tie spot exchange rate of the transacten date.

Tre fore gn cumency monetary ftems a-e tramslated et the spot exchange rate on the ba'ance sheer date. The balance of exchange arsng from the
diference between the spot exchange rate on the ba.ance sheet date and the spot exchange rate at the time of initial recogniticn is recorded into the
profits and losses at the current period except for:

(3) The balance of exchange arming from speaific-purpose borrowings in foregn currencies that 15 ef gble for capraiizaton, which s capraiwed dunng
the ceptalizazion period and ncluded in the cost of related assets:

{b) fhe baence of exchange ansing from nedgirg instruments for foreigr currency risk. which 1s treated unde- hecge accounting

(¢) The balaxe a~sing frem foreign curency non-menetary evalable-‘or-sale fiems, i e. stocks. anc changes in book value of ava”a
ftems otaer than its unamort-zed cost, which 1 treated as cther cc™prehensive come In capita! reserve.

for-saie monetary

Foreign curency non-monetary erms carried dt hstorcal ¢ost cortirue 10 be measured at the amounts in functional curmency translatec using the
spot exchange rates at the date cf trensactior: foreign currency non-rronetary rems carvied at fair value are translazec Lsing the soot exchange rates at
she date when tre far value s determined. Diferences beiween the translates amount ara the onginal ammcunt of functicral currency ane acceanted for
as changes in fair value (including changes in foreign exchange rates) and included in profit or loss for the penod or capital reserve of sharehoiders’ equity.

8.2 Foreign curency transiation

In compiling the financial statements, when there 1s a net investment In an overseas operation, the balance ansing from exchange rate fluctuation
shou'd be recoded ko the " fore'gn currency trasslator ciference” n tne snarebo'ders nterests When disposing an overseas dusiress, the excharge
differences shall be recorded into the profits and losses of the current penod

For overseas Sus-1ess 0perziions.tre Group cowverts their cur-encies intc RVB when preparing consc cated acccunt g statements:The asset and
labilty rems 4 the ba'arce sheets ae translated at a spot excharge -ate on the balance sheet date. Ameng the owner's equity tems, exceps the ones
as "undstnbuted profits”, others are be translated at the spot exchange rate at the tme when they are incurred: the income and expense items in the
profit staternents are translatec at the average spot exchange rate of the transactior penod; the volume of the undrstnbuted profit at year beginning 1s
the volume of undrstnbuted profit from the previous year after translation. and the volume of the undistibuted profit at year end shall be transtated The
balance arsen from these translations of foregn currency are preserted separately under the owner’s equity item of the balance sheets

The exchange rate used for the translation of cash flows in a foreign cumency and the cash flows of an overseas subsidiary rs the average spot
exchange rate in the penod of the cash flows. The effect of a change in exchange rate on cash 1s.as an adjustment riem, separately presented in the cash
{flow under the trtie of “Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents™

Beginning balance and actual figure of the previous year are presented as they were trarslated in financia! statements of the previous year.
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i Principai Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimales of the Company [cor

9. Financial instruments

When the Group becomes a party o a financial instrument, it recognizes a financial asset or financial lubilty Financal assets and liabilites are inftially
recognized at the fair value For the financial assets and liabilities calculated at fair value and recorded into the profits or losses of the current period, the
related transaction expenses are drectly recorded into the profits or losses of the current penod. For other financial assets and habtitres, related transac-
tion eApenses are recorded into their intial recognricn.

9.1 Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be excharged. or a liability setec. petween knowledgeable, willing parties -1 an arm's length transac-
ton. if there 1 an active market for a financal asset or financiatlability. the quoted price in the active ‘market is used o establish the farr value of the financial
instrument by the Group. Quoted prices from an active market are prices that are readily and regularly available from an excharge.dealer. broker. industry
FFOUp OF PrKing service agency e, and represent prices of actual market transactions on an arm’s length basss ¥ no active market exsts for a financal
instrument, the Group establishes fair value by using a valuation technique, which includes using recent market transactions between knowledgeable, willing
parues, reference to the current fair value of another mstrument that is substantially the same, drscounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models.

92 Actual interest rate method

Actual interest rate method is the method o calculate the post-amontization costs as well as the irterest :ncome and expenses based on the actual
iMerest rate of the financial assets or financial labilrues (including a set of fmancial assets or financial kabilies). The actual interest rate refers to the interest
rate adopted to cash the futLre cash flow of a finarkial asset or financial labilty within the predicted term of existence or within a shorter applicable term
ino the current camyng amount of the financial asset or financial kabirty

in cakulaung the actual interest rate, the Group will take into consideration the predxction of future cash flow (the future credit impairment loss is
not included) based on an overview of all the rules and contracts concerning financial assets and habilties, as well as afl expenses, dscounts. and premium
artsing from the transaction between related parties of the fnancial assets or the financial iabiktres

93 Classification and measurement of financiol assets

Frnancul assets of the Group are classified Imo the following four categones when they are intially recognized: the financial assets wirch are mea-
sured at their far values and the vanaton of which s recorded into the profits and losses of the current penod; the investments which wall be held to their
matunty, koans and the account recervables. and financial assets available for sale Reguiar transactions of financal assets are recognized and derecognized
or a settlement date 2asis.

9.3.1 Financial assets ot FVTPL

Fnancial assets are classified as at FVTPL where the financial asset 1s efther held for trading or 1t is designated as at FVTPL All Fimancul assets at
FVTPL of the Group are classified as held for trading,

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if: (1) t has been acquired pnncipally for the purpose of selling in the near future; or (2) it is part
of a portiolio of identfied financial mstruments that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-tesn
profit-talang or (3) 1t is a derwvative, except for a denvative that 15 a designated and effective hedging instrument. or a financual guarantee contract or a
derivauve that is nked to0 and mus be setted by delivery of an Laquoted equity instrument {without a quoted price from an active market) whose fair
value carnot be reliably measured

The financial assets can be infually recogruzed as those cakulated at fair value and will be recorded imo the profits or losses of the period if: (1) Such
' measure could eliminate or greatly reduce the vanance in cakculating profits or losses on different basis: (2) tt 15 stated in the Group’s documents about
risk management and investment policy that the these financial asse's or liabslties shoukd be managed and reported on the basis of fair value

Financial assets at held for tradng are subsequently measured at fair value. with gains or losses arising from changes in fair value as well as diwdends
and interest income related to such financial assets recognised in profit or koss for the current peniod.

93.2 Loans and the account receivables

“Loans and accounts receivable” refers 1o the non-dervative fnancial asse’s for which there 15 no quoted price in the active market and of which
the repot amount 15 fixed or determunable. The accounts receivable. dividends recervable and other receivable as well as loans and money advanced are
inc'uded i this category.

The Group makes subsequenrt measuremert or these investmerts he'd umil ther maturity ¢n the basis of the post-amoruzasior <csts by adopt ng
the actwal interest rate method. The profits and losses that anse when such financal assets are derecognuzed. :mmpared or amortized are recorded into
the profits and losses of the current perod.
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in Principal Accounting Policies and Accounting Estirmates of the Company {contirued)

9.3.3  AFSfinancial assets

The “sellable francial assets” refers to the non-dertvative fnancal assets winch are designated as sellable when they are intially recogneed as wel as the
financia! assets except the financial assets which are measured at therr fair vakues and the variation of which is recorded nto the profits and losses of the current
penod; the investments which will be held to their maturzy loans and the account receivables.

AFS firancial assets are subsequently measured at far value Gairs or losses arising from changes in far value (cther than impairment losses and foresgn ex-
change gans and losses reautted from foresgn curmency monetary assets which are recogrsed m profit or loss for the current period) are recognaed as other com-
prehensive income and recanded ino capital reserve, and are reversed and recognsed in profits or kosses for the perod when such financial assets are derecognsed.

The cash dmcends or nerest income of a seflable financial asset are recarded Mo the profits and losses of the current period.

Ar equity nsyument mvesimenk for which there s no quated price n the active market and whose fair value cannot be refably measuned is measure on
basis of its cost.

9.4 Impairment of ﬁngnciol assets

Tthup(amsaAahmpemxonhbahmequonﬁammmo!mefmmammeptwfmxm&%mhmmm
& their fair values and the vanation of which is recorded 1nto the profiss and losses of the current period. Where there & any objectve ewdence proving that such
firancial asset has been impared, an impasment provision shall be made. The expression “objective evidence proving that the fnanaal asset has been mmpared”
refers to the actually ncumed events which after the financial asset is ntially recognaed, have an mpact on the predicted future cash flow of the said finanaal asset
that can be refably measured by the emerprise.

Obyective evidence that a financial asset is impaired incudes evidence ansing from the following evernts:

(1) Sgficant £nancial déficuty of the ssuer or obligor:
() Abrexh of contract such as 2 defaut or delinquency in imterest or panopal payments:
(3} Thelender.for economic or legal reasors relating 1o the bormower’s financial dfic ity granting 1o the bormower a concession that the lender would not otherwse
corsider: ‘
(4) k beccring propable that the borrower wl erter barkrugtey or other fnancial reorgarzation:
{5) The disappearaxce of an acuve market for that firanciar assex because of fnanca’ d ficuhies:
(6) Observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease n the estmated future cash flows from a group of fnancial assets since the inftial recognion
of those assets. akhough the decrease cannot yet be idemfied with the ndwdual inancal assets in the group. including'
- Adverse changes in the payment status of bormowers in the group:
- Natonal or loca’ econormec cond tons that comdaie wah defadkis ¢n the assets in the greup:
(7} Significars changes with an adverse effect that have taken place in the technologica’. market, economic or legal ervronment n which the ssuer operates.and
indaies that the cost of the imestmen in the equity nstrument may not be recovered:
(8) A sgnificamt or profonged deciine in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument below fis COSL
(9) Orher chjectve evidence manifesting the mpaiment of a financial asset.

- Financial assets measured on the basis of post-amortization costs

If financal assets carmed at amortsed cost are smpaired. the carryng amount of the financal asset shall be reduced to the present vakue of estimated future
cash flows (exchuding futre credt losses that have not been incurmed) The amount of reduction shall be recognesed as an impairment loss in profit or loss. i, subse-
quent to the recogrvbon of an smparMment loss on a financial asset carmied at amortised cost, there i objective evidence of a recovery n value of the financal asset
which can be relzied cbiectvely to ar evert occuming after the imoaimentt was ecogrsed (such as an improvement n the delitor’s arecit ratng). the sreviously
recogrised mparmrent ioss shall be reversed and recogneed i profit or loss. However, the reversal shal nGt result n a carrying amount, of the firancial asset that
exceeds what the amortised cost woukd have been had the impaimment nok been recognised at the cate the imparmert is reversed.

An imparment test & made on the fnancial assets with significant sigle amounts. With regard to the finanaal assets with insgndicant single amounts, an
independent rmpaimment est is camed out. or they are inchuded m 2 combnason of financial assets with smiar credt rsk features so as to carry out an imparment-
relatad test Where upon independert test, the financal asset (inchxding those financial assets with sgnifcant sngle amounts and those weth insignicant amounts)
has not been impared, ¢ s nduded n a combination of francal assets with smdar risk features 5o as to conduct ancther impaiment test The finandial assets which
have suffered from an impament koss in any sngle amount are not ncluded 1n any combinagon of financal assets with siméar risk features for any impainment test.

- Sellable financial assets

‘When objective ewdences show the impaimment of the francal asset, the accurrulatve losses ansing fom the decrease of the fair value of the owner's equity
which was directly nchuded are transierred out and recorded nto the profits and losses of the curtent penod The accumulative losses ransferred out are the bal-
e obtaned from the inially obtamed costs of the sold finanaal asset after deducting the prncipals as taken back the current far value and the impaimient related
losses as was recorded nto the profits and kosses of the current period.
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9.5

9.6

9.6.1

K after the recogrvtion of fpaiment losses, the carrying amount of financia) assets ncreases and the inXrease can be related objectively to an event occur:
nng Zfter the imparment was recognsed, the previously recognsed impairment losses are reversed The reversal of impairmerns losses of AFS equity instruments &
recognsed n equity.and the imparment losses of AFS debt instrurments are recogresed n profits or losses for the current period

- Financial assets measured on the bosis of costs

Where an euty instrument imvesiment for which there & no quoted price in the active market and whose fair vatue cannot be refably measured. tts imparr-
ment s dealt with using the following method The gap between the carrying amount of the finandial asset and the current value of the future cash flow of smilar
fnancal assets caprtalzed according 1o the retums rabo of the market at the same time 15 recognued as mparment-related losses and recorded into the profits and
losses of the current penod.The mparment-related losses ncurmed to these financial assets. once recogneed. are not reversed through profits and losses For the
‘derivaive instuments whch are connected with the equity instrument invessments for which there & no quoted price in the active market, whose far value cannot
be relably measured.and whxh sha'l be sett'ed by delvering the said equity instruments. s imparment is dea®t weth using the same method

Transier of financial assets

Where a financial asset satisfies any of the following requirements. the recogrvtion of #t shall be terminated: ([)Vvhere the contractual rights for collecting
the cash flow of the sad financial asset are termmnated, or 2)Where the sad finanal asset has been transferred and akmost all of its risks and rewards have been
transferred.or (3) Where the said financial asset has been trarsferred and the Group has gven up the controkng power over the franaal asset altthough the Group
has not trarsiormed or retaned nearty al of the reks and rewards relted 1o the ownership of the financial asset.

Where the Group does not transier or retain nearly all of the rsks and rewards related to the ownership of a financial asset. and 1 it does not grve up s
control over the financul asset. 1 recognazes. according to the extent of fts cominuous invovement in the transfermed financal asset, the related financal assets and
the relevam kabdty accordingly The extent of its continuous rvolvement n the transferred financial asset refers 10 the nsk level imposed upon the enterpnse by
this charge of fnancal asset value.

For a trarsfer of a financial asset in fts entirety that satisfies the derecogrvtion artena the drfference between the folowing two amounts & recognsed in profits
or losses for the curren: penod: (1) the carrying amount of the financial asset transferred: and (2) the sum of the consideration recesved from the transfer and any
cumulatve gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equay. :

i a part of the trarsferred finanaal asset qualifies for derecognition. the carrying amount of the transferred financal asset in s erttirety 5 alocated between
the part that conminues to be recognaeo and the part that is denecogrised. baseo cn the relative far values of those parts.In this case. the servicing asset retaned
© treaad & 2 part that continues 10 be recognsed. The diflerence between the following two amounts s included 0 profits or losses for the curmant penod (1)
the carmying amount dflocated 1o the part derecognised: and (2} the sum of the consideration received for the pant derecogneed and (¢ the transfer vobves an
avarlable-forsale finandal asset) arty curmdative gan or loss allocated to it that had been recognised directly n equity

Classification. recognition and measurement of financial liabilities

Based on the nature of the mstrument. the Group's financial instruments are divided into financul labiities or equity instrument.

Financial liabitties shall be classified into the following two categories when they are infually recognized: the financial liabilities which are measured at
their fax values and of which the vanation is incluoed in the current profits and losses and other financial hab:ries

Financia! liobilities at ther foir value through profit and loss

Francal kabiies which are measured at their fair values and of which the variation is induded in the curment profits and losses include transactional firancal
liabrimes and the desgnated francal labiities whch are measured at ther fair values and of which the vanaton s nduded i the current profies and losses.

The francial kabéties meetng any of the followng requirements shall be dassified as transactional financal kabdtbes.

(1) The purpose for undertaking the £nancial kabéives is manly for repurchase of them in the near future,

(2) Forming a pat of the Kertfable combination of francial instruinenss which are managed i a certdzed way and for whxch there are objective evidences
provng that the emerpnse may manage the combxaation by way of short-termn proft makang i the nea- future, and

(3) Being a derivative instrument, excluding the desgnated cenvative nstruments which are effective hedging instruments, or desivative nstruments to francial
guarantee contracts. and the derivative instruments which are connected with the ecuty instrumert investrments for which there s no quoted price in the
active market whose far value annot be rekably measuned. and whvch shall be settled by celvering the sac equty instruments.
The financial kabiies can be nvtially recognized as those cakuated at far value and will be recorded 1o the profits or losses of the penod if (1) Such measure

coukd ebminate or greatly reduce the variance in cakadating profits or losses on dffferent basis (2) 1t s stated n the Group's documents about risk managesmentt and

nvestment pokky that the these financial assets or kabilties should be managed and reported on the basis of far value.

Subsequent measurements on these financial assets are made according to therr far values. with gans and losses caused by the change of ther far values and
the dvidend and nterest expenditure related to these financia! labires recorded nto the profits and losses of the cument penod
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9.6.2

9.7

98

99
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Other financiol liabilities

For the dervative financial Babdities which are connected with the equity instrument investments for which there is no quoted prce in the active
markez, whose fair value cannot be reliably measured. and which shall be settled by cdelivering the said equity nstruments, subsequent measurements on
these financial habilties are made according to their costs. Other financial liabilttes are measured on the basss of the post-amortization costs by adopting
the actual interest rate method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises a financial hability (or part of 1t) only when the underlying present obligation (or part of ) is discharged An agreement
between the Group (an existing borrower) and an existing lender to replace the original financial liabilty with a new financial liability with substantially
different terms & accounted for as an extinguishment of the onginal financial habiiity and the recogrition of a new financial kability.

When the Group derecognrses 3 financial kabilty or a part of i, the Group recognises the difference between the carrying amourt of the financial
tubilty (or part of the financial labiity) derecognised and the consideraton &d (including any non-cash assets transferred or new financial hiabilities as-
sumed) in proft or loss for the penod.

Derivative financial instruments & embedded derivative financial instruments

Denvatve financial instruments used by the Group. mainly including forward contracts and interest rate exchange contracts, are measured inrtially
on basrs of ts fair value as on the date the contract is signed and the follow-up measurement 15 conducted on basis of ts fair values. The profits and losses
anising from the change}n the fair value of a financial asset or financial liability are directly recorded imo the profits and kosses of the current penod.

For a mixed instrument containing an embedded dervative financial instrument, the embedded denvative financial instrument can be separated and
recognzed as an independent derivative financial instrument if:t 1s not recognized as a financial asset or financial labilty measured at fair values with s
vanation recorded into the profits and losses of the current penod, and the embedded dervative financial instrument 15 not closed related with the major
contract concenned as regards economu features and nsks. and the embedded dervative financial instrument falls into the definfuon of a dervative fran-
cial instrument When 1t is imposs:bie 1o measure the embedded denvative financial instrument separately, this mixed instrument should be recogruzed as
a financial asset or a fmancial haberty measurec at farr values with ts vanation recorded into the profits and losses of the current penod.

Otisetting a financial asset and a financial liability

Financial assets and financul kabdities are presented separately in the balance sheet and are not offset However a financial asset and a financial latxity
is offset and the net amount presented in the balance shee: when bath of the following condtions are satisfied (1) the Group has a legal nght to set off
the recognised amounts and the legal right s currently enforceable; and (2) the Group intends erther 10 settie o1 a net basis, or 1o realize the financial
asset and settle the financial habiity simuttanecusly.

Equity instruments

An equrty instrument s zny contract that evidences 2 residual imerest in the assets of the Group ater deducting all of its liabilities The consideration
received from ssuing equity nstruments. net cf transaciion costs. s acced 1o owners equity.

All types of distributions made by the Group to holders of equity instruments (éxclwnrg stock dividends) are deducted from owners’ equity. The
Group does not recognize changes in the fair value of equity instruments.

Convertible bonds

The Group confirmed whether the convertible bonds 1t 15 to 1ssue includes components of liabilty and equity When they include the two com-
ponents, these components are separated and processed in different manners upon intial recogniion. The Habilty component is measured at s fair
value and the equity component is assigned the resdual amount after deducting fair value of the financial llabilty component from the fair value of the
convert dle bonc as a whole The Lability combonent is recognized 1 the ! ability and s subsequerty carvied at amo-tized cost util the bond is cancelled.
converted or redeemed. The equity componen: is recognzed and 15 not subsequently measured.

For the convertible bonds ssued by the Group. if a stack warrant holder has not e)ert;sed warram during the exercise pericd. the related amount
originally recorded in capnal reserve (other capital reserve) shall be transferred into capral reserve {capral premum) If a stock warrant hoider has ex-
ercised warram durirg the exertise Deriod. the ¢Le amount measured at ecuity will be trasfer-ed frc~ the cap=al reserve (cther capiial meserve) o
capital reserve (capaal premium); total face value of the stock measured at the face va'ue and the transferred number of shaves will be recorded ito
stock capital, while the balance between the tota! of financing by equity on one hand and the stock capital on the other hand will be recorded into capral
reserve (capral premium}
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10.

101

10.2

10.3

1.2

1n3

11.4

1.5

Accounts receivable

Recognition and measurement of individually signiticant receivables

Critenia for indradually signdicant receivables The Group recognsses recenables of the top five customers as indmdually significant receivables.
The Group performs accounts recenvable provision test separately for indwidually signficant receivables.
Recognition and measurement of bad provison of ~ The financal assets tested to be without mpairment wiil be tested togethes with otner financiai comoma-
andmdualy iInsignéicant receivables tion based on the similarity of ¢credit nsk charatensucs Those tested 1o be with imparment will not be
retested in the financial combnation

Accounts receivable recognizing provision for bad debts classified into groups

For those inavidualy insgnfiant recetvables and the indmidually sgnificam recervables that have been
tested indmidually but not impaired. the Group classdied them in line with similar credg rsk charactensixs
Mo groups The sad credn nsks generally reflect the ocbtors’ capactty i retu=ing the due debtts. and
have 2 beanng 01 the estimaion of future cash flows of 1hese tesied assets

When exergsing the tesung by group the amount of bad debt provision is measured by estimation based
on the credit rsk charactenistics, histoncal reconds, and the current economic srtuation

Recognition by sumiar credd nsk charactenstics

Measurement of the 2mount of bad dett provison

Individually insignificant receivables but recognizing bad provision individually

Reason for provision for an indnaduat recervable Recevables with long ages
Measurement of the amount of provision Percentage of total accounts recevable outsanding

Inventories

Classification of inventories

Invertories include raw matenals, work-in-progress, finished goods and spare parts and corsumables Inventones are infually measured at ther cost,
which comprise the purchasing cos:. processing cost and other costs.
Cost of inventories

The actual cost of invertories is determined by the wesghted average tost method

Recognition of the net realisable value and measwement of provision for decline in value of inventories

On the date of balance sheet. the inverrories shall be measured according to the cost or the net reahizable value, whichever 1s lower. If the cost of
inventoriss 15 higher than the net realizable value. the provision for the loss on declne in value of inventones is made and included in the profits and losses
of the current penod.The provision for the loss on decline in value of inventories is made on the base of the balarke between the cost of the single tem
of invertories and the net rea'zable value.

If she factors. which cause any wr te-down of the inventones. have disappeared. the amount of write-cown is resumed ard reversed from the provi-
sion for the loss on decline in value of inventones which has been made. The reversed amount is included in the profits and losses of the current period

The net reaizable value refers. in the ordnary course of business. to the amount after deducting the estimated cost of comp subsidiary companies.
joirt ventures and associated enterprises estimated sale expense and re'evart taxes from the estimated sale price of iventeres The evaivation of the
net realizable value shall be made on the basis of corcreie evdence ang cansiderations sha'l be given to the purpose of holding the inventones and the
influence of the financual kabiity statement on other matters in the future.

Inventory system

The perpetual inverory system is adopted for inventories

write-off of low cost and short-lived consumable items and packaging materiols

* The Ccmpany amortizes the carrying amaunt of kow cost and short-Iived consumab.e items and packaging matenials and supplies through the one-
off write-off method
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i2.1

122
1220

1222

1223

12.3

Long-term equity investments
Recognition of investment cost

For 2 long-term equity investment acquined through a business combination invohing entesprises under common convol, the inftial ivestment cost of the
long-term equity mvestrent & the absorbing party’s snare of the camyng amount of the sharehokiers’ equiy of the party being absorbed at the date of combina-
tion. For a long-tesm equity Investment acguinen through business comxnaion not invong erterorses under <Gnen control. the :nfial nvestiment cost of the
long-term equay investmer: acquired s the cost of acquistion The long-ierm equity invesiment acquired through means other than a business combination &
intially measured at as cost.

Subsequent measurement and recognition of profit and loss

A long-term equity investment accounted for using the cost method

The price of a long-term equity investment & measured by empioyng the cost method, when the Group does not do jortt control or does not have sgnificart
nfluences on the invested entty and the enty has no offer in the active market and s far value cannct be relubly measured. The cost method 15 also used for
cakulatng the long-term equity investment on the subsidiary companies.i.e. the nestees whch are under the control of the Group.

The investment income from long-term equity mwvestment by the cost method & recognized on the basis of the dividends or profits declared to dstnbute
by the invested entity, with the excepton of the amourt, of paxd for the nvestment or the declared but undistnbuted cash dmdends or profits in the consderabon
and recondec in the CLme Tt investrent iIKome.

A long-term equily investment accounied for using Ihe equity method

Where the Group can exercise joit control or sgrdicant influence over the investee, 3 long-term equity rvestment is accounted for using the equity method.
‘Where an investing emerprise s able © exerdse sgnficant influence over an investee. the rvestee & s assodate Vvhere an rvesting erterprise can exercese joatt
control over the investee. the investee & fts joimly cortrolled enterprise

When the equty method s employed, { the initial cost of a long term equty investment s more than the investng erterprise” atirbutable share of the fair
value of the mvested entity's dentfiable net asse’s for the investment, the invtial cost of the long-term equity rvestment wil not be adiusted: Hf the intial cost of a
long-term equity nvestment is less than the Ivesting enterprise’ attrbutable share of the far value of the invested entity’s identfiable net assets for the investrment,
the dffererce 5 Induded in the current profits and losses and the cost of the long-term equity ivestment & adusted smuttaneowsly.

Under the equty method, investment income or loss represents the Group's share of the net profits or losses made by the mvestee for the current period.
The Group recognees rts share of the rvestee’s net profits or kosses based on the far values of the nvestee’s ndividual separately idertfable assets at the acquesi-
von date, ater making approprate adiustments thereto in confortmity with the accounting poliies and accourting penods of the Group For the unrealzed profit
crloss between the Group ang an associate or jort venture, the part pelongs to the Grow. cac Jated wath ~atio held by the Group. shoud be oset Accordingly.
the Group recognizes investment income. But 1f the unrealzed 105s & related with an imparment of the xsets tansferred between the Group and the investee, the
loss cannot be offset. For any changes in sharehokders’equity other than net profies or losses n the investee, the Group adjusts the rTying amoure of the long-term
equity rvestment and inchudes the comesponding adpustmens in other comprehensive income of capaal resenve.

The Group's share of net losses of the investee is recognized to the extent that the armying amoun of the iong-term equay investment together wath any
ong-term nterests that in substance om part of the Nvestor's net nvestment in the investee are reduced 10 2eno. If the Group has to assume adcition2! obliga-
vons, the estmated obiigrbon assumed is provided for and charged to the proft or loss as mvestment loss for the pencd Where the investee records profits in
subsequent peniods, the Group resumes recognang ts share of profits after setting off profits against the unrecognized share of losses.

For a long-term equity investiment n an assoGate or Pt verture hekd prior 1o frst-ime adopbon date of new accounting standards on anuary |.2007, 6
an equity investmen; debdt balance associated with the nvestiment exists. the amount amortized on a stragie-ine basis duning the remzning period & recognaed
n profits or losses for the current penod

Disposal of a long-term equily investment

When dsposing of a long-term equity ivestmen, the dffference between fts book value and the actud) purchase prce s ncluded i the cument profits and
losses. For long-term equity investments cakuiied on basis of the equity method. the part recorded in the sharehokders’ interests is transfemed. according to a
relative proporbon, to the curment profis and losses.

Criteria for recognition of joint controt or signiticant influence over an investee

The term “controf refers to the power to make dedsion on the financal and operatng polides of an enterprise. and to beneft fom the cperating activibes
of ths entesprise. The term ot conrol " refers to the CONOI over an economi aclvity i accordanke with the contracts and agreements, which does not exst
unless the investing partes of the economi activity with one an assent on sharing the control power over the relevant important financial and operating decisions,
whee the term “significant influences” refers 1o the power 1o partiipate n making deasions on the finanaal and operating poficies of an enterprise, but not to
cormsrol or do joint control tagether with other parties over the formowlation of these poliges When determinmg whether an investing enterprise s able to exercse
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12.4

14,1

14.2

comtrol or sgvficant nfluence over an vestee, the efiact of potertial voting nghts of the investee (for example. warrants and convertible debts) hedd by the mvesting
erterprises or other parties that are cumrergly exerdsable or convertle is considered

Test of imporment of assets and method for provision for the asset imparment

The Compafty makes a judgmernt. on the cay of balance sheet. an whether there & any sign of possible assets impaiment Where any evidence shows that
there s possble assets impaimerz, the recoverable amount of the assets shal be estimated Where the measurement resuk of the recoverable amourt indicates
that an asset's recoverable amount s lower than fts carrying value. the reduced amount is recognaed 3s the loss of asset imparment and is recorded as the proft
or koss for the current penod Simukaneously.a provision o~ the asset mpa et s made accord.ngly.

Orxe any of the above losses of asset mpament is recogn@ed. 2 s not reversed in the future accounung penods.

Investment real estates

The torm “rvestment real estaies™ refers to the real estates hekd for generating rert and/or Gapsal appreciauon. which nclude e nght to use any laind which
has already been rented. and the nght to use any buildng which has a'ready been rerted.

The investment real estate s irvbally measured at its cost For the follow-up expenses relaung to an rvestment real estate. if the economic benefits relrang to
s rvestment real estate are bkely to flow Mo the enterprise and the cost of the investment real estate can be reliably measured, they shall be nduded in the cost
of the rwestment real estate, Otherwise, they are induded in the profits and losses of the current period when they are incurmed

The Group makes a follow-up measuremen 10 an investment real estate through the cost method. Deprexiation & cak ukated according to policies in ac-
cordance with the nght of using the buiding or tand to write off the cost over its useful ke,

The Group makes a jdgment. on the date of balance sheet on whether there is any sgn of poss ble assets imparrenz of is investmen red esiates Where
a1y evdence shows that there i possixe assets imparment. the recoverable amount of the assets shal 5¢ estmated The Group esumates. on the bass of s ngle
e asset, the recoverable amount Where 1t & difficult to do 5o. the Group detenmines the recoverable amount of the group assets on the basss of the asset group
1o which the asset belongs. Where the measurement result of the recoverable amount indicates that 2n asset’s recoverable amount i lower than fts camying value,
themmced_an'wnsruoglzedasmeh:;sofmnwmmwnsmu&dxmpdmamuhmmwm,mm,apwfum
asset impanment & made accondingly.

Orce the loss of investment real estate impainment is recogneed. & s nct reversed in the futue accounting penods.

When g1 imvestment poperty s scld. tansferren, netred or damaged. the amount of any proceeds on disocsa’ net of the armying amount and related taxes
& recognsed n profits or losses for the cuent penod
Fixed asset
Recognition of fixed ossets

Toaed assets refer ®o the tangble assets hekd for commodity production. abor service, lease. operation or management and with a use term of over one fiscal
year Ficed assets are recognuzed only when the economic benefits pertinent to them are tkely to fiow 1o the Group and therr costs are measured reliably The
il measurement of a foad asset shal be made at ts cost.

Foeed assets are recognzed only when the economic benefits pertinent to them are iikely to flow into the Group and their costs ane measured relably If the
subsequent expenses related to a fixed asset meet these recogivion condons, they are induded 1n the cost of fixed asset and the recogrvon of the book vatue
of the replaced part & termnated; otherwsse, they are nciuded in the current profits and losses.

Depreciation method for fixed assets

The depreciation method used for foxed assets is the straghtdne method The useful e, expected net sabage value and the depreaaton method of each
type of fixed assets is as follows:

Category Useful life {yeors) SuNcgé value (%) Depreciotion rate (%)
Buld:ngs and plants 15-35 4 27-64
Macrne-y and eq.-pment 7-15 4 64-137
Tramport vehicles 510 4 95 92
Office and other equpment 49 4 10.7-240

Estrnated net residual value of a feeed asset is the estimated amount that the Group would currently obtain from dsposal of the asset. after deducting the
estimated (osts of dsposa. £ the asset wore dready of the age and in the condtion expected at the end of its usefud lite.
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14.3 Test of impairment of fixed assets and method for provision for the asset impairment
The Group makes a judgment, on the day of balace sheet, on whether there s ary sign of possible assets mpairment of s fixed assets Where any evdence
shows that there Is poss bre assets impaiment, the recoverable 2oLk of the assets shall be esumated The Growp estimates. on the bass of single tem asset the
recoverable amourt. Where tt 15 dffict 10 do 50, the Group determines the recoverable amount of the group asse's on the basis of the asset group to whach the
asset belangs Where the measurement resut of the recoverable amount indicates that an asset’s recovereble amourt is lower than is canying vakue. the redxced
amount & recogneed as the loss of asse? mparment and s recorded as the profit or loss for the current penod. Simuitaneously, a provision for the asset impasert
& made accord ngly

Once any of the above iosses of asset impaiment $ recognzed. ® s not reversed i the future accounting periods

144 Others
The Group has a check at least at the end of each year, on the use’ul lfe. expected net salvage value. and the depreaation method of the fixed assets. If there
© any difference between the expected useful ife and the previously estmated seful e of a fixed asset, the expected useful Ide of the foxed asset sha'l be adpstec

When the fixed asset & at the process of dsposal or s expected to be unable to generate ary business benefit f used or dsposed. the fixed asset should
be derecognaed When a fixed asset is sold, transferred, retired or damaged, the Group recogreses the amount of any proceeds on disposal of the asset net of the
carmying amount and re'ated taxes in profits or losses for the currert penod

15 Constructionin-progress

Consrucionn-p-og ess & carmed at cost and includes all ¢rect costuction costs, Capiial zed Dormowng Costs before @ comes 1o the expected conaton,and
other retevant costs. Depreaaion & not applcable to the construction-m-progress, which s transferred to foaed assets when the asset is ready for ts ntended use

The Group makes a ;udgment.0n the day of balance sheet. on whether there is any sign of possinke assets iMpaTnent of 2s construction-n-progress Where
ary eveence shows that these s Dossine assets imparment. the cecoverable amount of the asets shal be estimated The Group esumates, o the bass of singe
e asset, the recoverable amourt Where 1t s difficult 1o do 50, the Group determnes the recoverable amount of the group assets on the basis of the asse? group
20 which the asset becngs Where the measurement resutt of the recoverable 2ount incicates that ar asset’s recoverable amours is lower than its camyng value.
the reduced amount 15 recogn@ed s the loss of asset mpaiment and 1 recorded as the profit or loss for the curment penod Semultanecusly, a provision for the
Fset Moamet s made ccord ngly

Once ay of the above losses of asset imparment s recognzec. 1 is net reversed n the future accourtng penocs.

5} Barrowing cost

The ten "bormoweng cost” refers o the Merest and ather costs ncurred by the Group .0 cornecicn wrb the bormowing of ‘urds. irduding rerests or
DOmow ngs, amortization of drsccurts or premiums on borrcwings. ancillery expenses anc exchange aiferences on foreign curmency borrowrgs The bomowng
costs incuTed tc the Group which ane directly attmb.table 10 the acqusTicn. constructicn ar proc:cton ¢f assets elgibre for capakzaten are capvuhed.w‘\.ie other
borrowing costs are reconded i the current profits and losses The bormowing costs are not caprtaleed unless they simuttaneously sats’y the folowing requirements
(1) The asset drsburse nerts bave already incured; (2) The bormowing costs have already ncurec.and (3) The acor'$7¢n.cONSTNUCLCN o producton activibes whcn
are necessary to prepare the asset for fts imended use or sale have stared When the qualfied asset under acquisbon and constucbon or producton & neady for
the ‘riended wse or sele the capraization cf the bomowing costs shal! e ceased.

Cunng the penod of captakzation. the ic be captakzed amc.rtt of rterests  each accounting seroc s determined accord ng to the ‘ollowing provisiors:

(!

As for specifically borrowed loans, the to-becapttalized amount of interests are determined in light of the actual cost ixcurred of the specially bor-
rewed luan at the present period mins the .rcome of irterests earned on tre L-w.sed borrowing loans as a depostt it the bank ¢~ as a temporary
Irvestment

Where a general borrowing is usec.the Group caklates and determines the 1o be-capralized amcunt of .nterests 01 the generai Sorowing by
nakiply 1g the weghted average asse: dburserent of the part of the accumulative assct Gishurserrents mnus the general bomowing by the capi-
talizaton rate of 1ne general bomow:g used

D.ring the peniod of capitz Zaton, the balence of exchange of specal fore gn currency bomowengs wil be capiia zed. while the ba'ance of excrangs of oter
general fore.gn currency borrow:ngs 15 recorded into the profs and losses at the curent penod.

The term “assets elgjble for capra'ization™ refers to the fixed assets investment real estate. rvertones and cher assets. of which the acquistion. construcbon
anc productcn takes a substarval penod of tine to get ready for 15 mended use erfor sae )

Vvhere e acquastc and Corstncic or sroductien of an asset egio e for captaizaben s irterupted abnc milly and the nterTupticr perod asts for mone
thar: three mctns. the caorakzeucn of the Doow rg Coss 15 suspended tl the acqustion ad construcuen ¢~ production of the asser restarts
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171

17.2

173

Intangible assets

Intangible assets
The intangible assets inchude land use rights and software copynghts.

The imangible assets are inttialy measu-ed according 1o their costs. Imargible assels with a mned service life are amortzed by tne straight-I'ne
method. Imangible assets whose senvice live are uncertain will not be amortized.

Tre Group checks, at least at the end of each year. the service Iife and the amortization method of intangible assets with fimted service Ife and
necessary adjustments are made regarding the years and method of the amortization

Expenditures for research ond development
The research expenditures for the intermal research projects are recorded into the profit or loss for the current penod

The development expendrtures of the Group are confirmed as intangible assets when they satisfy the following condtions simuhtaneously. Otherwise,
they are recorded in the losses and gains of the penad they occur:

(1) s leasible technically to finish intangible assets for use or sale;

{2) I simended to firush and use or seli the intangible assets;

(3) the usefuiness of methads for intangible assets to generate economi benefits shall be proved. including being able to prove that there is a potential
market fcr the products manufactured by applying the ‘ntang.ole assets or there 's a potentia! market fr the inmtangible assets itse.f or the intangble
assets will be used internally;

{4) Itis able to finish the development of the intangible assets, and able to use or sell the intangible assets. with the support of suflicient technologies.

f.nancial resources anc other resources: and
(5) The developinent expendtures of the inangible assets can be reliably measured.

Where expenditures for s imemal research and development projects cannot be s:mply dlassified into research expendrtures or development
expendrtures, the expenditures are recorded into the profis and losses at the current penod

Test ot mparment of the intangible assets and method for provision for the assetimparment

The Group makes a judgmens. on the day of balance shee, on whether there is any sign of possible assets impairment of fts imangible assets. Where
any evicence shaws that there is possible assets impa rert. the recoverab.e arcu ¢f the assets shall be estimated. The Group est'mates. on the basis
of single tem asset. the recoverable amoun Where rt 15 drfficult to do o, the Group determines the recoverable amount of the group assets on the basis
of the asset group to which the asset belongs. Where the measurement resuht of the recoverable amount indicates that an asset’s recoverable amourt is
lower than tts carrying value. the reduced amourtt 1s recognized as the Joss of asset impairment and 15 recorded as the profit or loss for the current penoc
Simuttaneousty. a provision for the asset impairment is mace accondingly.

No maite” whether there is any sign cf poss ble assets impairment. the intangin'e assets with uncerta 1 service ' ves and intargible assets that are not
ready for its inmtendei use are subject to impairment test at the end of each year

Orce any of the above losses of asset impainment is recognized. 15 not reversed in the future accountng peniods.

Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses are var:ous expenditures incurred but tha: should be allocated over the current and future periods of more than one
year Long-term deferred expenses are amortized from the date they incur over the beneficiary penod Where a long-term deferred expense tem does
not benefit the future accounting penod. the remaining value is transferred fully into profss and losses of the current penod.
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19.1

19.2

19.3

19.4

Revenue

Revenue fiom selling goods

No revenue from selling goods may be recognized unless the foflowing condrtions are met simutaneously significant risks and rewards of ownershp
of the goods have been transferred by the Group to the buyer: the Group reta.ns netther continuous manageme right that usually keeps reiaucn with
the ownership nor effective control over the s0'd goods:and the relevant amount: of revenue incurred or to be incurred can be measured in a reliable way.

Revenue from providing labor services

Ithe Company is able %0 refiably estimate, on the date of the balance sheet. the outLome of a Tansaction concerming the Labor services % provdes. 2 recognzes
the revenue from provid.ng services employing the perceriage -of<ompletion method. The Compary ascertans the schedute of completion under the ransacion
concerning the providing of labor services on the basrs of the proportion of the costs incurmed aganst the esumated total costs.

The outcome of a ransaction concerming the prowding of lbor services can be measured  a rebable way mears that the following condions be met
srruuneomb/(I)mmofmanbenuuedr-\ardnuew(l)therelevmecmbev\efnsmtksy!oﬂowmowmru:a)\he
sd!dﬂeo(corwlewnmdermewmmcmbecorﬁn:dnardabbwzy,md(4)thecossn:\nedormbemredntheuamamonmbemeasued
in a refable way.

i the outcome of a Lransaction concemung the labor services s not 2ble to be reiably estinated, the revenue is recogrezed in accondance with the amourt
of the cost of labor services incurmed and i expecied 1o be cempensated and the service costs incurmed are recognised as expenses for the curment penod: where
the costs :ncurmed are not expected to be recoverable. no service revenue is recognsed.

Nmacmmormmms»gnedbaweenlhc&owmammu:wtycommbtxhse&ggoodsmprvvidngo(la‘::or services. the pant of sale
of goads and the part of provding labor services are disingushed from each other and measurad scparately whenever it is possivle. If the part of selag goods
and the part of prowding labor services can not be distingushed from each other.or when the two can be drstinguished from each other but can not be measured
respectvely, they are conducted as seling goods.

Royoalty revenue

The amount of royalty revenue is measured and confirmed in accordance with the penod and method of charging as supulated in the relevant
comract or agreement

Interest revenue

The amount of interest revenue is measured and confirmed in & cordance with the length of time for which the enterpnse’s monetary funds 15 used
by others and the actual imerest rate.

Government subsidies

Government grants are the trans’er of monetary assets or non-monetary assets from the Govermmert to the Group at no consideration exchuding captal
contribution from the Government as an owner of the Group Governmens subsid.es are recognsed where there s reasonable assurance that the subsidies will be
mmda\dalmxhrncorﬂ.mmmwmcmu&dﬁnmnﬁdlmmmmwmmmmmmmm

Where a government subsidy s a monetary asset. ft is measured in the kght of the received or recervable amourt.

The government subsidies pertnert Lo assets are recognized as defermed income. re'eased over the expecied usefud bves of the relevam assets by equal annual
rstaiments. and induded in the current profits and losses. Those subsidies pertnent to incomes and wsed for compensating the related future expenses or loses
are recognized as deferred ncome and induded n the current profits and losses, while those used for compensating the related expenses or losses ncured are
drectly included in the current profits and losses. .

For the repayment of a governmert grant akready recognized. f there s any related deferred ncome. the repayment & offset against the carmying amount of
the deferred income, and any excess 1s recogned in profit or koss for the current period; f there is O related deferred income, the repayment & recognzed Im-
medately n profits or losses for the current penod

Government compensation for relocation ot enterprises for public interest

When the Group has 1o refocate because of overall town planng and other publc inerest, ft recenves direct payment from the fiscal budget as the relocabon
cmvesmmmﬂepammsmbenn&nspeoﬂpqaﬂs.ﬂnwm related to the compensation for loss of fixed assets and intangbie assets
occumed duning the relocation and reconsgnuction, the related expenses loss on work stoppage. s well as compensation for the proposed new construction. shouid
be transferred from the special payables to deferred ncome i accordance with the nature of the assets and with the relevart government grants and subsdves.
The postive balance between the compensation payments and the compensation amount transferred to defermed income should be recognized as capial reserve.
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2110

2.2

Deferred income tax assetzfliabilities

Income taxes comorise income taxes of the cLTent period and deferred income tax of the Group.

Income tax of the current period

Tre currem income tax liailruies (or assets) incurred in the current penod cor pnor eriods are measured in light of the expecied payable o refund-
able amount of Income axes according to the tax law.

Deterred inccme tox assets/liabilifies

Deferred .ncome tax cf the Group are ca cuisted by balance sheet approach.on tne bass of the difference between the carmyng amount of an asset
or lably ang s tax base on baiance sheet day as we' as temporary ciflerence between the 1ax base and the carrying arount of 2n ftem that has nct
been recogized as an asser or hability but s tax base can be detenr ed ir Fght of the tax law.

Generaly the Group recogses zll the tempcrary d-Ference as ceferred tax assets.Tve comrespond ng celerred tax asset for deduct ble temporary
cifferences 1s recognzed to the extent that ft is probable that taxable prefits will be avalable agarst which the deductiie temporary oifferences can be
wtilizee. Deferrec tax Fab.ties ame rot recognised for taxable temocrary differences related to (1) the it recognition of goocwill: and (2) the intial
recognrzon of an asset or liabilty in a transacton whxh is nerther a business combination nor affects accounting profit or taxable profit (or deductible
loss) at the time of the transact:on.

The Group reccgrizes the deferred income tax liabilities arsirg from a deduct'b & termporary difference and decuctb'e ioss or tax decuctior that
car be camied forward to the next year. to the extent cf the amount of the taxab'e .rcome whch ft is most kefy to clran and whah can be deducted
from the decuat nle temporary ciference

An erterprise shzll recogr se the carresponding deferred tax “ability for taxabie temporary diferences asscciatec witn irvestments n subsidiares.
assocites and joint ventures, except when both of the following conditions are satisfied: (1) the Group 15 able to control the timing of the reversal of
<ne temacrary d flerence; and (2) t s probap'e that the termporary difference will 1ot reverse in the foresecable future. An erteynse shall recogarse the
coTesponding deferred tax asset for cecuctible temporary cifferences assc.ztec with investments in subsidiares. associates ard joirt ventures when
both of the following condrions are satisfied: (1) 15 probable tha the temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future: (2) it 15 probable that
taxable profits will be available in the future, against which the temporary difference can be utized. At the balarce sheet date. deferred tax assets and
de‘errec tax ! abilities are measured at the tax rates that anc expecied (o apzly to the pedoc when the asset s redlised or the liabity is setded. accord:ng
10 the requirements of tax ‘aws At the balance sneet date, deferred tax assets and deferrec tax habitties are measJred at the tax rates that are expected
10 2poty to the period when the asset is rezlized o~ the “ablity s setded. according to the requrements ¢f tax laws

Tre income taxes, except ‘cr adjusted business repgaten due 1o business combination or nceme taxes related 1o the tramsacticns or everts directly
recorded in tne owne-s mghts and Atenests recorced m the owner's Tgts and interesis. are treated as .nccme tax expenses o~ incomes and recorded
into the current profis and kosses

The carrying amount of de‘ermed income tax assets 1s reexamined on balance sheet day. If it s urikely 0 odtain sufficrent taxable ncorre taxes to
ofiset the benefit of the deferred income tax assets, the carrying amount of the deferred income tax assets rs wittten down.When 2 15 prebable to obtain
sufficient taxable income taxes, such write-down amount 5 subsequently reversed

The Group offsets deferred tax assets and ceferred tax liabilities and the 5a ance displayed if it his a legally erforceanie ght to se off curent tax
assets against currert tax habilties end if the Groud ntends erthe” 1o settle curreit tex lisbilities and assets or: 2 net basis, ¢~ to realze the assets ard
settle the -abilties s.multarecusly.

SefeTed tax assets and  ablities are o%set wnen the deferred tax assets ard the deferred tax tiabil ties relate to ‘ncome taxes ievied by the same
axation autho-y on.

(1) The same taxable entity. o~

(2) Sie-ent taxabe erttes which iritend either to settle current tax liabilitres and 2ssets 1 2 ret Dasis, 07 Lo realize the assets and settle the liabilies
simukaneously, in each future penod in which sigr-fcant amourts of deferred tax liabiltes or assets are expected to be sett'ed or recovered
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Operating lease

The term “finance lease” refers 10 a lease that has transferred 1n substance a!l the risks and rewards related to the ownership of an asset Leases
other than a financing lease belong to “operating lease”

Leases in operating leases

The rents from operatng leases are recorded by the lessee in the relevant asset costs or the profits and losses of the current penod by using the
straght-tne method over each penod of the lease term The nrtial costs are recorded mto the current penod of profits and losses. Contngent rents are
~ecogn 2ed as an expense in the perod in which they are actua'y ncurred.

Leasers in operating leases

The rents fom operating leases are recorded in the profits and losses of the current penod by using the straight-line method over each period of
the lease term Sgnificant intbal direct cost are capralised when incurred and charged to profit o loss for the responding penod according to the same
bagis for remal income recogniion Other insignificant inrtial direct costs are charged to profits and losses of the current period 1n which they are incurred.
Conungent rents are credited to profits and losses in the period in which they actually anise

Enmployee compensation

Curing the acounting period of 21 employee’ providing services to an erterprse. the Groud recogn'zes the compensation payasie as liab !ities.
except the compensatior 10 any employee with whem the Group cance’s the labor relationship,

The exvendiwu-es of the Group on the employee’s red cal insurance. endownert Insurance. unemployment insurance and other social insurarces.
as wetl as housing accumulation fund. are recorded as assets costs or profits or losses for the current perod

When the Group carcels the labor relaticash- with any empioyee aror 20 the exp ration of the relevant laber contract or brings ‘crwarc any com-
pensat.on proposal ‘or the purpose of encourag ng the employee to accept a layof. where the Group has formulated a formal pian on the cance”aticn of
labo- ret2t:0ns" p or has brougnt forward a proposal en volurtary layeff and will execute 2 so0n 2nd the ertterprise 1s unab'e to unilate-a'ly wthidraw the
pian cn the cance aten of labo- re at ons o or the layoT preposal. the Group recognzes the expected habilities Incured due to the compensation for
the cancellation of the labor retationship with the employee, and simuttaneously records them imto the profit or loss for the current penod.

The azove prirciples of canzellation of izbor rewtiorsk p or the layo'f oreoosa. apply to intermnal retirement plan The compensat.on and socia’ insur-
ances for the penod from the day the retiree stops serving the Group to official retrement date are recognized. when meeting the afore-mentioned
conditions, as payable employee compensation and recorded .nto the profit or loss for the currermt penod

significant changes of nccounting pohicies

The Changes of accounting pelices in China Acccunting Standards Inteprezatior No 4 ssued by the Minsstry of Finance in 2010 have to0 do wn
the following rems: excess defictt of subsidianes, measurement of the residual equty when a parent company lose control of a subsidiary. recognition of
irtial long-teTn vestme i cost for an entrty formed through combinator ~ct under the same control realizec by two or Mmore rransacucns,

Reca'cuiation of shares heid by the azqu rer be'ore the cate of purchase in the situation of an entity fomed th-ough combinaton rot urder the
same control redlized by two o more tansact ons. measurement of all dect expenses ansing from the bus ness combination. and the centingent con-
sideration in combination not under the same control. These changes have no significant influence over the Group's financial statements dunng thrs year
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Frincipal Accounting Policies ona Acccuniing Esiimates of the Company {continued)

23

Basis of determuning significant accounting policies and key assumptions and uncertainties in accounting estimates
In the application of the Group's accounting policies. the Group is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the camying

amounts of tems in the financial statements that cannot be measured accurately These judgements, estimates and assumptions are based on historia!

experience of the Group's managemert as well as other factors that are considered to be re‘evar:. Actual resuhts ay difer from these estimates.

The aforer judg and pUons are reviewed reguarty on a going concem basis. Revisions to acccunting estimates are
recognised in the penod in which the estimate is revised if the revision zffects only that pericd, or in the period cf the revisicn and future periods if the
revision affects both currem and future periods.

- Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are the crtical judgements that the Group has made i the process of applying the accounting policres and that have the most signifi-
cant eflect on the amounts recognised in financial statements.

- Provision for decline in value of inventories

As suated in Note (1), |1 on the date of balance sheet. the inventories shall be measuned according to the cost or the net realizable value, whichever
is lower. The net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordirary caurse of business less the estimatec costs of completion and the estimated
cOosts necessary to make the sale and relevant taxes.

Since inventory takes up a great porton in the operational finance of the Group, there are specfic procedures for this nsk comrol The Group
carmes out regu ar check of the inventones sc as 10 ses whether there are any out-dated and siagrant inventories and f any.10 recheck the situaton of
value deduciion The recheck procedures are: comparing the book vatue of the out-daied and stagnant inventory with relevant net realzable vatue so as
10 decide whether it is necessary to make provision for the said invertory Based on the above procecure, the £ t of the Company
believes that sufficrent provision has already been made for the said invemories

Reductfion of accountsreceivable

‘When trere is 0bvous evidence showing that there is ¢ prodlem ir reclaiming a1 account receivab'e. the Company we!!t make orovs on for .mpai-
ment loss on receivables. When making the provision. the Group’s management has to make assumption based on these factors: records of collacting
recenvables in the past, agng of the debt. the debtor’s fmancial stuation and the overall economsc environment. Therefore the provision cannot be mea-
sured accurately. Actual resuits may d.ffer from the estimaticn, 2nd when the dfference dces happen. the book value of the accounts “ecenvable w | be
adjusted accondingly.

Deferred Tax assets

The deferred tax asset 1s recognized to the extent that t s probable that the future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary drf
ferences can be utized. If the future taxable profit tums out to be less than the expected. the recognized deferred tax asset s reversed and the reversed
amount 15 recorded into the consolidated proft statement of the penoc The decuctble losses that can be carried forwand to subsequent penods is not
recognuzed as a deferred tax asset sixe ft 15 uncertain whether sufficient taxable profits wil be avadable
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(1D Tasation

1 The applicable taxes and tax rates to the Group are as follows:
item Tax basis Tox rate
Value-aooed tax Taxable productic~ sales 13% 0 17%
Income tax Taxavle come 3% c- 5%
Urban maintenance and construct on tax Actwl 2mount of tumnover laxes 1%~7%
Edh.cation adduonal tax Actual anount of turnover taxes 1%~1%
Enterprise income tax Taxatle come Ncte

River manggemen: fee

Actual 2oLt of turnove - taxes

3ased on applxable rates set by the government

Red' esiate tax

Res.dual value of the taxad.e income of the taxasle balc-
g, or ret

Based 01 adpikae ~ates set by the goverament

Indrdjual Income tax

Taxable Income

Based on apd cable rates set by the goverrunent

Noze The ncome tax raie of ihe Compary s 25% Taxaton of subsidar es of the Group are bascd on ther respecirve taxation rate Taxat on: cf overseas subsanes of
the Group are Dased on the re cvart ocal lws and regulaticns on axaon.
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Scope of Consolidated Financial Statements

Alajor subsidiaries

Subsidiaries obtained through combination under same control

N Place of Registered
Subsidiory Category \ncorporation Nature of business co.pncl Businasses scope
{RMB°000)
Lubao Stee Tubes LLC Yanma Manfactunng RMEI'&_OOO Production & sales of sieel tubes
Huangsii Coating & Galvanuzeg :-iumgm LLC Huangsn Manulactuang i USD 8000  Moduction & wies of gavarced steel outes.
e Shanghai L rach o RM32248579  Stee’t-adng
Meusnan Steel wec Narng RMB7.08:426  Steel processng and saie! -
Ni~gvo Banxan i e Ningbo . ’ ManFatoang RMB3,188.361 Co'd rollec stanless s_heeLs
Towﬁ Software uc Shz_n;,h;n ’ Informaticn techolcgy RMB262.244  Software deve opm_e-’n
.anstcel Amenca e Texas, USA Steel tracng '-.:SD_‘?SO_ Steeltradng
tiowa Trac g _ uc Tokyo. Jesan Steel tradng i iPY 876000 Steeltradng
i uc Harourg Germany  Steel trad g ELR 2050  Steel radng
LLC Srgadore Steel t-adng S(_‘;D 1500 Stee’ t-ading
Bao-isdand Fem-nes e +dong Ko~g Stee’ (r.xa_ng__ :'-KL) 000 Steeltradng R
Bao Brazil Trading Lc Rio de jane 0. Brazi  Steel :r:_ ..g USD 980 Steel tracrg
Baosteel Chemical ke Shargra Manufactunrg RMB2.110040  Chemmeeal products secducior ux:, ‘;—‘_. )
Saosted Na 5 Gas UC Shangha Mandactunng RMBI21716 ;‘:’:{‘:;‘1 Talaond s o
hina~ce C;) LC Shanghai Firanze RMBS500.000 Ex:_hange nesses
Nantong Steel - e Nartong Man:factun~g RVMB520.532 . & sales of steel procucts
Note |

Accerdrgly Huangshi Coatng and Gabanurg s corsobdated n e “rarcal tazements.

Subsidiaries obtained through establishment or investment

The Compariy holds kess than 50% of the equity capaal of Huargd Coatng ard Galvar 2irg but contre’s more thar haf of the voung powes e the Board of Drecters.

Registered

Place of Notue of )

Subsidiory Cotegory . copital  Businesses scope
incorporation business (RMB"000)

Specal Metal C Snarghal Steel tradny RMBS0.000  Steel tradng

Baoyn Tuoes e Yixng Mar:factumng RMBZ22.220  Produciion & sa'es of steel tubes

Yanbao Tuses e Yarta Manufactunng RMB2.00000C  Procuct on & saies of steel tubes

Exchange rates used in the financial statements for overseas entities

Average exchange role Exchange rote ot erd of period
Cunency
2010 2009 2010 2009
Usb 57255 ¢ 58314 66227 §8282
EUR 9308 97281 85065 9 /971
ad 00775 00747 0383 00738
BRL 388624 34529 181789 39549
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The Gi ‘s Bala f othe Proportion The omount of cument year loss cont-but-
e Group's clances of other ot voting Included in o Equity of Shcre in - ed to minortty snarehoioer in excess of the
actuol items octualy Shore 9 Minority
. | titot 1h' + power consokaat- 1 h minonty interests  shorehoder equity conributed to minoaty
n;wes menr:; cons ',” em e ;‘: D(ODO’TDO%F\ held by ed financiol R&?:&s to offset losses in shaieholder ot 1he beginrng of Ihe yed.
o Ryeg’-gm invesiment in ihe ] the entity statements { ) Minority interests 1hal have been ofhiet in the sharehokder
(R ) subsicianes (%} equty of the parent comoany
RMB79.820 7982% 798%% Yes 157930
UsSD3.150 39.37% Note | Yes 78215
RM32,248879 100% 100% Yes 857714
RMB5.455836 77.01% 77.04% Yes 2904.246
RMBI.721.715 54% 54% Yes 1.098.611
RMBI45.545 555% 55.5% Yes 513.748
UsD980 100% 100% Yes
;PYB76000 100% 100% Yes -
EUR2.050 100% 100% Yes 61,359
SGD1.500 100% 100% Yes
~KD!.000 100% 100% Yes
UsD980 100% 100% Yes B
RMB2 110040 100% 100% Yes 203847
RMBI27.718B 100% 100% Yes
RM3310500 621% 621% Yes 585.169
RMB594.582 95.82% 95B2% Yes 34.303
| Proportion The amount of curent yeor loss conlibuted
The G«m:o SI 50'0:“::5 of ")"‘Ie’ shar of voting  Inctuded in Minorty | EQuily of Shore in 1o mincatly shoreholder In @scess of the
(:c uc' y 'e' 'So'i ucly' " © power ccnsolidat- '|no "Y minority interasts  sharenckier equi'y centricuted 10 minodty
u;wes ment  cons |'u ] ! e ?:e propor ';" neld by ed financial R:;roe&)’ to offset loss@sin  shorehcider of the begn~ing of Ihe yec:,
e Rﬁ;g&f’ inves m‘;"id'” (B jng entity stotements ! ! Minority inferests  that have baen atfel n the sharehokles
{ ) subsidiones (%) equily of Ine porent CoOmponty
RMB50.000 100% 100% Yes
RMBI120.000 * 58.5% 585% Yes 100875
RMB2.000.000 100% 100% Yes




e twr gy en o 6
[ O A q’

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

)

te

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Monetary capital

UNIT: RMB
" 31 December 2010 3) December 2009
em
Original curency Rate RMB equivalent| Original currency Rate RMB equivalent
Cash
RM3 865.587.11 1.359.934.40
Bak deposn
RMB. 6.181.039.34342 2679.10085300
usD 169,509.092.29 66227 1,122,607.865.53 238.359.814.32 68282 1.627.568,484 14
PY 1.200.3300309% 008126 97.538.81832 1.649.892.538.22 007378 121.729.07147
EUR 30.458.207.95 28065 268.230.207.71 - 25096.328.37 9797: 24587123848
HKD 1.767.78496 08509 1.504.208 22 1.666,7778" 08805 1.467.59786
Other currencies 35,250,14745 33495.22138
Other monetary capral
R™m8 . 180873.24647 13.4%C,5C6 05
Depost reserve in central
131 1
bank by Finance Co. 312756361 82 834.193.24593
Towl 9.200.6/5.78505 5.558,276.152.91
Moneta-y capital with restnctions:
UNIT: RMB
item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Denost reserve in centra bank by finance Ca 1.312.756.361 .82 834.193.24593

3y 31 December 2010. a total wortn of RMBI1283.246.361 40 (31 December 2009:RMB1,557360.027 69) of menetary caotal were deposiied in
overseas banks. By 31 December 2010. other forms ¢f moretary capital o° the Group consist of the Group's re‘undeble deposrs RMBI36,613.113.97 (31
December 2009:None),acredrt card depost of RMB526.915.18(31 December 2009 RMB2.694.566 80).an acceptance billdeposit of RMB38.464.457.19(3 |
December 2009:RMBB.921.142.55), and an officer’s cheque and credrt deposet of RMB508.867.48(31 December 2009:RMBI1.701,327.34)

Funds lent to finanrial institutions

UNIT; RMB
Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Onginal value 29.934.050.00 30.242,300.00
Inglydng Funds lent 10 -nstiiutions other than sanks 29.934,050.00 30.242.30000
Provsion for loss (29.934,05000) £30.242.300.00)

Tow!

Funds lert to financal institubions refer to funds Finance Co. has lent 1o commercial banks or other financial insttutes. Finance Co. lent in 1997
RMB20.000.00000 and USD 1,50000000 (an equiva'en: of RMBI.934.05000 a5 at 31 December 2010 and RMB10.242,300.00 as at 31 December
2009) 1o China Fiacneng Finance Company The No.2 Interrediaie People’s Cout of Snangha: Mur.c Da'ty sealed up an equity of RMB58.000.000.00
that Huacheng had beld in Huafang Joint Stock Co. L1a., but the fund has not transferred to the Finance Co . who has made a full provision for the fund
tent. for which chance of recovery seems rather slim.The increase or decrease in provision for the koan loss for the year was a resul of change in USD
exchange rate
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vl Notes to Consolidated FHnancial Statements (continued)

Transactional financial assets

1

UNIT RMB
ftem Fair value as ot 31 December Fair value as of 31 December
2010 2009
Transaciona’ bond investme 1t R 235.626.22000
Transacvonal -equly sirument vesiment i - 41473019 10
Transaciona! fund investment 50.000.00‘0; B 113.024.049.15
Devatie finaial assets 11,507,631 72 . i
Others - ) - 389.880,00000 ;?
“ota: 197..33851 72 546,377.068.35 12
The management of the Company believes that there exists no significam obstacle in the realization of ts ransactional financial asset investment. ':
15
Notes receivable 1
. 17
(1) Categories of notes receivable v
UNIT: RMB 19
Category 31 Decemrber 2010 31 December 2009 2
Sark xceprance ] ] 646524772731 485085525593 5,
T-ade ac(ec-l;r‘.cc - 1.414.537.077.62 1823.396.526 12 22
Toral 7879.784804 93 667425178408 24
As at 31 Decemoer 2010, a total bock value of RIMB*.346.265.947 37 {31 December 2009: RMB..597.793.646 17) of the bark acceotance was ‘7:
veing mertgages for @ short-term mo—tgage loan of RM31,346 265.947 37 (31 December 2009: RM3:.597.793.646.17) 27
28
(2) Asat 31 December 2010. there were no notes reccivable transferred into accounts receivable as the issuer failed to keep a promise Pal
ts)
(3) As at 31 December 2010. there were no notes receivable due from any sharcholder holding 5% or more of the Company's shares or .‘i
voting power. \;2
(4) Refer to Note (VI). 6 (1) for more information about notes receivable of related parties. l
(3) The five notes receivable with largest sums mortgaged (for short-term loans) as at 31 December 2010:

: UNIT: RMB A
issuing Entity Dote Date due Amount ki1
(ZZ’::;‘E::E;;;‘*"““ Co.Lia 28 Septever 2010 29 Mas 2011 2000000000 0
fé:;:ﬂ‘;fg:ﬂ;‘* sus Co. Lud 2714y 2016 27 Jareay 29.1 2261678559 ::
BNA 11 Novenbe- 2010 10 Janaary 2011 179663977 .7 =3
3NA 't Noverider Zilz_ ____ 17 langary 2611 '53_70I,6779‘;_.. _::
BNA 1l Noverrber 201C 27 January 2001 54.542.21388
Total 840.524.654.63

The fve notes recewvable with largest sums mortgaged (for short-term loans) as at 31 December 2010:
UNIT: RMB
Issuing Entity Date Date due Amount
Baosteel Resource 6 Octove~ 2009 15 Apri 2010 390.526.84887 23
Baosteel Reso.te . 24 Novemper 2009 23 May 2010 19450817213
Biosled_ﬁesou'(c 22 Decerber 2009 22 June 22-0 180.6% .33386
ana o 15 Decende- 2009 15 January 201C 1 00.000.00000 o
BA 15 Decernver 2009 29 Jarary 20°0 Tomowow
Toal ’ %572655486
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v Notes to Consotidaled financal Stotements (continued)
5. Trade reccivables
(1) Categories of trade-receivables
UNIT: RMB
! 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Category Canying omount Bod debt provision Caying amount Bod dec provision
amount Pucema: o— Pevc.r‘.la{g:) oot Petcen!o;el amount Pueenlo;s]
Rezenvat i
ecenaokes wih SgARCA 1) o0c 846,291 60 nl 7529231658 18| 145795525308 24| 7289776265 18
sngle amo.nts .
Indrvetually insigruficant . .
recevables ut cecognzng 11574451901 2[ 11574451901 28, 9275135391 2, 9275195291 22
bad prov:son ndwidually e
Accounts recervable rec
ognuing provision for bad 552549 14108 77:227.092.11769 . 54| 4,433305,278.40 74| 252.675.489.68 60
debts class ied Into gOuDs : : i
Total ]’7,I47_08L95 69 100 [4:8.129951 78] 100 j £.984.61 249519 Imi4I8_325,10614 i 120
Ageing analyss of the trade recenvables
B UNIT RMB
3t December 2010 I 31 December 2009
Type Tr ? Bad d Percont
Amount i orcen °;°) uovn:; CuTying omount i Amount | " EON °;°: Bad) dec povision | Carmying oMoy
Wthin | year | 6.842,348.79250 96| 291.118.21329 ;6.551,230.579.21 | 5.528.972.70095 93 256.028.25349 | 5.372.940447.46
1 2 years 102.753.11347 I 844285080 94.3:6,26267 | 168.229.66347 3 9.738.207.94 195491,455.53
2:3 yeass 7351024553 [ 2824.2¢8 18 70.785.877 35 3666091797 I 10.112.27292 76.548.665 05
Over Jyeas 12826380019 2| 11574451301 12619.281.18 1 150.743.183.00 31 14243647:89.  830671:11
Towal 7.147.081.951 691 10C | 4:8.129.951.28 ; 6,728.95200041 | 398461 2.485. 391 IOCI 416,325,206.24 | 5.566.287.2/9 .5
(2) Provisions for bad debts for receivables with significant single amounts and those with insignifi but subjected to
independent impairment tests as at 31 December 2010:

UNIT: RMB
ltem Canying amount Bad debt provision Frowsion 1ate (%] Reasons
Trade recervadle with la~ge sums 1,505.646.291 60 7529231458 S
Trade rece vable with longer ages 11574451901 115.7445-901 100

Total 1.621.590810.6 191036833359

Provisions for bad debts for recevables with sgnificant singfe amounts and those with insignificant amounts but subjected o 1ndependent impairment.
tests as at 3* Gecember 2009.

UNIT: RMB
Item Carnying amount Bad debt provision Provision :ote (%) Reasons
Trade rece vable wh large sums 1,457.955.25308 7289776265 - Notel
T-ade recevable wn lomger ages 92.75° 95391 92.751,95351 100 Note2
Teat 1.5£0.707.2C6.97 165649.7i6.36
Notes. 1.The orovsior rate for notes rece van'e wih an age ~0 mo~e than one year. for whact: ro evde~ce n ‘cund for possiole dificulty n recoverrg. s 5%

7. A 100% prowisor 1 orepared for rotes wih longer ages ard off cuies ir reconer .

(3) Refer to Note (V)2 for accounts receivable from shareholding over 5% (inclusive) of the Group shares.
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V) Notes to Consolidated Financial Stotements {continued)

(4) Top five clients

UNIT: RMB
Name Relotionship wilth group Amount Aging Proportion (%)
Eary - Related part 391.392.266 67 Wit | year 5
Entty 2 Third party 377421,633.65 Within | year S
Erany 3 Third party 354.584.047.60 Withn | year 5
Entty 4 Third party 199.631.430.67 Within 1 year 3
Emny S Third party i828169130" Within | yea~ 3
Total 1.505.846.291.60

(3)  As at 31 December 2010, a total book value of RMB600,000,000.00 of trade-receivables was being mortgaged for a short-term loan
of RMB600,000.000.00 (31 December 2009: RMB600,000,000.00 ) by means of bank guarantee.

®

Payment in advance

(1

The aging analysis of advances to suppliers 1s as follows

Refer to Note (VI6(2), “Related party relationships and transactions®, for details

UNIT: RMB
X 31 December 2010 31 December 2009

Agng Amount Percentoge (%) Amount Percentoge (%)
Wana | year 5.300.995.878 06 97 35928955.580 83
1-2 years 89.834018.65 2 484,797.39553 12
2.3 years 65528.088.86 | 17.901.937.13
Over 3 years 7.806,439.09 377032733
Total 5.464.156.424 66 100 4.099.265.175.79 .00

As at 31 December 2010, large sums of payments in advance wrth ages over than one year were mainly made to pay for large equipment.

{2) Top five payment in advance

UNIT. RMB
Name Relationship with group Amount Aging
Emity | Related party 367.543.255.01 Within | year
Emay 2 Related party 326,653.731.80 Withun | year
Erany 3 ™ dpaty 2995575269 Wi 1 year
Ermty 4 Thrd party 241.850.00000 Within | year
Emay 5 Third party 238.643.569.74 Wrhin | year
Total 14742480835+
(3) Asat 31 December 2010, there was no payment in advance due from any shareholder holding 5% or more of the Company’s shares
or voting power (sama as by 31 December 2009).
(1) Disclosure of advances to suppliers by supplier categories is as follows!
UNIT: RMB
Cotegory 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Indvidually sgnificant paymens 1.474.24808351 1.392.038.121 52
Orher ingige.ficam payments 3.989.918341.15 2707.327054.27

Tota'

5464166524 66

4099.365.175.79

4%
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vy Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
7. Iuterests receivable
(1) Interests receivable
UNIT: RMB
Item 31 December 2009 Increase Decreose 31 December 2010
interesis recevable 5.702.089.26 181.705.585.- 3 179.309.753.30 8.097.921.09
{2) Note: The ages of interests receivable in the Group were all within one year as on the balance sheet date.
8. Dividends receivable .
UNIT. RMB
31 December 31 December Volue decrease of
Item 2009 Increase Decrease 2010 Reosons the reloted ifem
Baosght Software has not realzed as
19.199.11 19,195,111 N
Wethin | year 9.199.11285 9.199.11285 rdends from CISDH Engn, Coltd o
] Other receivables
(1) Other receivables by category:
UNIT: RMB
31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Category Carrying omount 8od debt provision Caomying amount Bod debt provision
Amouns Pucenlc; amount Pevoon!o;e] amount Povcoma;e] amcont Povcamu(:e,
"
Recerables wih sgnrican 13650175020 w1 994997630 6| 472401, 041.63 52
single amourts '
Ihorndually nggnificant re-
cetvables but recognizing bad 12847646158 10| 128.476.461.58 76 123.828.51035 1412382851035 80
provision: indnadualy
Accounts recervable ~ecogniz-
ng promson for bad debrs 79280188391 63} 30.667.17067 1831275271905 34| 31.296.65240 20
classiSed into groups
Total 1.257,782.095.69 100 [ :69.092.608.55 100 908.96227: 03 10C [ 155.125.162.75 00
Ageng analysis of other receivables 1s as follows:
UNIT: RMB
31 December 2010 31 December 2009
A
ge Amount [ Porcontoge | Bod debt prove 800k vare Amount Peicentoge 8od debt Book vole
x son =) provsion
With.~ | year 1027.876.131 Y 82| 2629303848 1001.57809300| 698957.47089° 77| 2011870296 | 678.838.767.93
1-2 years 38,621,79903 3 4.495.187.75 3412661128] 29.268,489.29 3 474071267 24527.776.62
2.3 years 1762620026 i 982292074 7803.27952| 4741685404 H 982.761.791 4643409225
Over 3 years 173.657.964 92 14. 12847646158 45.81.50334| :33339.4568!1 *S, 12926298533,  4.056.471.43
Tota 1257.782.09549 100 169.092.60855) 1.088.689.487.14 | 908.982.271.03 100| 15512516275 | 753857,108.28
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

v

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)

{2) Provisions for bad debts for receivables with significant single amounts and those with insignificant amounts but subjected to

[&]

4

independent impairment tests as at 31 December 2010

UNIT: RMB
Item Carrying amount Bad debt provision Provision rate (%) Reasons
Nates rec: L 334503.750.20 9.946.976 30 3 Notel
"\.'cles recervable wits longe” ages T -l 2847646158 128.476,461.56 100 Note2

ol 464980,211.78 12342543788

Provisions for bad debts for other receivables with signdicant single amounts and those with insignificant amounts but subjected to independent impair
ment tests as at 31 December 2009

UNII: RMB
Item R Canrying amount Bad debt provision Provision rate (%) Reasons
Orner large stms cf recenvables 4724C!.041.62 . - Note3
Cthe- recevabies with knger ages 123828.510 35 123828.510.25 100 Note2
Total 59622955198 123828,51035
Ngtes: L. Prevs ons for bed cebts were made only for a part of these recervabies based on the age of the resioua! amcut aue 12 1he fait that these "Other large sums
of recevanies” were mairy for the R&D expenses of the 3a0sieel Group. Customs deposts anc impert VAT s of re xed tranacters. wach have very ow nsk ¢
recover~g

2 Aful amount of provson was prepared due 10 the age as wel as the d ficulty -+ recoverng
3 Proveons wese not presared for bad debts due o the fact these estmates were for tre RAD experses of Saosteel Group. cusioms depcsts ard nput VAT
of relgted warsacors which have very low rk = recoverng

Refer to Note (VI)&(4) for information of other accounts receivable from shareholders holding over 5% (inclusive) of the Group shares

Top five debts of other receivables

UNIT RMB
Name Relationship with group Amount Aging Proportion {%)
Eviey | Relatec party 159.169 904.31 Within ! year 53
ket 2 - Thirg varty 5660238026 Watan | year f
o3 T darty 4756000600 Over3yess 4
Ty 4 . Trird party 15.609.970.94 With | yea- 1
£y S 3 Third party 1456 494469 Wat | ea |
“ctal 336,503.75020

(8) Refer to Note (V1)6(4) for information about other accounts receivable of the related party.

ok [

a6
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v Notes to Consolidoted financial Stalements {continued)
10. Inventories
(1) Categories of the inventorias
UNIT: RMB
31 December 2010 31 December 2009
tem Prowisions for Provisions for
Carrying omount reduchons n ihe Book vale | Comying omount reduchons in the 800k valie
vGhue of inventones vole of inveniories
Raw maienal 13452393491.11 3694283760 1342543060351 9.360.371.802.98 6592311291 9.294.448,690.07
Wek in progress 11.596928.364.96 63242129259 | 10966,507.072.37 8.738.985.351.48 460997.402.23 8.277.98794925
Finshed products 9.778.708.149.54 428,128.758.30 9.350.579.391 24 7.993.194.308.30 43684627090 7.556.34803740
Spare parts and others 4391.223.34594 108418.539.18 4.284.804.80676 4430.262.99072 96,876,284.02 4.333.38670670
Towal 39.233.253.351.55 120593147767 | 38027.32187388| 30522814.45348 106064307006 | 29.462.171.38342
(2) provisions for reductions in the value of inventories
UNIT. RM3
Item Opening Provision - Decrease - Fo:e’gr:’g:rlg:gz Cormying
balknce in the yeor ovono wirting-o nt
Y In the yaor Inthe yaar difterence omou
Raw maienial 6592311291 125914,187.21 15487641252 36.962.887 60
Work in progress 46099740223 480.639.912.53 30921602217 63242129259
Finshed products 436.846.27090 20792040242 21481765079 (1.820.264 23) 428.128.758.30
Spare patis ad otoers 96.6756,284.02 52594.11657 40.523.05218 528809.23 108.418.539.18
iotal 1,060,643.070.06 867.070.618. 711 7194331 3766[ 528809.23 (1.820.264.23) 1.205.931.477.67
{3) Provisions for inventories in the year
. ) - Rotio of reversed sun
Bosis for provision for Reason for reversal of provision for . A
ttem N Lo . ogainst closing balance
decfing in value of inventory decine in volue of inventory of inventory
Raw matenal Lower ventory cost than et realizanle Rise in market a1ce 1%
Work ir Drogress Lower inveniory cost than net “ea'izab e Rise in market prce 3%
Finshed prooucts Lower inventory cost than net realizable Ruse ir market price %
S$pare parts and others Lower inventory cost than net realizable Rise in market pnce 1%
There is no amourt for guaramee in the inventory balance at year end, netther is there anty capitalization of interests in the inventory balance
11 Non-current assets due next period

UNIT: RMB

Item

Fair value as of 31 December 2010

Faxr value as of 31 December 2009

Financal bonds availabre for sale

150.362.590.00
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For the Year £nded 31 December 2010
(v) Noles to Consoldated Financial Statements [continued)
12 Loans granted and eash advances )
2
(1) Categories of loans granted and cash advances B
UNIT: RMB 3
Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Loans 377892872387 28237300013 2
- 7
Dicount 167.471.511.05 97495389217 N
Provsion for 055 0 HOMUWINGS {14,600.000.00) (25.050.000.00) B
Tora 393160023492 403207699330 1
11
' . B
(2) Provisions for loss of short-term-, medium- and long-term borrowings: 1=
UNIT: RMB y
T 14
Opening Provision Decrease 13
ftem balance for the year ,“md{ wiing oft Closing balance 14
T 7
"o loss of short-term-. - as i
provsions '0° loss of snort-ter -, medum- and 25050000007 11000000000 | 2143000000 14,600,000 00 s
107g-1erm borowings 1 )
19
0
13 Financial assets available for sale 2
ac
(1) AFS financial assets 51
UNIT: RMB 24
tem 31 December 2010 31 December 2009 °°
Francul bords availeble ‘or sele 150.362,59000 -0.353.92000 ;7‘
Ecaty nstruments avalable ‘o- sale 1.079.630.345 22 1.015,666 601.34 s
Oers 174.000.0000C 30.000.000 00 <
a6
Less. Francaal benads avartavte for sale cue 1ext perod (Note) 50.362.590.00 31
Tota: 1.253.630.345.22 +.08¢,020521.34 2
Nete Refer 10 Note (V) 1 “or fnarcial bords avaiabie - sa € oue rext perod A3
a4




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

V) Notes to Consolidated Financial Siatements (continued}

14 A list of juint ventures and associates and their key financial information
invested entity Category Place Legalrepreseniative Business type
| Jont ventures e R
BNA e Shanghar Da Zvhao Mawactunng
Baa-ldand Ente-prises 1nc Fong Korg N/A Snr chartenng
Niagera Machrery Note (1) (S Onmario Canada NiA Manfactonrg
Snipong-Baostedl LS Shangha ZhangYog Manwfactunag

. Agsociated entfies

STAL Precisio” LLc Shang™ar Wang X-aodong Manvfactunng
weerg Co wc Shanghas Hou Xungoong Manafacturng
Rewe: ;()ﬁwa’t . e Snanghar Sog | anhar Information tecnnology
.Tenaﬂ Pirgac uc Xuchang Cher Jansneng Mining
- e Tiayn Pan Zhun Siee tracng
2agng Spd ~g. Lc Sha;».g:an. - Yan Hepng T-ansportauon
Wexi B.sm‘w.\ - e Wox. Ogmwara Shruch Steel irad~g
2Zrongyos Baoshu~ - uc Shangna u Ruopng Man._factunng o
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

1
UNIT' RMB :
Reg'stered capital Peicentage  Peicentoge  Totalossents os  Total liabilities os  Totai net assents Total business Total net profit 2
g Of equity held of voting of 31 December of 31 December asof 31 Decem-  revenue in the n the ric;d 4
Comency g mana (%) power (%) 2010 2010 ber 2010 period pe N
©
_ . o7
RMB 3.000.000 SC SC 348495613396 - B48.461.664.06 363619246980 1222092475446 567.245.908 54 :)
HKD 3.300 0 50 143454304700 349.122.25320 1.077.579.5 700 74432591250 138.805.169 30
wso 37.500 50 50
RMB 199920 50 50 20655272573 1669431 10 204.883.295.63 - 4953.29561
i7
1
- - 19
usD 95.560 40 <0 1.571.50685262 242.824.298G6 113116786138 13226326253 MY
- —_— i
/M3 211,506 38 38 565850.076.61 279.695.739 10 286.154.3375: 901.044.89693 71819.808.:0
Usd 1.500 4133 433 10024,492.47 4571.39785 5453094 62 529452572 (2986851 46)
RMB 80C.000 0 40 1.750.508,732.65 101886142423 721.647.309.32 42769504977 (71.1258.717 50)
- P . »
RMB 140,000 40 4G 205.913.251 57 81,356,291 37 12456595016 301.880.1:022 2684.14377 0
an
- - - - a
RMY. 40.000 40 40 8354825886 9.630./22.12 739 753674 11722041473 16:801.282 39 3
. e . 2
usD 770 S1 Neted 32.726991 76 18838392308 337 43.065.68 45569462523 240488672 34
——— 3
i
RM3 5.006 35 35 543271566 65477.14 54i7.23852 - (7983477)
3
3¢
Netel The et loss of Nuagara Madhner y was recogr zed or bas s of 1s bock value cf org-1e™ equty #7d cther factons that inpact or fts 'ongterm equiy and 3
The ' 1 was a ba ance of 760, secause tne (xoLD does rot bear respens buty for extra icsses of Nugara Machrery n tne wrh 15 charte~ The Croup's 4n
accurm red uvecogzed EvesTMeN: sses as 3 the end of 2008 totaed RM325/9.521 08 As the Compary discertaued operators n 2009 and n the n
~eperted perod 13 sharehc ders’ equty remaned urdranged. a
NoteZ  Asaithe baarce sheet date.the avestren: from the Groud accourts accounted for S1% of the 1c12” of Wina Baomtt ard Paf cfthe drectors on fis beard =
we-e from the Groun The board was chared by cne of tne drectors appc nted by Mis, & Co Lid. ki accordance wrk the atces of Wux Baom=. tre :
chairman ras tne final say wher votes for 27¢ aganit a des 100 are equd’ In rumber and 2 cecsC™ 15 IMPOssble on basis of the a1 ces As a result Wux N
Bacrm1 has been consderec ar 2550Cate of the Group and n-easured cn basss of the equry Tethod 4
Where the equiy method cf accourtng s adopted. there 15 no sir fcant difference r the accourtig poles of the Group anc s assocates and 4
veriures ar 4 e sgrifcaal ks exst regard ng Cash real 7atCn ard FvesTIeM INCOMe repatral on rom these org-ter restmeris. 47
By
4
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010
(V) Notes to Consoiidated Finoncial Statements (continued)
15. Long-term equity investment
(1) Details of long-term equity investment
Increase/
Invested entity Measurement investr:g':i’sl c;g;:zg "?'ehcereygs; bgz:gg
jont venwr_es
8NA equity method 1.500.000.000.00 1.640.656.034 85 14369482647 1.784.350861.32
Bao-Igland Enterprises equty methoc 143084, 3200 483.952.083.10 54.837.669.40 538.789.758.50
Nuggara Machunery equty method 12372143929 -

;;n-g-&oﬂed equity method 99.965.000.00 99.365.00000 247664782 102.441,64782
Sub-total 166677057129 2224,573.12395 201.009.143.69 2425582267 64
Associated entries
STAL Precison equity method 122004.541.93 478.567.71681 52.905.305.01 53147302182
Weidng Co equity method 46.170,00000 89.657.071.76 19.081.576.48 108.738.64824
Remwei Sohware equity method 5.131,591.00 3.488.24625 (1.234.48229) 225376401
Henan Pingbao equity method 120,000.000.00 319.956.823 66 (27.297.899.94) 29265892372
Tuann BCM equry method 56,006.000.00 487531 2-676 1.073,657.31 49.826,78407
3ao,ng Shpoing ecuty methoo 6.000.000.00 27_799_9;6 28 1.767.068.42 29.567.014./0
Wi Baom equity method 3252297615 66,676.472.80 122649223 6750296503
Zhongyou Baoshwn equty method 1912.50983 192397565 (27.94217) 1.896.03348
Sub-toul 399.741.51891 1.036.823.379.97 4749377510 1,084.317.15507
Otners
Baovale Minrg Co. Ltd cost method 0328221300 103,282.21300
rx‘::gm"“m'“' cos method 9.000,000.00 9.000,000.00
QUISOI Engneenng Co. Lid cost method 9.508.999.34 9.508.999.34
"::“;"n(‘:c“z pusomation cost method 100000000 100000000
Dandeng t-arma Ref-actorness Co. Lta. cost methoc 20000 00G 00 (20.000.00000)

Zho~gpng Invesiment Consultancy Stock Co. Ltd cost method 3.000.000.00 3.000.00000
Hanyang Components Co. Ltd. cost method 3311.72000 3.311.72000
Anhui Hushang Co. Ltd cost method 3.000,00000 3,000.00000
Henan Longyu Enegy Ca.ltd cost method 370.269.254 56 370.269.254 56
Snangha Luopng Mining 20-t Ce. Lid cos: metrod 88.734.096.00 88.734.09600
Yogmer Group Co. Ltd. cost method 279.000.000.00 279.000.000.00
Hannan Zhenglong Coal Co. Ltd. cost method 4556971427 45.569.71427

Guangzhou Huiren Auto Service Co. Ltd cost method 21592323 21592323
China Resources Land Limred (Beijng) cast method 1.616,750.00 1.618.750.00
Orhers <ost method 980,000 00 980.000.06
Sub-totai of others 938.490.57040 {20.000.000.00) 91849067040
Right 10 trade in prewously non-tradable shares 794948918 794948918
Total 4.207.836.563 50 22850291879  4436339.582.29
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

2
UNIT: RMB .:
Explanation of B
Percentage  Percentage the voting nght Preparation Provision for  Cosh dividend A
of equity heikd of voting not consistent for impakment imparment loss received in the 4
(%) power (%) with proportion of loss in the period perod .
ownership interest b
Y
10
S0 S0 - - 169.827.55859 1
50 50 12
13
S0 50 14
50 50 - - - 15
169,827,558 59 1
17
1=
40 40 v
3 3 - - 820995659 f‘l’
4133 4133 2
40 40 . . - a3
40 40 . - - 2?
0 0 - - 4953484.54 %
SI Note | . . . 2
B . . PLy
Ll 3 Note I As 2t the balance sheet date. 29
1316).435.13 the investrent from the Group 0
accounts accounted for S per .‘«1
cert of the teta. of Wux: Baom1t '1 .
50 Note 2 Note 2 - - 12.324.680.38 ard haf of the drectors on 15 e
board were lrorm the Group. n
15 15 The boarc was chared by one 4
of the dreciors apponted by 35
628 628 Masu & Ca Ltd bn accordance K
7128 7128 i . . wih '\hr‘: aricies of WA Baomet, a7
the chazman has the fnal say 3E
0 20 . R R when votes for and agamst a 5]
deqson are equal N number and 40
5 5 66502447 2 dews.on 15 IMpossbie on bass 2
20 20 3311,72000 (3.311,72000) - of the artces As a resut Wux 42
Baorr1 has been cons dered
353 353 - - 1.215.000.00 2~ associzie of e Group and 43
129¢ 1295 . - 32439455395 measred on bas s of the equy a4
a5
2 12 . . 479378560 method. ;
0 10 . - - - Nowe 2 Asthe Campany does not erert
491 491 . - 45.847.62000 actual control or signficant
nfuence over the operaung
15 15 64317 polic es and fnanaal decrions
[ele:) 009

of Baovale Mirng, the Company

Ty Ty - - 2310000 only recenves corann fixed

paymert 0 accondance with

403418764 (3.311.72000) 388.598.739.93 relatve agreemerts a~d therefore.

Pe avesment in Baovae was

corsucered lorg-ierm equty =5

40M,18764 (3311720000 57 589.73365 avesmentand measced on hass
of cost method. 37

sy
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

v) Notes to Consolidatea financial Statements (continued)
16 Investment real estates
(1) Lovestment real estates measured on the basis of cost
UNIT; RMB
Item Opening ba'once Increase Decrease  Closing bolance
1 Total of :al 200k value
1. Houses and buki."gs . 204,694.34394 3261710717 e 237311451 14
_'l_fmcum'.alcd deoreciat on & accumulated amoruzatior
1 Houses and . Idngs 74.159.026.69 8588.03290 - 82.747.059.59
et B
1 Houses and bud ~gs _ 13053831 /.25 2402907427 . | 154561,39-52
. Prowsor for imparment loss -
| Houses and burd ngs _
V NetBookvalue
| Houses and b dings 130.535.317.28 21029.07427 . 154.564.391.52
The dep-eciation of this per od s RM38.588.03290
17 Fixed agsets
(1) Fixed assets
UNIT. RMB
Item Opening bolonce Increase Decrease Closing balonce
L Totd ¢ intial 500k value 242.706.540.543 74 15.522.782.253.36 445774564 31 257.782.5¢8.237 79
Inc sing Houses 2nd suiklngs 5297121852576 455714267199 122.664.05748 51401.697.13977
Mechancal eq rpment 154.412.439.509 95 894 .3326/312 830.632.364 56 162.529,139.798 58
Tramsoortation vehc es ecanment 1759758497300 897899.2309: 22146273387 1827401147009
OFce and oter ecopoent 18.717.297.51952 12541767734 27101538851 957269982935
IL Accuu 2teg deorec ation 128,188.809.855 36 13025.164.04/ 69 122265205600 139991371 85705
oz Houses a1 buld ~gs ] 1942152180004 2426506.2635¢ 5154128199 2179878677559
Mecnancal ecupmers 519111378 772431206002 74881253134 893684176548
T-amportat on veh des equ:pment 1351364263531 181,670.745 1% 14,645.965.344 58
Oce a1¢ othe equipment ) 12.769303.192.01 11658052269 50 2406274945 14.177.727967 10
iNe 1551772068338 _ 1179217638074
__Inchd g * iouses anc buikdings 3355169672521 o B 3560891036118
Mechanzal eauiome 7202509727216 7316029803210
Transocrtauch veucles ecuipment 398394233743 ) 3628 34612521
Ofice and other ecunmet 595699434851 - 5394971 8627
for moa.ment 5182849159 137850951 - 55.207 20110
Incl, g Houses and icngs 17.240.364 92 - . 17.240.364.02
" Mechunicyl cqupment  melram 337850951 . 170864442
‘Tramsporiation vehles eq. sment o 362%% - . 36623665
OFe anc oter equipment 59195¢ 01 - - 39..95601
V. Total 5cok vakue o tne fixec assets 115,465,501 991.79 ) 1 7.737.0:9.17964
"achud 1g Houses ans oukdings 33534456361 20 35.591.869.997.'6
Mecranal ecupme= 7199 46213725 } } 73123.289387.62
Trarsportation vendes ecupTent 1983576,10064  TTiaemmese

Office and othe- ecuipment 595640239250
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v Notes to Consolidatled Finonciol Statements {continued)

(2) Fixed assets temporarily unused

As'at 31 December 2010, a total value of RMB1,090.468.66 (2009: RMB3,557.625.76) of fixed assets were termporarily unused.
{3) Book value of operating leases of fixed assets:
UNIT: RMB
Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
rlouses and bu'dings 129.014.231 46
Mechancai ecuipment 978.805.78 8.981.066.22
Transportation vehicies equ omert 94.255.44
Office and other equipment 5710570 52461654
Totat 130.050.142.94 9.599.94030
(4) Fixed assets with no certificates
As at 31 December 2010, the property-user rights of the buildings and plants. which are worth RMB2,583.406.731.68 (2009:RMB5.488.516.695.50)
in total, are stll in the process of being transferred to the Group. The management sees no legal or other obstacles in obtaining the certificates when
registration formalities are perfcrmed and related fees are paid.
Notes to foxed assets:
(1) Included in current year cost additions, acquisstion of fixed assets is amounted to RMB403.502.063.71 and trarsfer from construction-in-progress 1s
amounted to RMBI5,112.597.773.14.The increase from currency exchange s RMB6,682.41651
() Included in current year cost reduction, drsposals of useless fixed assets is amount to RMB1,391.220.445.08 and transfer into investment propertes
5 amounted 1o RMB32.617.107.17. The decrease of fxed assets caused by exchange s amounted to RM821.937.012.06.
(3) Included in current year addmions of accumulated depreciation, provided for this year s amounted to RMB13.023.273.187.03. The accumulated
depreciation vicreaseo caused by exchange is RMB1.890.860.66.
(4) Included in current year reductions of accumulated depreciation. disposals of useless foed assets s amounted to RMB1,221256.715.57 and re-
Cuctions caused Dy the trans‘er into nvestmem preperties 1s amourked to RM3785405.38. The accumulated depreciation decreased caused by
exchange k RMB6GY.935 05
Construction in-progress
(1) Details of construction in progress are as follows:
UNIT. RMB
31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Item Providon tor Provigon tor
Canmying amoun \mparment 800k vaue Canmying amount mant 0% 800k vole
, Technque updating and 976274421747 976274421747 | 1374683278117 1374683278117
infrastructure construction
(2) Change of significant construction in progress
UNIT; RMB
Ttam Budget 31 December Increase Transter to Tronsfer to  Other reductions
" 9 in the yeqr fixed assets _intongible ossets in the year

Tecnuque updaung and

4920521404938 13.746.832.781.17
infrastructure constructon

11.581,791.53144  15.112.597.773 14

453.282.32200

:ng’m(o:::r: Cumulotive
ftem mvesvr:em in Gmount of interest
) capitalization

budget (%]

ing:
amount of interest

Includ Ratio of inferest

capitakzation for

1 M
capitglizotion tor this year (%)

this yea*

31 December

Capitol source 2010

Tecmnique upcaling
and infrast~ictare 48.26% 315328.94494
€SN

215519.23. 64 4.374%-56187%

Own ca-a..
sorowings ana  9.762,744.21747
bond financing

P
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v Notes 10 Consolidated Financial Statements {continued;
19 Project materials
UNIT: RMB

Item 31 December 2009 Increase in the year Decrease in the year 31 December 2010

Soecial matenals 6.389.751.56 231.739.88:.53 20083719021 37.292.44293

Specal equipmet 300881.150.22 4702,10541510 4.536.17¢84871 466_§W,II662

Eguipment i tranget 382.558.981 11 34 9'8.54895 1.224.477530.:7

Testal 689.829.883.01 5.775.76384563 5961.491.563.09 504..02159.55

20 Intangible assets
UNIT: RMB
ltem Opening bolance Increase in the year Decrease in the year Closing bakance

I Totai of n-al book vaue 8.644,042.52356 552.856.464 02 35803477.47 916013551011

Lanc use right B:46!.761.592.52 $24898.67227 . 34583.. 1154 ;.9‘5‘1077.157 15
Compute- sofiware - 426'9.29340 8.827.16292 o “5_867.83 5I,4j9.6|349_
Onne-s. o 139.661.530 64 19.170.608.83 221350000 +56.618.619.47

Il Accumalated Amortation 806.932.368.56 o 205./83.446 80 1.890.788.6% 10108250266/

Lard use ’l;ﬁ‘:- i 697.815.73435 o B0916.3:64C 661.224 85 878.070.82590
B Co;-:r.:t.cr software o }:1_-3-65_.I 5922 4.867.304 05 411943 39.228.34384
Otters 74.751.47499 1999982435 122544441 9352585693
Il Net 7837.110. 55.00 34‘7_- 130 722 34912,688.78 8_I49.3I0_4‘8:9-:1:1~
and use nght 776254596517 3439823558/ 1392188979 8074006431 25
Computer so'twae ) é.?.S-i.l 48 3.959.878 87 B ;._7-4;4.()_ o 1221126965
Others 64510.05565 (823.217 Sl). h 985055 59 63092.782.34
HI-V-P_:e;a'Amn for impair ment, 1085 . T
Net 0k value 7.837.116.1550C 347211301772 349125668.78 8.149.3-048344

Note on nangble assets.

(1) Asat3l December 2010.the Group was going though the procedures for land-use nght certficates of land wrth a book vatue of RMB409.983251 90
(31 December 2009- RMB279,172.16955) The management sees no legal or other obstacles in obtaning the certficates when regsstration formali-
ties are peformed and re ated ‘ees are pad

(2) Inciced in currert year cost addwtions, acquisitior of intang bre assets 15 amounted to RM899.614,142.02 and trarsfer irom corstruction-in-prog-ess
is arrounted to RMB453.282,322.00

(3)  reludec n curret year cost reduciion. dsposal of assets is amouniec 10 RMB36.796 614.64. and the decrease caused by exchange 1s amourntece 1o
RIB6.862.83

(4) Incluced ir adetticns of accumulated amortization of irtang-sle assets. prowiced for this year is amcunted to RMB205.783.446 80.

(5) !ncluded in reducticns of accumuated emorizauon of intangde assets, € spos2 of assets s amcunted o RMBI 886,669 26. and the reducton
caused by excharge is amounted 10 RM34, -943

21 Long-term deferred exper

UNIT: RMB

e Openng  icreme  AMOEONON igogiCuincy  Clowng bolance
exchange difference

Fees ‘or cecorations 28947.26351 1232742933 3G:521.997 26 1.246.735 55
LeasIng expeses 348351834 849.079 56 545.768 40 . 3,756,629 50
Otrers 2137.77242 2404933 61 704 805 49 (13064 75‘,‘ o 382483179
Total 34.532.554.27 1557544747 31272485 5 {-2064.75) 18822, 44¢ 84
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

v Notes to Consolidated Financial Stotements {continued)
22 Deferred income tax assety/liahilities 1
(1) Recognized deferred income tax assetsfliabilities: kKl
UNIT: RMB 1
item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009 N
Defered scome 1ax assets ‘;
Prowvsion for asset impairment 451.481.22269 406.861.439.44 8
Unrealzed proft compensation in internal transaction 175.768951.77 104,134,873 49 9
Difference n residuals of foced assets 5601298853 61.691.93683 0
11
Loss from change in fair value 3520549.10 2
Ternnaucn beneft 46.321,807.72 59.866.607.12 13
Deducusie loss 26248392998 338.643.35889 ‘l
Otners 13978162118 8347152095 :,
5
Towa! +.135.371.07097 1.034.669.754.72 17
Deferred income tax labirves s
Tax afowance ‘or irwesiment income © 20225396225 113926.874.31 ;Z
Gans from change in far value 181.404.831.89 149.052.795.09 21
Ouers . 2567.620 32 249251206 22
Total 39622641446 547218146 <7
2
. . 25
(2} Unrecognized deferred income tax assets 2%
UNIT: RMB ,
27
ltem 31 December 2010 31 December 2009 i
Proviion for asset Imparment 55.827.627.97 70.460.858.43
Deavcrole loss 711.637.16841 84421712674
Others 102,544 534 66 253 144771
iotal 871.009.331.04 939.989.432.88
(3) Deductible losses of unrecognized deferred income tax assets due next period: &
UNITRMB 36
37
Yeor 31 December 2010 31 December 2009 9
2010 261.069.755.03 39
2001 35549.41486 4
2012 15489.134.32 “i00pey
2013 451.235.939.74 48582223894 43
2014 17.675.073.42 1767507342 4
2015 227.137.02093 .o
&b
Tetal 71" 637.168.41 34421712674 .7
a8
1y
S
5%
52
]
<4
35
. 3h
37
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v Noles to Consolidated financiol Stolements (continued)

4) Temporary difference

UNIT- RMB

ltem

Temporory difference

31 December 2010

Deductible temporary d Terence & deductivle losses

Preparauon for assets imparment

1.840.632.259.21
Unrealzed profs compensation n internal trangaction 703075.807.08
Deuvucude loss 1,055,325.906.68
Drfference in residuab of fxed assets 216.249.750.60
Termination benefi 185.847.664.5)
Loss from change in fair vanse 1408219636
Others 562.501.512.70
Sub-total 4577.715097.16
Taxable temporary dfferences
Tax atowance for ivesiment income 1.320.959.363.76
Gains ‘rom change in far vale 758513.14008
Others 4992.305.48
Sut>total 2084.464.809 32

31 December 2009:

Deductible temporary derence & deductidle losses

Predaranion for assels imparnent

1671.476039.86

Unrealzed proft compensation in ntemal transacton

416,539.493.96

Deductible loss

1.383,798.063.6%
Diffecence n residuals of fixed assets 3564.2.174.01
Terminauon benefit 241,016.80840
Ess from change in farr value
Crhers 656.139.604.13
Sub-tatal

4./25.382.184 05

Taxable temporary d flerences

Tax alowance ‘or imvestment income

455.707.497 24
Gairs from change in far value 671.536.22200
Others 8040.361.18
Sub-iotal 1.135.284.08077
23 Assel impairment provisions
UNIT: RMB
Decrease in the year Foreign
ltem Opening Increase cumency Closing
bolance in the year Revesol witting off translotion balance
ditterence
1. Bad debt provision 57245036899 179.361.343.15 | 13555345307 | 27850.84749 (2184851 75! 587.22255983
11 loss from inventones 106064307006 | 867.070.61873 | 719.433.13766 528.809.23  (1.820.254.23) 1.205.931.477.67
Provesion f ¥y
o or long:term equty imvestment 746764 331172000 403418764
impairment
V. Provision for fixed asset imdarmem 5:.828.691.59 3.373.50951 55.207.201 10
V.Proviuon for loan impasment 55.292.30000 1100000000 | 21.450.00000 (308.250.00) 44.534.05000

Tozal =

741936698 28

106412219139 [ 87643659073

18379.656.72| (4.313.36558) | 1.896929.476.24
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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v Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
24, Other non-current assets 1
UNITRVMB
ltem 31 December 2010 31 December 2009 2
Loans receivable from Bao-Islind Enterprises 117.905.780.14 117.905.780.14 f
h
Depost - 29844075 5
Othes 3.138.192.64 3.460.10657 7
Total 12104397278 12166402746 ©
Y
10
25 Short-term losns 1"
(1) By category 13
UNIT: RMB 14
ftem 31 December 2010 31 December 2009 1%
- - 1
Loans oy pleage (Notel) 1.946.265.947.37 297.793.64617 f;
i
Guaraeed loans (Note2) 40.000.00000 12.500.00000 IR
Credn loans 21.624.980476.45 22064.136139.78 19
Toual 1361126642382 1242978595 2
2
At the balance sheet date. among the Group's short-term loans, the annual imterest rate ranges from 4.003% to 5.10% for short-term loans in RM8 22
(2009: 1.7062% to 4.374%).and from UBOR+0 6% 10 UBOR +25% for short-term loans in USD (2009: UBOR+0.4% to UBOR+0.7%).The annual inter- 23
est rate in Euro ranges from LIBOR+0 35% to LIBOR +0.65% (2009: LIBOR +0.35% to LIBOR+0.65%) 24
25
Notel-  As at December 3'. 201C. a tctal ¢f RMB1.346.265.947 37 (31 December 2009. RM31.597.793.646 1/) of Dledge for the shert-term loas are urexsred %
dscounted bark acceptance b lis of exchange. A 10tal of RMB&00.000.000 00 (31 December 2009: RMB600.000 000.00) 15 pledzed by means of bani guaraniee 37
and note payable 2%
Note As at December 31.2010. a total of RMBA0.000.000.00 of the guaranteed loans is colateraized by guarantee lketters isued by Misui & Ca Lia (31 Decermber ra
2009 RMBI 250000000). - 2
KN
26 Customer hank depositz and depoxits due to banks and other financial institutions 3
UNIT: RMB a2
Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009 A
Current cepost 347.340779 12 147.301.946.55
Fixed depost 8.561.000.000 00 6871.308.731.90
Towa! 8.908.340.779.32 7.018.610.678.45
27 Losns from other banks
UNIT: RMB
ftem 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Loans from domestc banks - 34,141.00000
44
.
8 Transactional financial liabilities 4;
UNIT: RMB 7
Item Farr volue ot year end Far volue at the beginning of the year 48
Devatrve financal lax:.2ies . 3480.773.10 6,285,024 95 49
0
s
a2
S3
sa
33
2,
<7
38
N
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

v Notes to Consolidated financial Statements (continued)
20, Notes payable
UNIT: RMB
Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Commercal acceptance oills of exchange 801,578.10792 3.655.041.60313
Bark acceptance ik of exchange 142036469199 1.200.314,389 24
Toral 222194279991 485535599237
The above-mentioned notes payable will be due in 2011.As &t 31 December 2010.no balance in the account is due from shareholding insututes or
related parties who own 5% or more of the Company’s shares or voting power (2009: None),
30 Trade payable
(1) Details of trade payable
UNIT RMB
Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Fund payable for equipment 2573.167.23%.12 3.751.804.26685
Furd payable for raw matenals 16590,967.419.25 14830.809.173.79
Toul 19,164,134.558.37 18.582.613410.64
As at 31 December 2010.:rades payable with an age over one year. totaiing RM3669.315.805 26. were uncleared constructions fees for technique
updating and infrastruciure projects, which last for a long penod. (2009:RM8163,335593.80).
(2) Refer to Note (V1) 6(8) for details regarding the accounts payable to shareholder holding 5% (inclusive) of the equity interests with
voting power or related parties.
3. Advance receivable
(1) Details of advance receivable
UNIT: RM8
Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Agdvance receivable 15.795.800051.97 11,045.412.38255
(2) Refer to Note V1.6(9) for details about advance from customers from shareholders holding over 5% (nclusive) of the equity interests
with voting power or related parties.
The ages of payments in advance in significant amount in the Group were all within one year as at 31 Decermber 2010.
32. Employer compensations payable

UNIT- RMB
Item ’ 1 Jonuary 2010 Increase in the yeor Decreqse in the year 31 December 2010
| Salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsiies 1.163.181.10302 5.570.983.10509 5.513.715.i143.98 1.220.449.064.13
WLWellare expenses : 333.268.59089 333.268.59089 -
1l Socia) insurances 11.270.12629 1.545.737.93276 1.552.383.14242 4.624.91663
Iacuding Basic eadowment insurance 3.051.059.75 806.850.642.08 807.795.195.6% 210650614
Med cal 1scrance 340.470 5% 435.036.806 74 43386338372 1.513.8936!
Uremployment insura~ce 105.734.1C 70.848.42609 70.798.60: 29 155.558 90
Work inpry nsurance 20897492 19.888.247 59 20021.438.50 75.784.11
Maternty nsurance 5743063 19,241,060 57 19.236.11663 62.374.57
Employment for the inured 752.508.38 24.408.43285 25.153.859.73 7.081.50
Annurty fund 5.732.663 66 169.441,427.14 174.471.187.00 702.903.80
Othe-s 1.021.284.26 22889 60 1.043.35986 61400
IV Ho.5.ng azcumulaion furd 104.24493 274.282.92320 274275.687.23 11148090
V. Compensatons ‘or cancelation of labor relatonship 220.522.530.05 97.050.139.67 127.751.840.28 189,920.829 44
V1 Labor unon experdnure anc employee educationdl expenses 136075.161 99 181.961,011.54 162.95%.27045 155.076.90308
ML Others 63.877.032.02 68.290.241.24 6111643113 7I.050.843.13

Totat 1.595.130,198.30 8.071.573.944.39 8025.470.106.38 1.641.234.036.31
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

Vi Notes to Consolidated Fnancial Statements {contnued)
As at 31 December 2010, the total employee ¢ payable to RMBI82,397.188.61 (RMB982.397.188.61 in the previows year). including f
unpad portion which was accounted n line with work eficiency. 2
No amount m amear or non-monetary welfare is included in employee benelits payable i
33. Taxex and fees payable :’
UNIT: RMB 7
Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009 R
VAT (7.185,934.37) (359.176,289.40) 9
Business tax 2003266/ 18 1277864822 :?
Emerpnse ncome tax 811.389.051.36 (784.411.969.47) 12
Ind vidual i~come tax 11444918974 11732328196 13
Urnan mantanable a7 construction tax 4641216504 108936564 ¥
Property tax - 35904.409.53 l8.221_28&80_ 1;
Others 101,961,243 41 3799694288 7
Tota' 1122962.791 89 (946.370,733.37) 115
K
34 Interests payable ?])
. UNIT RMB
Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009 PL
Interests payable fo- convertbie bonds 4222222022 4222222222 24
interests payadle for medum-term notes 146462.191.78 146482.191 7: 2;
interests payable for loans 100976,923.11 51.752131.77 27
Total 28%9.681.337.1t 24045654577 pid
29
Dividends payable 20
UnTRME 3!
Company 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
China Orient Asset Managemem Corp. 8.850.086.58 8.850.086.58
Sumtomo Corporation Lid 4037.596.46
Corring (Hong Kang) Lid 208244305 2582.44305
Masui & Caltd 7811599 ’ 691.621.34
Ashui Hushang Co.ltd 3457.1/1.58
Orhers 2202221 52202221
Towa' 1448933941 .6.683.769.64

m




O

hoSs 112

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

oRFeR
; L
Lo e o

IC FILE 4

(] Notes to Consolidoted financiol Statements [continued)
36 Other payables
(1) Details of other payables:
UNIT. RMB
Category 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Guaamee and dedost ‘ees 477.259.63672
Advanced func 9538581356 185680.060.05
Tra~sdonaton axd port dues 115.002.3" 6.64 151.202.287 30
Comntrxtion lees payae 2.300.76243 1.270.068.24
Larc compensation 4901685040 44.784,32C 36
Re.e’ fud 1331693234 301693234
Comm ssion expense 7.878.039.65 2198687967
Otrers 105.994.61 601 05.044.582.93
Total B65954.967.77 1016.235301.24
(2)  As at 31 December 2010, the balance of the account did not include any fund (same at 31 December 2009) which were attributable
to shareholding institutes or related parties who own 5% or more of the Company’s shares or voting power.
(3) Note about other payables with over one year of aging:
The age of the followng trade recenvable in significant amount in the Group 1s over one year as at 31 December 2010 Guarantee and pledge
RM3176,643 54647. Ths s because of iorge~ penad of centrxt term .
27 Current habilities
(1) Detail of current liabilities
UNIT: RMB
Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Cuyrrent :ong-term loan 6673764032, 114,126,334 3¢
Ceurrent long te-m Dayable 28466.833.580.10 2868.833.68C 10
“otad 35347003331 2982960014 44
{2) Current portion of long-term borrowings
(a} Currert sortion of icng-term borrowings
UNIT- RMB
Item 31 December 2030 31 December 2009
Deut of nonour 66787640321 114,126.334.34
() Top five current long-term borrowings
UNIT: RmB
31 December 2010
8ank Starting Ending Currency Rate {%} Amountin Trondoted
foteign curency cmount in RMB
SM3C C7C6/20 0 C2/09/201 1 usb LBORHI 1% _ 30.000.000 20 198.681.00000
SMaC 03/: 12008 28/01720: 1 -IBOR+0.5% 24.000.00000 158.944.800.00
SMBC 03/11/200% 28/01/201 LIBOR+J 5% -6.000.000 00 195,963.200.00
Standa~d Cnateed - RI0YCIG 19/09/201 1 6 JI3OR +203% 15.000.000.00 99.340.5000C
cca 18/03/2009 18/03/20° 1 FI8OR+ 0 305% 575038474 5C.640.762.21

Tow' 61357025321
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010
V) WNotes lo Consolidoted fFinancial Statements {contawed)
UNIT: RMB 1
31 December 2009 z
Bonk Storting Ending Curency Rate (%) Amountin Tronsioted N
toreign cumency  amount in RMB 4
cce 18/03/2008 1880812010 FUR FIBOR+0.305% 5,750.384.74 56337.094.34 :
CcCB 1170812004 /1272010 usD LIBOR+ 1.2% 4.800.000 00 32.775.36000 (;
[elel:) 29/04/2004 20112200 usD UBOR - 1% 3.400.000.00 2321588000 N H
SMBC 1700712007 2006/2010 RMB  486% 1.798,00000 9 |
Toul 11412633434 :? X
12
18 Long:term borrowings 17
14
(1) Categories 15
UNIT: RMB 16
1em 31 December 2010 31 December 2009 V7
"W
Cred: loan 6.586.97€¢.20000 529493213433 "
! 20
(2) Top five current long-term borrowings 2
UNIT: RMB 2
31 December 2010 23
Bank Starting Endng Curmency Rote (%) Amount in Transkated 24
foreign curency amount in RMB 23
EIBC 15K09/2010 150712013 usb 6 UBOR +2.8% 200.000.000 00 1.324.540.000.00 6
EBC 29/142010 161272013 Uso 6 UBOR+0.5% 100,000.000.00 662.270,000.00 ‘;
Z
8OC 04/05/2009 04/05/2012 usD JUBOR 0 4% 100.000.0000¢ 662.270.000.00 25
80C G8/05/2009 08/05/2012 UsD ILBOR+04% 10G.000.000 00 662.270.000.00 K]
BOC 20%05/2009 20/05/2012 uso 3 UBOR+0.4% 100.000,000.00 662.270.000.00 _‘1
Tota! 3.973.620.000.00 .::
UNIT: RMB M4
31 December 2009
Bank Starting Ending Currency Rate (%) Amountin Tronskated
foreign curency amount in RMB
B8OC 04/05/2009 04/05/2012 usD JUBOR104% 100,000.000 00 682,820.000.00
B8OC 08/05/2009 08/05/2012 usb 3 UBOR +0.4% 100.000.000.00 682.820.000.00
30C 26/05/2009 20405/2012 usD 3LBOR+04% 100,000.000.00 $82.820.000.00 EH
[ 11/06/2009 10/06/2012 USD  3UBOR+04% 100.000.00000 682.820,.000.00 :‘
3
EBC 25062009 25006/2012 usD 3 UBOR+0.4% 100,000,000.00 682.820.000.00 m
Total 3.414,100.000.00 43
4n
Bank credit-granting quota <7
As & 31 December 2010. the remainirg bank cred1-grarting quota of the Company was RM380.313 billion. The management of the Company ‘::
believes that this quota and the cash flow from operating actvites would be adequate for the current lubilties due in the coming year. A,"
B
2
<3
a4
35
i
;7
¥
<
A
!
1
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

{v) Notes to Consolidaled Finoncicl Statements {continued)

39. Bond payable
Name Canmying volue Issuing date Duration Amount issued
08Baosteel Bond (126016) (Notel) 10.000.000.000.00 20 June. 2008 6 years 10.000.000.000.00
Medwum-term note (0982075) (Note2) 5.000,000.000 00 25 May 2009 Jyears 5.000.000.000.00
Medum-term note (0982097) (Note2) 5.000.000.00000 30 iune 2009 3years 5.000.000.000.00
Towat 2.0.000,000.000.00 20,000,000.000 00

Notel:  Approved by Chna Secu~ties Reguatory Commussior (CSRC) v the documen: of [2008]739. the Cempany ssued 04 20 jure 2008, RM310 bilion convertble
bonds wnh attacreo warats wth par vaue of RMBI0Q per bend anc a duration of s x years (from fune 20,2008 10 ,une 20,2014).The ~qury coupon rate range
was 08% The dradend was paxd once a rear on june 20.and the pnncpal was retumed once o for all when the tme expred The purchaser ¢f the bond was
able 10 abran 16 copies of stock purchase warants ssued by the swer. the duraton of the wamant was 24 months from the date of ts berg ksted on the market.
The number of the bend rema ned uncharged n the reported penod The exercsng perod was the last five tradng Cays of the duraten. The exercise proporvon
was 210 |.mear ~g two shares of the bond represons one share of the Compary’s stack. 21d the n al exeraise price was RMB! 250 per stodk, which was adusied
10 RMBI216 per stock on une 15,2009, and was adusted to RMBI 1,80 on 24 May. 2010 due to the dwidend distrbution. in the lock-up perod, the exercrse prce
and proportion woukd be adjusted accondngly when the cut off of the dwdend or nght of the previous fiscal year is camed out When the uses of the uunds from
the bond ssuarce are found 10 be greasly dfferent from those the Company promined 1 the prosoect which 15 cons.dered an ahernation of the uses of the funds
accordeg to “elatve regu'ations of Chea Securt es Regulatory Commsss en ¢r 8 confirmed by the cemmission, waram hoiders are enteled to buy the bonds at
the pree of 15 book value p.us the cument nterest The far value of the kabity component of the XAW (ex-warrant) or the day of ssue 1s measured on basrs of
the prces of smitar securives, while the rest s recognized as the value of equety and reconded m shareholders’ interest.

Note2: In May 2009, 1¢ Nationat Assoc anion of nancal Market Insttutonal nvestors (NAFMIR) approved the registration of RMBIO bikon med.um-term note n Chna
by the Compary. The note can be ‘sunched wihn the fe'owng two yeas and by nsaiment. The Company nssued on 25 May 2009 the frst auct oc of three-year
medum note (078sosiee! MTNI) worth RMBS5 bifion. wh a coupon rate of 265%.a face vale o RMBI O and a fixea nte-est rate.The secord aucten(09Baostee.
MTN2). wih the same worth. coupon rate. face value. imerest rate ard matur 1y was lundred on 30 kne 2009. The medum.term notes are tradable &t the nzer-
bank securtes masket

H) Long 1term payables
UNIT: RMB
Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Payavie 10 Luojng assets £410.69192622 7961274621 45
Less Current portion of Long-te-m payables 2.868.833.680.10 2.868.633.680.10
Towl 2542.058.246.12 5092.440911.36
The delvery price of Lucing assets anc businesses. whieh the Group accuired from Baosteel Group Pudong Steel on 1 Apr 2008, was
RMB14,344,168.400.50 The payment will be made by interest-free mortgage within a penod of five years, with 20% of the total,or RMB2,868.833.680 10.
paid each year The first sum has been paxd. The rest will be pad on 31 December every year since 2009, with the last sum on 31 December 2012
The long-term payable in the Group are sub,ect to the innial measurernert acconding to s fair value and s subsequent value will be mace at the
amortized cost. As at 3| December 2010, the book value of the long-term payables in the Group totales RMBS.737.667.360.20 and the unrecognized
fnanaing charge to be amortized was RMB326.775.433.98.
41 Special payables
UNIT. RMB
tem 31 December 2009 Increase in the year Decrease in the year 31 December 2010
Govenment sups.ares 1:0914.331.45 . 261.4.0.00000 14.237.386.34 458.086.945.11
42 Other non-curvent hiabilities
UNIT: RMB
item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Defered ncome (Note) 1.088.48652256 36840865613
Others 221083494
Total 1.086.486.622.55 370619.49..07
Nate: For the govamment subsdes 10 the Group. the deferred ncome wall be amortzed wihin the tme penad of the useable be-span of the relted assess n

accordance wrh the rues of the Accountng Stndards for Buwness Enterpnse




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

{v) Notes to Consoiidated financial Statements (continued)

UNIT: RMB

Interest poyable
at 'heo??r?::ienogr Accumuﬁ'?:elr::;zg Interest poid in the yeor at 'helr::(vje;; ?:Js::, Closing value
4222222222 80.000.000.00 80.000.00000 42222222 8.519.950.689.40
79.800,000.00 133,000.000 00 133.000,000.00 79.800.000.00 497802701388
66.682.191.78 133.000,000.00 133.000.000.00 66.682,191.79 497681757992
188.704.414.00 346.000.000 00 345,00000000 188.704.414.00 18.474.795283.20

43.

Share capital

The registered and paid-up capaal of the Company totals RMBI7.512.048.088.00 with par va'ue of RM3 | each The share types and structure 15 as ‘¢ ows:

UNIT RMB
Chonge in the yeor
31 December Shave 31 December
2009 N“::: Borws shoro trorstoned Others Sub-lotal 2010
rom reserve
20.0 —
| Snares without seling restnctions
FMB ordnary share 17.512.000.000.00 - . - 48.088.00 48,088.00 [ 17.512.048.088.00
1L Total snare 17.512.000.000 00 - - - 4808800( 48088.00| 17.512.042.08800
2009
1. Shares wthout selling restnctions I
| RM3 ordinary share 17.512.000.00000 - - - - -| 1751200000000
Il Towa! share 17.512.000.000.00 - - - - -} 17.512,000.00000

As 2 the end of 31 December 2010.the Group holds 12.953.517.441 common shares of the total non-restricted RMB common stocks.

'n accordance with the refom program reviewed anc appreved o the 2005 F -5t Intenm Sharehoicers’ Meeting he!d on 12 August. 2005. the
Baosteel Group. tne cnly non-tracable shareholder of the Company, shall make iradab e its shares in the consideration of a payment of 2.2 shares for
every ten tradable shares the hoiders have registered on the day of reg stration and a European style warrant of subscription nght with an expiry period
of 378 days till 10 August. 2005, 2nd an excise price of 4.50. The non-tradable share of the Group shall circutate on market when credits are made to the
accounts of the sharehoiders. After the implement of the program the total capdal stock of the Company is stifl 17.512,000.000 and financial indexes such
company assets. debts. owners’ rights and interests. and Income-per-share remain what they are

330s:eel Group has made the following promises fc- the above purpose:The Group sha not sell the new shares and 1s obliged o d sclose tne re-
lated information withn the six months after the implemeation cf the program: within the twebe months since #t is ent1'ed the rght to trade its shares.
the Group shall not sell or transfer the Company’s shares. and only twenty-four months after the emitlement the Group's shares shall be listed on the
market; the total saes of the Company's shares the Group has conducted in stock exchanges within the thirty-six months since it is entitled circulating
right of s shares shall not be more than five per cent of the total share of the Company and the pnce shall not be less than 5.63 per share; and within
the three years s «ce the entrlement, the shares of the Company that the Group owns shall not be less than 67 per cemt of the total of the Company
However, new shares of the Company that the Group has acqu.red after the reform program shall be out of the province of the above hmitaticns in
rega~ of trading and transfernng.

Baostee! Group has also promised that. if the A shares of the Company fall at a level below 4.53 per share. the Group shall inject no more than RMB2
bidlon in the aggregation 1o purchase the general public shares of the Company by means of competitive pricing at the Stock Exchange of Shanghai. The
Group shall not sell the newdy owned shares and 1s obliged to disclcse the related informaton within the six months after the promotion program Up
to 2t September. 2005 the Group had fulfiled the promese of RMB2 billion injecton with its holding of the Company amounting to 446.565.849 shares

SR
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Notes to Consalidated Finoncial Statements {continued)

In order to further the non-tradable share reform program so as to prevent the Company's shares from irrational fluctuating and protect the irer:
ests of the investors, 3aosteel Group made further efforts oy promising the Company and its shareholders that. in case that the shares of the Company
drop 1o a level below 4.53 per share six months after the above-mentoned two-month period. the Group shalt inject another sum of no more than
RMB2 billion in the aggregation. together with the remaining of the first injection has not being used up. to purchase the Company’s shares by means
of compezitive pricing at the Stock Exchange of Shanghai until the promised sum has been used uD or the Compary's shares nise at a level above 453
per share The promise shall be fulfifled before the China Securtres Regulatory Commession exerrpts the Group from the duties in purchasing the shares
of the Company and the ron-tracable share reform program witt be approve by the Comoany’s Sharcholders’ General Meeting. The Group shall not sell
the newly purchased shares and is obliged to disclose the related information wrinin the six months after the supporting program. The document No.
[2005]95 issued by the China Securtties Regufatory Commission has agreed 1o exempt the Group from the disies in the purchase referred to. Up 1o 31
December 2005.412,183.650 more shaves were purthased by the Group. During 1 to 5 January. 2006. the Group increased its shares of the Company
by 79596.591.Up to 5 January 2006 the Group had fulfilled the promise of the second RMB2-brllion injections, with its holding of the Company’s shares
amounting to 491,780.281

On 15 April, 2006, the six-month duration as the time k:mz for share selling for the 446.565.849 shares of the Company owned by Baosteel Group
with a first njecton of RMB2 bilion expired and the shares coudd be traded on the stock market On 30 August, 2006, the European warrant was expired
and some shareholders with tradable shanes purchased 5.542.559 shares of the Company from Baosteel Greep On 16 October. 2006. the sx-month
duration as the time kmit for share selling for the 491.780.281 shares of the Coinpany owned by Baosteel Group with a second injection of RMB2 bullion
expire and the shares cou'd be traded on the stock market.

‘With the promise that “total sales of the Company’s shares the Group has conducted in stock exchanges within the thirty-six months since it s
entitied crculating right of its shares shall not be more than five per cent of the total share of the Company™, in the year of 2007 the 875,600,000 con-
dnt onal stares of the Company ne'd by the Group were converted to ron-condtional ones. and the Group cecreased the Company’s non-conditional
shares by 761.346.130.

Up 0 9 August 2008. a total conditioral 11.300917.441 shaes of the Ccmoany held by Baosteel Group were al'owed to circulate o1 market,
making all the shares of the Company unconditional shares. of which Baosteel Group awns 73.97%. In the repor ted period. the Group nether bought nor
sold any of the shares of the Company nt held.

The Company issued RMBI0 billion of comvertble bonds featunng the separation between stock rights and bonds on 20, june, 2008 The annual
contract interest rate was 08%.The volume of warrants 1s 1.600.000.000. The duration of the warrant was 24 months. the exercise proportion was 2:1
and the initial exercise price was RM8: 250 per stock which was 2d;usted to RMB1 2.16 per stock on June 15.2009. and was acjusted to RMB1 1.80 or 24
May. 2010 due :0 the dmdend distrbiution. The exercise duration was from 4 July 2008 to 3 July 2010.As at the Market Close on 2 july 2010, the exercise
schedu’e for Baosteel CWBI “ was ended with 113,785 equity warrams exercised. and an increase of 48.088 shares of the Company.The share change of
this year has been aucited by Delortte Toucne Tohmatsu CPAL who has presented a report “Delore Touche Tohmatsu CPAL (10) 0052"




117 (R

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

{v) Notes to Consolidated financial Statements {confinued)

Capital reserves

)
UNIT RMB 2
item 31 December 2007 Increose in the year Decreose in the yeor 31 December 2010 3
a
2010 3
o
Capaa' pemum e 7
Incudng Reserve from convers.on of state-owned share 572655650973 - . 5.726.556.60973 %
Share oremium (Notel) 27.270.337.395.58 233293232742 . 29.703.329.723.00 B
10
Others 1
Ind.ding Provision ‘or equly invesiment (Noie2) (1.939.645.9¢) - 134212813 (15.35'.774C9) 12
1, N ¢ for- 3
Cravge n ‘ar vive of mallbie-forsile 655.706.32.16 80712831 61 7364:9.15609 1
financ.a assets 14
! of ¢h, far valoe of avadable-for-
moact of change 1 ar walue of avadable-fo (52675.258.18) - 31,608,600.35 (184283.85854) 1
. _i:\a’tnl 255815 UPON 1K OMe tax . ‘i
Other capnal reserves :/
- »
Incudng Louny separatec n the converible tond (Nctel) 233247297702 - 233247297702 I
Other capaal rese~ves (Note3) 1.383850.096.58 215.313.006.74 - 1.599.:63.102.82 o
Tota! 17.314,208498 73 2629.018.16579 237749370551 37.565.832.959" 2t
22
2009 _ PAS
Caoral surplus . . ‘
Inc..d ~g 3dance from state share exchange 5.726555.609.73 - - 5.726.556.609.73 i’
. - JR . ik 26
$nae premigim 27137G.337 39556 - - 2737033739556 7
i
Qiners . e ‘“;
lnclding Promsion ‘o equily westment (1 558.48! .16} - 381,164 60 (1.939.644596) 0
ge in fa- f ava'able-‘or- 3t
Crarge nfa” vdue of svaableorsa e 27133682372 382.369.50074 . €55.706,32¢.46 !
finarvcial assets n I k93
I 7 change 1 fa- value of availaoke-‘or- . 33
moac of change fa” value of avaladie-for (60.759.347.35) 9191591083 (152675.258.18} -
sa'e finarcal assets upor income ax . - 34
2z
Ot~er capra rese~ves ‘K;
- 36
kg Fauty separdied in ihe (onvertisle bord (Notel) 233247297702 - - 233247297702 37
Otner capial reserves 16530661844 21737717342 3370078 1.383.850094508
Total 36806 692.59532 599.9166/9. 6 923367764 37.314.308.493.73
Notel The voume orgne y » cap tal reserve (ater capral reser ve) sha” be trar sfermec 0 capia’ reserve (Qap tal grem um) when the warart has not been exertised a3
by ihe stareh.c der belore tihe end of the exerc se date. a2
Noe2 Decrease n th s yoar's reserve for equity rvestmert s marly cue 10 e d-anges . e aczouring of the captal reserve of associates and jort vertures by the “
ecuity method 4
Ncied Orrer (hanges n captal reserve for the Group v e reported penod ae mamly (orinduted to By ke refurd from: the fundng of the pont rsyucten n 4 =
accordar<e wif e reevamt reg.tat<es of the Me siry of ransport a7d tre Mnisiry of Finance on colect of of port constuci on fee 3
44
47
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V) Notes to Consolidated Financiol Statements {continued)
45 Special reverse
UNIT: RM8
Item 31 December 2009 Increose in the year Decrease in the yeor 3i December 2010
2010
Fees fo- security ir operaton 831485796 2784091113 20864.40629 15.291.36280
2009 e R
Fees for secuty in operztio™ 22385557.62 14.270.99.65 6.314.85796
16 Enarnings recerve
UNIT; RMB
Item 31 December 2009 Increase in the year Decrease in the year 31 December 2010
019

Statsiory eamangs reserve

Discetionary earnigs reserve

12761589366,
10549.61i.27¢ 39

' 43,3 566442

842647460103

1.148,315,654.42

11.697.926.94081

Toral

182777021300

229663132884

2012440154184

2009

Statiory earrngs rese-ve

677047179373

507.687.:42.82

Discretionary ea-mings reserve

10,041,924, 3357

127815893661

30768714282

10.549.611,27639

Total

16.812.395.927 2%

1315.374 285 64

1782777621300

Accorung to the Company Law ¢f Ch-na anc tne Arucies of the Company the Company allocates 10% of the parent company’s net profit as a
statutcry earrings reserve util the reserve has accu™iulated 16 reacn 50% of the Company’s registered cap-tal

The drscrevonary eamings reserve is allozated afer the statutory carmings reserve. As 1s aporoved. the ¢.scret.cnary eamings rese~ve can be used
to make up the loss from the previous year or convertec .mo the Company's sha'e capria

47 Undistributed prolit

UNIT: RMB
Iltern Amount Rote
W0 e e i
Urdisinouted oroft at oegnning of year 225839351 141
Asc Net Hof1 atirouted 10 the cwner of the pare ™. compeny 12.589.083.319.12
Less. Statutery eamings “ese~ve 148315644 42 10% o the ~et profit of the darert compasy
Dhscrelonary easnings reserve 1,148.315,694 42 0% o the net oAt of 1ne dare~t co™pany
Drvdenss drstrbrtec 3.502.400.000.00

Clos 1g ba'ance of the yea

29.674.047.101 .63

2009:

Und st"ibuteo pro‘t 2t begnnng of year

20:935.302.003.95

Add Net proit att-buzed to the owner of the sarent comdany

5816.227.393.10

Lesy Statutory eamngs reserve

507 687.142.82

10% o the net pro™ of the pare~t company

Discret ona-y ear~ngs reserve

O vidend dstuuted

507.637.14282

(% cf the net pro”t of the pare~t corpany

2.152.16G.000.0C

Closing balarce of the year

22.383.995.111 4.
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Operating revenue and operating costs

Operating revenue

UNIT: RMB
Item 2010 2009
Prncipal operating revenue 200.979.794.788.27 147.282.020.262.18
Other operating revenue 1.169,357.576.50 1.044,343.647.76
Tota! 202.149.152.364.77 148.326,363.909.94

Principal operating activities (by industry)

UNIT: RMB Thousand

Cot 2010 2009
olegory Operaing tevanue Opercing cosh Opeioling revernuo Operatng costs
kon & steel manufactunng 173411.383 154.674.564 125637716 114536566
Sales of iron & steel products 171.058.204 166930018 129.682.540 126,586,662
Others 12246936 10,687,611t 9.222.745 8193932
Wrting-off between industries (155.736.708) (155.443.419) (117.260.981) (115.927.760)
Towal 200.979.795 176.848.774 147.282.020 133.339.400
Principal businesses (by product):
UNIT: RMB Thousand
2010 2009
Product
Operating ravenue Cost Operatng revenue Cont
Won & steel 194.547.928 172.584.532 143202073 130,742,802
Others 6.431.867 4264.242 4079947 2646598
Total 200.979.795 176848.774 147.282.020 133.389.400
Principal businesses by region:
UNIT: RMB Thousand
2010 2009
Region
Operotng ‘evere | Cost Ope-ating revenve Cost
RAC 180976333 I 160,404,690 133326620 121.690.748
Overseas 20003.462 16.444,084 13955.400 11,698,652
Total 200979.795 l 176848.774 147.282.020 133,389.400
Operating revenue of top five customers
UNT: RMB

Peicenioge in the Company's

Entity Operating revenue total revenve (%)
Ertrty | 10,328.609.849.63 5%
Enay 2 8992181852185 4%
Enny 3 33:5916.287.63 %
Erty 4 1.621.979.74585 1%
Emity 5 1.487.045.214.46 1%
Total 25.745.73295075 13%

TN n o N e




O

ol 120

'
fe e

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

—h pe o
[P PR ;

V) Nctes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
49, Operating taxes and surcharges
UNIT: RMB
tem 2009 Tax critedia
Income tax €3120.17.72 73827.005.53 Note
Urzan maimenance and const-uct:on tax 290.269.417.70 B 307.937.989 48 Note
Fd.canon addnonal 1ax 131957.787.54 13877412391 i Note
TarT ~ 7377.775.20 9.766.10525 - Not
Othe-s 37—23'0 104.58 39.3.90679¢ N Note
Totl 525.035.202.74 569.631,292.13
Note Re‘er 1o Nete (il) | for relevant crier a and tax rates for e adove fems.
30 Financial expenses
UNIL RMB
Item 2010 2009
Interest expenses 815,579,485 34 1.898.990980C.15
Less c2pra’eaticn of imerests . B 217.845.686.64 _ 23433529051
:'xomgfm eeests o “._-__-'- _:_ 50.545.04575 ’ 33.72?.23ﬁ
Excrange gan . (787994 11759) T 52851 60)
-L;s; apraicao- of afference dns‘ng-’rom exchange -
Others. B 47.379.867 3C 48.229.855.50
“oral 806.574.502.66 1.675,5034618/
Al Assel imparrment loss
UNIT: RMB
Item 2010 2009
1. Loss from™ 2ad dedts o 43.807.89008 38,20 00842
+ Loss rorm droms:on for |r;\;e'1l—o'-1es 147.637.481 07 (692.057.87082)
Il Loss from leng-iem ecuty ivestment imparment __T B 3311.72006 711.@‘
V. L0 ‘roin fixed asset “mparment _ ) I 3 37?.509 S.
V. Loss from domowngs ’ 17930,00000
Toual 187,685.600 66 (635.104.394.76)
A2 Income from change in forr value
UNIT: RMB
Source 2010 2009
Tramactionz: fnancal assets 9.159_.323 78 (12e 9. I_9)
T-ansactior el financial l:abe'ities -;8—04.25- 83 52'541978
Torel 12063.575.63 (107.402.71341)
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v) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)

Investment income

1
2
(1) Details of investment income: 3
UNIT.RMB
tem : 2010 2009 :
M"‘ income of long-tern eGuily investment in cost method 407.79785278 20223247784 ;
Investment income of Icng-1erm equiy rvest™ent in equity metnod 444 905.040.66 264.376.70298 ®
Stock investment income (4991.99489) - 492.459.555!6 2
Bond nvestment income/(oss) 21.841.07053 (2114.18453) n
Fund investmem income (21.834.304 41) 4,314,940.59 :;
Loss from denvatwe finangal instruments 10 avoxd reks {39.415,758 00) (B.661,42183) 13
Profi(Loss) in equty transfer investment ~ 897.313.53 - H
Otbers ) 1748132094 84379154 :Z
Total 826.681.541.14 953.451.861.75 i7
»
(2) Top five investors whose investment income from long-term equity investment accounts for the highest proportion of the pre-tax 19
profit on the basis of the cost method: 2“'
UNIT: RMB “
Investee 2010 2009 Reoson tor the change
Henan Longyu Energy Co. Ltd 324.394.55395 65.639.911.38 Cash dividend
Ttwnn“ Zhengtong Coal Co. Ltd. - 45,847.620.00 - - Cash dvidend
CISO1 Engineenng Co. Ltd 19.199.41285 7.486.04293 Dividends distribution
Baovale Mining Co. Ltd 12,324.680.38 19.341.71245 Cash drvidend
Shamghar Luojing Minng Port Co. Lid 4.793.785.60 8056.841.32 Cash dradend
Total 406 559.752.78 . 100.524.508.C8
(3) Investment income of long-term equity investment in equity mathod
Top five investors whose investment income from long-term equity investment accounts for the highest proportion of the pre-tax profit on the bass of 24
the cost method 3
. uNImRME 2
Investee 2010 2009 Reason for ihe change .:/
BNA 31352238506 123.561,74991 jont venture profit change 9
Bao-gland Enterprises 69.402.584.65 7728498170 Jort venture profit change <0
STAL Precision 52.905.30501 4270553353 Jort venture proft change :;
Welang Co 27.291.52707 13492.24413 Joint ventune profit chavge 43
Baojang Shoping 672055296 $.503.871.72 Jomt venture drofit change ds
iow! 469.842.35475 262.345.380.9% :j

As 2t December 31,2010, the Group did not encourter any major restrictions in the remittance of investment income.
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v) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continuved)
34, Non-operating revenue
UNIT: RMB
ftem 2010 2009
Gain from chsposal of noa-cu-rent assets 9.685.533.95 3941668003
Includng: pain from disposa! of fixed assets 9.685.533.95 39416.68003
Govermment subsdies 507.705.701.77 31805363415
:come from compensations 8.994.839.88 63.11305957
Others 63,453.908.57 7501588643
Total 589.539.964.17 495.599.260.18
a5 Non-operating expenses
UNIT: RMB
tem 2010 2009
Loss from disposal of non-curent assets 133.386.264.64 38143871793
Including Loss from disposal of fixed assets 133.386.264.64 38143871793
Donatons 12,249,565 29 38.848,308.09
Others 3373618289 34.523.07985
Towd 179.372.01282 454810.10587
56, Income tax expenses
UNIT: RMB
Item 2010 2009
Current income tax exdenses 3./25,399.454 34 776.404.04585
Adsune~t to pr!:!Ous taxation (33.611.32628) (36984.04237)
Defered nco™e taxaton 23557.297 86 457933.67431
Toie 3.715.34542592 1.199353677.79
Relationship between income tax and total profit
UNIT: RM8
2010 2009
Total profit . 17.076,23303047 7.294.555.39587
Income tax expenses cakulated at 25% (2009: 25%) 4.269.058.257.62 1.821,638.848.96
Adstment 1o previous taxation (33.611.32628) (36984.042.37)
Efect of expenses that are not deductible ‘or tax purposes 70,245,663.57 36962548.79
Effect of tax-free ncome (212378.164.87) (134.410458.33)
Effect of unrecognized deductible losses and deductibie temporary 64.515.599.56 793797462

differences for 1ax purposes

Efect of wsing previously unrecognized deductible losses and deductible temporary
differences for tax purposes deductible temporary diferences for tax purposes

(70.514.465.28)

(83014.027.49)

Imoact of change i tax sate (5901.47608) (12022.43471)
Surcharge dreference (363.142.644.39) (328867.75393)
Others {926017.93) {73886.97775)
Total 3715,34542592 1.199.353.677 79
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

Notes to Conso'idated Financial Statements {continued)

Earnings per share

In cakulating the basx eamings per share: the current net profits belongng to the shareholders of ordinary shares

UNIT RMB
. 2010 2009
Net profit for the curert perod aitnoutadie 1o ordnary sharemokders I2.889_083_}I9‘I 2 5.816.227.393.10
Incluging Net ncorme rom continu g ope-at-ons 1_889_081_3.75 12 5.616227.39310
Net i1come from discontinued operations
In caku'at ng the basic earnings per share. the denom nator is the weighted average rumber of ordirary shares issued to the public
UNII: RMB
2010 2009
Nombe- of ordinasy snases issued 1o the pudke in 1nhe beginning o 1 e year . I7S I_ZO(X)‘OO0.00 o |_7__5_[_2__ooo_ooooo
Add Wegmed average number of orgrary slurvs_ ssued 10 t1e putic ~ the vear 24,044 00
Less Werghted average numpe'_ _of_:ldia'y_snarex bought nack n the year M
Weightec average "J"‘_»l;():!:dn;ly shares n;.md 10 the .4 ¢ & the 70 of the Demod 17.512.024.044 00 17.512.000.00000
Earnings pe- skare
UNIT: RMB
2010 2009
Curvent net roft atributabe to the sharehoiders of ordinay shaes
The oauc ea~ngs oe~ share e, 074__ e, ﬂ
Net prof1 fiem coninumng oderatons “or the year attnbutabe 1o shareho ders of tne parent i .
"re basic eam ngs per share C74 033
Net orofit f-om discontin.ed operatio~s fo- e yes autnbutable 1o shareholvers of the darent
The bask earnings Der shave
As 7o diluted potertials wee detected for its A-shares ir 2013, the dilsted eamings per shae was not disclcsed
Other comprehensive income
UNIT; RMB
Item 2010 2009
I Gan/(Loss} from lMancial assets avaikble fo- sae 50831.14609 902. 1015279
Less Ince mdact ‘rom fnanial assets avallase for sa e 26,638.178.97 100,605,697 21
‘\l: amount "ecoded n comprehensive income 5 transerred 10 current drofits and ksses - 485.0/7.507 55
Sartoty 3419296712 316.525.949.03
2 Shase r :“vestee's Claer comprenensive ncome on basis of equty metred (13412.°26.15} (381.164.60)
Sub-total (13412,12815) (381.164.80)
3 Differerce n fcregn c. rency translaticn (35.631.62204) {74.027.23)
Sab-toia {35.65 .€22.04) (74.02723)
Toul (14.870.753.07) 21607C.757.00
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v) Noles 10 Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)

59 Notes to cash flow statements

(1) Other cash received relating to operating activities

UNIT: RMB
Item 2010 2009
'ncame fom nunope“aling acvilies and gove mme T grants 2062.141.41004 752365.538 60
(2) Other cash paid relating to oparating activities
UNIT. RMB
Ilem 2010 2009
Sales expense 1.294.477.609.17 1..79.241,057.38
Acmir stratve exoense 1.574.370,34204 1.388.668,362.82
Others 17647962557 34313001932
"otal 2.995.327.56778 29':,039439.53
(3) Other cash received relating to investing activities
UNIT: RM8
Item 2010 2009
Income from nterests . . 50.545.04575 33.729.231.67
(4) Other cash paid relating to investing activities
UNIT: RMB
Item 2010 2009

Settlement loss o gevaive .struirents 4 71329210
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v Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)

60 Supplementary information to the cash flow statements

(1) Supplementary information to the cash flow statements

UNIT: RMB
Supplementary information 2010 2009
1. Recorciaton of net profit 1o cash fows rom oderatons: .
Net orofit _!}_360_887.604 55 6.095.201.71808
" Adc Srowsion ‘or mparment losses of assers arssseo0es (635101.39176)
Deprecation cf ixed assets and investient 0-odertes - I ;_OXI_BGI.Z |923_ | .’.0_6824 08501
Amortization of - ra~gble assels 205,733.44680C 186.96¢.148 38
Amo-tization of Ic-g-terin deferred exuenses El 27_1.“185 ) 25.299.192. 3_8_
- Net loss on d sposal of fixed assets mtangowe assets anxd o-:hcr long-term assets -Il-l_700.]30 69 342022.037.9C
woss fom cnatge 1 farr valoe (less: a’c— - - (12063.57563) 107.403.71341
Financ.al expense - 789.194.635 3¢ 1.627.273.606.37
Investment icss ¢ " fo” gains) _ - (826,68:,54: 14) (95].4_§I.86. 79)
Decrease a defer-ed mcorme ('~ for mcrease) x assets (s mc-esse) (89.70° 31625) 71117320699
Inc-ease in oeferec income (" 7 for decrease) tax handites 104.1:6054.03 N (253.239.542 68)
Decrease 11 nventories (" for ncrease) _ ®7278797 5 6.874,060.906 49
_ -l.)ccrcasc n oderating recenables (-7 ':r:cne:m) (4.372"_:.;?5_203 34) (j,435.|6780170_)_
Iricrease in obefall-‘\?, ;ayach {7 for decrease) $.055.744.194.57 2}&333.0{799_
Net casn low f’orr; operatng acimt es . 18853 ,16_36385_ o 2399312 98" |

2 Non cash elated sgnriant investrent and finanaing actates

lab.'ies “rans’ered irto capital

Coverttlel cor0o-ate bod due within ore year

Re~ung ‘ixed asse's throgh fnanang

3. Change ¢ Cash ang cash eaurvalents

Clesing talance of cash

7.887.919424.23

4.724.082.906 98

<ess Cash zalance at the begnning of the year

472408290695

5.565.783,51489

Acd Ba'ance of cash eGorvaients at year enc

50,000.000.00

100 900.00C 00

Less Balance of cash equrvalerts at the begnr g of the year

100,000,000 00

706.781,484.76

Cramge

3.113836517.25

{1,448.482.097 69)

(2) Cash and cash equivalents

UNIT: RM8

‘tem

31 December 2010

31 December 2009

- Cash

28879 942423

4.724.082.906.98

Incudng Cash reserve

865.58/.11

Rea:zable barx oepost

2.706.185.590.65

Crher rea sa>e monetary funds

180871.296.47 1349),506.C5

Il Cash ecuiva ents 0:000.000.0¢ 100,000.000 00
Inc ud.ng Funas ‘rom monetary market 5000000(;00_ 100.00C.900.00

I Cloung baance of casn and casn equ valent 793791942423 - 4834032904 %8

Cask and cash equivalents under resinction of the parent company o the subsidianies of the Group are not included in the cash anc cash equrv-

ahems

i
Py

a3

4
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Related Party Relationships and Transactions

Parent company

UNIT: RMmB
Company Baosteel Group Corporation
Relitorship Pa-ent company
Type wuc
Place Shanghai
Legal Person Xu Lejang
Busness 1-on & steel maru‘acturing & drocessicg o
Regstered capaal 51.082.620,998 8%
Sharehoking in the company (%) 7397
Votng power it the comdany (%) 7397
_Fnal controlier of the company State-awned Assets Supervison and AdTenistrat.on Commussion o the State Couxdl (SASAC)
Code 132200821

Subsidiories

Refer 1o Note {IV) for detaks of the subsidiaries of the Compary.

Jomi ventures and associntes

Refer 10 Note (V)14 for details of the joim veniures and associates.




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

Wi Feloted Party Relationships end Transcctions [contnued,

Others related parties

Other related parties Relafionship Code
Baostee: Resou’ces(inlemuo'\al) Co.Lid (Saosteel Resou(es‘. sosday of Baostee! Groud #6080020-0
Baosieel Metal Ca. Ltd a7d s s 53«‘!&'&5 (Baosieel Meta' and ris subsichares) Subsidary of Baosieel Group 13223304-1
£, h: Lt X
e o o o e S fton G 001719
Hwasao Trus: Ca.itd (Hwabao Trust) - _ Subsidary of Baos:eel Grm_p 63124192.7
$dwabao I'vesmen: Co, Lt (Hwabaoir:e}slmcﬂl) Subsisary of Baosteel Grouwp i3222021-6
Baostee! Goup Baosnan Hotel (840 nm Hotef) o Sansidary of Baosteel Groun 133427542
Bzoz(ecl Dewlopment Co. Lta ar_x; 15 subsciaties (Baostee: Development 210 rts sudsidraries) Subsidary of Baosteel Group _ I"} 343894 6
Baostedl G roup Stangha Na2 S'.E?L&»I:on Cou utd and fts subsidiaries ("Na 2 Steel ad s subsidianes™) N S-;bscafy of 3aosteel Growp 13320566-7
B:os(w. Groud Shanghu Nol Sleel & lron Co. Ltg and rs subsickanes {No ' Steel and 5 subs.d anes) S.osidary of Beosteel Groud 13220/7¢0 | _
Baos.ecl Group Shangra P pes Co. Ltd (Shanghai Pipes) . ) _ Subssdary of Baosteel Greup 63057927-2__
Baostee! Group Srangha Meisnas Ce.i1d and its sut :udn’-e; (Meishan Steer ard ns subsndwes) Subsidary of Baosteel Group 13226493-X
Bacsieel Groud Shangra Pucong Steel & -on C_o Lid and fts susedanes (Pudong Steel and s subsidanes)  Sudsdary o L%ag_cc' Groud 132212910 _
Baostee! Group S~argha NaS Steel & 'on Co. Ltd and fts subs:diames (Na 5 Steer and s sutsidianes) Subsidary of Baosteel Greup 13220240-5
Baosteel Gro.d Xinparg Bay. Iron & Steel Cc..Ltd. a1¢ its subsdianes (Xinsarg Bay and &5 subsd anes) Subsidary of Baosteel Group 22860110-1
?Nec‘i’(}’oup Rescu-ze Co. Ltd and fts subs:da=es {Bacsieel Resourte and 18 sudsiciares) Sabsidary of Baos(efl C_,'uuo 79144036-X
” sstnal Fxa o n; -ar

S::::i:zI:in;::lsx‘:c:::l:n&iﬁﬁﬁ;n:dx:bsda - Subscary of Baosteel G.ro.» 133492539
Nary g 3aor SteelWrres Cc. Lid (Ba0n Wires) Suosdary of Baosleel_a'o;a 60897903 4
Shangn2: Baostee! EQu pment Examinauon & Marmenance Co ud (Exarmnation & Ma-m;;\nce Ca} Subsiday ¢f Baosieel Greup 63083350-9
Shanghas Instiute of Steel and ron (Insinute of Stee and o) } Subswary of Baosteel Groxp I}]‘Zh()o
Znanpang Lengieng L ogstics Co. Lta (Zhanpang .o’-gleﬂgl _ B Suosidary of 3zosteel G’(_)UD 79773551-6 -
_Nlr‘po Ic~ & Steel Co. _L_ld (Ningb0 Steel) ’ Subsdary of Bavstee. (.':r_o:p 14497613-7

Guangdog o & Steel Groud Corvo-at on (Guangoong Steel) Subsicary of Baosteel Gro.p 67706963-2

325 !sland t~teprses _maed . . L0 venture 38783-0
3NA - Jorrt veniure 71785178-5
‘Welding Co. Ltd - _ Assctatec Ccm;’a-ny 75571 733_-_3_
Tayin BCM . o Assouted Company 5008919/-6
Baopang S'\oz-E B ’ Assocated Company 631791136
Henan Pirgzao Associated Conpany 76314008-7
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

i) Palated Party Rearonships and Tianscctions (continued)

5 Related transactions

Purchases or sales of goods. rendering or recemng of services

(1) Sales to related parties
UNIT: RMB Thousand
e of i T 2010 2009
ype o + . Pri
Related party transac on Content of transoction rice base Armount Pevcvma;e] - Pedmmc;el
. Baostes Grouo Gaes |EreB BRIy et pece 9755 A asea 00i
matenizls l ' .
i Iron & steel
No I Sreel ana s subsidares s ;:\;:’:"“’ & Dirseronce| 22 ot0| 150802 210
Ne. 2 Steel ad s subsianes I Sales ‘~on & stee! products Maket prxe " 10310 005 43747 010
No 5 Steel and 15 sutskhiares l Sales ;Encrxy e Market prce l 14923 001 12630 GOl
Pudong Stee: 21d fts subsctaries I Sales ISupp'cmM!ary materals | Market price I 4/8 l o 71,765 008
[ y T
3a0steel Developmer. and Sales Iron & steel procucts, suodle I Market oce | Z7}3,ISS] 135 3.038.300 137
s sebsdianiey menta-y maienzk [
i : i Tron 6 st prodo '
Engineering & Technoogy Co ard | sates 1on & steel prodiucis. eregy. I nakeprce | 119,164 006 53856 004
13 subudir es _ |axc supplemema-y matenals | ¢ .
Baostes! Meta' and fts subsid anes Sales [Ino'\ & sieel droducts, energy l Marxet orxe l 1.493.304 Q74 9__~‘9:§7I 064
A || e |'"°" 8 steel products. &R | ot prce I 16264078 o8| 7718220 520
anc wpgl_ef?_\sﬂu’y malenals )
I seel . efe .
Meisnan Steel avc s suosiduanies [ g [ronssee aroducts. energy [ tares ooce | 1553608 077" 950731 064
' and s.Japle"_\e_'_lury vatenak - -
Baon W-es l Sa'es !Imn & steel products l Market proce l 1,129 - 577
Examingtion & Martenance I Sales Iron & steel products, energy l Maret oxce 55.644 003 59.853
£xamrauon Ca and fs sunsidares I Saes on & stee prodcts. enegy | Market prce 227.445 ol 164 356
Baosies! Resources an0 fs subsdanes | Sakes * Raw maie~as [ Maker prce | 8598.604 445] 2097335
We.ng Co Sales  |Ircn & sieel oroducts "Muketoxe 509714 05|  2356:6 ols
Tlangn BCM Saes ~on & stee! products Market prce 19.685 aleg 33137 010
Zrar ang Lorgteng . Sales Raw maie~al Maket pace [ 1,092 ZZI_ 0354 180 750 o 02_
N ngoo Steel Sales llrc'\ 8 steel .Yl_)d..;c‘.s * Market oxe 35812 002
Othes Saes ISupolemenu'y materaly Market prce l 13828 - 2I,746i ool
ora i ! [o7amos]  wsrpsossn| ol
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(v Ralated Party Relatonships and Transactons [contnued)
(2) Purchases from related parties
UNIT: RMB Thousand
Type of ] 1 2010 2009
Reloted party wonsoction Content of fransaction | Pice baose Amoun: | FHCeNI000 Amouni | FECEN00e
} %) 1]}
No. | Sieet and s subrsiianes Purchase | Supplementay matena's Make: pnce 284858 (621 182,342 - 0. 14
No ? S(eel_aﬁ_d fis subskdianes Putnase  Iron & sieel o7oa.ucts " Market orce 188 2828 T
No 5 Steel and ns sudsctanes Purchase Energy & sudolemeraty Market prxce 500 352
_ 1 Taterals _
Pudong Steel and & supsCanes Pu-cnase Supplemertary matenals Marke: prxe | [ 650 -
Ergneenny & lechnology Co-and Purchase | Cquinment | Market prce | 1425675 080| 1316373 093
o SLOSIC-ar &5 o . —
faosieel Devecomen wrd s soscanes | Pucuse 10 B S16€1 Oroducis Market price | 1957.3¢3 10| 1079.194 080
supdlemertary materiar
Baosteel Metal anc s subsdanes Purchase | Supolementary materils , Marketonce : 53881 | c03 4222 003
3NA ! Puhase | .-on & steel producis Market prce | 11.164.905 €28 | 8.396.783 . 625
:;a..:umuon Ca a~¢ £5 subsduanes Putnase Suop'erre~tay materass Make prce R 7014 } 000_ . _9412_ 00
[xammauior & Mantenance Purchase Supolementary rateriels Market oxe * _115_3-0; i 012 205884 015
Mesnan Steel and s supsdanes Purchase :A:Dl:“::y ey | Mketprce | 1477337 066 1245276 093
Saostee’ Resavrces anc n-s ;xzsdancs Putnase | Raw materal _P'-a'?_c'. orice | 8318178 168| s03L7:41 375
Baosteel Rescurces (~terratenal) Purchase Raw m.‘ale'\dl PTAM:‘. owe . 21505.273 141 2474677 1 54
Xeayjang Bay: Steel and 15 subsidanes Purcrase | iron & steel producs Market pree | 14137561 080, 1184659 088
Ningbo Sieel Purcnase | lron & sieel orocucts M;_'te( pree 1092432 (;6I o -
Zrangang Low;;l‘e"\; - * Purchase  |lIron & sieel p'odu(u- T —P‘I.Ari—(:_oﬂcc 1,165,900 066
Others Purcase | BN ST | o e e 010| 12087 00
“otal ) | ] 30967 774] 17418 21,293,269 1585
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010
(v Related Party Relationships and Tronsactions {continued)
((3) Transportation & technical service
UNIT: RMB Thousand
Type of 2010 2009
Reloted party transoc tion Content of transaction Price bose pu—— T
Baosteel Group Sales of servxe Technical servie Negotated pnce 13443 53672
No. | Steel and &s subsxhanes Sales of serace Technxcal servce Negouated price 226
No. 5 Steel and ts subsidanes Sales of servxe Technca) servke Negotated pnce 1.205
Weldng Co Sales of service * Technical service Negotated oce ! 731 58
Hwabao Trust Sales of sernce Technkal sennce Negotated pnce 350
Exarmination Co and its subsdanes Sales of serce Technical service Negotated prce 858 4,150
Xmnjang Bayi Steel and its subsickanes Sales of servce | Technical service Negotiated prce 1,183 15,300
Pudong Steel and s subsidaries Sales of servce Technkal se~vxe Negotiated pnce | 3893
Raostieel Developmerr and fts sussidunes Sales of servce Transportation technucal serce Negotated prce 10.725 8.231
i?:::;’:::“”mm Co.and Sales of servce ! Technical servce Negotiated price 2135 6961
Baosteel Metal and fts subsibanes Sales of serace T-ansportation. tecrnical serice Negotated pnce 5.102 1856
Mewnan Steel and s subsidanes Sales of servce Transportauon technical service Negotiated price 15883 13323
Baosiee! Resources and s subsidunes Sales of service Transportation, technical service Negotiated price 27.164 10909
Examinatton & Maintenance - Sales of service Technicd) service Negotiated price 436 4890
BNA Sales of servce Transportation, technical service Negotated pnce 60970 51,652
Orhers. Sales of se~vwce Transportaton techrucal service Negotated pice 8452 2548
Tora i 168524 77893
(1) Services received
UNIT: RMB Thousand
Reloted party Type 9' Content of ransacton Piice bose 2010 2009
tansaction  Amount Amount
Baosieel Group Pu~chase of seraces utation & tran g Negotated pce 32383 34407
3NA : Puchase of sevices | Processing Negotiated prce 269.774 145951
_Exannauoﬂ & Mantenance Purchase of senvices | Engineer, examination & mantanence Negotiated prce 940401 762617
i:‘:m“h”"’” Co.and | pirchase of semvces | Engineer. 8 maintanence gotiated pnce an38n 446742
Meithan Steel a1d fs subsunes | Purchase of services | COTPNETSVe lOpLes engineerans: | oo once 1015,367 831.093
20rlation, examination & mamntaneace
No | Steel a1d s subsxhanes Purthase of se~vices | Comprehensive logisics Negotated prce 377.533 484443
Pudo~g Sieel and s s skdanes Purcnase of servces | Transportation " Negotated prce 72 101,594
Bao-'sland Enterprses Purcrase of serves | Transpo-tation Negotated prze 373.056 186‘2
Examination Ca and ts subsdiznes [ Purchase of services | bxamination & maintanence Negotiated price 568.564 553480
z:‘:;;z:bmm and Pyrchase of services Sn"::exﬁi:ze::::z:s Negotated pnce 1488936 1.153.626
No. 5 Steel and s subsidaries Purchase of senices | Comarehensive logisics, transportation Negotiated prxce 143,120 124889
Others Purcrase of servces | Transportauon Negotiated pnce 97.412 120,029
Toual 5.780.430 5.050.580




131

(oriLE s

PR,

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

VI Reloted Forty Relationsios and fronsactiors {conting
(6) Other major related transactions
UNIT RMB Thousand
Cotegory 2010 2009
Leases pac for plants and laxc Notel 239.701 421745
I~come from leasing olants I Notel 27.163 . 36.540
Income from financal se~vices Note2 _I;;JZ‘? 113938
Expenses on hinancal services Note3 o 146817 101329
Interests paid ‘or Prase 3 assets Noted ’ - 6000
Aterests pad for enrusted (via Finaxe Co) boans Note$ -_" - 33056
Expenses on common RAD Noteé 719.020 T
Netel V/aen ‘ounded. the Compary sgiec a twenty voar a5 eemient with 3aosiee Groud for the lease of the plantste and In September 2001. e Company seda

further twerty-year lease agreement with Saosteei Geoup for the use of 3¢ lanc ‘or the pant ste ‘or assets dcqurred «: Phase 3 In November 2002 the Company
sgned a new twerty.yer lease agreement with Baostee! Group for the and use of the p-art ste for assets n ausiody due t¢ acqunons In 20:0. the Group mace
an aciua’ renta’ paymens for RMB234.186,471 (2009 RM™3364.412.335) 10 Bacsteel Croup
The Growo leased Fouses to suck related part os as Baoshan Hote and Baostee' Deve opmen: and s subsidanes a1 negctiated prces.

Notez The Greup provded. via Fnarze Co. one cf 45 subs.danes koans, d scount ard ertrusted francng servces and recoved »ierest ncome. ducount aco'ne a1d fees
from entristed financng

Ncted  The Group receved deposts from Baostesl Group ard 1 subsd ares and pad them mrerests at the A3 interest rate as set by tne People’s Bark of Chaa

Netes: In accorcance wrh the Supp ementary Agreemert of the Acgqusion of Assets ‘o Baosieal Phase-] Consiruction tre deferred mierest related ic acquiston
paymens by te Group to Baosiee’ Group shall be paxd n the List five werkg days of December eacr year from 2002 1o 2009

NoweS Accordng ta the contract sgred by the Group ard Bacsiee: Grevd. the Groud paid via ar acconm Frarce Co. one of 25 subsidanes Baostee: Growp eritusted
low: nierest every quarier of a year the nterest rate was deaded on the bass of the market frarcag rate

Noteé In Apn. 2010, the Corrpany anc Baostee Group oty s gned “Baosieel COREX-3000 Key Techa que Pateform Consticton and Research Ageement” and
“Bavsteel Speca’ Stee! Rasearch Center (Plaform) Technge and Produc Researdh Agreemen:” Accerdrg the agreerrerts, The patents. technkal sec
acn evemerts thus obtaned w1 be 0 rtly owned by Bacsan ron & Steel and Baostest Group Each party’s mvesiment shal accoun for SO% of the tcta’

%y ang
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(vh Relcled Party Relationships and Transoctions {continued)

6. Receivables and payablez of related parties

(1) Notes receivable
UNTE: RMB Thousand

Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Baosieel Developrent and s subsdianes 118672 385.786
No 2 Steel and s subsidanes . 84.056
Meishan Stee! and s subsidanes 262182 475.641
Nao 5 Steel and fis subscharies - 2852
Baosteel Resources 320.000 878672
Tian;n BCM 20.148 44732
BNA 442278 248,659
Zhargang tongleng 452617

Baosteel Metal ) . 70571

Guangdong Steel B 10.227

Orhery 4.538 4768
Toul 1.681.233 2125.166

(2) Accounts receivable
UNIT- RMB Thousand

Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Baosteel Groud 6299 16.225
Baosteel Development axct fis subsidunes 88,191 67.294
Mersna~ Steel and &3 sunsidanes 68437 93947
Pudong Steel and s subsdunes 7439 5064
No 5 Steel and as subsidanes 5.698 5.720
Xinpang Bay: Steel and fts subsica~es 2434 32774
Baosieel Resources and ts subsidanies 7063 28481
Hwanao Trust 6153 10.734
Baostee! Metal and its subsidanes 22573 18838
Engineenng & Technology Co and s suoumanes 95.677 86,889
Examnaton Co and fs suosicanes 41,805 102762
Examinaton & Mantenarce 13773 25194
Zhanjiang Longteng 384 158,149
BNA 391.392 606,109
Weldng Co 39973 22347
Ningbo Steel . 46475

Othery 11641 27.289

Tota! 855407 1.307.813
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vy Related Party Ralationships ond Transaclions {continued)

(3) Advance receivables

UNIT: RMB Thousand

item

31 December 2010

31 December 2009

Baosteel Development and its subsidanies 10990 14796
Mexhan Steel and fts subsdanes. 22981 3.02
Xinpang Bayi Steel and its subsiaries 134,629 146,159
Baosieel Resources and ts subsidanes 417.370 182016
Engineenng & Technology Co and 1ts subsidaries 383899 264948
Examination & Maintenance 1014 4192
BNA 326654 762470
Ningoo Steel 374,360 200668
Otners 690 2473
Total 1.672.587 1.580.777

(4) Other receivables

UNIT: RMB Thousand

item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Baostee! Group 199.170

Meishan Steel and fts subsidanes 107.421 161.545
Engneenng & Technology Co. and 1ts sunsida~es 825 _ 058
Weiding Co. 1,008 I_J
Orhery 3151 N7
Towl 311,578 166430

(6) Loans granted and cash advances

UNIT: RMB Thousand

Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Baosteel Development and s subsicaries 143.254

Pudong Stee. and rs suosi0ES 50.000 1.200.000
Xinpang 3an Steet and rts subsdunes 1,000,000 1,000,000
Baostee! Resources and s subsidunes 871.231 1007939
Baosteel Metal and s subsidanes 114343 32622
Engineering & Technology Co and fts subsidanes 316.000 226,000
Examination & Mantenance 50000 60.000
Ningna Steel 550,000 76.800
Henan Pingbao 180,000 180000
Othe~s 230000 17.000
Total 3.504.878 3800.361
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Reloted Party Relationships ond lransactions [continued)

(6) Receipt of deposits and deposits from other banks

[¥]

UNIT: RMB Thousand

ltem 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Baosteel Group 8,480,245 5.787.826
No 5 Steed and fts subsidanes 51.850 153159
Hwabao Inves:ment 1822 300096
Hwabao Trust 232837 610309
Engineenng & Technology Co and its supudianes 18.445 46148
Baosteel Insutute 32.200 31.263
Others 88.620 81518
Tota! 8.906.012 7010319

Notes payable

UNIT: RM8 Thousand

Item

31 December 2010

31 December 2009

Baostee! Development and fts subsidanes 16656
Meishan Steel and ris subsidanes 109.246
Xinjung Ban Steel and its subsicdanes ) 70.523 269930
Baosteel Resources and 13 subskizmes 471534
Engineenng & Techaology Co. ana s subsudianes 30.500 2519
Exammation & Maintenance 64816
BNA 621,344 227993
Others 8.000 11.209
Total 730.367 h173.903
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ive Related Farty Relotansnips and Transac ons (continuedi

{8) Accounts payable

UNIT. RMB Thousand
Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Baosteel Group . 8_1‘64 - 290658
Baosteel DMbpﬂ;; 3 nd_r'.s subscanes 4‘;5_.5 |‘8‘ T 176-.‘;‘_
Na | Steel and fts sussidiares 47178 43841
Mernan Steer and fts subsdiaries 481,741 515.383
Pudo~g Smel_a'm s sudsidares ’ o 30 6899
:o SSteelanc s s . 20625 I . 26715
3aosteed Resources and s subudianes . _6.0-5_98-5 432341
Engineering & fechnology Co.anc rs subsidares T 422167 30100
-’:.xxmml on Co‘:d s subsic anes T 54.041 | |4_.‘5'|9
Dxamnation & Mantenance 05224 E
Bao-Island Enternnses o 13.660 6171
SNA - B 202445 188,258
Baoyang S| . sess 24134
BaosleelTesou_rce;I;l:m;l-lo;l-)_ 393044 R 391.420
Zhanyang Longteng 20;757
.Ol‘\crs 58,025 67460
Total 3120331 3.117.448

(9)  Advance receivables

UNIT: RMB Thousand

Item 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Baos}c_d Group ral 7008
_Bacs'.cc bmba*cm a7d 15 subsdanes ) 143657 313717
No 2 Stee’ and ns subszmes ) 3830 14.781
No' Steel e~d lls-su_bsndr;s 666 T Im
-Meman Sieel anc s subsicanes ) T 61,358 137166
Pudong Sle;‘ and 1s subsidanies. 152 i53
No 5 Stee. 21d s subsidanes . T 143 i 1419
Baosteel Resources a1 fs subsdianes ’ £38 e ’ -V—S—_K
Baosteel Metal and 15 subsidiaces 235078 o 195543
Engineeny 8 Technology Ce. 2nd 15 sx.;vs.dunes 86377

TanaBCM 37719 32062
Oihe’s_ 4790 13315
‘otal S74.433 728774
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Iy Relaled Party Relctionskips and Transastions (continued)

(10) Other payables

UNIT: RMB Thousand

Hem 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Baosieel Developmers and ey subsderes 00 o0 o2 2: 571 3378
Meshan Steel and rs subsdanes LK_SB 2201
Baosee Metal and s subsidianes 700 1,202
o endrs 5502 8271

5% 144

11,185 12.793

(11) Interests payable

UNIT. RMB Thousand

llem 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Baosteel Group 29960 Zgﬂ
No 5 Steel 2nd 115 subsdares 453 1.093
Othes 1245 13t
Tota 31673 29.i64

Recevab'es from and payables tc related parties conzerning related party trarsactions other than those under nctes recewvable. loans gramed and
cash advances. notes payable. deposits from or to other financial institutions. and long-term borrowings are free from interests. pledges. and matunty. Refer

to Nete (V)40 for in‘ormatior adou long-term payables to the comroier
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

(V1)  Contingencies

Lp to the balance sheet cate. the Group had no contingencies that need to be orsclosed.

(VIID  Commitments

1 Significant commitments

Q1

Capital commitments

UNIT: RMB Thousand

31 December 2010

31 December 2009

Conracted ot not confirmed M the financial siatement

Certracied but niot ec 19.278.7C7 8931.081

Aporoved by the Board o net cortracted 29338.6 9.264.779

Total 222.2523 128,197.850
(2) Operating lease commitments

As of the balence sheet date, the Group had the f0"owing cemmitmets . respect of nron-canze'abie

serating leases

UNIT: RM8 Thousand

31 December 2010

31 December 2009

Min mum rents for uncrangeatie leases as spec-ia v lease agreeme s with leases

I yea~ axc withn | year . 267519 263921
2 yearsand | 2 yeass T * 259.178 243470
3 years md- ZBycA'_s N 251546 T Bg
Over 2 yeass Tt T 1,705,403 I,923,9;_
Tota' 2485.666 2669.543

(IN)  Orher Events After the Balance Sheet Date

Dividends after the balonce sheet date

As propesed at the eleventh wreeting of the Fourt Beard of Dorectors convened frem March 25 to 3C. 201C. The Boare of Directors has pro-
20sed a cash dnvicend payout of RMB3.0 per 10 shares (pre-tax). with total of dvidend payzb-e of RMB5.253.614426.40 based on t1e totel volume of

17.512,048,088 Company shares The preposal has not been review 2nd approved by the Shareholders’ General Meetng
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Other Significant Matters

Assetsfiabilities measured at fair vajue

UNIT: RMB
ftermn 31 December Goirrr\;;n:hloo:‘s;; ACC\;Z::{OJEZ . Impairment 31 December
in for volue recorded in the penod 2010
in equily
Faancal assets
1. hinax' assets measurec at fur values with s T
vanation recorded 1o the o-offts and .osses of 546.377.068.35 9.259.32378 29713285172
tne (uTent Denod . .
2 Finance: assets ava'able ‘o- sale 1056020521 34 34.192.96712 - 1403.992.935 22
Sub-total of faancul assets 1.602.397.589.59 9.259.32378 3413296712 - 1.701,126,786 94
Finance laouiies 628502195 2.804.251 85 3480.773.10
Financial azsets and halnhties in foreign currency
UNIT. RAMB
Item 31 December 2009 31 December 2010
Financa' assets
et tate gemate e scevie nd ance p) 154092068103 206387718
? Dernative “rancu assets 11.567.631.72
Subrtotal of “~ancial asseis 3.540.930,681.03 29 227150220
Fina~cal lab “ies 1,098.405.532.65 27962,209.33429

Pension plan and it change

In accordance with the “Reply tc Baosteel Group's Aop'katon for Tra! Emp oyer Pension Plan™ (SASAC [2008!1268). by the State-owned Assets
Supervison and Acr.rstration Commission of the State Council (SASAC), anc the "Annoux ement of Proporion in kmzloyer Peasicr. Pn™ vy tre
Human Rescurce Department of the Group. the system of pensicn plar was practice 17 the Greup on | January 2008. The portion nesposidle by the
employer s 4% of the base amcunt of the indvidual (salay in the drevics year with m1s of the lowest ard the highest). whue the portion by the
indwidua s 1% 7% of the base amount (1% of pmary ocriion and ro more than % of addrional portion) The said pers.on s managed by Baosteer

Greup's Hwabao Trus: Co. Lid
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{X} Other Significant Matters {continued]

4. Others

4(1) Boowing cost

UNIT RMB
The Captalization amouni of . .

ltem loon expenses of the period Rate of capitakzation
Construction-n-progress 215519.231 64 4.374%-5.6187%
Fixed assets 232645500 4.374%-5.6187%
Subtotal 21784568664
Borrowing cost recorded in the profits and losses of the pe~od 1.597.733.798.70
Total 1.815,579.485 34

4{2) Segment reporting
The accouting policy for segment reportiag has been changed sinze 2009 in accerdance with " China Accounting Standards interpretation No 3"'a
the meantime. the Group stopped to exec ute the requirements stpu.ated in the Accounting Standards for Enterprises No. 35 - Sagment Reports. regard-
ing the recognition of segment by region and by business. and the d'sckosure of in‘ormation according to major a1 minor report.ng forms

In the light of the intemal structure, the requirements for management and the internal reporting sysiem of the Group. the business of the Group 15
divided into three reporting segments which are classified based on the Group’s business structure. The Group’s management cames out regular evalu-
ation of the operational resufts of these segments 5o as to allocate resources and conduct the performances of these segments. There are segement of
iron & steel manufacturing segment of sales of iron & stee! products. and segment for others. The manufacturing segment includes all the units for iron and
steel production, the sales segment includes all trading units, and the segment for others includes finance. cherical, and information.

subsidiaries in the business segments:

(1) Iron & steel manufacturing: the Company. Meishan Sieel. Ningbo Baoxin, Lubao Steel Tube. Huangshi Coating & Gabvanizing. Yanbao Steet Tube.
Baoyin Specia! Steel. and Baotong steel and other iron and stee! manifactunng subsiciaries;

(2) Sales of iron & steel products: Bacsteel Imerational and its subsicianies. Special Metal. Baostee: Amenica. Baosteel Europe. Baosteel Singapore. Howa
T-ading. Bao- sland Enterprises. Bao Braz: Trad'ng and other trad'ng subsidianes:

(3) Others:Firance Co. Chem cal Branch of the Company. Baosight Sofiware, No5 Sieel Gas, and otners

The sales volume of no indvidual customer of the Group has accounted for 10% or more of the Group's revenue.

The revenue of a subsid:ary s included in the distrkt segment to which it belongs. and the assets are presented in the distict segment where the
assets are situated.

As day-to-day activives of the Finance Co. are financial in nature, the investment income of Finance Co. has been included in the segment business
income. Financial expenses, loss from asset impaimment. profit and loss from changes in fair value and investment ncome (excluding Finance Co ) have been
excluded from the segment business profit The deferred income tax assets are not inctuded in the segment assets, while short-term borrowings, current
porticn of non-current assets. long-term borrowings and deferred income kabitities have not been included in the segment fiabiries.

Scgment information is prepared and presented under the acourting policies of internal reporting to the management, which is in conformay with
) 3
fhe accounting polkies used for preparing and presenting the Group's financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

{X} Other Significant Matters {continued)

(1) Segment report
Iron & steel monutactuing | Soles of ron & steel Others Unopproriated items
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
Ooerating revewe
Externa’ t-ansaction i~come 33466058 20680.540 163318944 | 123987423 5632877 3915.149
T-ansacuon income amcng segments 140970.361 105.844.277 78.5499 5834591 7072549 5.808.836 .
Total bus 1ess revenue o segrents 174436419 126524817 | 171134443 | 129823714 12705426 9.723.985
Busi~ess cost 160.776.399 119842627, 1686343781 126212402 11.635423, B.991.159
Business proft 13660020 | 6,682,190 2.500.065 1611312 1,070,003 732.826
kon & steel manutactuing |  Sales of ron & steel Others Unappronated items
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
Total assets 203939910 188.621.277| 38895491 34,746,541 18.773417| 15870.738
Tota! labes 41134947 37.015.764| 25930302 22752535| 12159.848 9.792.401
Complmentary nformationt
Deprecanon or amorizauon 12687559 | 12686617  295327|  288s12f 286031 305488
expenses
Loss Fom asset mparment n the penod 86109 683297 133,704 (268.844) 26155 (10.069)
Capital exdenses 10.824.404 18.140.371 808.062 523361 463408 911,923
{2) External transaction income by region of the source and Items not contained in segment business income, segment assets,

non-current assets by location
UNIT: RMB Thousand

and segment habilries.

hems a0t conta ned In segment business income:

ltem 2010 2009
c " UNIT: RMB Thousand
xlernal transaction incoine
rorm ortmeste market 182.396.673 1346274 2 e 2010 2009
; e'l:l ("a.".sanxlm r::ne 20021.206 13955400 Finarcaa! expenses B06.S7S i,675.503
rom imesnalions] market Losses from assets impament/(reve-sal) 187.686 (635.104)
Sub-total 202417.879 148532812
ot > Losses and profits from changes in far value (:2.064) 107.404
UNIT: RMB Thousand Investment income (excludng Finance Ca) (822253)  (895909)
31 December 31 December <
item 2010 2009 Total 159.944 251,894
Non-current asseis Items not contained in segment assets:
nihe »( " 136237.082 138.780.838
Non-curront assets UNIT: RMB Thousand
in the ntemational market 210531 2. tem -3 Decen;g% 31 December
Wrting off (975.649) 20
- DOelermed ncome tax assets 1135371 1.054.670
Sub-total 136447.613 138026412
Nete. Non-curmost assets belong 1o the region they are stuated. lterms not contzined in segment labilties

excudng fnancal assets ard defesred rcome tax assets.

Income from extemai transactions includes:

UNIT: RMB Thousand
2010 2009
4428 $7542

Item

Investmne ncoe of Fnaice Co

UNIT: RMB Thousand

Wtem 31 Decen;gle(; 3 Decer;g;}r
Short-term borowings 23611246 24.274.430
Current portion of non-Currens: kabis es 3536710 2.982.960
Long-te-m boTow 1gs 8586976 5294932
Leng-tem payadles 2542038 5.092.441
801cs payadies 18.474,795 18.067.156
De‘erred mon“.; tax habirtes 356,226 265472
Toul 57.148.0i | 55.977.391
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{x} Other Significant Matlers (continued}
1.1 Market risks
UNIT. RMB Thousand Market nsk are related to potential change in far value of financial
write-off among segments | - lotal instruments from fluctuation in forergn exchange rates (currency risk),
2010 2009 2010 2009 market interest rates (interest rate risk) and market prices (price nisk).
whether such change in prxe is caused by factors specrii to the indi-
vidual instrument or its isuer or factors affecting all instruments traded
202417879 148,582,812 in the market
£155858.409) | (117.489.704)
(155.858409) | (117.489.004) |  202417.679|  148582.812 1.1.1. Foreign-exchange risk
(155.454.029) | (115.969.036) 185592171 141,077,152 The term foreign-exchange risk” refers to the risk of fluctuation
(404380 (1520668) 16825708 7505660 of the far value of the l'uturev cash flow of the financai us.xmmen\'s
caused by the change of foreign exchange rate. The Group's foreign
UNIT: RMB Thousand currency nisk exposure relates to fluctuations in exchange rates be-
I wnte-off amang segments Total tween the Renminbi and othe~ currencies in which the Group conducts
2000] 2009 2010 2009 busness.
(46679.085){ (39./50443) | 2:4929.733| 200088.113 The lage amount of iron ores import of the Group is primanly
(31.650,502) [ {25.614,611) 47574595 43,946,089 settled in dollars, which resuts 10 a relatively great adverse balance
of trade deficit in US dollar With a view to the US dollar shortfall,
the Company uses the pnme RMB financing cost rate at the current
- - 13268917 13.280.617 period as a benchmark for choosing erther RMB financing or US doltar
- v P P 100 financing. In the wmm. the Company observes the trend of RMB
1 4 and USD exchange fluctuation closely and makes dynamu estmation
I Z - 12095874 l 19575655 of the exchange rwsk of : abiliies in US dollars. In view cf more bilateral
) fluctuations in the exchange rate of RMB against USD and changes in
4(3) Financial instruments ond risk analysis .

The financial instruments of the Group mainty include mon-
etary funds, transactional financial assets. loans granted and cash ad-
vakes, short-term borrowings. acceptanke of deposits and deposits
from or to other finanaal Insttuuons. as well as bond payables These
financial instruments are for financing for and investment on the
Group's operation. The Group owrs other types of financal assets
and Kabilities. such as trade and notes recevable and trade and notes
payable. by a variety of means.

The Group engages in derivaiive transactions, mainly including
forward contracts and interest rate exchange convracts. for the pur
poses of management of the oceraticn of the Group and avoidance
of cumency risks and interest rate risks.

Accounting policres of the Group concemning derivative fnan-
cial nnstruments are specrfied in Note (1) 9.

Risk management objectives and policies

The Group's risk rmanzgement objectives are to achieve proper
balaxe between risks and yield. mnm ze the acverse impacts of
nsks on the Group's operaton performance. and maximize the ben-
efits of the shareholders and other equity investors. Based on these
nsk management objectives, the Groups bask risk management
strategy is to iientfy and analyse the industry’s exposure o various
nsks. establish apgropnate bottom line for risk tolerance and imple-
mert risk management, and MOricr vanous risks in at mely and rel.-
able marner to ensure risks are uncer control within cean imas.

the trend of unilateral RMB appreciation. with a view to evade the nsk
of exchange rate fluctuation. the Company conducts financing activities.
in USD matched with forward exchange comracts.

With the (on&epznon of conrol’ ng the target by interest rate.the
comprehensive finanang cost leve! in the repayment penod was locked
up at the beginnirg of the period In other words. the interest expense.,
exchange gainsflosses, and delivery gainsflosses from the comrespon-
dent forward exchange trading are considered as a whole. In the lock-
up penod, the operation has no significant impact upon the fluctuation
cf the performance of the Company: however, t may have temporary
nfluence in different penods due to re-estmations of exchange rate.

1.1.2 Interest rate risk

“Interest rate risk” refers to the nsk of fluctuation of the fawr value
or the future cash flow of financial instruments caused by the change of
the imerest rate. The Group 1 exposed 1o interest rate risks primanity
assocated with its liabities whose interests are cakulated at 3 floating
interest rate. The policy cf the Group is 10 manage interest expense by
means of combining labilties with fixed rates and those wreh floatng
rates

The interest rate of an RMB bormowing of the Group is adjusted.
when it 1s due or on any date as is spexified in the contract, in ine with
corresponding base interest adjustment by the Chinese People’s Bank.
The risks of scme long-term foreign currency borrowings with floating
rates are mznaged by interest rate swap. which 'ocks in nterest risks,
while the rates of most short-term fcreign currency berrowings are
locked in for the whole penod at the beginning
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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x)

Other Significont Maotters (continued)

Interest rate nsks of the finandiat instruments of the Group as presented in terms of dates 1o matunty and actual interest rates:

UNIT: RMB
Bond 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
onds fnancol csets for soe foncc. osets lor scie
150.362.5%300
Ower 1 year 10.353.92000
Toul 150.362.59000 10.253.92000
Actual rate {anual) 43/%-488% 4 80%
[ 31 December 2010
Other financial assets | Funds lent 1o Puichases of
! Loons graniea Entrusted osset
i other trionciclinstitutions 18308 fnanc-ol ossels
Witun | year
Over | year . 3.93:.800.234.92
Tota i - - 3.931.800.234 97
Actul rate (arnual) : 146%-6.30%
I 31 December 2010
)
Finonciol kabiliies Ass01s 5013 under Accen'ance of
Borowngs agreements t¢ Bonc payanie Long-tevm poyable
cepou's
teouchose
Wik | yeas 24.279.12282703 8.908.340779 32 - 2898.833.680°0
Over | year 8.586.976.20000 - 18.474,795.28220 2.542.058.246 12
Toul 32860.099.027.03 - B.9C8.240.779 32 18.474.795.283.20 5.4:089! 926 22
Actual rate {annual) C658%-501% - 0.36%-58% 299%-562% %

1.1.3. Other Price risks
The Group's pre nsk exposure relates to fnanc:al assets and labilties whose values fluctuate as a resu't of changes in market prices. They are
principally availabie-for-sale assets and financial assets camned at fa:r value through profit oc loss.

Such nvestmerrs are subject to pnce nsk due %o changes in market values of instruments ansing ether from factors specifc to indvidual instruments
or the'~ issuers or factors affecting all instrumerts t-ajed in the marxet

Equity price risk

Zqurty prce risk refers to potential koss in farr value of equity secunty resuking from adverse changes .0 a patular stock cr stock index As at 31
December 2010.the Group was exposed to equity pace rsis from individuel equity vestments wach belong o traxsactional equty invesimem (Neie
(V) 3) and vestmert ava'able for sale (Ncze (V) 12) The exchange traded westment ¢f the Group s at Shanghai Stock Exchange ard s measured on
0ass of Ma-ket quota on the balance sheet date

The siock ndex on the day rearest to the balace sheet date at the following stock exchange and the highest anc lowest closing prices in the year

15 23 follova
31 December Highest/Lowest 31 December Highest/Lowest
2010 2010 2009 2009
Sha~gha— A s~a-e ngexes of Shanghai Stock Fxchange 2940 344312478 3437 365171536

Senzhen -A srare indexes of Shenzaen Stock Fxcnarge 351 1.455/965 1.261 1.296/600
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x) Othet Significan! Motters {continued)
UNIT. RMB
31 December 2009
Funcs lent 10 Purchoses ot
olher fnanciol imlitutions 1830l0 INONCIo! Loty Loons gronied Enusied ase!
413227699330
4.132.27699330
1.26%-5.76%
UNIT: RMB

31 December 2009

Borowngs

Asets sold under
agreemants lo
1epuchae

Acceptonce of
deposh

80 poyobia | Long-term payobie

24 388.556.12029

7.018.61067345

2.868.833.680 10

529493213433

18.067.156,259.62 5092440941 36

19.683.486.254.62

7016.610.67845

18.067.156.259.52 7.961.274.621.46

1 706%-5913%

036%-225%

299%-567%

4%

The following chart represents the senstivity of the pre-tax proft and equity against every 5% change in fair value of equity instruments (on basis
of the book va'ue as on the balance sheet date). while all oiher vaables remain constant and be‘ore any impact of taxation is considered From the

serspective of sens Lvity analysis. the impact upon equity insirument rvestment availadle for sale can be reganded as one upen the change 1 far value of

the investmant. without taking into consideration of possible deduction in profit statements.

UNIT: RMB Thousand

2010

Book volue of
equity investment

Increose/decreose of
pre-tax profit

Increase/decrease in
capital reserve

Investments at folowing stock exchanges:

Shanghar— nvestment avalabie ‘o~ sa'e 728,650 36432
—lInvesiment neks for sale
Shenzhen—Investmen: ava.able for e 350.980 17.549

UNIT; RMB Thousand

Book valye of

Increase/decrease of

Increase/decrease in

2009 equity investment pre-tax profit capitalreserve

Investments at fokowing stock exchanges:

Snanghai—Ivestme-t avaiable for sa'e 890891 44,545
—lvesimet neld for sale 41473 2074

Shenznen—lmesme;t avatlable ‘or sa'e 124776 6.239
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&3]

Other Significant Matters (continued)

X}

1.2, Credit risk .
Credi risk is the risk of econormic loss resulting from the failure of one of the Group's obligors to make paymens of any principal or interest when
due in the case of fixed income irvestments o, in the case of an equrty investment, the loss in value resufting from a corporate faiure

The Group is exposed to credit risks primarily associated with its trade-receivables. payments in advance. and loans gﬁm and cash advances
The credit of each customer is reviewed and the receivables zre monitored for possible risks of bad dett. The Group seeks to manage its credit nsks by
caTyiIng out transactions with widely recognzed th 1 parties with high repuiatior. The advance payment in full amourt is used sales transacticns or the
full amourt is usually paid upon receipt of the shipping documents when the down payment method is used. For a minority of customers, credit line and
period of payment are measured in credit assessmert. but the bank acceptance is encouraged in sextling accounts. while in purchasing transactions the pay
or: receipt method and the credit payment method are generaly preferred. for construciors. suppliers of equipmert that requrres a long penoc of bulld-
ing or providers of materiak in short supply. a down payment can be made after their credr lines and period for payment are decided in an assessment.

The loans granted and cash advances of the Group are all managed by Finance Co.and possible debrors are Emred to member units of the Group
wrh credit so that cred nsks are managec wih'n a reasonab'e deg-ee

Other credit nsks to which the Group is exposed from financial assets and liabdbes primanily associated with traders who break comtracts. Without
a guarantee available or a means of credt enhancement, the greatest risk the Group is exposed 10 15 loss of the book value of 3 financial instrument The
Group has not provided any form of guarantee which may put 1 . a situation of rsks. As at 31 December 2010 only 2!% of the receivables were cue
from the top five debtors, the Group is not found to be exposed to signrficant intensive credit risks

1.3. Liquidity risk

Liquidtty nsk rs the risk of not having access to sufficient funds to meet the Group's obligations as they become due.The Group seeks 1o manage
fts hquidty sk by ensunng s financing availabity and flexibdity by means of trade fnance. convertble bonds, long- and short-term borrowings, and
other interest-bearing activities and adequate credit-granting quota from major financial insttutes so as to meet short- and long-term fund demand of
the Group.The Group momnors s short- and long-term fund cerand so that s cash reserve and realizable market security are kept adequate. The
major capital source of the Group includes issuing bonds, mid-term notes and bank loans. The Group issued. on June 15 2008. RMBI0 billion bonds with
the duraton of 6 years and on May 23 2009. and on June 30 2009, RMBIO billion 3-year mid-term notes. s icng-terin borrowing s RMB8 S biton. The
management of the Company believes that there was no major -quidity nsk.

Fair value

2.1 Mothods and assumptions used by the Group to estimate the fair value of a financial instrument:

(2) Investment with a foeed date of maturtty: the Group adopts the market quoted price 1o determine the fair value of the said investment When the
market quoted pnce 1s not accessible, the Group estimates the price on the basis of the latest transaction or the curment cash flow of the avalable
prices or interes: rates of simlar investmert

{b} Investment funds and equity securities: the Group adopts the market quoted price to determine the far value of the sad investment, white those of
some urmarketed investments are determined reasonably by fts cost.

{c) The book values of all assets and habilities approximate their fair vales
2.2 Fair value hierarchy

For those financial assets and financial labiltes which are measured subsequently at ir value. grouped into Level | to 3 based on the degree to
which the fair value is observable:

Level | farr value measurements are those de-ived from quotec prees (unadjusied) n acive markets for .dentica® assets or liabilt es.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liabilty. either directly
{i.e.as pnces) or :ndirectly (i e. derived from prices).

Level 3 far value measurements are those derived from vauation techaiques that include inputs for the asset cr liabitty that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs).
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{X) Other Significant Matiers {continued)
UNIT: RMB
31 December 2010
Level | Level2 Level 3 Total
Transaciicnal financiad assets
= Transactional financal evestment - 235.626.220.00 - 235.626,22000
= Transactional fund investment 50.000:000.00 - - $0.000.000 00
~ Dervatve faancal assets - 11.507.631.72 - 11.507.631.72
AFS financia! assets
- Equty nstument 1,079.630.34522 - - 1079.630.345.22
- Bond instrument 150.362.590.00 - - 150.362.590.00
- Others - 174,000.000.00 - 174.000.000 00
Tow! 1.279.992.93522 421.131851.72 - 170112678594
Transactional finaxial habines
- Dervative fnancua liabirties - 348077310 - 3480.773.10
Total - 348077310 - 3.480,773.10
UNIT. RMB
31 December 2009
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Transacional finacidl assets
- Transactional fund mvestment 115024.049 15 . . 115.024.049.15
- Transactional eGuty invesiment 4147301920 - - 41.473019.20
- Others - 389.880.000.00 - 389.880.000.00
AFS financual assets
- Equity wisirument 1.015.666.601 34 - - 1.015.666.601.34
- Bond instrument . 10.353.92000 . 10,353.92000
- Otrers - 33.000.000 00 - 30,000.000 00
Totat 1172163.669.69 430.233.92000 - 1.602.397.589 69
Transactonal financial labires .
- Dervairve financal labirves - 6265.02495 - 6.285.024.95
Towal - 6.285.024.95 - 6.285.024.95
4(4} Other events bearing upon investors

The Company acquired from Pudong Steel, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group. Luojing assets and related businesses in 2008. Luojing Assets
cover an area of 3228 millon m2. for whkh Pudong Steel has paid some tial expenses. but 10t the 'and tans‘e~ expense, fo- which the Company reeds
to pay RMB2.8 billion as prekminanily estimated. Baosteel Group promises:

() Baosteel Group andio- Pudcng Steel wiil help the Company o go through the transier procedures 2nd other matters as required by the Compary
reasonably:

(b) Inthe event of the total actual expense exceeding RM32.8 billion for the procedures. Baostee! Group or Pudong Steel shall fully cover the exceeding
amount in t me, by meas of paying the Company or government {as 15 required)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continueq)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010
(XD Notes to Company’s Financial Statements
1. Aceounts receivable
(1) Accounts receivable by category
. UNIT: RM8
31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Category Conying amount | Bad debt provision Camying amount | Bad debt provision
Amount | Rote (%) Amoun! | Rote (% Amoum[ Rate (%) Amount [ Rote (%)
Recervables with significamt single amounts 387381686373 65 | 194.965.22692 54 2469.446,34867 [ 57]17347231743 47
lnsigricant recenvables bt recognaing . i
727171 ] 7270717 877 . !
o0 for bad debls ind Iy 172 736 7727 36 2 7687759778 V| 76877.597.78 2
Accounts recenvable recognizing prowision . -
1964.216.4 4| 864407851 4 .296.361 42| 115897. 3
for bad assiied mo s 64.216.46685 34| 8644078512 24| 2550.296.261 .90 2(115897.29593 2
Towat 5.915.305.047.94 100 ] 358.677.729.40 100 ] 6.096.620.308 35 100{ 366.247.211.14 100
Ageing analysis of the trade receivables as follows
’ UNIT, RMB
Age 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
9 amount | ®ote %) | Bod cebt provision 800k vale Amount | Rate (%) | Bod debl provivon | Book vole
Wihn | year 5.739.686.851.86 97 275.981.63345 [ 5463.705.21341 | 5.936.609.199.92 97 284.996.92984 | 5.651.612.27008
1-2 years 3073248693 | 4.147.33341 26.585.153.52 8229983537 | 4.238.645.26 78.061.190.11
2-3 yeass 67.127.280 65 ] '277.04518 ) 65850.23547 831675.28 V 208.178 48 625496 80
More than 3 years | 7775842850 [ 7anai7e|  4serinia] 787759778 1| 7680345756 7414022
Tot 5.515.305.04794 :00‘1 358.677. 71‘?‘10l 5.556.627.318 54 [ 6.094.620.308.35 'OOI 366.247.211.14 ] 5730,373097.21
(2) Provisions for bad debts for receivables with significant single amounts and those with insignifi but subj; d to
independent impairment tests as at 31 December 2009:
UNIT: RMB
Item Comying amount Bad debt provision Provision rote (%) Reqsons
Notes receivable with urge sums 187381686373 194.965.22692 S Note!
Notes receivable with longer ages 7727171736 7727171736 100 Noie2
Tota! 3.951.088.581 09 272.236944.28
Nctes 1. The proveson rate for notes recenvabie wth an age no mare than one rea. for wrch no ewdence 15 found for pessbie d ficuty n recovenrg, 15 5%
Note2 A 100% provon 1s prepared for notes with longer ages and ¢ ficultes in recovering
(3) Disclosure of eccounts receivable from shareholders holding over 5% (inclusive) of the Company's shares.
UNIT: RM8
31 December 2010 | 31 December 2009
Compony
Amount | Bod debt provison | Amours | 800 debt provion
Baosieel Group 24690383 12345 9" 191526575 | 59581329
(4) Top five entities of accounts receivablo
UNIT: RMB
Company Relationship with the Company Amount Duration Proportion (%}
Entity | Subsidary 1.378.371.71095 Warn | year 23
Emy 2 Supsidary 1.059.619.972.62 Within | year 18
Emuty 3 Subsudary 562.638.794.92 Wighn | year 0
£ty 4 Subsitary 48463182384 Within | year 8
Emy S Jont ventue 388.554.561 39 Witun | year 7
Total 387381686373
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(X1} Notes to Company’'s financial Statements {continved)
2 Other receivables
(1) Other receivables by category
UNIT: RMB
31 December 2010 31 Decembaer 2009
Cotegory Cormying cmount | 800 deb! provision Conying amount 80d deb! provision
‘Amount | Rate % | Arncunt | Rate (%} Amount | Rate (%) amount | Rate (%}
Receivables with sgnificart single amounts 336,103.750.20 87{ 994897630 47(204410.276.37 | 8 .
e ot mreno | e | e
::;‘Z’:;m‘i’z:&‘;‘ provison for soaensy|  3aesely) s3] weneeey e szeeisisl 100
Toul 138654071873 ] 100] 2149070302 106 24810174420 100] 9.290915°3] 100
Aging analysis of other notes recenable:
UNIT: RMB
Aging 3] December 2010 31 December 2009
Amoury | Rate (%) | Bod aep: provsion 80GK vove amount | Ra'a %) | Bad cebt provsion | Book vole
_Wanin | yea- 309.852.583.70 8l 11.483.011.62 1 298.369.57208 | 188.966.003.71 76 ‘.893.60&85[ 184.072.394.86
1-2 years 1 20.551.998.18 S 1.797.151.05] 18.754.847.13 13,780,460.07 6 413413803} 9.64632204
2-3 years l 13.363.991.25 3 8018.394.75 | 5.345.59650 45,355.28042 18 21316825 | 4514211217
More than 3 years | 4277214560 I 192,145.60 | 42.580.00000 - - - -
Total l 385.540.718.73 .00 21.490./03G2 | 3¢5050.0' 5.71 l 248.101.744.20 100 9.240.915.13 [ 238.860.629.07
(2) Provisions for bad debts for other receivables with significant single amounts and those with insignifi but subj d
to independent impairment tests as at 31 December 2009:

UNTIT: RMB
liem Cornying amount Bod debt provision Provision rate (%) Reqgsons
Recenae with sgficant single amounts 336.103.750 20 954897630 3 Notel
Nates recervable with longer ages 192,145.60 192.145.60 100 Note2
Toral 335.295.895.80 10.141,£2190

Notel- The sgnificant anount of otf e recervables are manly recervables of RAD cost from Baosteel Group, customs deposts and estrnaton of tax payable on purchase
0 relsed Tansactons, the lazer two of which have low mik Therefore. the Company ony made preparaton for mparment loss ‘or a part cf the ba'ance
Nate2 A ful amoun of provson was prepared due 1o the age as we'l as the ¢fiqu Ty n recovenng
(3) Disclosure of other receivables from sharcholders holding over 6% (inclusive) of the Group shares.
UNIT: RMB
Nome 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
Amount | 300 clebt provaion Amount | 800 aebi provision
Baostee! Group 198.769.904 31 | 994897630 7673504 | 394157
{4) Top five entities of other receivables

UNIT: RMB
Nome Relationship with group Amount Aging Proportion (%)
Erty ! Relted party 198.769.904 31 Within | year Sl
Exny 2 Third party 56.602.380.2% Within | year 15
Emiy 3 Thurd Darty 47.560.000.00 More than 3 years 12
Emay 4 Thard panty 18.609.97094 Wrhin | year 5
Enty 5 Thir party 14.561.494 69 Within | year 4
Toul

336.'03.750.20
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued)
For the Year Ended 31 Dacember 2010

(X5}

Notes to Company’s Financiol Statements (continued}

Investments in joint ventures and associates

Registere capital Proportion o, 1 otion ot vot-
—————— otownership
Investee Type ﬁuce of ) Legal X Naoture of interest held ing power hgl.d
incomportafion representotive  business Cumency (000} by the entitiy by the entity
(%) =
_I.Jomt venture
BNA LLC  Snangha, Da Znhao Mandfacunng  RMB__ 3.000.000 50% 50%
Bao-ldand Emerpmses  LLC  Hongkong N/A Ship chartering ~ HKD 3.300 50% 50%
2 Assocuated entrues .
STAL Precision LLC  Shanghai Wang Xizodong  Manfactunng  USD 96560 40% 40%
Longterm equity investment
) Details of long-term equity investments are as follows:
Investee ;i?::gnng Initigl investments  Opening bakonce Increosellr?'ehtzizs; Closing bolonce
Subsidary
Lsao Steel Tubes cost metod 243,248.70524 J6lAAS0516 36140490516
Huangsh Coating & Galvanung cost method 12.25447504 40.658.477.39 4065847739
Baosteel Imemational cost method 473567080411 6.013.886.55267 — 6.013.886.552.67
Mewsnan Steel cost method 6.609.321.10270 7.438.932.966 14 1.500.000.000.00 8.938.982.988 14
Niagbo Baoxin cost method 1.786.187.133.16 1.199.965.3/7.57 183,589.800 00 1.383.555.172.57
Baosgnt Software cost method 24.213.06459 275.654.363.03 - 275.664.36308
Baosteel Amenca cost method 42.567.875.48 187.562.180:98 187.562.18098
How4 Tradng cost ~ethod 154.073.767.03 221975.78012 221375.780.12
Baostee! Europe cost methoc 93.801.781.59 328.631.981.58 329.631.981.58
Baostee! Singanore <ost methoc 7641951708 154,883,354.09 154.883.364.09
Bao-lsand Enteronses cost method 29.882599.80 81.867.65027 81.867.650.27
Bao Brard Trading cost method 52632752 728.647.73 72864773
Baosteel Na 5 Gas cost method 117./90.067 55 120.755.597.59 120.755.597.53
Special Mew <ot method 50.000.000.00 50.000.000 00 50.000.000.00
Baosteal Chemca cost method 3.006.227819.74 3006.227.21974 3.006.227819.74
Finace. Co. cost method 372864.751.93 568.270.003 65 568.270.003.65
Bagyin Tubes cost method 130.000.000.00 1 30.000.000.00 1 30.000.000 00
Yanbao Tubes cogt method 640.000.000.00 1.600.000.000.00 1.600.000.000.00
Nantong Steel cost method 518.52031051 948.520.31051 94852031051
S.5-toal 18,859.970.203.G3 22.729.986.000.27 *£83.589.800.00 24413.575800.27
Jor vent.re
BNA equity metnod 1.500.00G.000.00 1.640.656.034.85 143.694.826.47 1.784.350861.32
Bao-Idand Enterprises equity method 143.084.132.00 483952.089.10 54.837.669.40 538.789.758.50
Sub-total 1,643.084.132.00 2124,608..2295 198.532435.87 232214051962
Assocated entries
STAL Precision equty method 122.004.541.93 478567.71 681 52.905.305.0! 53147302182
Otiher investment
Baovale Miung Co. Lid. cost method 103.282.21300 '03282.213.00
Shanghai Luopng Miaeg Port Co. Lid  cost method 88.734.09600 8873409600
Others cost method $80.000 00 980.000.00
Sub-total 192,996,309 00 192.996.309.00
Total 25.526.158.15003 1925027 40088 27451,185.75091
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010
UNIT: RMB
Investee's
Investee's Investee’s Investee’s .
" t fit
totalossetsof  totaliabilties of  fofalnetossetsat  100/0Rereling Investee’s net pro
i eqr end eor end revenue for for the cument yeor
yeor e ¥ Y the cuent year
5.484.956.13386 1.848.463.664.06 3.636.492.469 80 12.320.924.754.46 567.245,908.54
1,434.543.047.00 349.122.25320 1.077.579.5.700 74422591250 138.805.169 30
1,571.506.85262 242.824.298.08 1.326.682.554.54 1.131.167.861.38 132.263.26253
UNIT: RMB
Explanation of
Ihe voting right .
Pev:en'"c;g:eoé P:’;:‘n'cgi:: not consistent Provision for  Impoirment loss Ccs:‘ei':s:z?:
qQul 5 g P %) with proporion impaiment koss ot the period the period
of ownership
interest
7982 7982
3937 Abover 50 Notel -
100 100 785.867.12042
77.04 7704 -
54 54 -
555 555 43,666.821 00
100 100 c—
100 100
100 100
100 100 _
190 100 20,478,300 00 Neiel The Company ho'ds less than
100 100 N _ 50% of the votng power
based on s shareholding
95 943 . on Huangsh Coang &
100 10 204234719 Gavanzng  howeves e
100 100 210441.32418 Company holds aver S0%
62! 621 31.050.00000 of the voing power i the
58.5 585 - 3o0and of Dsectors of thn
80 80 entty The Compnay has
9582 9582 actval  controfing  power
over ine entty Therefore,
1093.54591279 the emzy was mxhded
the consoldated  francal
50 50 169.827.558.59 surements
) 50 " Note2 As the Company does not
- exert actual conrol o
159.827 558.59 sgficant nfluerce over the
operzung pol<ies and financal
40 40 . deosions of Baova'e Manp .
the Company only recenes
ceran fxed payment in
50 Note2 Noie2 12.324.680.38 xcordance  wrh  rélatve
12 12 4,793.735.60 agreements ana  therefore.
Ty Tiny 23.100.00 the nvesument n Baovale was
. . 17 141.56598 conndered long-term equiy

svestment and measured on
bass of cost method
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

{X1 Notes to Company's financial Stotements (conlinued)

H Operating revenue and operating cost

(1) Operating revenue

UNIT: RMB
Item 2010 2009
Revenue from principal businesses 160,393.311,819.55 1156117255067
Revenye from other businesses 621.398.807.10 676.647.98507
Total 161.014.710.625.65 116288373505 74
Operating cost 143.237.546.34570 105.771.765.958 70

(2) Principal businesses (by indusiry)
UNIT: RMB Thousand

2010 2009
Category
Operaing revenvo Opetaling costs Operalng revenue Operohng costs
Ion & stee’ ma~w‘actuning 160.393.312 142,741 893 115611.726 105,083,929
{3) Principal businesses by product)
UNIT: RMB Thousand
2010 2009
Product
Operoting revanue Operatng costs Opero'ng revenve Opercing costs
ron & steel 160.393.312 142.741,893 F15.61 I./Z6; 105.083.929
(4) Principal businesses (by region)
UNIT: RMB Thousand
2010 2009
Region
Operolng revenue Operaing coits Ope-aing revernue Ope:aing cos's
Domestic 146,788,688 129831261 107.078.822 97.402155
Overseas 13.604.624 129.0.632 8532901 748774
Total 160.393.312 142,711,893 115611.726 105083929
(6) Revenue from top five clients
UNIT: RMB
Item Operating revenue Proportion (%)

Revenue from top fve chers 76.599.596626.55 48%
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010
(xX1) Notes to Company’s Financial Statements (continued)
6. Investment gains
(1) Details of invest gains are as follows:
UNIT: RMB
Item 2010 2009
Investment gains from long-term equity ivestiment on the bass of the cost method 1.110.687.47877 1.060.613.835.38
Irvesiment ga 1s from long-ierm equily mvestment on the basts of the ecuty metrod 435.830.274.71 24355226514
Loss from disposing dervatve mstruments (35.329.597.40) (4.764.39218)
Totat 1,501.188.15609 1.299.401,708.34

@

@3

Top five investors whose investment gains from long-term equity investment on the basis of the cost method accounted for more

than five percent or highest portion of the pre-tax profit:

UNIT: RMB
Investee 2010 2009 Reason tor change
Baosieel Ivtermationa. 785.867.12042 574.761.35C.07 Cash dividend
Baostee! Chemscal 210.44 I-.311 18 285.892.490.73 Cash dwdend
Baosght So‘tware 43,666,821 00 29.111.21400 Cash dmdend
finance Co 21.050.000.00 - 24.200.000.00 Cash dwvidend
Bao-island Enterprises. 20.478.30000 Cash dvide’\d
Toual 1.091,501.565 60 1.013.965.054 80
Investment gains from long-term equity investment on tho basis of the equity method:

UNIT: RMB
Investee 2010 2009 Reason for change
BNA 31352238506 123.561.74991 Joint venture orofit change
Bao-'sland Enterprses 69.402.584.65 1728498 70 Join: ventu-e profit change
STAL Precison 52.905.30501 42705.53353  Assodated company profit change
Total 43583027472 243552.265.14

As at December 31.2010.the Group <kl rot encou-ter any ma,or restnictions n the remittance of rvestment income

Bank credit-granting quota

As at 31 Decemter 20!0 tne remairing bank crecit-grant:ng quota of the Company was RMB83.566 billion. The management of the Company
believes that this quota and cash flow from operating actvities would be adequate for the current liabilties due in the coming year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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Noles to Company's Financial Stalements {contfinued)

Supplementary information to the cash flow statements

(1) Supplementary information to the cash flow statements

UNIT: RMB
Item 2010 2009
1. Reconcihation of net profns 10 cash flows ansing from ope-ating activities
Net proft 11,483,156644.17 5076871428 16
Add: Provssion for impairment losses of assets 123.354.01734 495.685.046.06
Deoreciation of fxed assets and 10.500.427.206.52 10.905.019.030 32
Amontizauon o imangible assets 9201662723 94‘5I6,897.43-
Amontization of long-term deferred expenses 15.372171.54 13,675.804.20
:bei"::‘:'s;i";“ f:‘(‘;:_:;"“'“‘ assets anc 88.181 4372 85.948.606.84
Losses on fixed assets not usable any more {"-" for gains) B
Losses on change of farr value (" for gains) (11,021,542.86) 114598.750 74
Financal experses {7 ‘or gans) 512.756.668 33 1.647.263.364.48
Losses arsng from investment (- for gains) (1.511,188.15609) (1.299.401,708.34)
Decrease of deferred tax assets (- flor increase) (24.093.254 62) 79614451067
Increase of deferred ax labilities (™ “ for decease) 101.202.99587 (33.897.933 7¢6)
decrease n inventones (- for ncrease) (7.405.469.091.35) 2.569.363.730.78
Decrease (increase) i ooerating recenvables (- for increase) 82.36365508 (7.662197908.67)
‘acrease 1N oDeraling Dayatles decrease) 7.857.305.:7892 4963779983.74
Net cash from from operaing activites 16904.365.964. Zi]——— B 17.767.369.597.65
2 Non-cash relatec sgnficant investment and financing actvt.es
o L:abiktes transfe-red imo capral
Corwertibiel corporate bond due within one year
Renting £xed assets through financing
3. Change of Cash and cash equnvalents
Closng balance of cash 4076.704.419.19 1.767.579.044.85
Less: Casn balance at the begnning of the year 1.767.579 04485 3.182.690.342.86
Add Balance of cash equivalets at year end -
Less: Balance of cash equevalents at the beginning of the year -
Change of cash and cash equnvalents 2309.125,374.34 (1.415111,29801)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2010

(XID)  Approval of Financial Statements

The Company’s and consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authonzed for issue on March 30, 201 |

(NI Supplementary Information to Financial Statements

1 List of of non-recurring profit and loss

UNIT: RMB
ftem Amount
Pro‘it or loss on disposals of ncn-curvent assets (122.803.417.16)
Government subsdy recognised in profit and toss for the curment year (except govemnment subsidy that s highly business related and 07.705.701 77
deteuned based on 3 fixed scale accoreng 10 the netonal undied standard)
Lvestment ncome from ¢hanges i fair value of neld-‘or-irading financial assets and lab “ties and disposals of financaal assets, lasit.es and 8.067.779.35
avalable-for-sale fnancial assets except effective hedging, transactions related to the Company's normal business :
Other non-operating net income. 26.461.0007
Impact on ncome tax (98.370.715.15)
Impact on m.onty Imeest (ae” tax) (17.280.949 10)
Toal 303.731.399.98

ROE and EPS

The caiculation of ROE and EPS has been prepared by Baoshan Iron & Steel Ca. (4d. in accordance with Information Disclosure and Presentaticn
Rules for Companies Making Public Offenng No. 9 - Cakulation and Disclosure of ROE and EPS (Revised 2010) issued by China Securities Regulatory

Commission.

Profit for the report period Weighted average ROE (%) EPS (RMB)

Net proftt atnoutable to ordnary sharehokie~s of the Company 1295 074

Net profit atinoutasle to ordiary sharenolders of the Comaany exduding non recurring 1244 on

3’ ‘Analysis of changes 1n main consolidated financial statement items
UNIT: RMB
Item 2010 2009 Change by % Cause for the changes
' Manetary funds 9.200.675.786.05 5.558.27615291 65% Baosteel Group ncrease ris depost 11 the Finance Ca

Because of the high cost. the recovenng demanc's from down-

stream 1ndustnes. a+d the optimization of interral product mix, the
comprehensive sales price of the Company's steel products rose by
2 & 149.152.344.77  148.326.36390994 .
Operating revenve 202 523 6 % rore than 17% y-o-y In the meantime. the Company’s sales volume
increased remarkably, and the sales volume of steel products was

2832 thousand tons more than the previous year

Prices fo- raw materials ard fuel such as the mpo-ted ron ore,

3 Operauing costs 177.816743.21239  134,332.458,30502 3% coke and coal and waste steel increased and the Company’s sales

volume enlarged than the previous year

RMB excnange rate aganst US dollas rose by 3% over tne year The
exchange gains from labildies in US dollar increased RMB0.78 belion.
4 Fu | ~ .574.50266 1.675.503.46187 2%
nancial exoenses 8065 5 G2 The Comda=y adopied the st-ategy of US do™ar financing at low
inerest rate. reduang the net nteres: expenses by RMB0.0S tilkon

5  Inccme tax 3.7!5.34542592 119935367779 210% Proft of the year increased greatly
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| Financia! Statements with signatures and seals of the legal representative. Financial Corgroller and Chief Accountant of the Company
2. Onginal copy of the Audrtors’ Report with the seal of the accounting firm and signatures and seaks of certified public accountants
3. CSRCdesignated newspapers in which the Company's disclosures are available and ther manuscripts

Chairman He Wenbo

Baoshan Iron & Stee! Co ., Ltd

30 March 2011
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